
#_----

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session _-=2~/2"",2!!..-/,,,-,11,,----_ , ork Session
 
(Date)
 (Date) 

'---~.4=~---

I.	 A. Request made by: Steven. Nt: i a, . . Phone # 854-9383 
Signature of Executive Manager 

B. Requested Text: 

Receive comments regarding a request to temporarily close Boyce Lane in 
Precinct One for bridge maintenance beginning March 14, 2011 and continuing 
through April 15, 2011 or until construction is completed. 

C.	 Approved by:
 
Commissioner Ron Davis, Precinct One
 

II.	 A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this 
Agenda Request (original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup). 

B.	 Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of the Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 
Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)
 

__ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
 
__ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget
 

Grant
 
Human Resources Department (854-9165)
 

__ A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.)
 
Purchasing Office (854-9700)
 

__ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement
 
County Attorney's Office (854-9415)
 

__ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and 
exhibits MUST be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday for 
the following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests will be deferred. 

Items 1 & 10
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



---

#_-----

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session Februar 22 2011 . Work Session 
(Date) ~ laA . (Date) 

I. A.	 Request made by: ~en M. ~a'riill , P.E. Phone # 854-9383 
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/ 
Executive Manager/County Attorney 

B.	 Requested Text: 

Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request to temporarily close 
Boyce Lane in Precinct One for bridge maintenance beginning March 14, 2011 
and continuing through April 15, 2011 or until construction is completed. 

C.	 C. Approved by: _ 
Ron Davis, Travis County Commissioner, Precinct One 

II.	 A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this 
Agenda Request (original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup). 

B.	 Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might 
be affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request 
and backup to them. 

Don Ward, TNR (854-9317) 
David Greear, TNR (854-7650)
 
Cheryl McVey, TNR Dispatch (854-9433)
 
Austin Fire & TCSO Dispatch (974-0800)
 
Manor ISD (278-4085)
 
Manor Fire Dept., ESD #12 (272-4502)
 

Greg Hamilton, County Sheriff, (854-9770)
 
Stephanie Jensen, COA GIS (974-6446)
 

III.	 Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (854 -9106) o Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 

o Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget 

o Grant 

Human Resources Department (854 -9165)o A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 

Purchasing Office (854 -9700)o Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 

County Attorney's Office (854 -9415)o Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with the backup memorandum and exhibits 
should be submitted to the County Judges Office no later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday for the follo,\¥ing week's 
meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent meeting. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Temporary Road Closure on Boyce Lane 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



WORK REQUEST FORM
 

-

Routing & Checkoff 
Responsible. Item DATE INIT. 

Dispatch WRF 235923Nos. 

Greear WRF Delivered to SMS 
Garcia Work Completed 
Greear Update Database 

Date: January 21, 2011 

Staff Contact: David Greear (854-7650) 

Requestor Name 

Request Category: 4115 - Signs 

General Location (Pct #): 1 

Facility ID (Rd. Index No.) K1 041 0 - Boyce Lane 

Priority / Requested 
completion date 

RO - Routine 

Short pescription(street 
name & work type): 

Boyce Lane - Public Hearing Signage 

Detailed Description: 

• Install two "Notice of Public Hearing" signs on Boyce Lane per following sketch. Signs 
must be in place by Friday, January 28, 2011. 

• E-mail digital photos of signs in place to David Greear (david.greear@co.travis.tx.us) by 
Monday (noon), January 31, 2011. 

• FAX signed Affidavit of Posting (attached) to David Greear (854-4648) by Monday 
(noon), January 31, 2011 

• Remove the signs after Public Hearing on February 22, 2011. 

Qty. Sign No. Size Description/Text 

2 Notice of Public Hearing 

Public Notice for closure 20 III 0 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



NOTICE OF
 
PUBLIC HEARING
 
ON FEBRUARY 22, 2011 AT 9:00 AM.
 

CONCERNING THE TEMPORARY
 
CLOSURE OF BOYCE LANE FROM
 
MARCH 14,2011 - APRIL 15, 2011
 

AT THE TRAVIS COUNTY
 
COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM
 

314 WEST 11 TH STREET
 
(FIRST FLOOR), AUSTIN
 

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CALL 854-7580 

Pllhlic Notice for clmmre ?0111 0 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Westbound Boyce Lane
 

····Eastbound Boyce Lane
 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3678 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Debbie Ties, Fire Marshal’s Office, 854-6472
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Hershel Lee, Fire Marshal
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on Order Prohibiting Outdoor Burning 
in the Unincorporated Areas of Travis County.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
See Attachment

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Enter Staff Recommendations here

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Enter Issues and Opportunities here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
No financial impact

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Fire Marshal's Office Hershel Lee Completed 02/15/2011 1:36 PM
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Completed 02/16/2011 11:50 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/16/2011 2:02 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 2
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

§

STATE OF TEXAS §

ORDER LIFTING
OUTDOOR BURNING BAN

WHEREAS, Section 352.081 of the Local Government Code provides that the commissioners 
court of a county by order may prohibit outdoor burning in the unincorporated area of the county 
if the commissioners court makes a finding that circumstances present in the unincorporated area 
create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated by outdoor burning; and,

WHEREAS, Section 352.081of the Local Government Code further provides that an order 
prohibiting outdoor burning shall expire on the date that a determination is made by the 
commissioners court that the circumstances which necessitated the order no longer exist; and,

WHEREAS, on February 8, 2011, the Travis County Commissioners Court made a finding  that 
circumstances present in the unincorporated area of Travis County created a public safety hazard 
that would be exacerbated by outdoor burning and approved an Order Prohibiting Outdoor 
Burning in the unincorporated area of Travis County; and,

WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners Court has determined that conditions in the 
unincorporated area of Travis County have improved as a result of recent rainfall and that the 
circumstances which necessitated the Order Prohibiting Outdoor Burning no longer exist;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Travis County Commissioners Court hereby LIFTS its Order of 
February 8, 2011, Prohibiting Outdoor Burning in the unincorporated areas of Travis County.  
Although conditions in the unincorporated area of Travis County have improved, the 
Commissioners Court urge all persons to use extreme caution and to obey all laws when burning 
outdoors.  

ORDERED THIS 22nd DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2011.

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

By: ____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3698 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Glynne Steele, Information and Telecommunication Systems, 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Joe Harlow, CIO
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve resolution recognizing Jim Farris upon his retirement from Travis 
County.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Recognizing Retirement of Jim Farris - See attached Resolution that 
requires signatures

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Recognizing the retirement of Jim Farris, ITS

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
n/a

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Unkown Joe Harlow Completed 02/16/2011 12:54 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/16/2011 2:14 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 3
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Item 4
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3585 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/15/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: John Pena, Purchasing, 854-9700
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Contract Award forTCJ HVAC for Stairwells, IFB No. B100260-JE, 
to the Sole Bidder, Thermal Mechanical Contractor, Inc.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

IFB No. B100260-JE, TCJ HVAC for Stairwells, was issued on December 
20, 2010. This project primarily consisted of HVAC replacement at the 
Travis County Jail. This contract requires the contractor to provide labor, 
equipment, materials, related incidentals and supervision necessary to 
complete the required construction and installation.

Of the total thirty-seven (37) bids solicited, one (1) bid was received in 
response to this solicitation when subject IFB was opened on January 26, 
2011 at 2:00 P.M., CST. The lowest bid was received from Thermal 
Mechanical Contractors, Inc. in the amount of $93,100.00 for the Base Bid. 

As a follow-up with potential bidders who attended the pre-bid as for their 
reasoning for not submitting a bid, the following was provided: Project 
would be difficult to bid competitively due to construction accessibility and 
security requirements; setting up a crane would be cost prohibitive; HUB 
Plan could not be completed in time to submit a bid; Bidded as a 
subconsultant not as a prime due to the nature of the work.

Travis County Sheriff’s Office (TCSO) is recommending, with the 
Purchasing Office concurrence, contract award to Thermal Mechanical 
Contractors, Inc. in the amount of $93,100.00 as the lowest responsive and 
responsible bidder. TCSO has deemed that the price is fair and 
reasonable.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been spent 

Item 5
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.

AkerC
Cross-Out

AkerC
Typewritten Text
22



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of February 15, 2011

DOC ID: 3585 Page 2

against this contract.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount:  $93,100.00
Contract Type:  Construction
Contract Period:  120 Calendar Days from Notice to Proceed

Contract Modification Information: N/A
Modification Amount: 
Modification Type:   
Modification Period:   

Solicitation-Related Information:  
Solicitations Sent:  37
Responses Received:  1
HUB Information:  Not a HUB
% HUB Subcontractor:  0
Special Contract Considerations: N/A
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

• Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  507064
Funding Account(s):  001-3735-824-8105
Comments:  

• Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified _X_ ; Not Verified ___ by 
Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 02/07/2011 1:30 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 02/07/2011 3:09 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 02/07/2011 3:11 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



JAMES N. SYLVESThR PHYLLIS CLAIR

Chief Deputy Major - Law Enforcement

DARREN LONG
Major - Corrections

MARK SAWA
Major - Administration & Support

SUBJECT: Award recommendation for Project: TO HVAC for Stairwells

This is a recommendation that Thermal Mechanical Contractors’ BIDSYNC submission
be accepted for the construction efforts for this project. The TCSO Financial Office will
modify the Requisition to reflect the vendor and the current price of $93,100.00. Be
advised that there is additional work of an indeterminate amount that is planned to be
completed using the change order process and may add to the project. The non-
engineered unknowns may be as high as 25% of the contract.

The Travis County Sheriff’s Office Financial will connect the Requisition to the Puase
Order when requested so that a Purchase Order may be issued. Contact Maria..
Wedhorn, x44474 and expedite as practical. : j

LJ

4,660
$ 180,000

Total maximum expected cost $ 94,962
Cost per square foot $ 20

Please contact me with any questions at x45321. Your assistance in this matter will be
greatly appreciated.

209246
4129 5°2 oé/
001-3735-824-8105
909/074

CC: Sheriff’s Office Engineer’s File
Maria Wedhorn
Major 4ONC

Safety, Integrity, Tradition of Service

GREG HAMILTON
TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF

P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

(512) 854-9770
www.tcsheriff.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: John Pena

FROM: Mark Stefanov

DATE: January31, 2011

Square Feet
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION BUDGET:

Contract Amout
2% Contingency

Construction+ 2%:

$
$
$

93,100
1,862

94,962

> _)J
<— r

r_. Ffl

Sheriff’s Office Work Order number:
Sheriff’s Office Requisition Request number:
Account Number
Commodity/Sub Commodity

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.

PenaJ1
Typewritten Text
#3585 (2/15/2011)



 

 

 

 

    

Help      

   Create Bid   |   View Bids   |   History   |   Calendar      penaj1 - Travis County  

  Schedule      Task     Note 

 
Go to Bid Information      Tabulation Report    Award Report    Co-op Tabulation Report  Award Multiple Suppliers 

Awarding Bid #B100260-JE - TCJ 
HVAC FOR STAIRWELLS, TCSO 
#209246  Send PreAward Notification  |    Weighted  |  All Bids Entered    |  Reorder Bidders        

DESCRIPTION

1 - Travis County Jail, TCJ HVAC for Stairwells, TCSO #209246   

 

 Award   Supplier  Qualifications Unit Price  Qty  Price   Attch.  Docs  Offer Notes  My Notes  Reject 

  Not Awarded  

  

Thermal 
Mechanical 
Contractors  
  

   $93,100.00   1  $93,100.00        

  

Supplier Notifications
Agency Invited    2
No Bid Count    0

 PREAWARD NOTIFICATION ATTACHMENT 

    

 
All bids/proposals submitted for the designated project are reflected on this tabulation sheet. However, the listing of the bid/proposal on this 
tabulation sheet shall not be construed as a comment on the responsiveness of such bid/proposal or as any indication that the agency accepts such 
bid/proposal as being responsive. The agency will make a determination as to the responsiveness of the vendor responses submitted based upon 
compliance with all applicable laws, purchasing guidelines and project documents, including but not limited to the project specifications and contract 
documents. The agency will notify the successful vendor upon award of the contract and, as according to the law, all bid/proposal responses received 
will be available for inspection at that time. 
 

Home    Bid Search    Bids    Orders    eAgenda    Tools    Privacy   Cert.   Logout  

Customer Support - agencysupport@bidsync.com or 1-800-990-9339  
Copyright © 1999-2010 - BidSync, LLC.   All rights reserved.      

Page 1 of 1BidSync: To Be Awarded BidSync

1/26/2011https://www.bidsync.com/DPX/tx/travisco?ac=awgrouplist&auc=1285951

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.

PenaJ1
Typewritten Text

PenaJ1
Typewritten Text
#3585



Original budget
Revised budget;
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unpos ted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans F11=Acct activity list

0
1,085,573 09/20/2010

661,572:98
.00
.00
00
00

661,572.98 60.9%
424,000.02 39.1

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel F24=More keys

(jIUUI.Li
Fiscal Year 2010

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity 1asic
Sub activity .

Element
Object

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry
1-3735-824.81-05

: 001 GENERAL FUND
: 37 SHERIFF
: 35 CORRECTIONS BUREAU
: 82 CAPITAL AQUISITION FUNDS

4 CORRECTIONS & REHAB
: 81 CAPITAL OUTLAY
: 05 BUILDINGS

2/03/11
10:51:55

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.

PenaJ1
Typewritten Text
#3585



TRAVIS COUNTY
Purchase Requ is it ion

Number . 0000507064
Type 2 CONTRACT REQUISITION
.Status ALL ITEMS ON ORDER
Reason CAPITAL ROUTINE STEFANO V 44192
By RON RIZZATO 854-5395
Date 8/04/10
Vendor 6210 THERMAL MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS
Contract nbr 1OKOO26OJE
Ship to JA TRAVIS COUNTY JAIL
Deliver by date . : 8/31/10
Bqyer
Fiscal year code : C C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year
Type options, press Enter.

5=D-isp lay 8=Item extended description
Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description

1 93100.00 DOL HVAC CONSTRUCTION FOR STAIRWELLS

COMMENTS EXIST To ta 1:
F3=Exit F7=Alternate view
F1O=Approval info F12=Cancel F20=Comments F21=PO X-ref

Highlight indicates item has been processed or deleted.

93100.00
F9=Print

P1625102 2/03/11
10:47:28

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.

PenaJ1
Typewritten Text
#3585



AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

CONTRACT NO. IOKOO26OJE, IFB NO. B100260-JE

This Agreement for Construction Services (the “Construction Contract”) is entered into by and between Travis
County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the “Owner”), and Thermal Mechanical Contractors. Inc.
(the “Contractor”).

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to enter into the Construction Contract for the construction of TCJ HVAC for
Stairwells, TCSO #209246 (the “Project”) in accordance with the provisions of the state statutes and in conformance with
the Notice to Proceed (as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent), the Contractor’s Bid (including the Bidding
Documents, the Bid Form, any appendices to the Specifications addressing additional technical or other Project
requirements, and any Addenda or Amendments thereto), General Conditions, Supplementary Conditions, and the
Specifications, which term shall include the Drawings and/or Plans marked “TCJ HVAC for Stairwells. TCSO #209246”
Travis County, Texas, IFB Number B100260-JE; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has been engaged in and does comparable work and represents that it is fully
equipped, competent and capable of performing the above-desired work, and desires to perform such work in accordance
with the provisions of the Construction Contract; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions stated herein, the Owner and the
Contractor agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

1.1 In addition to such other terms as may be specifically defined herein, the capitalized terms referenced herein shall
have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the General Conditions.

1.2 The written notice to proceed as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent (the “Notice to Proceed”), the
Contractor’s Bid as accepted by the Travis County Commissioners Court, the General Conditions, the
Supplementary Conditions, the Specifications (which term shall include the Drawings and Plans marked “TCJ
HVAC for Stairwells. TCSO #209246” Travis County, Texas, IFB Number 100260-JE, any appendices to the
Specifications addressing additional technical or other Project requirements, and all addenda issued by the
Architect/Engineer or the Travis County Purchasing Agent prior to the execution of this Construction Contract are
incorporated in the Construction Contract as if set out at length.

1.3 The Contractor agrees to perform the work described in this Construction Contract and any and all documents
incorporated therein (the “Work”). The Contractor shall commence the Work upon issuance of the Notice to
Proceed, and subject to authorized adjustments, shall achieve substantial completion of the Work within 120
Calendar Days of such issuance (the “Substantial Completion Date”). All time limits stated in the Construction
Contract, and/or the Contract Documents are of the essence. The Substantial Completion Date will not be
modified, extended, or otherwise revised except because of rain or other adverse weather conditions or as
expressly provided in the Construction Contract documents, and the Contractor acknowledges that it may be
required to work on weekends or holidays in order to achieve substantial completion by the Substantial
Completion Date.

1 .4 If the Contractor fails to achieve substantial completion of the Work by the Substantial Completion Date, the
Contractor, by execution of this Construction Contract, specifically acknowledges that the Owner will sustain
damages for each day the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date. Because of the impracticality
and extreme difficulty of fixing and ascertaining the Owner’s actual damages, the Contractor agrees $450.00 per
calendar day shall be retained by the Owner from any amounts due the Contractor for every day that the
Contractor’s performance of the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date.

COPY

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



ARTICLE II

2.1 For and in consideration of the Contractor’s performance of the Work, the Owner shall pay the Contractor, in the
manner provided for in Article 9 of the General Conditions, the total sum of $93,100.00 (the “Contract Sum”). The
Contract Sum is comprised of (i) $66,036.00 for materials to be incorporated into the Project or completely
consumed at the job site and services required by or integral to the performance of this Construction Contract and
(ii) $27064.00 for all other charges, including the cost of other services, overhead, and materials which do not
become part of the finished project or are reusable. This division of the Contract Sum is made to reflect sales tax
purposes only. Invoices and payments need not reflect this division. However, Contractor shall maintain internal
records to verify. Contractor shall make these records available upon request of the Travis County Auditor.

2.2 If at any time during the performance of this Construction Contract the Travis County Commissioners Court (I)
fails to provide funding for this Construction Contract during the following fiscal year of Travis County, Texas, (ii)
does not adopt a budget for expenditures, or (iii) is able only to partially fund the expenditures required by this
Construction Contract, then the Owner may, upon giving the Contractor written notice of such failure to fund and
termination, terminate this Construction Contract, or a part thereof, without any further liability, effective thirty (30)
days after the Owner notifies the Contractor in writing of such failure to fund and termination. The Owner shall
pay the Contractor for any portion of the Work completed up to the effective date. The Contractor shall have no
recourse as to sums beyond those for any portion of the Work performed up to the effective date, including
without limitation any recovery for lost profits anticipated to be made hereunder.

2.3 This Construction Contract may be amended only by a Travis County construction “Change Order” form signed by
the Travis County Sheriff’s Office Department (TCSO), the Contractor, and necessary representatives designated
by the Owner.

2.4 The Owner may terminate this Construction Contract if it is found that the Contractor offered or gave gratuities to
any employee of the Owner with the intent to influence the purchasing process in any manner, either before or
after the award of this Construction Contract. The Travis County Commissioners Court shall determine if the
Contractor used gratuities to influence the process. If so determined and the Owner terminates this Construction
Contract, the Owner shall be entitled to (i) pursue the same remedies against the Contractor as it could pursue if
this Construction Contract were breached by the Contractor, and (ii) collect exemplary damages in an amount
determined by the Travis County Commissioners Court which shall be not less than three nor more than ten times
the amount given to any officer or employee of the Owner. The rights and remedies in this clause shall not be
exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law.

2.5 The Contractor represents and warrants that no person or selling agency has been employed or retained to solicit
or secure this Construction Contract upon an understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee, excepting bonafide employees and established commercial selling agencies maintained by the
Contractor to secure business. If the Contractor breaches this warranty, then the Owner shall have the right to
terminate this Construction Contract without liability, or in its discretion to deduct from the amount due to the
Contractor from the Owner, or otherwise recover, the full amount of commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee.

2.6 No action or failure to act by the Owner or the Contractor shall constitute a waiver of any right or duty afforded
either of them under this Construction Contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act constitute an approval of
or acquiescence in any breach thereunder, except as may be specifically agreed in writing.

COPY

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



The effective date of this Construction Contract shall for all purposes be the date of the execution of the last to sign,whether the Owner or the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the rt3es have executed this Construction Contract as of the date(s) set forth below.

RAVI COUNTY, TEXAS Thermal Mehankal Contactors, Inc.

By’

_____—_____

/
Samuel T. Btscoe Name:_ J ‘• ô’ ‘
Travis County Judge Title:_______________________________________
Date

_____________________

Date: 3 ,,L-//

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY:

i’unty Attorney

FUNDS VLRIHED BY:

county Auditor

APPROVED BY PURCHASING AGENT:

County Purchasing Agent

COPY

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3642 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Lolly Jones, Purchasing, 854-4204
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve contract award for Third Party Adminstration for County’s Self 
Funded Programs for Workers Compensation and Auto Liability, RFS No. 
S110037-OJ, to the highest qualified respondent, JI Companies.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

Proposals were opened on January 7, 2011, for Third Party Administration 
Services for the County’s self-funded programs for Workers Compensation 
and Auto Liability.  Four  (4) proposers responded: Sedgwick Claims 
Management Services, Inc., Austin, Texas (our current contractor), JI 
Companies, Austin, Texas, The Littleton Group, Austin, Texas, and 1-2-1 
Claims, Helotes, Texas.  The evaluation team consisting of members from 
HRMD evaluated the responses.  A copy of the evaluation matrix is 
attached.

The Request for Service (RFS) was issued as a request made last year 
when the Court approved a contract modification extending the current 
contract, but requested soliciting this service, which had not been solicited 
for ten (10) years and had an Exemption Order exempting this contract 
from the competitive bidding requirements of the County Purchasing Act as 
a professional service.

The Purchasing Office concurs with the recommendation from HRMD to 
award a contract to the qualified proposer, JI Companies, based on the 
completeness of the proposal and the cost for services required under the 
RFS.  The recommendation to award a new contract will provide  
substantial savings when compared to the current contract.  The contract 
will be for Workers Compensation and Auto Liability.  Services under 
General Liability and Property are for data entry and file storage only 
unless TPA assistance is requested by Travis County.  There will be three 

Item 6
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of February 22, 2011

DOC ID: 3642 Page 2

(3) additional option periods to extend the contract with a 3% increase for 
years two and four.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last  12  months $1,573,398.56 has 
been spent against this requirement.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount:  $142,510.00 (Estimated quantity)
Contract Type: Annual contract
Contract Period: March 1, 2011 through February 28, 2010
 

Solicitation-Related Information:  
Solicitations Sent: 55 
Responses Received:  4
HUB Information:  
% HUB Subcontractor:  

•   Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  523567
 Funding Account(s): 525-1140-522-4702
 (Auto Liability); 525-1140-522-4704 (Workers’ Compensation)
 Comments: Purchase Orders are issued monthly by HRMD.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Bonnie Floyd Completed 02/11/2011 3:14 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 02/15/2011 2:44 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 02/15/2011 2:50 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Human Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca St. 2nd Floor • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 • (512) 854-9165 I FAX(512) 854-4203

Memorandum

To: Cyci Grimes, County Purchasing Agent

From: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager, HRMD
William Paterson, Risk/Safety Specialist Sr.
Donna Stirman, Risk/Safety Specialist Sr.
James Alvarez, Risk Specialist I

-tj

February-Oti

—1
-

Re: RFS# SI 10037-OJ Review

After reviewing the four proposals submitted.

It is the recommendation of Risk Management that the contract be awarded to JI Companies for
the performance of Third Party Administration (TPA) services. The recommendation is based on
the completeness of the proposal and the cost for services required under the RFS.

Please initiate a contract for the initial period for services under Workers Compensation and
Auto Liability. Services under General Liability and Property are for data entry and file storage
only unless TPA assistance is requested by Travis County. There will be three additional option
years with a 3% increase each for years two and four. The proposal, as well as Jl Companies
responses to the clarification questions submitted to them, are to be part of the contract.

Break Out of Costs

RFS# SI 10037-OJ is funded from line items
525-1140-522-4704 (Workers Compensation)
525-1140-522-4702 (Auto Liability)

If you have any questions please call me at 854-9650. Thank you.

CC: Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD
Lolly Jones, Purchasing

Workers Compensation
Auto Liability ÷ GL + Property

$ 99,997
$ 42,513

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATION FOR TRAVIS COUNTY’S SELF-FUNDED
PROGRAMS-WORKERS COMPENSATION AND AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

RFS# S110037-OJ
EVALUATION MATRIX

EVALUATION FACTORS: I POINTS IJI COMPANY I SEDGWICK 1-2-1 CLAIM, INC.ITHE LITTLETON GROUPI

3.1 Cost with a preference for flat rate
20 17.75 9 15 9.75costs

3.2Qualityandtimelinessof services
20 15.75 14.25 12 12.25provided

3.3 The manner in which minimum
standards listed in Part II- Specific
Requirements are met and the extent, if 15 12.75 12.25 1 1 .25 1 1 .25
any, to which these standards are
exceeded

3.4 Third Party Administrator’s data
security level to protect personal 15 1 1.25 10.75 9.5 10
participant information

3.5 Third Party Administration and Risk
Management Information Systems

15 10.75 10 10.25 10contract enhancements as presented
by Proposer

3.6 Completeness of proposal relative
10 8 7.5 6 6.25to requirements

3.7 Financial condition, reputation and
4 25 4 3 3 75experience with public entities —________

TOTAL POINTSI 100 I 80 5 I 68 I 67 I 63 25

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NSR: 0000523567

STATUS: AUDITOR APPROVAL
REQUISITION BY: MARGIE SOLANO 854-9239 REASON: RFS it S110037- OJ DATE: 2/10/11

SHIP TO LOCATION: HUMAN RESOURCES NOT. SUGGESTED VENDOR: 78767 JI COMPANIES DELIVER BY DATE: 3/01/11

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER

1 MEDIATION WORKERS COMP RISK MONT- 3/01/11-03/01/12 12.00 MO 8333.0830 99997.00
COMMODITY: MISC. PROFESSIONAL SVCS
SUBCOMMOD: MEDIATION WORKERS COMPEN

2 TPA - MEDIATION AUTO LIABILITY RISK WONT 12.00 MO 3542.7500 42513.00
COMMODITY: MISC. PROFESSIONAL SVCS
SUBCOMWOD: MEDIATION: AUTO LIABILITY

REQUISITION TOTAL: 142510.00

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

LINE U ACCOUNT PROJECT AMOUNT
1 52511405224704 LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES 100.00 99997.00

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION
2 52511405224702 LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES 100.00 42513.00

AUTO LIABILITY

142510.00

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3657 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: John Pena, Purchasing, 854-9700
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Contract Award forTower Glazing Replacement, Floors 3-15, IFB 
No. B110100-JE, to the Low Bidder, American Restoration Inc.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

IFB No. B110100-JE, Tower Glazing Replacement, Floors 3-15, was 
issued on January 14, 2011.  This project is funded by a grant awarded 
under the U.S. Department of Energy’s (“DOE”) Energy Efficiency and 
Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) funded by the American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act of 2009 (“ARRA”) (Award No. DE-EE0000895) and 
consists of the replacement of all double insulated glazing panels on the 
tower for floors 3-15 for the recently acquired new Travis County 
Administrative Building, 700 Lavaca Street, Austin, Texas 78701. This 
contract requires the contractor to provide labor, equipment, materials, 
related incidentals and supervision necessary to complete the required 
construction and installation.

Of the thirty-four (34) bids either downloaded or viewed via Travis County’s 
third party e-procurement vendor system, www.BidSync.com, two (2) bids 
were received in response to this solicitation when subject IFB was opened 
on February 9, 2011 at 2:00 P.M., CST.  The lowest bid was received from 
American Restoration Inc. in the amount of $752,766.00 for the Base Bid. 

Facilities Management Department (FMD) is recommending, with the 
Purchasing Office concurrence, contract award to American Restoration 
Inc. in the amount of $752,766.00 as the lowest responsive and 
responsible bidder.  FMD had deemed that the price is fair and reasonable.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been spent 
against this contract.

Item 7
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of February 22, 2011

DOC ID: 3657 Page 2

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: $752,766.00
Contract Type: Construction
Contract Period: 120 Calendar Days

Contract Modification Information: N/A
Modification Amount: 
Modification Type:   
Modification Period:   

Solicitation-Related Information:  
Solicitations Sent: 34 
Responses Received: 2 
HUB Information: 0
% HUB Subcontractor: 0  
Special Contract Considerations: N/A
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been       

notified.
 ___  Comments: 

• Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 520119
Funding Account(s): 672-1405-525-8105
Comments: None

• Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified __ Not Verified ___ by   Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 02/15/2011 9:48 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 02/15/2011 12:51 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 02/15/2011 1:33 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Original budget
Revised budgei
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unpos ted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans F11=Acct activity list

0
2,033,439 12/30/2010

174,461:15
.00

663,490.09
.00

1,028,617.23
1,517,646.17 74.6%

515,792.83 25.4
F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel F24=More keys

GM200113 TRAVIS COUNTY
Fiscal Year 2011 Account Balance Inquiry

Account number . . . : 672-1405-525.81-05
Fund 672 ARRA-EECBG
Department 14 FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
Division 05 PROJECT MANAGEMENT SVCS
Act i vi ty bas i C . . : 52 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Sub activity - 5 FACILITIES
Element - 81 CAPITAL OUTLAY
Object 05 BUILDINGS

2/11/11
16:30:08

Project Req’d

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.

PenaJ1
Typewritten Text
#3657 (2/11/2011)

PenaJ1
Typewritten Text



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000520119

STATUS; AUDITOR APPROVAL
REQUISITION BY: AHY DRAPER 854-9040 REASON; NEW PD - 700 LAVACA WINDOWS ATTN: JOHN PENA DATE: 12/27/10

SHIP TO LOCATION: FACILITIES HANAGEHENT SUGGESTED VENDOR: TBD OELIVER BY DATE: 5/31/11

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER

1 REPLACEMENT OF DOUBLE-INSULATED GLAZING UNITS 817000.00 DOL 1.0000 817000.00
ON TOWER FLOORS AT 700 LAVACA BUILDING
AS PER SPECIFICACTIONS AND DRAWINGS
POC: RICK AVERY 854-4780

COMMODITY: BUILDING CONSTRUCT SVCS
SUMCOMMOD: DOORS AND WINDOWS

2 RETAINAGE - DOUBLE-INSULATED GLAZING 43000.00 DOL 1.0000 43000.00
COMMODITY: BUILDING CONSTRUCT SVCS
SUBCOMMOD; RETAINAGE BLDG CONSTRUCT

REQUISITION TOTAL: 860000.00

ACCOUNT INFORMATI ON

LINE 8 ACCOUNT PROJECT AMOUNT
1 67214055258105 CAPITAL OUTLAY MR1672 100.00 817000.00

BUILDINGS ARRA-EECBG
2 67214055258105 CAPITAL OUTLAY MR1672 100.00 43000.00

BUILDINGS ARRA-EECBG

860000.00

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.

PenaJ1
Typewritten Text
#3657 (2/11/2011)



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca St. Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM FMD Project: LAVA7- 1 3-09C-4R
FILE: 703

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, CPM, Purchasing Agent

FROM: Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Dire

DATE: February 10, 2011

SUBJECT: 700 Lavaca Street Tower Glazing Replacement
IFB No.: B110100-JE; Contract No.: 11KOO100JE

Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends award of the Tower Glazing
Replacement Project in the amount of $752,766 to the low bidder, American Restoration, Inc. In
all, 34 bid packages were either downloaded or viewed via Travis County’s third party e
procurement vendor system www.BidSync.com. Two bids were received, from American
Restoration Inc $752,766 and from Austin Glass & Mirror, Inc. $892,300.

FMD has reviewed the bid tabulation and the unit bid items and determined that the low bid is
fair and reasonable. Liquidated damages are set at $200 per day. The construction schedule is 90
calendar days after the issuance of the Notice to Proceed. The project was budgeted for $860,000
including $60,000 contingency.

This project is being funded through a grant from the Department of Energy for Energy
Conservation Measures at 700 Lavaca Street. The project funds are located in the account
number 672-1405-525-8 105 and the requisition number is 520119. Tn accordance with the
procedure to secure the approval of this contract award, this request is being forwarded along
with the supporting documents for approval by the Commissioners Court on February 22, 2011.
If approved, please issue a fully executed contract to American Restoration, Inc. Please call me
at extension 44579 if you have any questions.

ATTACHMENTS:
Bid Tabulation Form

COPY TO:
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
John Carr, Administrative Director, FMD
Richard Avery, Project Manager, FMD
John Pena, Purchasing Agent Assistant, TCPO

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.

PenaJ1
Typewritten Text

PenaJ1
Typewritten Text

PenaJ1
Typewritten Text
#3657 (2/22/2011)

PenaJ1
Typewritten Text
 ----- 120

PenaJ1
Typewritten Text



SOLICITATION NO.: IFB No.: B110100-JE CONTRACT No.: 11K00100JE BID DATE:  January 14, 2011 BIDS INVITED: 1391 (Via BidSync)*
* Two Ad dates in local publication: 1/21/2011 & 1/28/2011

DESCRIPTION: Tower Glazing Replacement, Floors 3-15 BID CLOSED  February 9, 2011 BIDS VIEWED: 34 (Via BidSync)

DEPARTMENT: Facilities Management Department OPEN TIME:  2:00 P.M., CST BIDS PICKED-UP VIA PURCHASING OFFICE: 1

CONTACT/NO.: Rick Avery x44780 BIDS EXPIRE:  May 9, 2011 BIDS RECEIVED: 2

HUBS SOLICITED: 58 (Via BidSync)

HUBS RECEIVED: 0

Bidder's Name Base Bid Bid Form
Ethics 

Affidavit Cert. of Sec. Safety Record Bid Security
Subcontract 

Declar. GFE Checklist
ARRA 

Attachment 5
ARRA 

Attachment 6
ARRA 

Attachment 7
ARRA 

Attachment 8
ARRA 

Attachment 9
ARRA 

Attachment 10 Addenda No. 1 Addenda No. 2

$752,766.00 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

$892,300.00 Y N N N N N N N N N N N N Y Y

                                 SIGNATURE PRINT NAME DATE
Original Signature on File with Purchasing Office John E. Pena, CTPM, Purchasing Agent Assistant  February 9, 2011

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING

BID TABULATION FORM
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

American Restoration Inc.

Austin Glass & Mirror, Inc. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.

PenaJ1
Typewritten Text
#3657 (2/22/2011)



AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

CONTRACT No. IIKOOIOOJE, IFB No. B110100-JE, FMD PROJECT No. LAVA7-13-09C-4R

This Agreement for Construction Services (the “Construction Contract”) is entered into by and between

Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the “Owner”), and American Restoration

Inc., (the “Contractor’).

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to enter into the Construction Contract for the construction of TOWER

GLAZING REPLACEMENT, FLOORS 3-15 (the “Project”) in accordance with the provisions of the state

statutes and in conformance with the Notice to Proceed (as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Office or its

designee), the Contractor’s Bid (including the Bidding Documents, the Bid Form, and any Addenda or

Amendments thereto), General Conditions, Supplementary Conditions, and the Specifications, which term shall

include the Drawings and/or Plans marked TOWER GLAZING REPLACMENT, FLOORS 3-15, Travis County

Texas, IFB No. B110100-JE; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has been engaged in and does comparable work and represents that it is

fully equipped, competent and capable of performing the above-desired work, and desires to perform such work

in accordance with the provisions of the Construction Contract; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions stated herein, the Owner

and the Contractor agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

1.1 In addition to such other terms as may be specifically defined herein, the capitalized terms referenced

herein shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the General Conditions.

1.2 The written notice to proceed as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent (the “Notice to

Proceed”), the Contractor’s Bid as accepted by the Travis County Commissioners Court, the General

Conditions, the Supplementary Conditions, the Specifications (which term shall include the Drawings

and Plans marked TOWER GLAZING REPLACMENT, FLOORS 3-15, Travis County Texas, IFB No.

B110100-JE, Addendum A (DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY’S ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND

CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANT (“EECBG”) PROGRAM SUBRECIPIENT OR SUBCONTRCTOR

FLOWDOWN REQUIREMENTS) and all attachments thereto, and all addenda issued by the

Architect/Engineer or the Travis County Purchasing Agent prior to the execution of this Construction

Contract are incorporated in the Construction Contract as if set out at length.

1.3 The Contractor agrees to perform the work described in this Construction Contract and any and all

documents incorporated therein (the “Work”). The Contractor shall commence the Work upon issuance

of the Notice to Proceed, and subject to authorized adjustments, shall achieve substantial completion of

the Work within One Hundred Twenty (120) calendar days of such issuance (the “Substantial

Completion Date”). All time limits stated in the Construction Contract, and/or the Contract Documents

are of the essence, The Substantial Completion Date will not be modified, extended, or otherwise

revised except because of rain or other adverse weather conditions, and the Contractor acknowledges

that it may be required to work on weekends or holidays in order to achieve substantial completion by

the Substantial Completion Date. Weather delays will be allowed in accordance with Section 01800 —

Weather Delays. All time limits stated in the Construction Contract and/or Contract Documents are of

the essence.

1 .4 If the Contractor fails to achieve substantial completion of the Work by the Substantial Completion Date,

the Contractor, by execution of this Construction Contract, specifically acknowledges that the Owner will

sustain damages for each day the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date. Because of

the impracticality and extreme difficulty of fixing and ascertaining the Owner’s actual damages, the

Contractor agrees $200.00 per calendar day shall be retained by the Owner from any amounts due the

#3657 (2/22/2011)

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Contractor for every day that the Contractor’s performance of the Work extends beyond the Substantial

Completion Date.
ARTICLE Il

2.1 For and in consideration of the Contractor’s performance of the Work, the Owner shall pay the

Contractor, in the manner provided for in Article 9 of Section 00700 of the General Conditions, the total

sum of $752,766.00 (the “Contract Sum”). The Contract Sum is comprised of (i) $715,071.00 for

materials to be incorporated into the Project or completely consumed at the job site and services

required by or integral to the performance of this Construction Contract and (ii) $37,695.00 for all other

charges, including the cost of other services, overhead, and materials which do not become part of the

finished project or are reusable. This division of the Contract Sum is made to reflect sales tax purposes

only. Invoices and payments need not reflect this division. However, Contractor shall maintain internal

records to verify. Contractor shall make these records available upon request of the Travis County

Auditor.

2.2 If at any time during the performance of this Construction Contract the Travis County Commissioners

Court (i) fails to provide funding for this Construction Contract during the following fiscal year of Travis

County, Texas, (ii) does not adopt a budget for expenditures, or (iii) is able only to partially fund the

expenditures required by this Construction Contract, then the Owner may, upon giving the Contractor

written notice of such failure to fund and termination, terminate this Construction Contract, or a part

thereof, without any further liability, effective thirty (30) days after the Owner notifies the Contractor in

writing of such failure to fund and termination. The Owner shall pay the Contractor for any portion of the

Work completed up to the effective date. The Contractor shall have no recourse as to sums beyond

those for any portion of the Work performed up to the effective date, including without limitation any

recovery for lost profits anticipated to be made hereunder.

2.3 This Construction Contract may be amended only by a Travis County construction “Change Order” form

signed by the Architect/Engineer, the Contractor, and necessary representatives designated by the

Owner.

2.4 The Owner may terminate this Construction Contract if it is found that the Contractor offered or gave

gratuities to any employee of the Owner with the intent to influence the purchasing process in any

manner, either before or after the award of this Construction Contract. The Travis County

Commissioners Court shall determine if the Contractor used gratuities to influence the process. If so

determined and the Owner terminates this Construction Contract, the Owner shall be entitled to (i)

pursue the same remedies against the Contractor as it could pursue if this Construction Contract were

breached by the Contractor, and (ii) collect exemplary damages in an amount determined by the Travis

County Commissioners Court which shall be not less than three nor more than ten times the amount

given to any officer or employee of the Owner. The rights and remedies in this clause shall not be
exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law.

2.5 The Contractor represents and warrants that no person or selling agency has been employed or

retained to solicit or secure this Construction Contract upon an understanding for a commission,

percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee, excepting bonafide employees and established commercial

selling agencies maintained by the Contractor to secure business. If the Contractor breaches this

warranty, then the Owner shall have the right to terminate this Construction Contract without liability, or
in its discretion to deduct from the amount due to the Contractor from the Owner, or otherwise recover,

the full amount of commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee.

2.6 No action or failure to act by the Owner or the Contractor shall constitute a waiver of any right or duty

afforded either of them under this Construction Contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act
constitute an approval of or acquiescence in any breach thereunder, except as may be specifically
agreed in writing.

#3657 (2/22/2011)

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



The effective date of this Construction Contract shall for all purposes be the date of the execution of the last to
sign, whether the Owner or the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Construction Contract as of the date(s) set
forth below.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:

_______________

Samuel T. Biscoe
/Name: M. Joe Demosev

/

Travis County Judge Title: President

Date:

_____________________

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY:

Date: February 14, 2011

County Attorney

FUNDS VERIFIED BY:

County Auditor

APPROVED BY PURCHASING AGENT:

County Purchasing Agent

#3657 (2/22/2011)

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3651 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Lori Clyde, Purchasing, 854-4205
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Purchase of Microsoft Enterprise Agreement from Texas 
Department Of Information Resources through Dell.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

ITS is responsible for county personal computer (PC) replacement, 
operating system management and upgrades, email and collaboration 
tools, web site design and hosting, data management (business 
intelligence) and help desk management. ITS currently manages these 
systems and licenses through separate contracts and vendors. 

For the past three years, the County has had a Microsoft Enterprise 
Agreement through Dell for server licenses.  At this time, ITS recommends 
approval to consolidate the license we currently own with other Microsoft 
licenses into a new Enterprise Agreement and to standardize the 
collaboration and business tools environment.   Microsoft bundles certain 
software licenses into packages, offering much better prices when
purchased in a bundled quantity, rather than individually. Within these 
bundles, Microsoft also includes additional tools such as collaboration, 
content management, desktop and device management, incident, problem 
and change management. Travis County ITS and the Purchasing Office 
analyzed the various contracts and recommends consolidating the 
contracts, simplifying the purchasing vehicle and standardizing the 
infrastructure to use MS enterprise agreement. Standardizing and 
upgrading the business tools and infrastructure will directly support county 
departments’ business needs and requirements within the Unified 
Communication/VOIP and BEFIT projects. 

Upgrading to the MS enterprise agreement will allow for the following 
benefits:

Item 8
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of February 22, 2011

DOC ID: 3651 Page 2

1.  PCs will all be licensed and managed at the enterprise level and 
county PCs will be eligible for Win 7 and Office 2010 (Microsoft Outlook, 
Word and PowerPoint) upgrades, this allows all users in the County to be 
on one standard Office version.
2. Migration from Novell Groupwise to Microsoft Exchange and Outlook 
allowing for support for mobile communication and out of box Outlook 
support for enterprise projects such as BEFIT/SAP.
3. Migration from Novell Zenworks to Microsoft systems configuration to 
manage PC and Server configuration.
4. Migration from IBM business process server to Microsoft business 
intelligence services; standardizing the environment allows for more plug-
and-play support with .NET (County’s standard development language) 
developed applications.
5. Migration from IBM portal, web content management and web hosting 
to Microsoft Sharepoint and web hosting allowing for more support of 
workflow automation between business systems.
6. Migration from IBM and Novell collaboration tools to MS collaboration 
tools allowing for email, blogs, wikis, instant messaging, and unified 
communication compatibility within one user interface.
7. Migration from Frontrange HEAT service center to Microsoft service 
center to manage help desk tickets.
8. Employees will have the opportunity to purchase personal copies of 
Microsoft Office 2010 at a cost of $13.00  

The vendor has provided an option for spreading the cost of the license 
conversion to the enterprise agreement over a four year period.  The cost 
for FY11 will be $1,115,103.96.  The remaining annual payments for FY 12, 
FY 13, and FY 14 are slightly less than the FY 11 payment.  To implement 
the ongoing conversion and transition during this period to the replacement 
products will require approximately $300,000 of professional services on an 
annual basis. With this cost included the enterprise agreement conversion 
is almost a zero impact comparing the maintenance amounts on the 
products currently covered under Microsoft products and products this 
agreement is replacing.  

After the four year period it is anticipated that the annual cost will be 
reduced by approximately 25%.  For FY 15 and subsequent budget years 
ITS anticipates that this savings will be utilized as reductions to offset 
contractual increases in its routine maintenance agreements.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of February 22, 2011

DOC ID: 3651 Page 3

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last  12 months $128,491.46 has been 
spent against this requirement.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: $4,394,022.32 of which $1,115,103.96 is for FY11.
Contract Type: DIR
Contract Period: January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2014

• Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  524009
Funding Account(s): 001-1230-523-5002, 001-9001-821-5002, 001-9002-
821-5002, 001-9003-821-5002, 001-9004-821-5002, 001-9006-822-5002, 
001-9007-822-5002, 001-9008-825-5002, 001-9009-823-5002, 001-9011-
824-5002, 001-9012-824-5002, 001-9013-826-5002, 001-9015-824-5002, 
001-9020-829-5002, 050-9007-553-5002
Comments:

• Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by   
Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Pending
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Pending
Purchasing Admin Support Group Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000524009 

STATUS: DEPARTMENT APPROVAL 
REQUISITION BY: NICK MACIK REASON: MICROSOFT LICENSE ENTERPRISE AGREEMENT 1ST YEAR DATE: 2/15/11 

SHIP TO LOCATION: ITS - ANNEX COMPUTER ROOM SUGGESTED VENDOR: 20511 DELL MARKETING LP DELIVER BY DATE: 2/25/11 

LINE UNIT EXTEND 
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER 

1 MICROSOFT ENTERPRISE AGREEMENT YEAR 1 
COMMODITY: DP PROC/COMP/SOFTWARE SVC 
SUBCOMMOD: SOFTWARE MAINT/SUPPORT 

OF 4 1.00 YR 1115103.9600 

REQUISITION TOTAL: 

1115103.96 

1115103.96 

A C C 0 U N T I N FOR MAT ION 

LINE 
1 

# ACCOUNT 
00112305235002 REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCH 

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-DP 

PROJECT % 
100.00 

AMOUNT 
1115103.96 

1115103.96 

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



GM200I13 
Fiscal Year 2011 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
Account Balance Inquiry 

2/15/11 
15:10:50 

Account number 1-1230-523.50-02 
Fund . . . . . 001 GENERAL FUND 
Department . . 12 INFORMATION & TELECOMMUNI 
Division . . . 30 OPERATIONS 
Activity basic 52 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 
Sub activity 
Element . . . 

3 
50 

INFORMATION SYSTEMS MGMT 
REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCH 

Obj ect . . . . 02 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-DP 

Original budget 5,369,697 
Revised budget . . . 6,653,774 02/11/2011 
Actual expenditures - current 10,685.32 
Actual expenditures - ytd 1,894,064.57 
Unposted expenditures .00 
Encumbered amount . . . . 852,042.64 
Unposted encumbrances .00 
Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . : 12,471. 00 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: 2,769,263.53 41.6% 
unencumbered balance . . . . . . : 3,884,510.47 58.4 

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data F8=Misc inquiry 
FIO=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



GM200I13 TRAVIS COUNTY 2/15/11 
Fiscal Year 2011 Account Balance Inquiry 15:55:50 

Account number 1-9020-829.50-02 
Fund . . . . . 001 GENERAL FUND 
Department . . 90 CENTRALIZED COMPUTER SVCS 
Division . . . 20 PARK SERVICES 
Activity basic 82 CAPITAL AQUISITION FUNDS 
sub activity 9 COM & ECON DEV (PK & REC) 
Element . . . 50 REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD 
Obj ect . . . . 02 SOFTWARE 

Original budget o 

Actual expenditures - current .00
 
Actual expenditures - ytd .00
 
Unposted expenditures .00
 
Encumbered amount . . . . .00
 
Unposted encumbrances .00
 
Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . : .00
 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: .00 0.0%
 
Unencumbered balance . . . . . . : .00 0.0
 

F5=Bncumbrances F7=Project data F8=Misc inquiry 
FIO=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



GM200I13 TRAVIS COUNTY 2/15/11 
Fiscal Year 2011 Account Balance Inquiry 15:56:11 

Account number 50-9007-553.50-02 
Fund . . . . . 050 JUSTICE COURT TECHNOLOGY 
Department . . 90 CENTRALIZED COMPUTER SVCS 
Division . . . 07 CIVIL JUSTICE 
Activity basic 55 JUSTICE SYSTEM 
Sub activity 3 JUSTICE OF PEACE 5 
Element . . . 50 REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD 
Obj ect . . . . 02 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-DP 

Original budget o 

Actual expenditures - current .00
 
Actual expenditures - ytd .00
 
Unposted expenditures .00
 
Encumbered amount . . . . .00
 
Unposted encumbrances .00
 
Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . : .00
 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: .00 0.0%
 
Unencumbered balance . . . . . . : .00 0.0
 

F5=Bncumbrances F7=Project data F8=Misc inquiry 
F10=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



GM200I13 
Fiscal Year 2011 

Account number 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
Account Balance Inquiry 
1-9001-821.50-02 

2/15/11
15:16:20 

Fund . . . . . 001 GENERAL FUND 
Department . . 
Division . . . 

90 
01 

CENTRALIZED COMPUTER SVCS 
GENERAL ADMIN 

Activity basic 
Sub activity 

82 
1 

CAPITAL AQUISITION FUNDS 
GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

Element . . . 50 REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD 
Obj ect . . . . 02 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-DP 

Original budget 
Revised budget . . . 
Actual expenditures - current 
Actual expenditures - ytd 
Unposted expenditures 
Encumbered amount . . . . 

o 
2,250 10/01/2010 

.00 
539.10

.00 
2,789.10 

Unposted encumbrances 
Pre-encumbrance amount . . 

.00 

.00 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: 
Unencumbered balance . . . . . . : 

2,250.00 
.00 

100.0% 
0.0 

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data F8=Misc inquiry 
F10=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



GM200I13 TRAVI S COUNTY 2/15/11
Fiscal Year 2011 Account Balance Inquiry 15:16:25 

Account number 1-9002-821.50-02 
Fund . . . . . 001 GENERAL FUND 
Department . . 90 CENTRALIZED COMPUTER SVCS 
Division . . . 02 FINANCIAL ADMIN 
Activity basic 82 CAPITAL AQUISITION FUNDS 
Sub activity 1 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 
Element . . . 50 REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD 
Obj ect . . . . 02 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-DP 

Original budget 187 

Actual expenditures - current .00
 
Actual expenditures - ytd .00
 
Unposted expenditures .00
 
Encumbered amount . . . . .00
 
unposted encumbrances .00
 
Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . : .00
 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: .00 0.0%
 
Unencumbered balance . . . . . . : 187.00 100.0
 

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data F8=Misc inquiry 
F10=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



GM200I13 TRAVIS COUNTY 2/15/11
Fiscal Year 2011 Account Balance Inquiry 15:16:28 

Account number 1-9003-821.50-02 
Fund . . . . . 001 GENERAL FUND 
Department . . 90 CENTRALIZED COMPUTER SVCS 
Division . . . 03 TAX ADMINISTRATION 
Activity basic 82 CAPITAL AQUISITION FUNDS 
Sub activity 1 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 
Element . . . 50 REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD 
Object . . . . 02 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-DP 

Original budget o 

Actual expenditures - current .00
 
Actual expenditures - ytd .00
 
Unposted expenditures .00
 
Encumbered amount . . . . .00
 
Unposted encumbrances .00
 
Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . : .00
 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: .00 0.0%
 
Unencumbered balance . . . . . . : .00 0.0
 

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data F8=Misc inquiry 
F10=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



GM200I13 TRAVIS COUNTY 2/15/11
Fiscal Year 2011 Account Balance Inquiry 15:16:31 

Account number 1-9004-821.50-02 
Fund . . . . . 001 GENERAL FUND 
Department . . 90 CENTRALIZED COMPUTER SVCS 
Division . . . 04 FACILITIES MGMT 
Activity basic 82 CAPITAL AQUISITION FUNDS 
Sub activity 1 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 
Element . . . 50 REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD 
Obj ect . . . . 02 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-DP 

Original budget o 

Actual expenditures - current .00
 
Actual expenditures - ytd .00
 
Unposted expenditures .00
 
Encumbered amount . . . . .00
 
Unposted encumbrances .00
 
Pre-encumbrance amount . .. : .00
 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: .00 0.0%
 
Unencumbered balance . . . . . . : .00 0.0
 

F5=Encumbrances F7=project data F8=Kisc inquiry 
F10=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



GM200I13 
Fiscal Year 2011 

Account number 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
Account Balance Inquiry 
1-9006-822.50-02 

2/15/11 
15:16:34 

Fund ..... 001 GENERAL FUND 
Department .. 
Division . . . 

90 
06 

CENTRALIZED COMPUTER SVCS 
CRIMINAL JUSTICE 

Activity basic 
Sub activity
Element . . . 

82 
2 

50 

CAPITAL AQUISITION FUNDS 
JUSTICE SYSTEM 
REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD 

Object . . . . 02 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-DP 

Original budget 
Revised budget . . . 
Actual expenditures - current 
Actual expenditures - ytd 
Unposted expenditures 
Encumbered amount . . . . 

1,319 
919 10/19/2010 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
Unposted encumbrances 
Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . : 

.00 

.00 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: 
unencumbered balance . . . . . . : 

.00 
919.00 

0.0% 
100.0 

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data F8=Misc inquiry 
F10=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



GM200I13 
Fiscal Year 2011 

Account number 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
Account Balance Inquiry 
1-9007-822.50-02 

2/15/11 
15:16:36 

Fund . . . . . 001 GENERAL FUND 
Department . . 
Division . . . 

90 
07 

CENTRALIZED COMPUTER SVCS 
CIVIL JUSTICE 

Activity basic 
Sub activity 
Element . . . 

82 
2 

50 

CAPITAL AQUISITION FUNDS 
JUSTICE SYSTEM 
REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD 

Obj ect . . . . 02 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-DP 

Original budget o 

Actual expenditures - current 
Actual expenditures - ytd 
Unposted expenditures 
Encumbered amount . . . . 

.00 
99.00

.00 
99.00 

Unposted encumbrances 
Pre-encumbrance amount .. ..: 

.00 

.00 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: 
Unencumbered balance . . . . . . : 

.00 

.00 
0.0% 
0.0 

F5=Encumbrances 
FIO=Detail trans 

F7=project data 
Fll=Acct activity list 

F8=Misc inquiry 
F12=Cancel F24=More keys 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



GM200I13 
Fiscal Year 2011 

Account number 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
Account Balance Inquiry 
1-9008-825.50-02 

2/15/11 
15:16:39 

Fund . . . . . 001 GENERAL FUND 
Department . . 
Division . . . 

90 
08 

CENTRALIZED COMPUTER SVCS 
JUVENILE SERVICES 

Activity basic 
Sub activity
Element . . . 

82 
5 

50 

CAPITAL AQUISITION FUNDS 
JUSTICE SYS (JUV SVCS) 
REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD 

Obj ect . . . . . 02 SOFTWARE 

Original budget 1,086 

Actual expenditures - current .00 
Actual expenditures - ytd .00 
Unposted expenditures .00 
Encumbered amount . . . . .00 
Unposted encumbrances . . .00 
Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . : .00 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: .00 0.0% 
Unencumbered balance . . . . . . : 1,086.00 100.0 

F5=Encumbrances P7=Project data P8=Misc inquiry
PIO=Detail trans Pll=Acct activity list P12=Cancel P24=More keys 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



GM200I13 TRAVIS COUNTY 2/15/11 
Fiscal Year 2011 Account Balance Inquiry 15:16:41 

Account number 1-9009-823.50-02 
Fund . . . . . 001 GENERAL FUND 
Department . . 90 CENTRALIZED COMPUTER SVCS 
Division . . . 09 LAW ENFORCEMENT 
Activity basic 82 CAPITAL AQUISITION FUNDS 
Sub activity 3 PUBLIC SAFETY (LAW ENF) 
Element . . . 50 REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD 
Obj ect . . . . 02 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-DP 

Original budget 22,223
 
Revised budget . . . 27,733 02/01/2011
 
Actual expenditures - current .00
 
Actual expenditures - ytd .00
 
Unposted expenditures .00
 
Encumbered amount . . . . 27,109.68
 
Unposted encumbrances .00
 
Pre-encumbrance amount .. ..: .00
 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: 27,109.68 97.8%
 
Unencumbered balance . . . . . . : 623.32 2.2
 

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data F8=Misc inquiry
FIO=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



GM200I13 TRAVIS COUNTY 2/15/11 
Fiscal Year 2011 Account Balance Inquiry 15:16:44 

Account number 1-9011-824.50-02 
Fund . . . . . 001 GENERAL FUND 
Department . . 90 CENTRALIZED COMPUTER SVCS 
Division . . . 11 HOUSING & BOOKING 
Activity basic 82 CAPITAL AQUISITION FUNDS 
Sub activity 4 CORRECTIONS & REHAB 
Element . . . 50 REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD 
Obj ect . . . . 02 SOFTWARE 

Original budget o 

Actual expenditures - current .00
 
Actual expenditures - ytd .00
 
Unposted expenditures .00
 
Encumbered amount . . . . .00
 
Unposted encumbrances .00
 
Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . : .00
 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: .00 0.0%
 
Unencumbered balance . . . . . . : .00 0.0
 

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data F8=Misc inquiry
F10=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



GM200I13 TRAVIS COUNTY 2/15/11 
Fiscal Year 2011 Account Balance Inquiry 15:16:48 

Account number 1-9012-824.50-02 
Fund . . . . . 001 GENERAL FUND 
Department . . 90 CENTRALIZED COMPUTER SVCS 
Division . . . 12 SUPERVISION 
Activity basic 82 CAPITAL AQUISITION FUNDS 
Sub activity 4 CORRECTIONS & REHAB 
Element . . . 50 REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD 
Obj ect . . . . 02 SOFTWARE 

Original budget o 

Actual expenditures - current .00
 
Actual expenditures - ytd .00
 
Unposted expenditures .00
 
Encumbered amount . . . . .00
 
Unposted encumbrances .00
 
Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . : .00
 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: .00 0.0%
 
unencumbered balance . . . . . . : .00 0.0
 

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data F8=Misc inquiry
F10=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3604 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Elizabeth Corey, Purchasing, 854-9853
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Modification No. 5 to Contract No. PS090111RE, Child Inc., for 
child/youth development.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.
Child Inc. operates a comprehensive early childhood development 
program, providing services including education, health, mental health and 
disabilities services to children and families in order to increase school 
readiness. Child Inc. provides child care for children of families with 
incomes of 200% or less of the Federal Poverty Guidelines.
This Modification No. 5 corrects the budget adjustment that was made in 
Modification No. 3. Staff discovered that the adjustment was incorrect and 
Child Inc. has submitted revised documentation.
Modification No. 4 renewed the contract for an additional twelve-month 
period, from January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011. Funds for this 
period are not to exceed $208,780.
Modification No. 3 provided for revisions to the 2010 program budget, 
which consisted of transfers of funds between budget categories. Because 
the amount of the transfers was approximately 30% of the budget, Court 
approval was required.
Modification No. 2 modified the program work statement.
Modification No. 1 renewed the contract for an additional twelve-month 
period, from January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010. Funds for this 
period were not to exceed $208,780.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last  12  months, $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: $208,780
Contract Type: Professional Services

Item 9
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of February 22, 2011

DOC ID: 3604 Page 2

Contract Period: January 1, 2009 - December 31, 2009

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: Not Applicable
Modification Type: Bilateral
Modification Period: January 1, 2011 - December 31, 2011

Solicitation-Related Information: Not Applicable 
Solicitations Sent:  
Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  
% HUB Subcontractor:  
Special Contract Considerations: Not Applicable

___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

• Funding Information: Not Applicable
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:
Funding Account(s):
Comments:

• Statutory Verification of Funding: Not Applicable
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 02/15/2011 3:20 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Pending
Purchasing Admin Support Group Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



OF

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERAN SERVICES

100 North I.H. 35
P. 0. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

Sherri E. Fleming
Executive Manager

(512) 854-4100
Fax (512) 854-4115

DATE: February 2, 2011

TO:

FROM:
herri E. Fleming, bxecutlve anager

Travis County Health and Human Servies and Veteran Services

SUBJECT: Approve corrected budget adjustment requested by Child Inc.

Proposed Motion:
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on recommendation from the Health and Human
Services and Veterans Service Department to approve a corrected budget adjustment
requested by Child Inc.

Summary and Staff Recommendation: Child Inc. previously requested and received a
budget adjustment to put all their Travis County funding in two budget line items: Salaries
and Benefits. They did not request a change in the amount of their funding. The
Commissioners’ Court approved this request in November, 2010.

During payment processing, staff found that the budget adjustment document submitted by
Child Inc. and approved in Commissioner’s Court was incorrect . The budget adjustment
was moving funds that they had previously billed for and were paid for, thus rendering the
document void.

Child Inc. has corrected the budget adjustment request. Travis County Health and Human
Services and Veterans Services recommend the Court approve this adjustment.

Court’

ç43l,o4

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



2

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: This contract follows the calendar year. The contract
number is PSO9O1 liRE, Modification Number 4. The FY10 funding amount is
$208,780.00

Issue and Opportunities: This budget adjustment was requested by the contractor to
simplify the documentation necessary to support their Travis County billings.

Cc:
Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Mike Crawford, Senior Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent
Elizabeth Corey, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Travis County Purchasing
Office
Kathleen Haas, Interim Financial Manager, TCHHSNS

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



“

r

a

Ii
a

a
a

8
)

a
a

a a
0

S

ii
II

I
if

0

I
E:

.
a

:F
o

°I
§

p
1*

1
H

I 9.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



PSO9O1 I IRE
Modification No.5

Page 2 of 5

AMENDMENT OP CONTRACT BETWEEN
TRAVIS COUNTY AND

CHILD. INC.

This Amendment of Contract (“Amendment”) is entered into by the following Parties: Travis County, a political
subdivision of the State of Texas (“County”), and Child, Inc. (“Contractor”).

RECITALS

County and Contractor entered into an agreement to provide services for the care of indigents, for public health
education and information and/or for other authorized services (“Contract”) the Initial Term of which began January
1,2009, and terminated December 31, 2009 (“Initial Contract Term”).

Under the Contract, Contractor agreed to provide personal and professional services for tue care of indigents and
other qualified recipients and for public health education and information, in accordance with the terms of the
Contract, thus providing services which further a public purpose.

The Contract provides for renewal and amendment of the agreement by the written agreement of the Parties.

Pursuant to the Contract, the Parties renewed the Contract for an additional term continuing through December 31,
2010 (“2010 Renewal Term”), and made previous changes pursuant to written amendment(s) to the Contract.

The Parties desire to make certain changes to the Contract

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits received by these changes, and other good and
adequate consideration as specified herein, the Parties agree to amend the Contract as follows:

1.0 CONTRACT TERM

1.1 Renewal Term. The Parties acknowledge and agree that they have previously executed a
document agreeing to renewal terms, the latest of which continues through December 31, 2011 (“2011 Renewal
Term”), unless sooner terminated pursuant to the terms of the Contract, as amended, and to make certain changes to
the Contract.

1.2 Anulication. The Parties agree that the terms of this Amendment apply to services and activities
provided during the 2010 Renewal Term..

2.0 ATTACHMENTS

2.1 The Parties agree to amend the attachments to the Contract, as amended, by deleting Attachment
C-2010, “2010 Program Budget,” and substituting the new Attachment C —2010, “Amended 2010 Program
Budget,” included in this amendment as Exhibit 1, and constituting promised performance by Contractor in
accordance with all terms of the Contract as amended herein.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



PSO9OII!RE
Modification No 5

Page 3 of 53.0 TRANSFER OF FUNDS

3.1 Pursuant to Section 11.0 of the Contract, the County approves the transfer of funds between direct
budget categories in an amount exceeding ten percent (10%) ofthe Contract total as set forth in Exhibit 1 of this
Amendment.

4.0 OTHER TERMS

4.1 The Parties agree that all other terms of the 2010 Renewal not specifically changed in this
Amendment shall remain in full force and effect.

5.0 INCORPORATION

5.1 County and Contractor hereby incorporate the Contract into this Amendment Except for the
changes made in this Amendment, County and Contractor hereby ratify all the terms and conditions of the Contract
as amended. The Contract, with the changes made in this Amendment, constitutes the entire agreement between the
Parties and supersedes any prior undertaking or written or oral agreements or representations between the Parties.

6.0 EFFECTIVE DATE

6.1 This Amendment is effective the date it is signed by the last Party. This Contract, as amended,
shall remain in effect until further modified or terminated in writing by the Parties, or until the termination date.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1

AMENDED ATTACHMENT C-2010
AMENDED 2010 PROGRAM BUDGET

PSO9O1I IRE
Modification No.5

Page 4 of 5

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Attachment C: 2010 AMENDED PROGRAM BUDGET
for Social Service Contracts

Agency: Child Inc

PSO9O111RE
Modification No. 5

11312011 Page 5 of 5

Program: Early Education and Care

Instructions: Provide whole dollar amounts for each applicable line item. IMPORTANT: DO NOT INCLUDE ANY PROGRAM INCOME

ON THIS PAGE. Note that the line items with asterisks will require prior approval - Refer to your Contract Language.

MWORTANT: All $ amounts must be whole dollars only (no cents)

Funded by Travis County
Date prepared:

:“‘‘• AmountFunded
PERSONNEL by ALL OTHER Bet(ALImount

Salaries - Regular Time $ 135,776.71 5,906,847 6,042,623.71

Salaries - Overtime 0

Benefits $ 41,396.70 2,526,500 2,567,896.70

A.. SUBTOTALS ?ERSL 8,433344 881O 52041

OPERATING EXPENSES

General Operating Expenses $ 14,242.90 1,478,712 1,492,954.90

Insurance/Bonding $ - 87,500 87.500

Audit Expenses (provide details for this line item in the
$ 50000 50 000Subcontracted Expenses form) -

Consultants/Contractual (xovide details for this line
$ 341 403 341 403item in the Subcontracted Expenses fonn) -

Staff Travel - within Travis County $ - 97,000 97,000

Donferences/Serninars/Training - within Travis County $ - 85,000 85,000

Staff Travel - out of County $ - 14,424 14,424

* Conferences/Seminars - out of County $ - 0 0

L.S&BTOTALS. OPERATING EXPENSES $ 14 o 24 e4&’ i

DIRECT ASSISTANCE

Food/Beverage for Clients (NOTE: Alcoholic beverage
$ 1736369 555 000 572 36369expenditures are not eligible or allowable) ‘ .

Financial Assistance for Clients (e.g. rent, moxtgage,
$ 0 0utilities)

-

Other (specify) Direct Chlldcareldevelopment $ 758,156 758,156

C

Travia (‘.nunhi Fran 4 ,.ndatd 9nfl

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



#_----

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session 2/22/ll • Jw.ork Session
 
(Date) ~lt\ (Date)
 

I.	 A. Request made by: Steven M. Manilla Phone # 854-9383 
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney 

B.	 Requested Text: 

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING IN 
PRECINT ONE: 

A) AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 82 TO REQUIRE A LAND USE 
NOTIFICATION ON THE COVER SHEET OF PLATS; AND 

B) AMENDMENT TO TITLE 30 TO ADD SECTION 30·2·87 TO REQUIRE A 
LAND USE NOTIFICATION ON THE COVER SHEET OF PLATS. 

C.	 Approved by: 
Ron Davis, Travis County Commissioner Precinct One 

II.	 A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this 
Agenda Request (original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup). 

B.	 Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of the Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

Tom Nuckols' 854-9144 Deece Eckstein' 854-9754
 
Anna Bowlin' 854-7561
 

III.	 Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 
Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)
 

__ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
 
__ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget
 

Grant
 
Human Resources Department (854-9165)
 

A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.)
 
Purchasing Office (854-9700)
 

Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement
 
County Attorney's Office (854-9415)
 

__ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure
 

1 

Item 11
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and 
exhibits MUST be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday for 
the following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests will be deferred. 

2 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, PE, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 

Date: February 15, 2011 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Members of the Corh'mi sioners Court 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Amendm n s 0 hap r 82 Travis County Code and Title 30 Travis County-City 
of Austin development code to require land use notification on the cover sheet of 
a final plat. 

Summary: 
The Commissioners Court set a public hearing on January 25, 2011 to receive testimony 
regarding proposed changes to Chapter 82 - Travis County's Standards for Construction of 
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions and proposed an amendment to Title 30 - the Travis 
County-City of Austin combined development code in the Austin Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 
(ETJ) to add the requirement for a plat note that details the lack of authority in Texas to 
regulate land use in unincorporated areas. The purpose of this requirement was to alert 
constituents in the unincorporated area that cities and counties have very limited land use 
controls outside the city limits. 

Similar language was proposed for a Title 30 amendment. City of Austin staff had concerns that 
the amendment language could cause unintended problems regarding grandfathering under 
Chapter 245, of the Local Government Code, so the City did not move forward with its adoption 
into Title 30. Code amendments to Title 30 must be approved by both Travis County and the 
City of Austin before Title 30 can be amended. 

To address the concerns raised by the City of Austin staff, Travis County staff is now proposing 
that the cover page of residential plats outside the city limits include a consumer protection 
notification to homebuyers regarding the difference in the level of land use controls inside and 
outside the city limits. Please see Exhibits A and B for the proposed code amendments 
including the wording for the consumer protection notification. It is proposed that this 
amendment both be added to Title 30 and replace the plat note requirement previously adopted 
in §82.204(d)(6)(E) of the Travis County Code. 

Notification of the public hearing was published in the Austin American Statesman on 
December 22 and December 23, 2010. Notice of the hearing was also placed on the 
Transportation and Natural Resource (TNR) webpage on the County website. 

Issues and Opportunities: 
Representatives of the Home Builders Association (HBA) raised concerns regarding the form, 
content and timing of the proposed notification during the January 25, 2011 public hearing. TNR 
staff met with HBA representatives to get additional information and work through the 
objections. At that meeting, several different possible solutions were discussed to include 

1 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



altering the wording of the notification. Other suggested solutions were to have the County file a 
separate notification document that would show up with the title commitments and to have the 
notification included in the sales contract. TNR staff is working with the County Attorneys office 
and the HBA to evaluate the proposed alternatives. If the Commissioners Court elects to modify 
the cover sheet language, which is part of the attached Order staff requests that the Court 
authorize staff to amend the Order to contain the modified cover sheet language. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts: 
None 

Required Authorizations: 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 

Attachments: 
Order 
Chapter 82 modification 
Title 30 modification 

AB:ab 

2 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



ORDER OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
 
AMENDING CHAPTER 82, TRAVIS COUNTY CODE
 

WHEREAS, a residential subdivision plat is the document that land developers use to 
convert land from raw acreage into finished lots with adequate infrastructure on which to 
build homes; 

WHEREAS, as consumers, pr9spective homebuyers are deserving of complete and relevant 
information about the finished product they are buying; 

WHEREAS, many consumers are not aware that homes outside the city limits are more 
likely to be affected by incompatible development or land uses nearby because state law 
historically has allowed fewer controls on development and land use outside the city limits 
than inside the city limits; 

WHEREAS, one important consideration when choosing to buy a home can be whether the 
surrounding area is susceptible to being developed or used in a way that disturbs quiet 
enjoyment of the neighborhood, decreases the property value of the home, or is otherwise 
incompatible with a residential area; 

WHEREAS, prospective homebuyers typically receive a copy of their subdivision plat 
along with the title insurance commitment for the home or lot they are buying; 

WHEREAS, state law authorizes cities and counties to regulate the form and content of 
subdivision plats; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds that it will promote the health, safety, morals, 
and general welfare and the safe, orderly, and healthful development of the unincorporated 
area of the County if the cover page of residential subdivision plats outside the city limits 
includes a provision making prospective homebuyers aware of the historical difference 
between land use and development controls inside and outside the city limits so that they 
can make an informed decision regarding their purchase of a home outside the city limits. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
COURT HEREBY ADOPTS THE AMENDMENTS TO CHAPTER 82 OF THE TRAVIS 
COUNTY CODE, THAT ARE ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT A AND THE 
AMENDMENT TO TITLE 30 OF THE AUSTIN/TRAVIS COUNTY SUBDIVISION 
REGULATIONS, THAT IS ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT B, BOTH OF WHICH 
EXHIBITS ARE MADE A PART HEREOF. THE AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 82, OF 
THE TRAVIS COUNTY CODE, IS EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY. THE AMENDMENT 
TO TITLE 30, OF THE AUSTIN/TRAVIS COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS IS 
EFFECTIVE UPON ADOPTION BY THE CITY COUNtIL OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN. 

3 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



IF A COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION HOLDS ANY PART OF THIS ORDER 
TO BE INVALID, ILLEGAL, OR INEFFECTIVE, IT SHALL NOT IMPAIR, 
INVALIDATE, OR NULLIFY THE REMAINDER OF THE ORDER, AND THE 
EFFECT OF THE RULING SHALL BE LIMITED ONLY TO THE SPECIFIC PART 
HELD INVALID, ILLEGAL, OR INEFFECTIVE. 

Ordered this _ day of , 2011. 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Ron Davis Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct One Commissioner, Precinct Two 

Karen Huber Margaret Gomez 
Commissioner, Precinct Three Commissioner, Precinct Four 

4 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



EXHIBIT A
 

Part I. Section 82.204(d)(6)(E), as adopted on February 16, 2010, is repealed. 

Part II. Section 82.204 is amended to add new subsection (f) to read as follows: 

Section 82.204 Final Plat 

(a) through (e) No change. 

(f) Consumer Protection Notice for Homebuyers. 

For a plat containing lots intended for residential use, the first page must include a 
location map for the subdivision, the name of the subdivision, and the notice set out 
below. The subdivision name and the notice must be printed in bolded capital letters 
one half inch high. 

CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE 
FOR HOMEBUYERS 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME IN THIS SUBDIVISION, YOU SHOULD 

DETERMINE WHETHER THE SUBDIVISION AND THE LAND AROUND IT ARE 

INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 

THIS CAN AFFECT THE ENJOYMENT AND VALUE OF YOUR HOME. 

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE THE 

CITY LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS 

OVER THE DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE CITY 

LIMITS. 

THE SUBDIVISION'S RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS MAY CREATE PRIVATELY 

ENFORCEABLE RESTRICTIONS AGAINST INCOMPATIBLE LAND USES 

WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION, WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY 

LIMITS. 

5 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, HOWEVER, OUTSIDE 

THE CITY LIMITS NEITHER PRIVATE NOR GOVERNMENTAL RESTRICTIONS 

MAY BE AVAILABLE TO (1) RESTRICT THE NATURE OR EXTENT OF 

DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE SUBDIVISION, OR (2) PROHIBIT LAND USES NEAR 

THE SUBDIVISION THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL 

NEIGHBORHOOD. 

6 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



EXHIBIT B
 

Part I. Title 30, Austin/Travis County Subdivision Regulations is amended to add new 
Section 30-2-87 to read as follows: 

Section 30-2-87 Consumer Protection Notice for Homebuyers. 

For a plat containing lots intended for residential use, the first page must include a 
location map for the subdivisoin, the name of the subdivision, and the notice set out 
below. The subdivision name and the notice must be printed in bolded capital letters 
at least one half inch high. 

CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE 
FOR HOMEBUYERS 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME IN THIS SUBDIVISION, YOU SHOULD 

DETERMINE WHETHER THE SUBDIVISION AND THE LAND AROUND IT ARE 

INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 

THIS CAN AFFECT THE ENJOYMENT AND VALUE OF YOUR HOME. 

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE THE 

CITY LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS 

OVER THE DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE CITY 

LIMITS. 

THE SUBDIVISION'S RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS MAY CREATE PRIVATELY 

ENFORCEABLE RESTRICTIONS AGAINST INCOMPATIBLE LAND USES 

WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION, WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY 

LIMITS. 

7 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, HOWEVER, OUTSIDE 

THE CITY LIMITS NEITHER PRIVATE NOR GOVERNMENTAL RESTRICTIONS 

MAY BE AVAILABLE TO (1) RESTRICT THE NATURE OR EXTENT OF 

DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE SUBDIVISION, OR (2) PROHIBIT LAND USES NEAR 

THE SUBDIVISION THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL 

NEIGHBORHOOD. 

8 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 2/15/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Carolyn Barrett, Transportation and N ural Resources, 854-7595 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steve Division Director Public Works 
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe ~ 

Man' 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on a request to appoint a Citizens 
Bond Advisory Committee for the 2011 Travis County Bond Referendum. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Enter Background/Summary of Request 

The Commissioners Court has historically appointed a citizens committee 
to assist with preparing periodic bond referendums for approval by voters. 
The types of projects for which funds are sought tend to be larger and more 
expensive than those the Court typically funds with short term Certificates 
of Obligation during the annual budget process. They are also of a wide 
variety and numerous, which requires the investment of a large quantity of 
time to evaluate and prioritize. TNR has presented to the Court a list of 
over 100 projects totaling approximately $575M and at the direction of the 
Court shortened it to about 50 projects totaling approximately $260M. 
These projects include a large variety of transportation and park 
improvements. 

In order to adequately evaluate all projects idenHfied by county staff, and 
additional projects expected to be requested throughout the public 
involvement process, a committee of citizens having a wide range of 
expertise is needed. As such, each Court member has in the past 
appointed three citizens. 

To assist the Court with soliciting volunteers for this committee TNR 
worked with ITS and Travis County Channel 17 to advertise the positions 
along with minimum qualification requirements (see attached background 
requirements). Direct contacts were also made via e-mail by TNR and 
Court members or their staff. The result of this campaign has been the 
submittal of more than two dozen applications. Attached is a listing of 
applicants as of 10:00 AM February 7, 2011. An updated listing showing 
applications received through c1ose-of-business February 8, or another 
date as directed by the Court on February 8, will be provided to the Court 

DOC 10: 3612 Paae 1 

Item 12
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.

AkerC
Cross-Out

AkerC
Typewritten Text
22



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 W. 13th St. 
Eleventh Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4626 

February 7,2011 

MEMORANDUM T~ftheC" issioners Court 

FROM: Steven M. ManiI a, . ., TNR Executive Manager 

Subject: Appointment of 2011 Bond Referendum Citizens Bond Advisory Committee 

Proposed Motion:
 
Consider and take appropriate action on a request to appoint a Citizens Bond Advisory Committee
 
for the 2011 Travis County Bond Referendum.
 

Summary and Staff Recommendation:
 
The Commissioners Court has historically appointed a citizens cOJTh'Ilittee to· assist with preparing
 
periodic bond referendums for approval by voters. The types of projects for which funds are sought
 
tend to be larger and more expensive than those the Court typically funds with short term
 
Certificates of Obligation during the annual budget process. They are also of a wide variety and
 
numerous, which requires the investment of a large quantity of time to evaluate and prioritize. TNR
 
has presented to the Court a list of over 100 projects totaling approximately $575M and at the
 
direction of the Court shortened it to about 50 projects totaling approximately $260M. These
 
projects include a large variety of transportation and park improvements.
 

In order to adequately evaluate all projects identified by county staff, and additional projects
 
expected to be requested throughout the public involvement process, a committee of citizens having
 
a wide range of expertise is needed. As such, each Court member has in the past appointed three
 
citizens.
 

To assist the Court with soliciting volunteers for this committee TNR worked with ITS and Travis
 
County Channel 17 to advertise the positions along with minimum qualification requirements (see
 
attached background requirements). Direct contacts were also made via e-mail by TNR and Court
 
members or their staff. The result of this campaign has been the submittal of more than two dozen
 
applications. Attached is a listing of applicants as of 10:00 AM February 7,2011. An updated listing
 
showing applications received through close-of-business February 8, or another date as directed by
 
the Court on February 8, will be provided to the Court at the February 15 Voting Session.
 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

41 I West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 

January 19, 2011 

Subject: Opportunity to Serve on Travis County Citizens Bond Advisory Committee 

The Travis County Commissioners Court will appoint a 15-member committee 
composed of Travis County residents to advise the Court on whether to hold a bond 
election in November 2011. Each Court member will appoint three persons to serve 
approximately 8 months and will advise the Court on the following: 

a) The appropriateness of a bond referendum; 
b) The overall scope of a potential bond package; 
c) A prioritized list of projects; and, 
d) Potential fiscal impacts 

The Court encourages interested residents to contact their Commissioner or the 
County Judge to discuss opportunities to serve on this committee. The Court has 
developed a list of qualifications and areas of specialty that will help guide them in 
the formation of the committee. Please see the attached List of Qualifications and 
Specialties to see if you may interested in serving. 
The Committee will be asked to identify the critical issues, needs and priorities in 
relation to other capital project priorities and in the context of the financial impact on 
taxpayers. The Bond Committee will provide a forum for Travis County residents to 
identify fundamentally critical needs for Travis County capital projects including 
county roads and bridges, parks, open space, storm water drainage, pedestrian and 
bicycle facilities, and building projects including a new civil courthouse, a medical 
examiners facility, new office space and parking. 

The Committee will be asked to determine if project proposals meet appropriate 
tests for inclusion in a bond program with an affordable financial scope as will be 
established by Commissioners Court and are coordinated with other civic efforts. 

The following expectations are required to serve on the Committee. The Travis 
County Bond Citizen's Advisory Committee will begin meeting sometime in February 
2011 and is expected to have regularly scheduled meetings, at times weekly, until 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Attachment 1 

Qualifications and Background Requirements for Service 
2011 Citizens Bond Advisory Committee 

(January 19, 2011) 

The 20011 Citizens Bond Advisory Committee shall represent Travis County's diverse population 
and broad spectrum of stakeholder interests. 

Minimum Requirements: 

• General Qualifications: 
- Travis County Resident 

No delinquent Travis County taxes 
- Can not be employed or associated with a business that will profit from selected 

projects 
• Communication and Organization: 

Effective Communication Skills 
Experience as an active participant in efforts to address local community issues 
Represents at least one group of stakeholders 
Demonstrated ability to work successfully on a committee 

• Working Knowledge and Background (one or more ofthe following fields): 
Facility Planning and Management 

Planning, Engineering, Architectural and Construction Management 
Judicial Facility Planning and Design 
Parks and Transportation Facilities and/or Buildings 

Transportation 
Transportation Facility Planning and Development 
Transportation Finance 
Transportation Issues including Non-Attainment, Safety, and Mass-Transit 

Parks and Environmental
 
Park Planning and Development
 
Conservation Development
 
Water Resource Protection
 
Stormwater Management Facilities
 
Environmental Rules and Regulations
 

Social and Cultural
 
Public Health and Wellness
 
Historic Preservation
 

Governmental
 
Legal/Property Rights
 
Public Administration and Affairs
 
Inter-Jurisdictional Relationships
 
County Land Use and Development Review Authority
 
Public Administration and Finance
 
Public and Private School Interests
 
Law Enforcement
 

Management and Finance
 
Real Estate and Development
 
Downtown Development Interests
 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



..
 

Precinct 1 

Franklin, Jamie (Pet. 1) 
Fritzinger, Thomas (Pet. 1) 
Fl.lentes,Frank(Pet. 1) 
Hussain, Marshall (Pet. 1) 
Massaro, VeraD. (Pet. 1) 
Thoresen, Joyce (Pet. 1) 
Williams, John A. (Pet. 1) 

Precinct 2 

Burgess, Linda (Pet. 2)
 
Clements, Andrew (Pet.3)
 
Francois, Nicole (Pet.2)
 
Ingram, Larry (Pet. 2)
 
Maddox, Charles (Pet. 2)
 
Marler, Miquel L. (Pet. 2)
 
Penny, William (Pet. 3)
 
Ritts, Jim (Pet. 2)
 
Ronkartz, Judy (Pet. 2)
 
Savransky, Alejandro (Pet. 2)
 

Precinct 3 Precinct 4 

Busehhorn, Lane (Pet. 3) Andersen, Hilary (PetA)
 
Byrne, D~niel H.(Pet 3) Davis, John (Pet.4)
 
Casey, Douglas F. (Pet. 3) Fuentes, Frank (Pet. 1)
 
Clement$, Andrew (Pet. 3) Gieselman, Joe (Pet. 3)
 
Crump, Karin (Pet. 3) Huereea, Manijeh (Pet. 4)
 
Edwards, Charles A. (Pet. 3) Lehman, Chris (Pet. 4)
 
Evert, Mark Taylor (Pet.3) Lintner, Loren J. (Pet. 4)
 
Gates Sr., Gary R. (Pet.3) Massaro,Vera D. (Pet. 1)
 
Hale, Katherine (Pet. 3) Rado, Andrea (Pet. 4)
 
Hedrick, Nancy (Pet. 3) Shelton, Dr. Maria (Pet. 4)
 
Irion, Te~renee L. (Pet.3)
 
Jones, Amy (Pet. 3)
 
Losefsky, Ron (Pet. 3)
 
Naftolin, Leigh MD (Pet. 3)
 
Nix, Jim R
 
Park, Stephen (Pet. 3)
 
Penny, VjJilliam(Pet. 3)
 
Pharis, Stefan (Pet. 3)
 
Reinarz, Jim (Pet. 3)
 
Rodniek, Amie (Pet.3)
 
Schissler, James (Pet.3)
 
Sehmangt, Phillip (Pet.3)
 
Seligman, Sharon (Pet. 3)
 
Thompson, Dwight (Pet. 3)
 
Vance, Brian (Pet. 3)
 
Vogel, Carolyn (Pet.3)
 

Judge 

Byrne, Daniel H. (Pet 3)
 
Harrelson, Charles (Pet. 3)
 
Irion, Terrence L. (pet. 3)
 
Israel, Celia (Pet. 1)
 
Naumann, Dewayne (Pet. 2)
 
Penny, William (Pet. 3)
 
Penridge, Nell (Pet. 3)
 
Perkins, Rick Jamail (Pet. 3)
 
Sehmandt, Phillip (Pet.3)
 
Shin, Chong (Pet. 4)
 
Vance, Brian (Pet. 3)
 
Willis, K. C. (Pet. 3)
 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



-----

#_----

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session 2/22/11 Work Session
 
(Date) (Date)
 

I.	 A. Request made bY:<::::::::~~~~M\~"--=--=,,--,E=x=e=c,,-,,u=ti,--,-v=e--=-M,-,,=,an=a=e~r Phone # 854-9383 

B.	 Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on the following, in Precinct 
Three: 
A.	 the Assignment to the License Agreement between Travis County and 

LegacylMonterey, L.P. 
B.	 the transfer of the Security Deposit to the Reserve at Hudson Bend Owners 

Association 

C.	 Approved by: _ 
Commissioner Karen Huber, Precinct Three 

II.	 A. Is backup material attached*: Yes X No 
*Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda 
Request (original and 8 copies). 

B. Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend the Work Session? 

Yes	 X No Please list those contacted and their phone numbers: 

~nna Bowlin - 854-9383 Chris Gilmore - 854-9415 

'" nonna Williams-Jones - 854-9383 Julie Joe - 854-9415 

III.	 Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
 
__ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
 
__ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget
 

Grant
 
Human Resources Department (473-9165)
 

__ A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.)
 
Purchasing Office (473-9700)
 

__ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement
 
County Attorney's Office (473 -9415)
 

__ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and 
exhibits should be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday for the 
following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent 
meeting. 

Item 13
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Phone: (512) 854-9383 
Fax: (512) 854-4697 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: February 2,2011 

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court 

TIIROUGH: S1e~~aljilla, l'to."Executive Manager
:--\.Ar_yA! ~ 

FROM: ~nna. Bowlin, AICP, Department Director, Development Services 

SUBJECT: A. Approve an Assignment to a License Agreement between Travis County and 
Legacy/Monterey, L.P., Property Owner of Reserve at Hudson Bend; 

B. Approve the transfer of the Security Deposit from Legacy/Monterey, L.P., 
Property Owner, to the Reserve at Hudson Bend Owners Association. 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
Both the Property Owner, Meritage Homes of Texas, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company 
and successor by merger with Legacy/Monterey, L.P., a Texas Limited Partnership and the 
homeowners association, Reserve at Hudson Bend Owners Association request the approval of 
this Assignment of Agreement. The original owner/developer of the subdivision, 
Legacy/Monterey, L.P. does not still own any of the property. The Reserve at Hudson Bend 
Owners Association has been maintaining the improvements in the right of way of Laguana Cliff 
Lane and wants to formalize this action. The original owner/developer, who posted the Security 
Deposit, is willing to allow it to remain as the Security Deposit for the owners association. TNR 
staff recommends approval of the proposed motion. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts: 
No budgetary impact. After approval, the request for transfer, of the Security Deposit from 
Legacy/Monterey, L.P. to Hudson Bend Owners Association, will be submitted to the Auditor's 
Office. The Auditor's Office will close account 761-0000-255-8411 and create a new account 
for the Hudson Bend Owners Association. 

Issues and Opportunities: 
This allows the owners association to take over the responsibility of the Agreement with Travis 
County and releases the original owner/developer from any liability that should arise. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Page 2 
February 2,2011 

Required Authorizations: 
The fonn of this Assignment of Agreement was written by the Travis County Attorney's office 
and approved by Jennifer Lee, the attorney for Meritage Homes. 

Exhibits: 
Assignment 
License Agreement 
Location maps 
Insurance Certificate 

DV:AB:dv 

1102 Reserve at Hudson Bend 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



ASSIGNMENT OF AGREEMENT
 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

THIS ASSIGNMENT OF AGREEIvIENT (this "Assignment") is made and entered into 
by and between Meritage Homes of Texas, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company: and 
successor by merger with Legacy/Monterey, L.P., a Texas Limited Partnership ("Property 
Owner"), and the Reserve at Hudson Bend Owners Association ("Association"), together 
referred to as the "Parties." 

WHEREAS, Travis County, Texas (the "County") and the Property Owner entered into that 
certain License Agreement dated effective January 14,2003, (the "Agreement"), a copy of which 
is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof, whereby the County granted the 
Property Owner, subject to the terms of the Agreement, a license to use the Licensed Property, as 
such term is defmed in the Agreement, to construct, maintain and repair certain improvements by 
the Property Owner, as more fully described therein; and 

WHEREAS, the Association would like to take over the maintenance of the improvements as 
allowed by the License Agreement with Travis County; and 

WHEREAS, assignment of the Agreement is allowed under Sectiom XIII. of the License 
Agreement if the Property Owner obtains the written consent of the County, together with a 
transfer of the accompanying security deposit posted by the Property Owner to the Association's 
name. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants herein contained 
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. Assignment. Property Owner hereby assigns, transfers and conveys to Association the 
Agreement and all of Property Owner's rights, interests, duties, and responsibilities thereunder, 
and Association accepts such assignment, and agrees to assume all rights, interests, duties and 
responsibilities of Property Owner under the Agreement. 

2. Transfer of Security Deposit. As part of this Assignment, Property Owner agrees to 
transfer to Association's name, the cash security posted by the Property Owner for the 
Agreement, to remain held in escrow by Travis County in the amount of Two Thousand Five 
Hundred and No/IOO Dollars ($2,500.00). 

3. Insurance. 
A. Notwithstanding the amounts set forth in Section IV of the Agreement, the 
ASSOCIATION shall, at its sole expense, provide extended public liability insurance coverage, 
written by a company acceptable to the County, licensed to do business in Texas, in the amounts 

Assignment of License Agreement - Reserve at Hudson Bend 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Page 2 of 4 

of FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($500,000.00) per occurrence and ONE 
MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000.00) in the aggregate for property damage and personal injury 
and death, which coverage may be provided in the form of a rider and/or endorsement to a 
previously existing insurance policy. Such insurance coverage shall specifically name the 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS as co-insured or as an additional insured. This insurance coverage shall 
cover all perils arising out or connected in any way to the activities of the ASSOCIATION, its 
officers, employees, agents or contractors, relative to this Agreement. The ASSOCIATION shall 
be responsible for any deductibles stated in the policy. A true copy of each instrument affecting 
such additional coverage shall be delivered to the COUNTY'S Executive Manager of 
Transportation & Natural Resources Department within twenty-one (21) days of the effective 
date of this Agreement. 

B. The Association shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit any insurance to 
lapse. All insurance certificates shall include a clause to the effect that the policy shall not be 
canceled, reduced, restricted or otherwise limited until thirty (30) days after the COUNTY has 
received written notice as evidenced by a return receipt of registered or certified mail. 

4. Governing Law. This Assignment shall be construed and enforced in accordance with 
the laws of the State of Texas. Venue for any action arising hereunder or connected herewith 
shall lie exclusively in Travis County, Texas. 

5. Binding Effect. The provisions of this Assignment are binding on an inure to the benefit 
of the heirs, representatives, successors and assigns of the Parties. 

6. Effective Date. This Assignment shall be considered accepted by Travis County on the 
date on which the Travis County Commissioners Court approves the assignment and transfer of 
the security deposit described in paragraph 2 above. 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS ACCEPTED, this the / 1day of /t...{,c;,..h...... ,2010. 

PROPERTY OWNER: 
Meritage Homes of Texas, LLC 
8920 Business Park Drive, Suite 250 
Austin, TX 78759 

::one:<~~
 

Name: /Jk ~tl;:~
 

Title: #/unIl 
Authorized Representative 

Assignment of License Agreement - Reserve at Hudson Bend 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Page 3 of 4 

ASSIGNEE:	 Reserve at Hudson Bend Owners Association 

c/o Real Manage 

Attn: Shirley Vega 

10800 Pecan Park Blvd. #100 

Austin, TX 78750 

Phone: 512-219-1927 Fax: 512-219-5696 

By:	 _ 

Name:	 _ 

Title: _ 
Authorized Representative 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATEOF _ 
COUNTYOF _ 

This ~!rI'!!,ep! ll"as acknowledged before me on the n day of \\'0\1em\ae.r ,2010, 
by l.L\Jt; ~'](nio(\ as ....>.L\--'-P------"-"'\(LCd~=--------_ of 
Meritage Homes of Texas, LLC. 

~Lr0~
Notary Public, State of 

-My C0!Jil~issionEx ire~1 
\~~12.. Dr 
(Printed Name of tary) 

Assignment of License Agreement - Reserve at Hudson Bend 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Page 3 of4 

ASSIGNEE: Reserve at Hudson Bend Owners Association 

c/o Real Manage 

Attn: Shirley Vega 

10800 Pecan Park Blvd. #100 

Austin, TX 78750 

Phone: 512-219-1927 Fax: 512-219-5696 

BY:~ 
Name: 8etlO H-AR.LoU~ 

Title: PUtr(JM, t'6's.G"~A--t #VIJJpA/ iJfNIJ 
Authorized Representative 

Date: / It /20 11 

Ilv~ As£c£.· 

ACKNOWLEDGElVIENT 

STATEOF _ 
COUNTY OF ---

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the __ day of 
by as 
Meritage Homes of Texas, LLC. 

--.:, 2010, 
of 

Notary Public, State of _ 
My Commission Expires: 

(Printed Name of Notary) 

Assignment ofLicense Agreement - Reserve at Hudson Bend 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



-------------

Page 4 of4 

ACKNOWLEDGENIENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COU1\fTY OF TRAVIS 

Lz1ay of j . '&0( liJl t '!, 201~, 
---b,J----!----loO:'-"'-"----+f-UI~-E:7'-H----. -. as ttl}'! lbetiT' of 

wners ASSOCl~ "I tudJti 
rr,~~,...~.~... !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!~!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!~ 'NOtary Public, State of _..~
.~~.~, BRUCE THRASHER 

{*; ":wi MY COMMISSION EXPIRES My Commission Expires: 
\~j;,....;&:l July 11,2012

'flllrr",,~"-

(Printed Name ofNotary) 

This Assignment was APPROVED BY the Travis County Commissioners Court on the __ 
day of ,~ 

~tl 

By: 
Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

Assignment of License Agreement - Reserve at Hudson Bend 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Exhibit "A"
 

License Agreement between Travis County and the
 
LegacylMonterey, L.P.
 

Assignment ofLicense Agreement - Reserve at Hudson Bend 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



-_. - - 

~11.ltlllll_I'lt~.V~.:~314jl~6
 
FltFD FOR RECORD.~ --------------~':~~ -_. -_. -. ----~ ...._---- 

ZB03 JAHZ3 AH 9: 07 
§ 82.701 (C) LICENSE AGREEMENT 

DANA DEBEAUVO'R 
COUNTY CLERK

STATE OF TEXAS § TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

1 This Agreement is JIladeand entered into by and between Travis County, Texas, (the 
\ .··S<?,~!"{") andth~... ...."L.~~j/Il1tm +ere tj , L. P'. .... .. ... .. (the. "PROPERT.Y 

OWNER"), hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties", for the purposes and consideration
I' described herein. 
I 

WHEREAS, the PROPERTY OWNER plans to install, pay expenses, and maintain certain 
L:hti.ni'. im.·gatio.Pl. .and. iin~rovements .. i~ portions of the right--of-way of
 

W\cl~l.f.f In. a.f HI -Lfli! /lJ. 10 the SubdivIsion; and
 

~."E~AS, the lands.caping and impr.ov.~me11Jsin£u~~",b. ll1~'\l.e.e p,?t l.im.ited to, an irrig~ti~n " ·t 
• f· ,

system, hghtmg, trees and shrubs, and rot-<c..lA.:Jcc'I~,~"rD 1Lt<j..'M.(lft~f;\xp.RJ:.0vements") within
 
portions of the right-of-way ofthe Subdivision roads, which are not inlendedor used for vehicular
 
traffic; and
 

WHEREAS, the area ofthe right-of-way within which the Improvements are to be installed 
and/or maintained (the "Licensed Property") is described in the Exhibit "A"l..which h)'attached hereto .~ . . _ 

-u--arnf'lncotporateaherein for aU pUrposes; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the COUNTY and the PROPERTY OWNER agree as follows: 

1. Grant 

Subject to the conditions in this Agreement and to the extent of the right,.title and interest 
of the COUNTY in. agd.· to the LiceJ)sed PropertY .iU1d '. with¢>ut .any express or implied 
wma.,nties, the ,CQl.INI'Y..grantsto the.PROPER::rYGW:NE&pmnisg,ion to use the Licensed 
Property to construct,maintain and repair theltnpro~eITletrtsexisting in the Licensed 
Property as of the date ofthis Agreement.· 

·%·V~~. 

. , 

19 ZOD31 

M.ve~queZ"V·o 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



I 
II. Consideration 

The COuNTY and the PROPERTY OWNER each acknowledge the receipt and sufficiency 
ofgood and valuable consideration for the executipn of this Agreement, including but not 
limited to the following: 

I 1. The beautification to be afforded to the community by the Improvements; and 

2. The agreement by the PROPERTY OWNER to provide the .below-specified

I insurance and indemnification in favor ofthe COUNTY. 

\ III. County's Rights to Licensed Property 

A. This Agreement is expressly subject and subordinate to the present and future right 
ofthe COUNTY, its successors, assigns, lessees, grantees, and licensees, to construct, install, 

1 establish, maintain, use, operate, and renew any public utility facilities, franchised public 
facilities, roadways or streets on,·beneath or above the surface ofthe Licensed Property. The 
COUNTY shall take reasonable measures to prevent damage to any· Improvements on the 
Licensed Property, however, any damageto or destruction ofthe PROPERTY OWNER'S 
property by the COUNTY in the.exercise of the above-describe rights shall beat no charge, 
cost, claim or liability to the COUNTY, its agents, contractors, officers or employees. 
Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to limit in any way the power .ofthe COUNTY 
to widen, alter or improve the Licensed Property pursuant to official action by the governing 
body of the COUNTY or its successors; provided, however, that the COUNTY shall provide 
the PROPERTY OWNER with at least thirty (30) days prior written notice of any such 

" ~ 

contemplated action. .,... 

B. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISIONS IN THIS AGREEMENT TO THE 
CONTRARY, THE COUNTY R,ETAINS .THE RIGHT TO ENTER UPON THE 
LlCENSErlPROPERTY, ATANYTIMEANDWl1HOtJT NOTICE,A$:SUMING NO 
OBUGATIONTO THE PROPERTY OWNER, TO REMOVE AN.Y OF THE 

n -----JM:eBO~S OR Abl=-E-RABeNSTlIEREOF,WHENE~REMOVAL 1S-~----·

DEEMED NECESSARY FOR: (A) EXERCISING THE COUNTY'S RIGHTS OR 
DUTIESWI'tH RESPECT TO THE LICENSED PROPERTY; (B) PROTECTING 
PERSONS OR PROPERTY; OR (C) THE PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY WITH 
RESPECT TO THE LICENSED PROPERTY. 

IV. Insurance' 

A. . The PROPERTY OWNERshall,_at its sole expense, provide extended public liability 
iIisurancecoV~rage~ written by a company acceptable to the County licensed to do business 

in Texas, in the amounts ofTHREE HUNDItEDTHOUSAND DOLLARS ($300,000.00) 
per...occurl'~Jlce~d THREE HUNOFtED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($300,000.00) in the 
aggregatefor.pr()pei'tY damage and personal injury and death, which coverage may be 

. -",'.', .•...•,.·-c,,,· ,-... .... 2 

..,~ 1-9:29&3 
. .... ,. flII*.
: '.t4e, -,' '"'b4'" 

M. Velasquez 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



i 

I 
I 

e, 

II
j' ,

j 

provided in the fonn ofa rider afidlotertdbfsi:Hneitt to apreviously existing insurance policy. 
'Such insurance coverage shall specifically name the COUNTY OF TRAVIS as co-insured 
or as an additional insured. This insurance coverage shall cover all perils arising out or 
connec"ted in any way to the activities ofthe PROPERTY OWNER, its officers, employees, 
agents or contractors,relative to this Agreement. The PROPERTY OWNER shall be 

- respensiblefor anydeductibles stated in the policy. A: true copy ofeach instnunent affecting 
suchadditionalcoverage.shalJ becielivered to the COUNTY'S EXECUTIVE MANAGER 
OF TRANSPORTATIONAND NATURAL-RESOURCES DEPARTMENT within twenty 
one (21}days of the effective date of this Agreement. 

R The "PROPERTYOWNERs'hall n()!catiseaiiy insiliancetobe canceleclnor permif ,
any insurance to lapse. All insurance certificates shall include a clause to the effect th~lt the 
policy shall not be canceled, reduced, restricted or otherwise limited until thirty (30) days 
after the COUNTY has received written notice as evidenced by a return receipt of registered 
or certified mail. 

V. Indemnification 

To the extent pennined by Texas law, the PROPERTY OWNER agrees' to and shall 
indemnify, defend and hold harmless-the COUNTY and its officers, agents and employees 
agaInst all claims, suits, demands, judgments, expenses, including attorney's fees,orother 
liability for personal injury, death, or damage to any person or property, which arises from 
or is in any manner connected to' or caused in whole or in part by the PROPERTY 
OWNER'S construction, maintenance or use of the Licensed Property. This indemnification 
movision,-however, shall not apply to any clams, suits,damages, costs,-losses or expenses 
(i) for which the CQUNTY shall have be~n- compensated by insurance provided under 
Paragraph IV., above, or (ii) arising solely from the negligent or willful acts of the 
COUNTY, provided that for the purposes ofthe foregoing, the COUNTY'S act of entering 
into this Agreement shaH not· be deemed to-bea';negHgent or willful act". 

" 
• t· , 

t 

VI. Conditions 

A. Compliance with Regulations. The PROPERTYOWNER agrees that all construction, 
maintenance and repair pennitted by this Agreement shall be done in complianc~ with all 

applicable City, County, State andlorFederal policies, traffic, building, health and safety 
ordinances, laws and regulations. 

B.	 PROPERTY OWNER'S Re$ponsibilities. The PROPERTY OWNER will be 
responsible forany damage to or relocation ofexisting facilities required by the construction 
oJ:~e"irnptoveIIlents.Further,tl1ePRaPERTYOWNERshall reimburse theCOUNTY for 
a.IFieasonaole·coStsincurred bythe'CbtiNty in repl.aci~gor repairing any prop~rty of the 
COUNTY or ofothers which was darriaged or destroyed as a result of activities under this 
A~eementbyor 011 be,ha.lfofthe PROPERTY OWNER. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



C. Maintenance. The PROPERTY OWNER shall maintain the Licensed Property by 
keeping the area free of debris and litter and maintaining the improvements. Removal of 
dead or dying plants shall also be handled by the PROPERTY OWNER at its expense. 

"D, RemovaJorModification. The PROPERTY O\VNER agreesthat removal or 
modification of any improvements now existing or to be later replaced shall be at the 
PROPERTY OWNER'S sole discretion, except .where otherwise provided by this 
Agreement. This Agreement, until its expiration or revocation, shall run as a covenant on 
the'landon .the abo~e-described.realpr0l'ertY, 8lld the .te~sand c<?nditions. ofthjs 
AgreementshaU 'bebtndingoriany'succ'essors 'and assigns in Interest' to 'the PRoPERTY 
OWNER or the COUNTY. A written memorandum of this agreement shall be filed in the 
Real Property Records ofTravis County, Texas. 

E. Security Deposit. The PROPERTY OWNER shall provide the COUNTY with cash 
or an irrevocable Letter of Credit ("LOC") in a form acceptable to the COUNTY in the 

amount of]ipo~~-..L.~ AND NO!1 00 DOLLARS ($ 2,500 .00). The 
LOC shall be issued bya~tion having a rating equivalent to the minimum 
acceptable rating established by the City of Austin's finanCial institution-rating system in 
effect at thetimetheLOC is issued.. The.COUNTYandthePROPERTY OWNER shall 
revise the LOe as necessary to adequately secure the PROPERTY OWNER's obligations 
during the term of this Agreement. The PROPERTY OWNER shall be responsible for 
procuring replacement LOCsin amoUnts approved by the COUNTY within sixty (60) days 
prior to the expiration date of the LOCthen on file with the COUNTY for as long as this 
Agreement remains in effect. The PROPERTY OWNER may obtain a release ofany such 
LOC at anytime by s).llJstituting cash in an equal amount. Any cash provided to the 
COUNTYwill be deposited with the County Treasurer and interest on the amount will be 
paid to the PROPERTY OWNER on an annual basis upon the receipt by the Treasurer ofa 
letter requestingsuGhintcfest.'Fheonlycondition tcradraftotltheLOCoi" the cashs:ecw1ty 
shall Dea letter from the Travis County Judge indicating that the PROPERTY OWNER has 
not fiIlfilled its obligations under this Agreement and that the COUNTY haS incurredor will 

-.. -._-_...-.....-.-.-_._- ·------mel.ir-eX'penses-witrr--regard---ro-=the--Improvements located on, upon--or in the Licensed 
Property. 

F. Default. In the event that the PROPERTY OWNER fails to maintain the Licensed 
Property, then the COUNTY shaH give the PROPERTY OWNER written notice thereofbY 
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, to theaddtesses set forth below. The 
PROPERTYO\VNER shallhave thirty (30)days from the date ofreceipt of such notice to 
take action to rem~dy the failure complained of and, ifthe PROPERTY OWNER does not 
satisfactorily teIlledy thesmne within the thirty (30)~ay periq9,the COUNTY may, at the 
COUNTY'S qptlori:PeTfOrtIl the work or contract for the completion of the work. In 
addition, the PR:OP~TYQWNER agrees to pay, within thirty (30) days ofwritten demand 
by tloleCOUNTY; aJl re~ol1a.hle costs and expenses incurred by the COUNTY in completing 
thewo~~ 

,r ;: 4 

.... ..",--1=£8 1,92003 

i.L~;j:f2~~~ 
M.Veta~C - (f 

. \ .. , 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



.,' 

VII.	 Commencement; Termination by Abandonment 

This Agreement shall begin on the date offull execution and continue thereafter for so long 
as the Licensed Property shall be used for the purposes set forth herein, unless terminated 
under other provisions ofthis Agreement. Ifthe PROPERTY OWNER abandons the use of 
all.or-any::partoftheLicerisedPropertycforsuch'purposesset forth in this Agreement, then 
this Agreement, 8StO sllchportion or portions abandoned, shall expire and tenninate 
following:thirty (30) days written notice by the COUNTY to the PROPERTY OWNER, if 
suchab~donmenthasnotbeenremedied by the PROPERTYOWNER withinsuch period. 

. The eOUNTYshalltherea-fterhavetheS'ametitle'tothe Licensed Property so abandoned 
..as.."tkQug;l1~.fuis':Agreemen~h;ad"'rtevervbe~fi'mafiei-md,cghllrr'liave-·tlIe"HgIifto'-·eDfer"on,·ite·· 
Licensed Property and tenninate the rights of the PROPERTY OWNER, its successors and 
assigns hereunder. All installations"ofthe PROPERTY OWNER not removed shall be 
deemed property of the COUNTY as ofthe time abandoned. 

VIII.	 Termination 

A. Termination by the PROPERTY OWNER. This Agreement play be terminated by 
thePROPE~TY OWNERbydeliveringwritten,noticeoftennination tq the COUNTY not 
later than thirty (30}day,sbeforethe.effectivedateoftermination. If the PROPERTY 
OWNERsolenninates,then it may remove installations that it made from the Licensed 
Property within the thirty (30)day notice period. Any installations not removed withi.n said 
period are agreed to be the property ofthe COUNTY. 

B.	 Tenninati(:>n by County. This Agre,ement may be revoked at any time by the 
.', ,

COUNTY, if such revocation is reasonably reqlliredbythe public interest, after providing 
• f· • 

at least thirty (30).days prior written notice to the PROPERTY OWNER. Sllbject to prior 
written notification to the PROPERTY OWNER or its successors in interest, this Agreement 
iSJeYocable.byth~COUNTY if: . 

1. The.ImprOvements or a portion of them interfere with the COUNTY'S use of the 
----------- ----Licensed-~eI'tyt----------·-·_~--·_---------------------------------------- --------- 

2.	 Use ofthe Licensed Property becomes' necessary for a public purpose; 

3.	 The Improvements or a portion of them constitute a danger to the public which the 
COUNTY deems not to be remediable by alteration or maintenance of such 
Improvements; 

4. Despitethirry (30) days written notice to the PROPERTY OWNER) Jllaintenance or 
alteralioiin'ecessaTy to alleviate a danger to the pubilc has not been made; or 

• 

5.	 The PROPERTy" OWNER fails to. comply with the terms and conditions of this 
Agreefi1.en~,ilid\ldin~, but not liniitedto, the inswaIwe requirements specified herein. 
..' ·',.'r... · 5	 ... 

~·,f!m-·lc.-taa9.. . 

M. \vEJla~~~ 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



ffthe PROPERTY OWNER abandons or fails to maintain the Licensed Property, and. the 
COUNTY receives no substantive response Within thirty (30) days following written 
notification to the PROPERTY OWNER, then this Agreement shall terminate and the 
COUNTY may remove and/or replace all improvements or a portion thereofand collect from 
PROPERTY OWNERthe COUNTV'S,actualexpeo&es incurred in connection therewith. 

IX. Eminent Domain 

Ifeminentdomain is exerted on the Licensed Property by paramount auUtority, then the 
.COUNTY.,wi·U~40,th~,,&~tentpenniofited'by~law,'cooperate·wifh'fhe·PR:0P'ER~Y"0'W'NER1() 

effect the relocation ofthe PROPERTY OWNER'S affected installations at the PROPERTY 
OWNER'S sole expense. The PROPERTY OWNER shall be entitled to retain all monies 
paid by the condemning authority for its installations taken, if ariy. 

X. . Interpretation 

In the' event of any dispute over its meaning or application, this Agreement shall be 
interpreted fairly and reasonably and neither more strongly for or against either party. 

XI. Application of Law 

This AgreementshaUbe governed hy the laws o~the State of Texas. If the final judgment 
of a court of competent jurisdiction invalidates any part of this Agreement, then the 
remaining parts shall be enforced. to the extent possible, consistent with the intent of the 
Parties as evidenced by this Agreement. ." t 

·t· • 

XII. Venue 

TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY TEXAS LAW, IT IS AGREED THAT VENUE FOR 
ALL LAWSUITS CONCERNINC·tmSAGREEMt:NT WILL BE IN TRAVIS COUNTY, 

_. T.EXAS__.IBlS-AG~E~N-l:C~~-lrAAGPERT¥--WG-ATEBfN-TR:A-VfS------··--·-·-
COUNTY, TEXAS, AND IS WHOLLY PERFORMABLE IN TRAVIS COUNTY, 

XIII, Covenant Rurming with Land 

This License Agreement and all of the covenants herein shall run with the land; therefore, 
theconditic>Dssetforth herein shall inure to and bind each party's SllCC.essors and assigns. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



XIV. Assignment 

The PROPERTY OWNER shall not assign, suilet or transfer its interest in this Agreement 
without the written consent ofthe COUNTY. Ifsuch consent is granted, it shall then be the 
'duty ofthe PROPERTY OWNER. its successors and assigns, to-give promptwritten notice 
to the COuNTY of any assignment or transfer ofany ofthe PROPERTY OWNER'S rights 
in this Agreement, giving name, date, address and contact person. 

XV. -Recitals 

The Recitals at the beginning of this agreement are incorporated into the body of this 
Agreement. 

XVI. Notice 

Any notice and/or statement, required or pennitted hereunder, shall be deemed to be given 
and delivered by depositing same in the United States mail, certified with return receipt 
requested, postage prepaid, addressed to the appropriate party at the following addresses or 
at such other addresses specified by written notice delivered in accordance herewith: 

COUNTY: " \ 

• f· " 

Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe
 
Travis County Judge
 
P.D.Box 1748,
 

-Austih,Texas 78767 

--- -------~--GQPlE&_"FEr._------------- --~--------- -

Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager (or successor)
 
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Dept.
 
P.O~Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 

Honorable Ken Oden (or successor)
 
ltavis' CODntyAttomey
 
P.o:'B"oxr74g 
A.llstin, Texas 78767
 
Att~File No. 163
 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



.. 
XVI.. Annexation by a City 

Ifthe total area within the Licensed Property is annexed for full purposes bya City (the 
"CITY"), then all references in this Agreement to "the COUNTY" shall be construed to 
mean "the CITY"; and any other references to COUNTY employees shall be construed to 

_mean the analogous CIT-Yemployeeor officer. 

EXECUTED AS OF THE DATES SET FORTH BELOW. 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

By:'~T~ 
"Samuel T. Biscoe, Co~ 

Date: I-I t' 03 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS ACCEPTED, this the M.- day of.J~~,~ . 

THE PROPERTY OWNER: 

Name:,~~,,(.,.,. ' 
. , 

. ,. " 

Title: tJ.;(tL.'~)(~ 
Autnorized'Represenfative 

~-. _.,--_ •• "'- - ~------_•._._•.__.,_••,.> ..• _.,-_•• _ .•••_'_._.-._'-_ •• -..• 

.,.,.~ 19 2001 

~:~~ 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.

http:�._._�.__.,_��


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§
 

COUNTY OF IRAVIS §
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the ~ay of-4~~~~~ 
~,bY Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge ofTravis County, Texas, a duly 
and poJitical subdivision ofthe Siate ofTexas, on behalfof said County. 

Printed! Typed Narne , 

My commission expires: 

" t 
• c· , 

~;t.JiI~~"" ~ 
M. Vela-;qu~"·es--

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



, .. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS, 
§ 
§ 

, J'~ 
This instrument 'was~cknowledge?before me onlthisth,~daY.Of~by 

b ,'..' as ~LCQ. ·~""~\~f the~I!lt?nk.r~. Jnc., a Texas 
corporatIOn, onbeh ofSaId corporation. " ,'. 

1] 
Notary Public in and f4 the State ofTexas 

~~~~
 Printedffyped~ 

My commission expires: 

After Recording, Please Return Tp: 
Travis County, Texas 
TraJ:)spoua,tion & Natural Res~urces 
Darla V'asterling ,P.O. Box: 1748 " 

.", ,
Austin, Texas 78767 

wt 
3105 

M:\ADMlN\ACE\VASTERLl\/ic-agreeU-A-PrOwn.doc 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



<.
 

S I. T ______ 

_. - -- _._. --~---',- _ ..._--_._.-._-_.~~ 

VlClNIty.MAP
Nor TO SCALE 

MANSFIELD 
DAM 

./ 

. '. , ... 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



.. 

'

.... 
pi 

~ ; 
\II 

9...--

Hiline Road 

',. 

... 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



1 REQ 

THE RESERVE ATI1UDSON BEN 
. . 

it . LAKESID:e

~~~D"....Nr ~I"&
If"Tt:> ~ ~. .
 
f'i=>l-'r: T'1~
 

~+) YZ;>."" ~.
 

~CE!i' ~ ~tJ.. t:'P" : 
L-l:11'""'I"'"u-"''''' ~~ R:>..... M"Ff"O'IM. ' 

~. 
cop- ~1'lf1'L ~~I ~~N'r M-'b ""~ r 

I 
\ ·H~. 

I 
. ~ .,;..c.lr ~e """"D_ITlS" DI~~ -.&0< INCI~D
 
~ ~.!"1"'-1"-E!t ..-.o.Ju~et-JT9' TC' ...-.c::.:::oM~n;;

r1~p.. ";oll-'1!!!=" I I!1:TC.
 

,. p.e?"1!ll"'&tJ~ '5il't"i~ 2.- f'I:>P- ~;;- ~'~I"' ,~,
 
!""lb''', f'l-T~, 1"10.....,.,.....,..., ..Jon·J • ~p~..
 

1'.... ID.... 

.~ \' 

IBEQ 

+---,;J <:M<J 

-41) 

I:. 
-~ 

~ 
.. 
. 
f;\ 
~ I-

j 1-'.0· 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



RECEIVED
 
JAN 26 2011
 

ACORD@ TN RTE (MMIDDIYYYY)CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
~ 2/1/2010 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

CONTACT
PRODUCER Reallnsure Agency NAME: 

I FAX 19.PO Box 803555 rA~gNr-To Extl: 866-473-2573 CAlC Nol:866-91 -5696 
.Dallas, TX 75380-3555 ~~t~~ss: certs(jj)realmanaae.com 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE 
'.'- _.~A~ ..._ 

INSURER A :Philadelphia Insurance Co. 
INSURED INSURER B:
 

c/o ReaIManage(RESHUDSO)
 
Reserve at Hudson Bend Owners Associatio 

INSURERC: 
16200 Addison Rd., Ste. 150 INSURERD: 
Addison, TX 75001 INSURERE: 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER' REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR
lTR lYPE OF INSURANCE ADDl SUBR 

INSR Iwvn POLICY NUMBER I /OLICY EFFfI I,iOLICY EX~1MM/DDIYYYY MM/DD/yyYY I LIMITS 

A GENERAL LlABILIlY 
~ 

./ 5MMERCIAL GENERAL L1ABILIlY= CLAIMS-MADE EJ OCCUR 

PHPK544204 P4/23/2010 P4/23/2011 

I 

I 

~CH OCCURRENCE 
DAMAGE TO RENTED 

I PREMISES lEa occurrenceI 
I MED EXP (Anyone person) 

$1 000.000 

$100000 

$5000 

~ I I PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $1 000.000 

~ I I GENERAL AGGREGATE $2000000 

GEN'L AGGREGI\lE LIMIT APFlS PER: 
,,1'1 POLICY I" ~rRT LOC 

I I PRODUCTS  COMP/OP AGG $2000000 
$ 

A AUTOMOBilE L1ABILIlY 
~ PHPK544204 p4/23/2010 P4/2312011 I fE~~~~~~~ti"INGLE LIMIT $1 000000 

~ 

~ L-

~ 

ANY AUTO 
ALL OWNED ~ SCHEDULED 
AUTOS 

t 
AUTOS 
NON-OWNED

HIRED AUTOS AUTOS 

UMBRELLA L1AB HOCCUR 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I BODILY INJURY (Per person) 

I BODILY INJURY (Per accident) 

I rp~~~~c~~~t?AMAGE 

I EACH OCCURRENCE 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
EXCESS LlAB CLAIMS-MADE I I AGGREGATE $ 

D~D I II RETENTION $ I I $ 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' L1AElILIlY YIN
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE D 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory in NH)
If yes, desclibe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

N/A 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I WC STATU., I 10J~-L TORY LIMITS 
L!'.L EACH ACCIDENT 

I EL DISEASE· EA EMPLOYEE 

E.L. DISEASE  POLICY LIMIT 

$ 

$ 

$ 

A Commercial Property PHPK544204 04/2312010 P412312011 IBlanket Bldg Limit: $25,000 

I IDeductible: $500 

Coinsurance 100% Reol Cost 
nccr-CJIDTlnl\.l "I:" nDCDII,TlnlllC II nr-ATlnlUC I \'CUIr'1 cc ,11. ....... ,.'" Ar-non "In .. 1104041.........1 D .............. ~ ............I .. 0' _ .................. 1.. __••1........ \ 

Travis County is listed as an additional insured for the private improvements in public right of way. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 
Travis County 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

Katie Vaughan 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

I 

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 
ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

Produced using Fonns Boss Web software. \WJIN.FonnsBoss.com; © Impressive Publishing 800~208.1977 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



#_----

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session _-=2:....=/2=2,,-,/1=1,,--_ Work Session 
(Date) (Date) 

I.	 A. Request made by: Steven 1 1 Phone # 854-9383 
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney 

B.	 Requested Text: 

Consider and take appropriate action on a request to appoint a Groundwater 
Availability Stakeholder Committee 

C.	 Approved by: 

Sam Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

II.	 A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this 
Agenda Request (original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup). 

B.	 Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of the Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

Anna Bowlin' 854-9383 Ion White' 854-9383 
Stacey Scheffel' 854-9383 Thomas Weber 854-9383 
Tom Nuckols' 854-9144 

III.	 Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 
Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 

Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
__ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget 

Grant 
Human Resources Department (854-9165) 

__ A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 
Purchasing Office (854-9700) 

__ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 
County Attorney's Office (854-9415)
 

__ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and 
exhibits MUST be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday for 
the following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests will be deferred. 

1 

Item 14
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRA,~SPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 W. 13th St. 
Eleventh Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4626 

February 15, 2011 

MEMORANDUM TO: Members of the Commissioners Court 

FROM: .E., TNR Executive Manager 

Subject: Appointment of Groundwater Availability Stakeholder Committee 

Proposed Motion: 
Consider and take appropriate action on a request to appoint a Groundwater Availability Stakeholder 
Committee 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
On October 19,2010, the Commissioners Court approved an amendment to Chapter 82, Travis 
County Code, to adopt temporary subdivision plat approval requirements regarding the availability 
and protection of groundwater from the Trinity Group Aquifers. The Travis County Commissioners 
Court is seeking to appoint a stakeholder committee to assist Transportation and Natural Resources 
(TNR) staff to identify, review, and analyze issues relating to availability and protection of 
groundwater aquifers in Travis County. Members of the Stakeholder Committee will make 
recommendations for rules regarding availability and protection of groundwater. 

To assist the Court with soliciting volunteers for this committee, TNR worked with the Information 
and Telecommunication Systems (ITS) department to have information regarding this stakeholder 
committee placed on the Travis County website for a period that exceeded two weeks. The 
committee charter, the appointment threshold criteria, along with an application form was placed on 
the website. The application form asked for the applicant's address, contact information, and 
whether they have experience serving on previous Travis County stakeholder committees. The 
applicant was able to check the interests they represent and a box to check for the precinct in which 
they live. Space was also provided for the applicant to give a short explanation as to why they would 
like to serve on the committee and to state their relevant expertise. As of this date, thirty-five 
applications have been received. 

TNR recommends the Court complete the appointment process to establish the Groundwater 
Availability Stakeholder Committee during the February 22,2011 Voting Session, or as soon as 
possible on another date selected by the Court. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Fiscal and Budgetary Issues: 
None. 

Issues and Opportunities: 
To assist the Court with soliciting volunteers for this committee, TNR worked with ITS to provide 
information about this stakeholder committee along with the minimum qualification requirements 
(see attached Appointment Threshold Requirements). The result ofthis campaign has been the 
submittal of more than two dozen applications. Attached is a listing of applicants as of 2:25 PM on 
February 15,2011. TNR is continuing to receive application requests until noon on February 18, 
2011. An updated listing showing applications received through noon on February 18 will be 
provided to the Court early on Friday afternoon. 

This Stakeholder Committee shall be composed of fifteen members, nine from eastern Travis County 
and six from western Travis County. Commissioners Davis, Eckhardt and Gomez and will each 
appoint three members so that the following interests are represented in eastern Travis County: 

1. Residential Developer/Builder 
2. Large Tract Landowner on Well 
3. Rancher with active ranching activities (livestock) 
4. Smaller Tract Homeowner on an Individual Well 
5. Environmental Community 
6. Emergency Services Provider 
7. Commercial Groundwater Provider 
8. Smaller Tract Homeowner on Commercially Provided Groundwater 
9. Agriculture with active agricultural activities 

Commissioner Huber and Judge Biscoe will each appoint three members in western Travis County 
so the following interests are represented: 

1.	 Residential Developer/Builder 
2.	 Large Tract Landowner on Well 
3.	 Rancher with active ranching activities (livestock)/Agriculture with active agricultural 

activities 
4.	 Smaller Tract Homeowner on an Individual Well 
5.	 Environmental Community 
6.	 Emergency Services Provider 

TNR staff and professionals with scientific expertise in hydrogeology will assist the stakeholders in 
a technical support role. 

Required Authorizations: 
None 

Attachments: 
Appointment Threshold Requirements 
Subcommittee Composition 
2011 Groundwater Availability Stakeholder Applicants 

CC:	 Jon White 
Anna Bowlin 
Thomas Weber 
Stacey Scheffel 
Torn Nuckols 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Appointment Threshold Criteria 

Threshold criteria for all appointments: 
•	 Resident of Travis County; 
•	 Possesses skills or knowledge relevant to entity's mission; 
•	 Possesses experience with or knowledge of private and public entities dealing with subject 

matter; 
•	 Has effective communication skills and a reputation for incisive argument, consensus

building and fairness; 
•	 Can commit to attending at least 70% of all regularly scheduled meetings; 
•	 Possesses life experience and/or skills that contribute to the diversity of viewpoints on the 

body. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Committee Composition 

This Stakeholder Committee shall be composed of fifteen members, nine from eastern Travis County 
and six from western Travis County. Commissioners Davis, Eckhardt and Gomez and will each 
appoint three members so that the following interests are represented in eastern Travis County: 

1.	 Residential Developer/Builder; 
2.	 Large Tract Landowner on Well; 
3.	 Rancher with active ranching activities (livestock); 
4.	 Smaller Tract Homeowner on an Individual Well; 
5.	 Environmental Community; 
6.	 Emergency Services Provider; 
7.	 Commercial Groundwater Provider; 
8.	 Smaller Tract Homeowner on Commercially Provided Groundwater; and 
9.	 Agriculture with active agricultural activities. 

Commissioner Huber and Judge Biscoe will each appoint three members in western Travis County 
so the following interests are represented: 

1.	 Residential Developer/Builder; 
2.	 Large Tract Landowner on Well; 
3.	 Rancher with active ranching activities (livestock)/Agriculture with active agricultural 

activities; 
4.	 Smaller Tract Homeowner on an Individual Well; 
5.	 Environmental Community; and 
6.	 Emergency Services Provider. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



2011 Groundwater Availability Stakeholder Applicants 

Residential 

Developer 

East Builder 

Large Tract
 

Landowner
 

on Well
 

Rancher 

with active 

Livestock 

Small Track
 

Landowner
 

on Well
 

Environmental
 

Community
 

Emergency
 

Services
 

Provider
 

Agriculture 

active Ag 

Activities 

Small Tract
 

Homeowner
 
Commercial
 

GW
 

Commercial
 

Groundwater
 

Provider
 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



AgricultureEmergency Small Tract CommercialEnvironmentalResidential Large Tract Rancher Small Track 

active Ag Homeowner GroundwaterCommunity ServicesDeveloper Landowner with active Landowner 
Commercial 

West Builder on Well Livestock Provider Activities GW Provider 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



#_-----

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session: Work Session: 

1. A. Request made by: ---Y-'~"-=-----'------"~----"----- Phone # 
Steven . Manilla, P.E., TNR Executive Manager 

854 -9429 

B. Requested Text: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precincts 
One and Three to: 
a) 

b) 

c) 

submit a Pass-Through Toll Financing Program Application for FM 1626 
between Brodie Lane and FM 2304 (aka Manchaca Road) in Precinct 
Three; 
submit a Pass-Through Toll Financing Program Application for FM 973 
between US 290 E and future Braker Lane, in Precinct One; and 
submit a Pass-Through Toll Financing Program Application for FM 969 
between FM 3177 (aka Decker Lane) and Hunters Bend Road, also in 
Precinct One. 

C. Approved by: 
Commissioner Ron Davis, Precinct One 

Commissioner Karen Huber Precinct Three 

II.	 A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this 
Agenda Request (Original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup). 

B.	 Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might 
be affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request 
and backup to them: 

III.	 Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 
Planning and Budget Office (473-9106) 

X Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 

__ Transfer of existing funds within or between any budget line item 

Grant 

Human Resources Department (473-9165): 

A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 

Purchasing Office (473-9700) 

Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 

County Attorney's Office (473-9415)
 

X
 Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with the backup memorandum and exhibits 
should be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday for the following week's 
meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent meeting. 

MvDocs\NRMetr\AgendaReauestl.Doc 

Item 15
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 W. 13th St. 
Eleventh Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4626 

February 10, 2011 

MEMORANDUM TO: Members of the Co missioners Court 

FROM: en M. M~nillaO'1E., TNR Executive Manager 

Subject: TXDOT 2011 Pass-Through Toll Financing Program 

Proposed Motion: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precincts One and 
Three to: 

a) submit a Pass-Through Toll Financing Program Application for FM 1626
 
between Brodie Lane and FM 2304 (aka Manchaca Road) in Precinct Three;
 

b) submit a Pass-Through Toll Financing Program Application for FIVI 973 between
 
US 290 E and future Braker Lane, in Precinct One; and 

c) submit a Pass-Through Toll Financing Program Application for FM 969 between 
FM 3177 (aka Decker Lane) and Hunters Bend Road, also in Precinct One. 

Summary and Staff Recommendations: 
On December 16, 2010 the Texas Transportation Commission (the "Commission") 
approved Minute Order 112526 (attached) authorizing a 2011 Program Call for accepting 
proposals for highway projects to be developed under the Pass-Through Finance Program. 
The call for projects was included in the December 31, 2011 Texas Register. This Call 
allows for public and private entities to submit applications to develop highway projects on 
the state highway system and prescribe the conditions that will be applicable to the 
proposals under Title 43, Texas Administrative Code, Section 5.54. The Minute Order 
authorizes a program call for 2011 and establishes the period of time for the submissions, 
the estimated amount of funds available to be allocated, and the categories of cost that will 
be considered as eligible reimbursement. The total amount to be funded through this 
program is $250,000,000 for projects statewide. Only construction costs, exclusive of 
construction engineering costs, will be eligible for reimbursement. Applications are due at 
the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDot) office by March 1,2011. 

There are several State highways in Travis County in need of safety and capacity 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



improvements; however, reductions in federal and State funding have caused TXDOT to 
delay or remove many of them from the Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) and future 
long range plans. The projects remain important and a solution, albeit not the most 
desirable one for the County, is for the County to take the lead on making the 
improvements through TxDOT's Pass Through Finance Program. FM 1626 and FM 2304 
in Precinct 3, and portions of FM 973 and FM 969 in Precinct 1, have been identified by 
TI\JR as candidates for this program. 

The FM 1626/2304 project will provide a more appropriate terminus for a Hays County 
Pass-Through Finance Project that would otherwise terminate their widening of FM 1626 at 
Brodie Lane, a City/County road. If approved Travis County's improvements to FM 1626 
would terminate the widening at FM 2304, a state highway. The FM 973 project will provide 
a by-pass around Manor so that the heavy volumes of traffic, anticipated to be generated 
by several large private development projects, will be able to get to and from US 290 E 
without passing through the heart of Manor. It will also result in elevating a section of FM 
973 so that it will remain open during a 25-year storm event. This is particularly important 
for access to the proposed Whisper Valley subdivision which is expected to include over 
7000 single family dwellings and several million square feet of commercial space. The FM 
969 improvements are needed to provide adequate access to and from the Austin Colony 
Subdivision where residents wait 30 to 45 minutes to get out of their subdivision in the 
morning. The project would also help to address safety issues on this roadway, which has 
been the scene of several fatal accidents within the last year. 

Travis County submitted a Pass-Through Finance application for the FM 1626, FM 2304, 
and FM 973 improvements in 2010 but the projects were not selected. Since that time 
Commissioner Huber and Ti\IR staff have discussed ways to improve the competitiveness 
of our application with TxDOT staff. In addition to improving our responses to specific 
categories of questions, it was suggested by TxDOT that we remove FM 2304 from our 
application, increase the limits of improvements from Brodie Lane to IH-35 (instead of FM 
2304), and consider offering to pay part of the construction cost without receiving 
reimbursement. TxDOT has offered to complete the improvements to FM 2304, most likely 
by applying to Capital Area Metropolitan Organization (CAMPO) for the Surface 
Transportation Program-Metropolitan Mobility (STPMM) grant funds for which a Call for 
Projects is anticipated in Spring 2011. If the County is unsuccessful with its revised Pass
Through Application TxDOT will submit a STPMM grant request for it as well (TNR will 
request the same consideration for FM 973 and FM 969). 

TxDOT's suggestion to extend the limits of the County's FM 1626 application would add 
tens of millions of dollars to the project cost and TNR does not recommend taking on the 
additional cost. However, to offset this negative factor, TNR recommends paying up to 50% 
of the construction cost without reimbursement from TxDOT. If approved by the Court and 
TxDOT, the County would be required to provide all project funding up front, estimated at 
$11,400,000, and would be reimbursed for approximately $3,650,000 over a timeframe to 
be negotiated with TxDOT. 

As with the FM 1626 application, TNR will utilize advice from TxDOT to improve the 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



competitiveness of our application for the FM 973 and FM 969 projects. In addition to 
improving our responses to specific categories of questions, the option of reducing the 
scope of the projects to decrease the application amounts was discussed and agreed upon 
with TxDOT for the FM 973 and FM 969 projects. TxDOT staff also advised that many of 
the selected 2010 applicants offered to forego reimbursement of part of the construction 
cost. The engineering and right-of-way costs are non-reimbursable. In response to the 
2010 statewide call for projects there were 34 applicants of which 13 offered to pay a share 
of the construction costs. Of the 34 applicants 11 were selected to negotiate agreements 
and 4 of the 11 were among those that offered to pay more that minimally required. The 
additional amount offered by the 4 ranged from 20% on a $19M project to $48% on a 
$134M project. To improve competiveness TNR recommends paying a percentage of the 
construction cost for all three projects. For purposes of equity among the project fund 
requests TNR has held the dollar amount nearly constant and varied the percentage. 

Cost estimates for the contemplated Pass-Through Finance projects are as follows: 

Widening FM 1626 from West of Brodie Lane to FM 2304 
•	 Engineering, Permitting, & Environmental Clearance: 100% County ($2.0M) 
•	 Right-of-Way & Utility Relocation: 100% County ($2.12M) 
•	 Construction: $7.6M of which TNR recommends paying 47% ($3.6M) 
•	 Construction Engineering: 100% by the County ($0.2M) 
•	 Total for Project: $11.92 Million (Travis County pays $11.92 Million and TxDOT 

reimburses County $4.0 Million making net cost to County $7.92 Million). 

Widening and realigning FM 973 from south of Braker Lane to US 290 E 
•	 Engineering, Permitting, & Environmental Clearance: 100% County ($2.33M) 
•	 Right-of-Way & Utility Relocation: 100% County ($5.140M) 
•	 Construction: $21.22M of wl"lich TNR recommends paying 17% ($3.608M) 
•	 Construction Engineering: 100% by the County ($0.92M) 
•	 Total for Project: $29.61 M (Travis County pays $29.61 Million and TxDOT 

reimburses County $17.612M making net cost to County $11.998M) 

Widening FM 969 from FM 3177 to Hunters Bend Road 
•	 Engineering, Permitting, & Environmental Clearance: 100% County ($1.14M) 
•	 Right-of-Way & Utility Relocation: 100% County ($1.58M) 
•	 Construction: $10.8M of which TNR recommends paying 33.4% ($3.606M) 
•	 Construction Engineering: 100% by the County ($0.47M) 
•	 Total for Project: $13.99M (Travis County pays $13.99M and TxDOT reimburses 

County $7.194M making net cost to County $6.796M). 

The costs shown above do not include finance costs. 

TxDOT has advised interested parties that they must submit their completed applications 
no later than March 1, 2011. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TI\JR recommends revising and submitting the Pass Through Finance applications as
 
described above.
 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts:
 
The schedule of Pass-Through reimbursements is based on TxDOT's traffic projections for
 
the highway and the number and frequency of payments are negotiated between the
 
Department and the public or private entity. The amount of the total reimbursement is also
 
based on the Department's estimated total cost to construct the facility. The amount to be
 
reimbursed to the applicant from TxDOT will be through the periodic payment of Pass

Through tolls, for an overall amount equal to the amount specified in the agreement and
 
approved by the Commission. Repayment cannot commence until the project is open to
 
traffic and traffic data have been collected. The Pass-Through Toll Financing program
 
terminology is statutory and does not imply that each proposed project must have a
 
physical toll collection component. A proposed project mayor may not have this
 
component. For this program, "pass-through toll" means a per vehicle fee or a per vehicle
 
mile fee that is determined by the number of vehicles using a highway.
 

TNR staff examined previous pass-through agreements submitted by other agencies to
 
assist with estimating a reimbursement rate and schedule for the recommended Travis
 
County project. Ten projects approved for Pass-Through financing agreements in 2009
 
were examined. Two of the projects (in Fort Bend County and the City of Midlothian) were
 
specifically for FM roads and were used as comparables. The reimbursement rate of the
 
two example projects averages $0.09 cents per mile.
 

An example computation of the reimbursement rate is provided herein for the FM 1626
 
project. In this case the reimbursable construction cost would be 50% of approximately
 
$8,000,000. No other costs are eligible for reimbursement. A maximum and minimum
 
reimbursement rate will need to be negotiated with TxDOT.
 

TNR assumed the following:
 
Project length: .95 mile
 
Reimbursement rate: $0.09 cents per vehicle mile
 
Low traffic volume: 12,750 ADT (average daily traffic) - Average of 2009 ADT within project
 
limits
 
High traffic volume: 25,000 ADT - 2035 forecasted traffic volume from CAMPO 2035 traffic
 
demand model
 
Eligible Reimbursement amoLlnt: $4,000,000
 

Low volume estimate:
 
12,750 vehicles X .95 miles = 12,113 vmpd (vehicle miles per day) (x 260 days (weekdays)
 
=3,149,250 vmpy (vehicle miles per year) x $0.09 =$283,433
 
6,375 vehicles x .95 miles =6,056 vmpd x 105 days (weekend) =635,880 vmpy x $0.09 =
 
$57,229
 
Total: $340,662 reimbursed per year, 11.7 years for full reimbursement.
 

High volume estimate:
 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



25,000 vehicles x ,95 miles = 23,750 vmpd x 260 days (weekdays) = 6,175,000 vmpy x 
$0.09=$555,750 
12,500 vehicles x .95 miles = 11,875 vmpd x 105 days (weekend) = 1,246,875 vmpy x 
$0.09=$112,219 
Total: $667,969 reimbursed per year, 5.9 years for full reimbursement 

Note: In examining the example payback schedules provided by TxDOT it appears to be 
TxDOT practice to adjust its annual payment amount to meet full payback in periods of ten 
fifteen, or twenty years. TI\IR will attempt to negotiate the quickest pay back schedule for 
the County. 

The County's Planning and Budgeting Office has advised TNR that funding this project will 
impact the debt model and the flexibility that the Court may have in the upcoming bond 
election. The amount needed, albeit not all at once, will affect the County's debt capacity 
and reduce our ability to fund other projects on the County maintained roadway system. 

Spending County funds on State highway projects has been done in the past; however the 
County's funds were primarily used for right-of-way acquisition. 

Due to the very tight timeframe the Court approved TNR's requests to utilize the services of 
LJA Engineering & Surveying, Inc. to complete the applications for FM 973 and FM 969 
and Klotz Associates to complete the FM 1626 application. LJA completed a Pass-Through 
Finance application for the County in 2010 for FM 973 and Klotz completed the 2010 
application for FM 1626 / FM 2304. TNR funds are being used to pay for these services. 

The County does not need to have the full project amount in-hand at the time a contract is 
executed with TxDOT. TNR expects to negotiate terms such that County funds can be 
cash-flowed over several years. For example, the amounts needed for the FM 1626 project, 
and when the amounts must be provided, could be as follows: 

•	 $2,000,000 needed for engineering, permitting, and the National Environmental 
Protection Act (NEPA) clearances at execution of contract which is expected to 
occur in late 2011. 

•	 $2,150,000 needed for right-of-way acquisition in late 2014. 
•	 $7,300,000 needed for utility relocations and project construction in late 2015. 

TNR proposes to fund any approved application through the November 8 County Bond 
referendum. Since the approval of these applications will occur prior to the bond 
referendum, TNR will work with PSO to identify an appropriate fund source if needed to 
enter into contract with TxDOT prior to County bond funds becoming available. 

Issues and Opportunities: 
Improving FM 1626 and FM 2304 were included in the Court's December 15, 2009 
Resolution regarding Hays County's project to improve FM 1626 from FM 967 in Hays 
County to Brodie Lane. The Court objected to Hays County terminating its project at Brodie 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Lane. If Hays County moves the terminus location further south (to Bliss Spillar Road for 
example) then a 'Y:1 mile section ofFM 1626 in Travis County will remain unimproved 
unless (1) it is included in Travis County's Pass-Through Finance application, or (2) TxDOT 
finds funds to complete the work. 

Travis County taking on responsibility for improving State highways is a precedent setting 
decision. State highways are part of the regional transportation system and they have 
historically been the responsibility of TxDOT. The highways would need to be designed and 
built to state standards, which is typically more expensive than County roadways. The 
County may also need to take responsibility for operation and maintenance of the roadways 
during construction of the improvements, which raises a liability issue. Having TxDOT 
manage the construction phase of the project would eliminate this risk. 

Travis County's 2007 Pass-Thru Financing application took advantage of provisions in the 
program rules which allowed a public entity to contract with a private entity to act as the 
public entity's agent in the execution of the agreement. If the County's application was 
approved, it was the County's intent to contract with a private entity that had the financial 
capacity to fund the project and then the County would assign its right to payment of Pass
Through tolls under Transportation Code Section 222.104(b) or (d)(1) to the private entity. 
In this way the County's debt capacity would not be reduced. The rules for the 2011 
program limit reimbursement to construction cost only. Costs for items such as engineering, 
environmental clearances, utility relocations, construction management, and right-of-way 
will not be eligible for reimbursement. This may be economically unattractive to a private 
entity that we would want to pay all costs up front. At this time, the County has no 
opportunities to contract with a private entity on this project. 

If the Court approves submitting a revised application for this program, Travis County will 
need to provide non-reimbursable funds for engineering, permitting and environmental 
clearances, utility relocations, construction management, and right-of-way. Travis County 
will also need to provide construction funds, which are eligible for reimbursement at a rate 
and schedule to be negotiated upon approval of the application. However, to make the 
application more competitive, Tf\IR recommends seeking reimbursement for only part of 
construction costs. 

Other issues: . 

•	 The applicant, in this case the County, assumes the risk of inflation for increasing 
construction materials and labor costs. 

•	 Transportation improvement cost shifts to taxpayer. TxDOT has typically financed 
all improvements to the State Highway system with user fees (gasoline tax) and 
tolls. Pass-through financing shifts the funding responsibility from user (via gas tax) 
to property owner (via property tax backed GO bonds). 

•	 Use of Pass-Through financing may limit future debt capacity of County-mandated 
projects. The use County debt for State obligations will reduce future County debt 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



capacity making it unavailable for statutorily mandated county responsibilities, like 
County roads, parks, jails, buildings, etc. 

•	 Because Pass-Through financing projects are reimbursed in part with federal funds, 
the project must go through the same review and approval process as a federally 
funded project. This includes adherence to the NEPA process for environmental 
clearance. This process can take from one to five years depending on the scope of 
the project and its controversial nature, if any. 

•	 TxDOT reimbursement to local governments for Pass-Through financing projects 
begins after the project has been completed. The local applicant bears the cost and 
risk of interim financing. 

•	 The MPO does not review, prioritize, or approve Pass-Through financing projects; 
rather, the Texas Transportation Commission has approval authority. 

Pros for the County 

•	 Opportunity to provide improvements that constituents want now rather than an 
indefinite time later when TxDOT obtains its own funds. 

•	 Opportunity to prioritize and fund sections of the State system that were previously 
unavailable for funding partnerships. 

•	 Partial reimbursement of County expenditure. 
•	 Terms allow high volume projects to be reimbursed at a quicker rate. 
•	 Agreements have a "no more than" and a "no less than" amount tied to yearly 

reimbursements. 

Cons for the County 

•	 County takes on State responsibility in addition to 1,200 miles of County roads and 
non-state arterials. 

•	 Uncertainty in reimbursement percentages since these are negotiated and pertain to 
how quickly a project can be constructed (inflation avoidance), importance to the 
State system, type of roadway (local vs. regional). 

•	 Uncertainty of traffic volumes and the amount of time for reimbursement. 
•	 Cost overruns transferred to County. 
•	 Non-reimbursed debt still impacts County's total indebtedness. 
•	 County not familiar with planning, engineering, construction and maintenance of 

State system roads. 
•	 Limited record of success or failure. 
•	 Security of State funding source to reimburse projects has show to be limited. 
•	 Debt service is no longer reimbursable. 

Background: 
In Pass-Through financing, TxDOT may enter into an agreement with a public or private 
entity that provides for the payment of Pass-Through tolls to the public or private entity as 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



reimbursement for the design, development, financing, construction, maintenance, or 
operation of a toll or non-toll facility on the State highway system by the public or private 
entity. The process may be initiated either by TxDOT issuing a program call for projects as 
directed by the Commission, or, absent a program call, the applicant may initiate the 
process by meeting with the local TxDOT District Office to discuss the proposal. The district 
will advise the applicant on the requirements for a complete proposal. When the proposal is 
complete, the applicant submits this to the TxDOT Assistant Executive Director for 
Innovative Project Development in Austin, and to the local TxDOT District Office where the 
proposed project will be located. The District staff reviews project cost estimates and other 
information provided and prepares a detailed, independent estimate for the cost of the 
project. The District Office forwards the independent estimate to the Design Division. The 
Design Division will then coordinate the review of the proposal with various department 
offices as applicable. A summary of the proposal is presented to the Commission which 
may then authorize, by minute order, the Executive Director, or the Executive Director's 
designee, to negotiate an agreement with the public or private entity. 

Once a tentative agreement has been reached through negotiations, the Executive 
Director, or the Executive Director's designee, will submit to the Commission a summary of 
the final terms of the Pass-Through agreement. The Commission may authorize by minute 
order the Executive Director to execute the agreement if it finds that the proposed 
agreement is in the best interest of the State and that the project 

• Serves the public interest; 
• Is compatible with existing and planned transportation facilities; and 
• Furthers state, regional, and local transportation plans, programs, policies, and goals. 

Required Authorizations: 
Jessica Rio, Planning & Budget Office 
Tom Nuckols and Julie Joe, Assistant County Attorneys 

Attachment: 
Transportation Commission Minute Order 
TxDOT 2011 Pass-Through Finance Program Call 

CC: 
Cynthia McDonald, Donna Williams-Jones, TI\JR Financial Services 
Hanna York, Auditors Office 
Cyd Grimes, Marvin Brice- Purchasing 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TEXAS TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

ALL Counties 

ALL Districts 

MINUTE ORDER Page 100 

Section 222.1 04(b), Transportation Code authorizes the Texas Department of Transportation 
(department) to enter into an agreement with a public or private entity that provides for the payment 
of pass-through tolls to the entity as reimbursement for the design, development, construction, 
maintenance, or operations of a tolled or non-tolled facility on the state highway system by the public 
or private entity. A pass-through toll is a per-vehicle fee or a per-vehicle-mile fee that is detennined 
by the number of vehicles using the facility. 

On January 29, 2009 by Minute Order 111669 the Texas Transportation Commission 
(commission) adopted revised rules, codified as Title 43 Texas Administrative Code §§5.51-5.60 
(rules), that prescribe the policies and procedures governing the department's implementation of the 
pass-through toll program (program) under Section 222.l04(b), Transportation Code. 

Section 5.54 of the rules provides that if the commission determines that funds available for 
use in the program are limited, it may periodically limit the periods of time during which the 
department will accept proposals for pass-through toll projects to be developed and, for each specific 
period, prescribe conditions for submission and the costs that may be reimbursed under a pass
through agreement (agreement). 

The commission finds that monies available under the program for allocation to new pass
through toll projects are limited to an estimated $250 million in funds from Category 12, Strategic 
Priority, of the 2010 Unified Transportation Program (Category 12 funds). In order to extend use of 
the funds to the greatest number of highway improvement projects and to allow both public and 
private entities to have an equal chance to participate in the program, the commission detennines that 
from the date of this minute order until the expiration of the 2011 fiscal year, or such additional time 
as needed for negotiation and execution of the individual agreements, proposals for projects to be 
developed under the program will only be accepted in accordance with the tenns of this minute order. 

Pursuant to §5.54 of the roles, the department will publish in the Texas Register notice of the 
designated period for acceptance of proposals for projects to be developed under the program. The 
notice will specify the deadline for submitting proposals, the estimated amount of funds available in 
the program that can be allocated to the proposals submitted, whether submissions will be accepted 
from only public entities, or from both public and private entities, whether submissions will be 
accepted for highway projects, railroad projects, or both, the categories of project costs that will be 
eligible for reimbursement, and any other condition deemed appropriate by the commission. 

After evaluation ofproperly submitted proposals, the department will present its analyses to 
the commission which may, after consideration of the criteria set forth in §5.55 of the rules and the 
conditions established in this minute order, select the entities whose proposals provide the best value 
to the state. The department will attempt to negotiate the financial tenns of a potential pass-through 
toll agreement with the selected public entity proposers, and will solicit competitive proposals under 
§5.56 of the rules for the selected private entity proposers. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TEXAS TRANSPORTAnON COMMISSION 

ALL Counties 

ALL Districts 

MINUTE ORDER Page 2 on 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that during the period of time beginning on 
December 16, 2010 and continuing until August 31, 2011, or such additional time as needed for 
negotiation and execution of the individual agreements, proposals for pass-through toll projects to be 
developed under the program will only be accepted if the proposals are in compliance with the 
following conditions: 

(1) proposals may be submitted by both public and private entities; 

(2) submissions will be for highway projects on the state highway system only; 

(3) proposals for a new location facility or realignment of an existing roadway will only be 
considered if a commission minute order exists at the time of submission that designates 
the new location or realignment as part of the state highway system; 

(4) only the following category of project costs described in §5.53(a)(lI) of the rules will 
be considered as eligible for reimbursement under the program: construction cost, 
exclusive of construction engineering cost, and in the case of a pass-through toll project 
submitted as a design-build project, the construction cost, exclusive of construction 
engineering costs must be broken out separately as one component of the total project 
cost; 

(5) the value of development and implementation services and products for the project, 
including but not limited to environmental studies and mitigation, right-of-way 
acquisition, engirieering, and construction inspection services that have been or will be 
provided by the department, will be deducted from the eligible reimbursement amounts; 

(6) federal and state funding that is otherwise programmed for or committed to a proposed 
pass-through toll project will not be considered as part of the proposer's contribution, nor 
may it be reimbursed under the program; 

(7) the estimated total amount of funds available to be allocated among the selected 
proposals will be $250 million in Category 12 funds for the entire reimbursement 
period of all selected proposals; 

(8) the deadline for submitting proposals will be 60 days after publication of notice in the 
Texas Register soliciting proposals in accordance with this minute order; 

(9) in the event that an alternative funding source or a significant increase in Category 12 
funding becomes available for use in the program prior to August 31, 2011 or any 
extended date, the commission may authorize an additional deadline period for 
submitting proposals to be in compliance with conditions specific to the new period, 
in accordance with the requirements of §5.54 of the rules; and 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TEXAS TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

ALL Counties MINUTE ORDER	 Page 3 on 

ALL Districts 

(10)	 in the event that a critical transportation need arises which can be addressed with a 
pass-through toll agreement, or an altemative funding source becomes available for a 
specific transportation project, the commission may, at any time and irrespective of the 
limitations above, authorize acceptance of an individual proposal for development of a 
pass-through toll project to meet that need or utilize those funds, provided that the 
proposal otherwise complies with the rules. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the executive director or his designee is directed to take the 
necessary steps to implement the actions as ordered in this minute order. 

Executive Director 

112526 DEC If' 
Date
 

Passed
 
Minute
 

Number
 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



epartment of ansportation 
DEWITT C. GREER STATE HIGHWAY BLDG.• 125 E. 11TH STREET. AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701-2483 • (512) 463-8585 

December 27, 2010 

Pass-Through Finance Program 
2011 Program Call 

To All Interested Parties: 

The Texas Department of Transportation (department) would like to announce the 
2011 Program Call accepting proposals for highway projects for development under tile 
Pass-Through Finance Program. Pass-through financing is a tool our Legislature 
created (see Transportation Code §222.1 04) to stretch the already limited transportation 
funds dedicated to highways by allowing local entities to fund upfront costs for 
constructing a state highway project. Under this program, the department reimburses a 
portion of a project cost to the community over time by paying amounts based on the 
number of vehicles that drive on the new highway. Projects must be on the state 
highway system prior to submission of the proposal to be eligible for development under 
this program. 

On January 29, 2009, by Minute Order 111669 the Texas Transportation Commission 
(commission) adopted revised rules, codified as Title 43 Texas Administrative 
Code §§5.51-5.60 (rules), that prescribe the policies and procedures governing 
the department's implementation of the pass-through finance program under 
Section 222.104(b), Transportation Code. On December 16, 2010, the commission by 
Minute Order 112526 approved a call for submission of projects under this program. 
Unfortunately, the funding for this program call is very limited. Depending on the pass
through proposals received and then negotiated, the commission could allocate no 
more than $250 million among the pass-through proposals selected under this program 
call. 

The program call to solicit and accept proposal submissions for pass-through finance 
projects will be pUblished in the Texas Register, on December 31, 2010 with the call to 
begin on the same date. The deadline for the submission of pass-through financing 
proposals is 3:00 p.m. on March 1, 2011. The department will accept proposals from 
both public and private entities that are submitted in accordance with the terms of the 
notice in the Texas Register, Minute Order 112526, and the rules. Enclosed is a draft 
copy of the notice to be published in the Texas Register. 

Information regarding. the proposal application guidelines for pass-through financing 
of highway projects is available electronically on a department website, 
http://www.txdot.gov/business/governments/passfinance.htm. and at your local district 

Hf:DUCE CONGEST1()N • ENH,<\NCE SAFETY· tXF1\NI) ECONOMiC OPPORTUN1TV • iMPROVE Alii QUAUTY 
iNCHEASE THE" VALUE ()F" i;JUH TRANSF(JFrT;.,\nON A3SEETS 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Pass-Through Finance 
2011 Program Call - 2 - December 27, 2010 

office. Information about local district office locations and phone numbers is also 
available at the website. Applicants considering the submission of proposals should 
specifically review the Application Guidelines for Pass-Through Financing of Highway 
Projects located under "Publications" at the above website. 

Please contact your local district office if you have any questions. Your interest in the 
pass-through finance program is appreciated. 

Mark E. Tomlinson, P.E. 
Director, Texas Turnpike Authority Division 

Enclosure 

cc: Texas Transportation Commission 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



PASS-THROUGH TOLL FINANCE PROGRAM CALL - 2011 

In accordance with Minute Order 112526 approved by the Texas Transportation Commission 
(commission) on December 16, 2010, and pursuant to Transportation Code, §222.1 04(b), and 
Title 43, Texas Administrative Code (43 TAC), Chapter 5, Subchapter E, the Texas Department 
of Transportation (department) issues this 2011 Program Call for highway projects to be 
developed on the state highway system under a pass-through toll agreement. Pursuant to 43 
TAC §5.54, the commission determined that (i) monies available that can be allocated among all 
proposals selected under this program call will be limited to an estimated total of $250 million in 
Category 12 funds; (ii) only the following category of project costs described in 43 TAC 
§5.53(a)(l1) will be considered as eligible for reimbursement under this program call: 
construction cost, exclusive of construction engineering cost, and in the case of a pass-through 
toll project submitted as a design-build project, the construction cost, exclusive of construction 
engineering costs must be broken out separately as one component of the total project cost (The 
cost categories of design, development (including environmental clearance, right of way 
acquisition, utility adjustment, contingencies), financing, maintenance, and operation are 
specifically excluded and are not eligible for reimbursement); (iii) proposals for a new location 
facility or realignment of an existing roadway will only be considered if a commission minute 
order exists at the time of submission that designates the new location or realignment as part of 
the state highway system; (iv) the value of development and implementation services and 
products for the project, including but not limited to environmental studies and mitigation, right
of-way acquisition, engineering, and construction inspection services that have been or will be 
provided by the department, will be deducted from the eligible reimbursement amounts; and (v) 
federal and state funding that is otherwise programmed for or committed to a proposed pass
through toll project will not be considered as part of the proposer's contribution, nor may it be 
reimbursed under the program. 

The department will accept proposals from both public and private entities that are submitted in 
accordance with the terms of this notice, Minute Order 112526, and 43 TAC Chapter 5, 
Subchapter E. The due date for acceptance of proposals is 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, March 1,2011. 
The submission must be an electronic copy of the proposal in Adobe PDF format on a labeled 
compact disk, along with one hard copy, addressed to John Barton, P .E., Assistant Executive 
Director for Engineering Operations, Texas Department of Transportation, 125 East 11th Street, 
Austin, Texas 78701. An additional electronic copy of the proposal, along with one hard copy, 
should be addressed to the local District Office where the proposed project will be located. The 
addresses of the district offices are available on the department's internet website, 
www.txdot.gov. 

The department will evaluate the submitted proposals using the items of criteria set forth in 43 
TAC §5.55 and present its analyses to the commission. Based on the staff's analysis and the 
commission's evaluation of the proposals, the commission may select the proposals that provide 
the best value to the state and direct the department staff to attempt to negotiate the financial 
terms of a potential pass-through toll agreement with the selected public entity proposers, and 
will solicit competitive proposals under 43 TAC §5.56 for the selected private entity proposers. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



In the event that an alternative funding source or a significant increase in Category 12 funding 
becomes available for use in the program prior to August 31, 2011, or any extended date, the 
commission may authorize an additional deadline period for submitting proposals to be in 
compliance with conditions specific to the new period, in accordance with the requirements of 43 
TAC §5.54. Provided further, that in the event a critical transportation need arises which can be 
addressed with a pass-through toll agreement, or an alternative funding source becomes available 
for a specific transportation project, the commission may, at any time and irrespective of the 
limitations set forth in this program call, authorize acceptance of an individual proposal for 
development of a pass-through toll project to meet that need or utilize those funds, provided that 
the proposal otherwise complies with 43 TAC Chapter 5, Subchapter E. 

Information regarding the proposal application guidelines for pass-through toll financing of 
highway projects will be available electronically on the department's website, 
www.txdot.govlbusiness/, and at the following address: Texas Department of Transportation, 
Attn: Mark E. Tomlinson, P.E., 125 East 11th Street, Austin, Texas 78701, (512) 936-0903, on 
or after December 31, 2010. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



-------# 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session: February 22,2011 I ,/A Work Session: 

I.	 A. Request made by: ~l Phone # 854 -9429 
Steven M. Manilla, P.E., TNR Executive Manager 

B.	 Requested Text: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precincts One and 
Three for: 

a)	 A resolution in support of Travis County's application for Pass-Through 
Financing for improvements to FM 1626 from approximately Brodie Lane 
to FM 2304; 

b) A resolution in support of Travis County's application for Pass-Through 
Financing to construct improvements to FM 973 from approximately US 
290 E to the future Braker Lane; and 

c) A resolution in support of Travis County's application for Pass-Through 
Financing to construct improvements to FM 969 from approximately FM 
3177 to Hunters Bend Road. 

C.	 Approved by:
 
Commissioner Ron Davis, Precinct One
 

Commissioner Karen Huber, Precinct Three 

II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this 
Agenda Request (Original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup). 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might 
be affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request 
and backup to them: 

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 
Planning and Budget Office (473-9106) 

__ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 

__ Transfer of existing funds within or between any budget line item 

Grant 

Human Resources Department (473-9165): 

A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 

Purchasing Office (473-9700) 

Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 

County Attorney's Office (473 -9415) 

X Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

MvDocs\NRMetr\AQ:endaReauestl.Doc 

Item 16
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with the backup memorandum and exhibits 
should be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday for the following week's 
meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent meeting. 

MvDocs\NEMetr\A!>:endaReauestl.Doc 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 W. 13th St. 
Eleventh Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4626 

February 8, 2011 

MEMORANDUM TO: Members of the Commissioners Court 

FROM: s~eM' Executive Manager 

Subject: Resolutions for 2011 TXDOT Pass-Through Toll Financing 
Applications 

Proposed Motion: 
Consider and take appropriate action on a request to provide Resolutions supporting Travis 
County's applications for participation in the Texas Department of Transportation's 
(TxDOT) Pass-Through Toll Financing Program for portions of FM 973 and FM 969 in 
Precinct One and a portion of FM 1626 in Precinct Three. 

Summary and Staff Recommendations: 
TNR presented information about TxDOT's Pass-Through Toll Finance Program in January 
when a request was made to utilize the services of consultants to prepare applications for 
three projects. As with our 2010 applications, the consultants have advised TNR that a 
show of community support for the projects is essential to compete successfully for the 
limited amount of funds that will be available. 

TNR recommends approval of the following Resolutions if the Court approves TNR's 
request to submit applications for these projects. These will be submitted separately by 
Travis County's Planning and Budgeting Office (PBO). 

1.	 Resolution in support of Travis County's application for Pass-Through Financing for 
improvements to FM 1626 from approximately Brodie Lane to FM 2304; 

2.	 Resolution in support of Travis County's application for Pass-Through Financing to 
construct improvements to FM 973 from approximately US 290 E to future Braker 
Lane; and 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



3.	 Resolution in support of Travis County's application for Pass-Through Financing to 
construct improvements to FM 969 from approximately FM 3177 to Hunters Bend 
Road. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts:
 
Tf\lR requests approval to submit applications for three projects to TxDOT for funding
 
through its Pass-Through Finance Program. The estimated project costs are as follows:
 

Widening FM 1626 from West of Brodie Lane to FM 2304 
•	 Engineering, Permitting, & Environmental Clearance: 100% County ($2.0M) 
•	 Right-of-Way & Utility Relocation: 100% County ($2.12M) 
•	 Construction: $7.6M of which TI\lR recommends paying 47% ($3.6M) 
•	 Construction Engineering: 100% by the County ($0.2M) 
•	 Total for Project: $11.92 Million (Travis County pays $11.92 Million and TxDOT 

reimburses County $4.0 Million making net cost to County $7.92 lVIillion). 

Widening and realigning FM 973 from south of Braker Lane to US 290 E 
•	 Engineering, Permitting, & Environmental Clearance: 100% County ($2.33M) 
•	 Right-of-Way & Utility Relocation: 100% County ($5.140M) 
•	 Construction: $21.221V1 of which TNR recommends paying 17% ($3.6081V1) 
•	 Construction Engineering: 100% by the County ($0.92M) 
•	 Total for Project: $29.61 M (Travis County pays $29.61 lVIillion and TxDOT 

reimburses County $17.612M making net cost to County $11.998M) 

Widening FM 969 from FM 3177 to Hunters Bend Road 
•	 Engineering, Permitting, & Environmental Clearance: 100% County ($1.14M) 
•	 Right-of-Way & Utility Relocation: 100% County ($1.58M) 
•	 Construction: $10.8M of which TNR recommends paying 33.4% ($3.606M) 
•	 Construction Engineering: 100% by the County ($0.47M) 
•	 Total for Project: $13.99M (Travis County pays $13.99M and TxDot reimburses 

County $7.194M making net cost to County $6.796M). 

TNR proposes to fund any approved applications through the November 8 County Bond 
referendum. Since the approval of these applications will occur prior to the bond 
referendum, TNR will work with PBO to identify an appropriate fund source if needed to 
enter into contract with TxDOT prior to County bond funds becoming available. 

Issues and Opportunities: 
The FM 1626 / FM 2304 project will provide a more appropriate terminus for a Hays County 
Pass-Through Finance Project that would otherwise terminate their widening of FM 1626 at 
Brodie Lane, a City/County road. If approved Travis County's improvements to FM 1626 
would terminate the widening at FM 2304, a State highway. The FM 973 project will provide 
a by-pass around Manor so that heavy volumes of traffic anticipated to be generated by 
several large private development projects will be able to get to and from US 290 E without 
passing through the heart of Manor. It will also result in elevating a section of FM 973 so 
that it will remain open during a 25-year storm event. This is particularly important for 
access to the proposed Whisper Valley Subdivision which is expected to include over 7000 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



single family dwellings and several million square feet of commercial space. The FM 969 
improvements are needed to provide adequate access to and from the Austin Colony 
Subdivision where residents wait 30 to 45 minutes to get out of their subdivision in the 
morning. The project would also help to address safety issues on this roadway, which has 
been the scene of several fatal accidents within the last year. 

The Court approved Resolutions supporting the FM 973 and FM 1626 projects for our 2010 
application. Improving FM 1626 was also included in the Court's December 15, 2009 
Resolution regarding Hays County's project to improve FM 1626 from FM 967 in Hays 
County to Brodie Lane. 

Background: 
See companion Voting Session Request for approval to submit applications to TxDOT. 

Required Authorizations: 
Tom Nuckols County Attorney's Office 

Attachments: 
1.	 RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF TRAVIS COUNTY'S APPLICATION FOR 

PASS-THROUGH FINANCING FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO FM 1626 FROM 
APPROXIMATELY BRODIE LANE TO FM 2304 

2.	 RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF TRAVIS COUI\JTY'S APPLICATION FOR 
PASS-THROUGH FINANCING TO CONSTRUCT IMPROVEMENTS TO FM 
973 FROM APPROXIMATELY US 290 E TO FUTURE BRAKER LANE. 

3.	 RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF TRAVIS COUNTY'S APPLICATION FOR 
PASS-THROUGH FINANCING TO CONSTRUCT IMPROVEMENTS TO FM 
969 FROM APPROXIMATELY FM 3177 TO HUNTERS BEND ROAD, 

CC: 
Carlos Lopez, P.E., TxDOT Austin District Engineer 
Don Nyland, P.E., TxDOT Austin District South Area Engineer 
Terry McCoy, P.E., TxDOT Austin District North Area Engineer 
Mike Walker, TxDOT Austin District Environmental Section 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF TRAVIS COUNTY'S APPLICATION
 
FOR PASS-THROUGH FINANCING FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO FM 969
 

WHEREAS, Texas Transportation Code Section 222.104(b) authorizes the Texas 
Department of Transportation ("TxDOT") to enter into an agreement with a public or 
private entity that provides for the payment of pass-through tolls to the entity as 
reimbursement for the design, development, construction, maintenance, or operation of a 
tolled or non-tolled facility on the state highway system by the pubic or private entity; 

WHEREAS, on December 16, 2010 by Minute Order 112526, the Texas 
Transportation Commission approved a call for submission of projects under the pass
through financing program beginning on December 31, 2010 and ending at 3:00 p.m. on 
March 1,2011; 

WHEREAS, FM 969 is a part of the state highway system; 

WHEREAS, FM 969 is increasingly congested and will become even more 
congested as the population and vehicle traffic from areas in and around the FM 969 
corridor and other parts of eastern Travis County continue to grow; 

WHEREAS, Travis County recognizes the need for early planning and 
preparation for the projected significant increases in population and vehicle traffic; 

WHEREAS, improving FM 969 from FM 3177 to Hunters Bend Road (the 
"Project") would improve safety, alleviate congestion, provide access to existing and 
planned future development both in and around the FM 969 corridor and other parts of 
eastern Travis County, and facilitate the efficient movement of goods and services in ' 
Travis County; 

WHEREAS, the Project would accommodate anticipated traffic volumes in the 
fast growing Desired Development Zone; 

WHEREAS, traffic from the Desired Development Zone will increase congestion 
and reduce safety if the Project is not constructed; 

WHEREAS, the Project is Travis County's highest priority state highway project 
in the southeast Travis County area; 

WHEREAS, the cities and communities surrounding the existing and proposed 
FM 969 corridor support the Project; and 

246008-1 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners Court finds that undertaking the 
Project would facilitate the efficient movement of goods and services in Travis County and 
would benefit the residents of Travis County; 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Travis County Commissioners Court 
that the Travis County Commissioners Court: 

1.	 fully supports improving FM 969 from FM 3177 to Hunters Bend Road, 
and 

2.	 strongly urges TxDOT to include the Project in its pass-through financing 
program. 

BE IT SO ORDERED ON THIS DAY OF	 , 2011. 

By: 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Ron Davis, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
Precinct 1 Precinct 2 

Karen Huber, Commissioner Margaret Gomez, Commissioner 
Precinct 3 Precinct 4 

246008-1 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF TRAVIS COUNTY'S APPLICATION
 
FOR PASS-THROUGH FINANCING FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO FM 973
 

WHEREAS, Texas Transportation Code Section 222.104(b) authorizes the Texas 
Department of Transportation ("TxDOT") to enter into an agreement with a public or 
private entity that provides for the payment of pass-through tolls to the entity as 
reimbursement for the design, development, construction, maintenance, or operation of a 
tolled or non-tolled facility on the state highway system by the pubic or private entity; 

WHEREAS, on December 16, 2010 by Minute Order 112526, the Texas 
Transportation Commission approved a call for submission of projects under the pass
through financing program beginning on December 31,2010 and ending at 3:00 p.m. on 
March 1,2011; 

WHEREAS, FM 973 is a part of the state highway system; 

WHEREAS, FM 973 is increasingly congested and will become even more 
congested as the population and vehicle traffic from areas in and around the City of 
Manor and other parts of eastern Travis County continue to grow; 

WHEREAS, Travis County recognizes the need for early planning and 
preparation for the projected significant increases in population and vehicle traffic; 

WHEREAS, relocating FM 973 as a bypass around the City of Manor and 
improving FM 973 from US 290 E to south of future Braker Lane (the "Project") would 
alleviate the congestion, provide access to existing and planned future development 
both in and around the City of Manor and other parts of eastern Travis County, and 
facilitate the efficient movement of goods and services through the FM 973 corridor in 
Travis County; 

WHEREAS, the Project would accommodate anticipated traffic volumes in the 
fast growing Desired Development Zone; 

WHEREAS, traffic from the Desired Development Zone will cut through the City 
of Manor if the Project is not constructed; 

WHEREAS, the Project is Travis County's highest priority state highway project 
in the City of Manor area; 

WHEREAS, the cities and communities surrounding the existing and proposed 
FM 973 corridor support the Project; and 

246010-1 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners Court finds that undertaking the 
Project would facilitate the efficient movement of goods and services in Travis County and 
would benefit the residents of Travis County; 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Travis County Commissioners Court 
that the Travis County Commissioners Court: 

1.	 fully supports relocating FM 973 as a bypass around tl,e City of Manor 
and improving FM 973 from U.S. 290 to south of future Braker Lane, and 

2.	 strongly urges TxDOT to include the Project in its pass-through financing 
program. 

BE IT SO ORDERED ON THIS DAY OF	 , 2011. 

By: 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Ron Davis, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
Precinct 1 Precinct 2 

Karen Huber, Commissioner Margaret Gomez, Commissioner 
Precinct 3 Precinct 4 

246010-1 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF TRAVIS COUNTY'S APPLICATION 
FOR PASS-THROUGH FINANCING FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO FM 1626 

WHEREAS, Texas Transportation Code Section 222.104(b) authorizes the Texas 
Department of Transportation ("TxDOT") to enter into an agreement with a public or 
private entity that provides for the payment of pass-through tolls to the entity as 
reimbursement for the design, development, construction, maintenance, or operation of a 
tolled or non-tolled facility on the state highway system by the pubic or private entity; 

WHEREAS, on December 16, 2010 by Minute Order 112526, the Texas 
Transportation Commission approved a call for submission of projects under the pass
through financing program beginning on December 31, 2010 and ending at 3:00 p.m. on 
March 1, 2011 ; 

WHEREAS, FM 1626 is a roadway on the state highway system that serves 
regional transportation needs in northern Hays County, one of the fastest growing sectors 
of the Austin metropolitan area; 

WHEREAS, FM 1626 needs additional capacity improvements to alleviate severe 
traffic safety and congestion issues because FM 1626 was not designed to accommodate 
the large volumes of traffic that now use the roadway; 

WHEREAS, much of the new traffic generated from growth in the FM 1626 
corridor in Hays County is destined for the Austin urban area, and traffic from Hays 
County uses Brodie Lane and Manchaca Road (FM 2304) to access arterials heading 
into downtown Austin; 

WHEREAS, Hays County has entered into an agreement with TxDOT to widen 
FM 1626 to a four-lane roadway with a continuous two-way left turn lane from FM 967 
in Hays County to Brodie Lane in Travis County (the "Hays County Improvements"); 

WHEREAS, the Hays County Improvements to FM 1626 between FM 2770 and 
Brodie Lane will exacerbate congestion problems on Brodie Lane, a two-lane county 
road, and accelerate degradation of the safety of Brodie Lane and the quality of life of 
the adjoining neighborhoods; 

WHEREAS, the Hays County Improvements make it more urgent for 
improvements to be made within Travis County's portion of FM 1626 from Brodie Lane 
to Manchaca Road (FM 2304) because the additional capacity created by the Hays 
County Improvements will increase traffic directly onto Brodie Lane and the existing 

. two-lane FM 2304 (Manchaca Road); 

246014-1 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



WHEREAS, widening FM 1626 to four lanes with a continuous two-way left turn 
lane from Brodie Lane to FM 2304 (the "Project") would provide a higher capacity 
alternate route for traffic heading north into Austin; 

WHEREAS, Travis County recognizes the need to prepare for the effect of the 
Hays County Improvements upon Travis County's roadway system; 

WHEREAS, communities desire to reduce the volume of regional traffic using 
local roads; and, 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners Court finds that undertaking the 
Project would facilitate the movement of people, goods, and services on the state highway 
system and would benefit the residents of Travis County; 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Travis County Commissioners Court 
that the Travis County Commissioners Court: 

1.	 fully supports widening FM 1626 to four lanes with a continuous two-way 
left turn lane from Brodie Lane to FM 2304, and 

2.	 strongly urges TxDOT to include the Project in its pass-through financing 
program. 

BE IT SO ORDERED ON THIS DAY OF	 , 2011. 

By: 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Ron Davis, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
Precinct 1 Precinct 2 

Karen Huber, Commissioner Margaret Gomez, Commissioner 
Precinct 3 Precinct 4 

246014-1 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3673 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Yolanda Reyes, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers 
and discussion items.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attached documentation.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO Recommends approval

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see attached documentation.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Please see attached documentation.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Jessica Rio Pending
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Pending
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
Planning and Budget Office Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 17
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



AMENDMENTS

-D
0

.-,

0

BUDGET AMENDMENTS AND TRANSFERS
FY2O11

2/22/2011

Request by Health & Human Services to split one Full Time
Court Interpreter to Two Half-Time Interpreter Slots

7

BA#
Al 059

059
2430
2430

c.)
~

981
546

C

~ Dept. Line Item
9892 Reserves Fund 059 Allocated Resv
6104 Crim.Cts Rent-Other Mach & Equip

TRANSFERS
~

~D
0c-)
~c.~~
.-~
0~
~

Increase Decrease Pg #
S 25,000 1

—
~
C

$ 25,000

Line Item IncreaseBA#
Ti

T2

OTHER

Pg #
3

Dept.
001 1230 523 0701 ITS Reg.Salaries-Perm Empi $
001 1230 523 2002 ITS FICA Tax - OASIM $
001 1230 523 2003 ITS Hospitalization $
001 1230 523 2004 ITS Life Insurance $
001 1230 523 2005 ITS Retirement Contribution $
001 1230 523 2006 ITS Worker’s Compensation $
001 1230 523 2007 ITS FICA Tax - Medicare $
001 1230 523 6099 ITS Other Purchased Services $ 6,605
001 1230 523 0701 ITS Reg.Salaries-Perm Empl
001 1230 523 3001 ITS Office Equip,Furn & Supp $ 809
001 1230 523 5002 ITS Maintenance Agremnts-DP $ 524
001 1230 523 6504 ITS Training & Seminars $ 11,980
001 1230 523 8001 ITS Office Equip & Furniture $ 10,299

138
1,472
1,887

22
2,717

46
323

$ 23,612 3

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

314W. 11th Street
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of Commissioners Court

p. / 0’FROM: Diana A. Ramirez, Sr. Budget Ana1ys~’ ~

DATE: February 10, 2011

RE: Second Portion of Request from Criminal Courts to Fund Equipment Rental for the
Drug Court Program

On September 7, 2010, Commissioners Court approved the creation of a new slot in the Drug
Court Program Fund (Fund 059), using internal budget. The new slot was created to operate the
Passpoint Ocularmotor Testing Device. The device will provide eye scans for Drug Court
participants. When the eye scan detects an abnormality in the optical reading, the person will be
instructed to submit a urine specimen on-site to confirm the presence of an illegal substance.
With this new drug testing method, the number of drug tests can be increased 400° o without
increasing, the cost.

According to the Criminal Courts, statistics show that about 10°o ofurine specimens collected at
the laboratory test positive for illegal substances. An additional boo false positive rate for
Passpoint is used to project that 20° 0 of the drug tests will result in urine tests. Therefore,
utilizing the combination of the Passpoint device and on-site urine specimen collection will greatly
increase the number of drug tests taken while reducing the number of urine specimens needed.
This new drug testing method will enable the Drug Court program to comply with best practices
by drug testing Drug Court clients one time per week.

The $25,000 being requested by the Criminal Courts for FY 11 ‘s rental of the equipment is
necessary due to the fact that the department had to continue following the old drug testing model
until such time as the contract with Passpoint for the device rental was finalized. This cost is a
one-time cost for FY 11.

The current balance in the Fund 059 Allocated Reserve is $154,259. PBO recommends approval
of this request.

cc: Leroy Neffis, Rodney Rhoades
The Honorable Julie Kocurek, Criminal Courts Administrative Judge
Debra Hale, Tonya Arnecke-Watson, Joe Kertz, Criminal Courts Administration

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Budget Adjustment: 25346

Fyr Budget Type: 201 1-Reg

PBO Category: Amendment

Just: Other

Created: 1/11/2011 5:16:41 PM

Dept: CRIMINAL COURTS

From Account
059-2430-981-9892

Acct Desc Project
ALLOCATED RESERVES

Dept Approved By
24 JOSEPH KERTZ
24 DEBRA HALE

Author: 24- KERTZ, JOSEPH

Court Date: Tuesday, Feb 22 2011

Transfer funds to lease ocular eye scanning equipment for drug screening in the Adult Drug Court

Proj Desc

Approva Is
Originator
DepOffice

To Account Project Amount
059-2430-546-6104 RENT-OTHER MACHINERY & EQ 25,000

25,000

Amount
25,000
25,000

Date Approved
1/11/2011 05:17:10 PM
2/9/2011 01:19:50 PM

Page 1

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

314 W. 11th Street
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

MEMORANDUM

TO: Commissioners Court

FROM: Randy Lott, Planning and Budget Analyst

DATE: February 15, 2011

RE: ITS Budget Adjustment transfer from salary line item to
operating line item.

ITS has submitted two budget adjustment (BA #25761 and #25763) to use $30,217 in temporary
salary savings to cover operating expenses related to training on computer equipment that will
perform load balancing, redundancy, and security for BEFIT infrastructure. PBO has confirmed
that the salary savings are available.

Though this is a transfer from a salary line item to an operating line item, PBO has placed this as
a “Transfer” item instead of a “Discussion” item for Commissioners Court deliberation under
Budget Adjustments and Transfers since, since according to the FY 11 Travis County Budget
Rules (General Budget Adjustment Guidance), “PBO will not recommend a budget adjustment
from salary line items to an operating line item unless the expenditure is for corrections medical
services, nursing services, Juvenile Probation services, or for contracted services while the
position is being recruited or there exists a reason for the transfer that is related to the core duties
of that office (not an increase in programmatic scope).” It is PBO’s position that this transfer is
related to the core duties of the office and necessary for success of the BEFIT project. PBO
recommends Commissioners Court approval.

cc: Joe Harlow, Walter Lagrone, Nick Macik, David Stanton, ITS
Rodney Rhoades, Leroy Nellis, Chris Broussard, PBO

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Rn~j~ TRAVIS COUNTY INFORMATION & TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS
• t~L ~,. Joe Harlow, Chief Information Officer

~ ~it 314 W 11th Street, P 0 Box 1748, Austin, Tx 78767 (512) 854-9666 Fax (512) 854-4401
fl.~i ~

Travis County Courthouse, Austin, Texas

Date: February 15, 2011

To: Randy Loft, Senior Analyst

From: Joe Harlow, Chief Information Officer~ /7~%~i2_j~J

Subject: Budget Adjustment for Salary Savings From Slot no. 137 BA Nos. 25761 & 25763

When funds were transferred from the BEFIT reserve for the Systems Engineer III, slot no. 137, the start
date was assumed to be December 1st. It appears that this position will not be filled until no earlier than
March 1st. The savings from December 1st to March 1st are being requested to purchase network
infrastructure equipment, cabling related to the infrastructure equipment, and F5 training applicable to the
BEFIT project.

The network infrastructure equipment includes router equipment to serve BEFIT project members in the
Rusk Building. Cabling services will be required for connection of the infrastructure equipment along
with BEFIT project members’ offices. The County has budgeted and is in the procurement phase to
purchase F5 appliances to support the BEFIT infrastructure. Because the County currently does not have
similar technology in place, training is requested for ITS staff members. The F5 appliances will perform
load balancing, redundancy and security for the BEFIT infrastructure. The F5 appliances were
recommended by the BEFIT Implementer, ERP consultants and current ERP customers. The F5 appliance
training will help ensure ITS can manage the F5 appliances successfully. This budget adjustment is for
the purchase of the F5 training, not the purchase of the F5 appliances.

Should you have further questions or require additional information, please contact me.

Cc: Randy Lott, PBO; Walter LaGrone, ITS; David Stanton, ITS

T:\Financial Analyst\FINAN HTE\FY2OI 1\FY 11 Befit Systems Engineer III Salary Savings.doc

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Budget Adjustment: 25763

‘)/lS—/ ~‘

Fyr — Budget Type: 201 1-Reg Author: 12- MACIK, NICHOLAS Created: 2/14/2011 11:21:51 AM

PBO Category: Transfer Court Date: Tuesday, Feb 222011 Dept: INFORMATION & TELECOMMUNI

Just: CommCodeRq Befit Purchases from Salary Saving on delay in hiring Systems Engineer III.
Befit Cabling

From Account Acct Desc

001-1230-523-0701 REG SALARIES-PERMNT EMPL

001-1230-523-2002 FICA TAX - OASDI

001-1230-523-2003 HOSPITALIZATION

001-1230-523-2004 UFE INSURANCE

001-1230-523-2005 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION

001-1230-523-2006 WORKER’S COMPENSATION

001-1230-523-2007 FICA TAX - MEDICARE

Project Proj Desc Amount

138

1,472

1,887

22

2,717

46

6,605

To Account Project Amount

001-1230-523-6099 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 6,605

6,605

Approvals Dept Approved By

Originator

DepOffice

323

12 NICHOLAS MACIK

12 NICHOLAS MACIK

Date Approved

2/14/2011 11:25:13 AM

2/14/2011 11:39:02 AM

Pa.

// ~/,

Page 1

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Budget Adjustment: 25761

Page 1

Fyr_ Budget Type: 201 1-Reg Author: 12- MACIK, NICHOLAS Created: 2/14/2011 11:12:04 AM

PBO Category: Transfer Court Date: Tuesday, Feb 22 2011 Dept: INFORMATION & TELECOMMUNI

Just: CommCodeRq Befit Purchases from Salary Saving on delay in hiring Systems Engineer Ill.
Befit F5 Training, and Network Router

From Account Acct Desc

001-1230-523-0701 REG SALARIES-PERMNT EMPL

Project Proj Desc

To Account Project

001-1230-523-3001 OFFICE EQUIP,FURN, & SUPP 809

001-1230-523-5002 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-DP 524

001-1230-523-6504 TRAINING & SEMINARS

001-1230-523-8001 OFFICE EQUIP & FURNITURE

Amount

23,612

23,612

Amount

Approvals Dept Approved By Date Approved

Originator 12 NICHOLAS MACIK 2/14/2011 11:25:14 AM

DepOffice 12 NICHOLAS MACIK 2/14/2011 11:39:06 AM

11,980

10,299

23,612

1/

1c

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

314W. 11th Street
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of Commissioners Court 4

FROM: Diana A. Ramirez, Sr. Budget

DATE: February 11,2011

RE: Request by Health & Human Services to split one Full Time Court Interpreter to
Two Half-Time Court Interpreter Slots

HHS is requesting to fund the split of one full-time Court Interpreter slot to two part-time Court
Interpreter slots internally through the use of salary savings. Please see the memo attached from
Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager for HHS & VS, explaining the department’s difficulty in
filling the full-time position.

PBO has reviewed HHS’ proposal for funding this change internally and verifies that sufficient
internal resources are available to fund the additional benefits expenses. PBO recommends
approval of this request.

Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager, HHS&VS
Kathleen Haas, Yvette Rugely-Craig, HHS&VS
Leroy Nellis, Rodney Rhoades

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Health & Human Services

01•

and Veterans Services
100 N.I.H. 35 * Austin, Texas 78701 * (512) 854-4100 * Fax (512)854-4115

DATE: January 14, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

Travis County Commissioners Court

Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager
Travis County Health and Human Services, and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: Request Change 1.0 FTE to 2 (.5) FTE5

Proposed Motion:

Consider and take appropriate action to establish two half time court interpreter
positions instead of one full time court interpreter position.

Summary and Staff Recommendation:

Travis County Services for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing receives funding from the
Travis County Commissioners Court to ensure that Travis County services and programs
are accessible by people who are deaf and hard of hearing. Full time, part time and
temporary staff provide interpreting services throughout Travis County; other
communication access services are provided through contracts that cost more per hour.

The agency provides about 10,000 hours of communication access each year; of this
number, about 80% of the services are for Travis County business while the rest are for
safety-net services such as the contract with the City Health Department, Central Health
clinic services, and State WIC services. The County Court and legal system are the
major consumers of interpreter service; about 7O% of all hours are provided within the
courts or related services.

Interpreters who interpret in court must be qualified or Court Certified by the State of
Texas through the Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services/Deaf and Hard of
Hearing Services according to a state law that took effect January 2002. To be able to
meet the demand for services, the agency must have interpreters on staff who have the
skills, training, experience and certification necessary to interpret in court.

It has become difficult to fill full time interpreter positions with Travis County. There
are a limited number of qualified interpreters in the Travis County area and all agencies
compete for those services. The position has been vacant since August 2010 and was
posted for 90 days with only two applicants. Historically it has taken several years to fill

€5

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



these full time positions; many interpreters like the flexibility of “free lance”
opportunities.

Given the County’s legal obligation to be accessible, especially the legal mandate for
court-qualified interpreters in court, this inability to meet the need is unacceptable and
must be resolved in creative ways.

Deaf Services cannot depend upon temporary interpreters because they are accepting
fewer interpreting assignments from Travis County due to the last minute notice we are
able to provide them about assignments as we receive requests so late from Travis
County Courts, as well as our contractors. Contracted services with Interpreter
Agencies also supplement our capacity but involve a significantly higher expense.

The agency is interested in hiring half time interpreters instead of full time interpreters
for several reasons. The most fundamental is that the agency feels that there is a good
chance that we may actually receive some applications for half time positions where we
do not expect that qualified interpreters will apply for full time positions. In addition,
half time positions give the agency more flexibility in scheduling. If there is a
particularly serious court case coming up, the agency will be able to arrange the
schedule so that two or more interpreters can be assigned as needed. Given this
situation, staff recommends approval of the splitting of the full time Interpreter Senior
positions, slot 113 into two half time positions with benefits.

Background:

Travis County is mandated by a number of state and federal laws to provide
communication access to County courts and other business and services by people who
are deaf or hard of hearing. This service is provided by staff interpreters and
temporary interpreters and supplemented by contractors.

Travis County Services for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing has been a County program
for 35 years. In 1974, Travis County began to provide interpreters for its programs and
services as mandated by Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; this service
allowed deaf citizens of the County to participate in various aspects of County
government. Closed Captioning and CART services were approved by the Court in
October 2001 as part of the County’s effort to comply with the Americans with
Disabilities Act.

Issues and Opportunities

The communication access service hours remain consistent with historical trends- we
have increased services every year by approximately 1000-2000 hours each year.

Deaf Services has reduced expenditures and service hours through a concerted effort to
minimize excessive use of temporary interpreters whenever possible. Deaf Services has
also implemented internal procedures to be as efficient as possible in the use of staff
without jeopardizing health or risking injury.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



The program has also made strides in educating County interpreter requestors about
more efficient use of interpreter time, limiting long wait times to avoid unnecessary
billing for wait time, and counting interpreter time in fifteen minute increments rather
than the statewide standard of thirty minute increments. The County saves a significant
amount of money from providing the service in-house using staff interpreters and
temporary hourly staff interpreters.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact

The Department will request that PBO make a Budget Amendment and Transfer to
approve the transfer of funds to cover the health benefits line items that will provide
the funding for this change in status from one ETE to two FTEs.

Sherri Fleming
Executive Manager
Travis County Health and Human Services, and Veterans Service

Contact:
Deborah Britton, Community Services Division Director, 854-4109
Stacy Landry, Deaf Services Program Manager, 854-7893

~0

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Allocated Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9892)

Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$8,953,199 Beginning Balanbe

($18,768) District Attorney 10/19/10 Family Protection Fund
$4,443 Various 10/15/10 Canceled Purchase Orders
$4,051 Various 10/25/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($102,500) Medical Examiner 10/26/10 Financial Feasibility Study
($599,970) TNR 10/26/10 Hamilton Pool Cleanup Project

($3,975) CJP 10/26/10 ACC Internship Program
($5,178) Civil Courts 10/26/10 ACC Internship Program
$11,039 Various 11/1/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($230,498) TNR 11/9/10 McKinney Falls Grant Match
($3,500) Historical Commission 11/9/10 Historical Commission Grant match
$9,790 Various 11/10/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($168,117) Facilities 11/23/10 HVAC at EOB
$3,123 Various 11/23/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($170,000) Facilities 12/7/10 BEFIT - Data Center
($25,100) Facilities 12/14/10 Land
$161,390 Various 12/13/10 Canceled Purchase Orders
($1 5,987) County Attorney 12/14/10 Technical correction of liquidated P0
($25,000) TNR 12/27/2010 Envision Central Texas

$7,745 Various 1/7/11 Canceled Purchase Orders
($17,821) TNR 1/13/11 Environmental Monitoring @ TXI permitted
$23,235 Various 1/31/11 Canceled Purchase Orders
$47,174 Various 2/3/11 Canceled Purchase Orders

$1,273 Various 2/14/11 Canceled Purchase Orders

$7,840,048 Current_Balance

Possible Future Expenses Against Allocated Reserve Previously Identified:
Amount Explanation

Receptionist Position Related Auditor’s Office in the 700 Lavaca Building
Transition Planning
ACC Internship Program
Television Cable Service for Travis County
Family Drug Treatment Court
Drug Court Grant Reserves
Cadaver Contract Increase
DWI Court Program
HAZMAT Allocated Reserves
Landfill Leachate Discharge Abatement & Priority 2
Cash Match for MHPD Expansion grant
MHPD FY 11 Continuation funding
Postage and Postage
Managed Print Services
Workforce Development Pilot Programs
Civil Indigent Attorney Fees
Indigent Attorney Fees for Capital Cases

($57,465)
($200,000)

($25,885)
($200,000)
($1 85,439)
($1 84,727)

($21,060)
($57,137)
($20,000)
($1 9,240)
($25,000)
($51,494)
($50,000)

($200,000)
($255,000)
($400,000)
($300,000)

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Allocated Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9892)

($70,000) Redistricting
($1 75,000) Special Election for Senator Wentworth
($250,000) Conservation Easement

($2,747,447) Total Possible Future Expenses (Earmarks)
$5,092, 601 Remaining Allocated Reserve Balance After Possible Future Expenditures

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Capital Acquisition Resources Account Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9891)

Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$496,980 Beginning Balance
($45,000) Facilities 12/28/10 EOB - Safety Improvements

$451,980 Current Reserve Balance

Possible Future Expenses Against CAR Identified During the FYI I Budget Process:
Amount Explanation

($135,000) Video Surveillance Phase 2 of 3
($95,500) Failing Vehicles
($90,000) Guardrails

($90,000) Total Possible Future Expenses (Earmarks)
$361,980 Remaining CAR Balance After Possible Future Expenditures

\,3

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Emergency Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9814)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$4,950,000 Beginning Balance

$4,950,000 Current Reserve Balance

Fuel & Utility Reserve Status (00 1-9800-981-9819)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$1,000,000 Beginning Balance

$1,000,000 Current Reserve Balance

Planning Reserve Status (001-9800-981-982 1)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$2,100,000 Beginning Balance

$2,100,000 Current Reserve Balance

Juvenile Justice TYC (001-9800-981-9829)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$250,000 Beginning Balance

$250,000 Current Reserve Balance

Future Grant Requirements Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9837)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$596,369 Beginning Balance

$596,369 Current Reserve Balance

Smart Bldg. Facility Maintenance Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9838)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$51,280 Beginning Balance

$51,280 Current Reserve Balance

\\~\

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Unallocated Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9898)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$48,595,756 Beginning Balance
($22,500,000) Facilities 12/1 4/10 Land

($754,400) ITS 12/21/10 Equipment
($3,948,400) TNR 12/21/10 Vehicles

$21,392,956_Current_Reserve_Balance

BEFIT Auditor Reserve Status (001-9800-982-9902)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$1,099,930 Beginning Balance

(111,697) ITS 11/9/10 BEFIT Personnel
(920,159) Auditor 12/7/10 BEFIT Personnel

(68,074) PBO 12/7/10 BEFIT Personnel

$0 Current Reserve Balance

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3618 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/15/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Katie Petersen, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9346
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on report of potential impact of 
proposed state budget cuts on Travis County programs and revenue.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Attached is a summary memo and spreadsheet that documents current 
state funding received by Travis County and potential cuts to that funding 
as proposed in HB 1 in the 82nd Texas State Legislature.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Please see attached memo and spreadsheet.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see attached memo and Spreadsheet

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
N/A

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
Planning and Budget Office Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 18
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 

PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

 
314 W. 11th Street 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas  78767      

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Commissioners Court 

 

FROM: Katie Petersen Gipson, Planning and Budget Analyst 

 

DATE: January 31, 2011 

 

RE: Potential Impact on Travis County from Proposed State Budget cuts 
 
The Legislative Budget Board submitted to the 82nd Texas Legislature their 
recommended baseline budget for the 2012-2013 Biennium.  The proposed budget is 
$156.4 Billion, which is a $31.1 Billion decrease from the previous biennium budget.  
This budget does not raise taxes, nor does it touch the state “Rainy Day” fund; however 
there are significant cuts to education, healthcare, criminal justice and road funding.  
These cuts will likely have an impact upon Travis County’s FY12 budget process.   
 
Attached is a list of revenue, grants programs, reimbursements and other programs that 
are fully or partially funded by the State Legislature.  This sheet also lists the proposed 
cuts, if known, and the potential dollar amount lost to the County if our funding was cut 
in proportion to the amount that the baseline budget has been reduced.  At this time, the 
Planning & Budget Office’s best estimate of the total potential cost of state budget cuts to 
Travis County is over $6.9 million.  Here are some of the ways in which our County 
budget could be affected by these cuts: 
 

• Grants to local probation departments have been severely cut- 20.7% for Adult 
Probation and 11.3% for Juvenile Probation. (est. loss of $3,186,487) 

• The County’s portion on the Mixed Beverage tax has gone down 22.5%, which 
could lead to a $1,436,777 reduction in general fund revenue.   

• Two programs, the Low Income Vehicle Repair Assistance, Retrofit and 
Accelerated Replacement program (LIRAP) and the Sheriff’s Auto Theft Task 
Force have been eliminated completely.  (est. loss of $745,811) 

• The Office of Governor, Criminal Justice Division funding for grants went down 
55%.  The impact on the grant programs is not yet known as to whether the 
programs will be cut completely, we will receive less and require larger cash 
matches, or the grants will become significantly more competitive.  (est. loss of 
$452,471) 

 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



• The District Attorney’s Public Integrity Unit has been reduced 11.8%. (est. loss of 
$449,858) 

• Reimbursements for voter registration efforts, juror pay, indigent defense and 
Medicaid have significantly decreased. (est. loss of ($369,687) 

• The State disbursement to the County from gasoline tax and excess weight fees 
has been eliminated. (est. loss of $126,000) 

 
Further reductions in the criminal justice and mental health systems may have an impact 
on our jail population if state jail beds and mental health beds are less available.  
Additionally, cuts in CSCD staff may cause a Judge to sentence fewer defendants to 
probation. 
 
We are also attaching a list created by the Texas Association of Counties that looked at 
the potential budget impact to local governments.   
 
Please note that the Legislature has until June to add/subtract to this budget.  PBO and the 
Intergovernmental Relations Office will monitor the progress of state actions and will 
update Commissioners Court as necessary.  PBO will also work with the departments to 
best address the effects of these cuts given our own limited resources.  Please contact me 
at (512) 854-9346 with any questions you may have.   
 
cc:   Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations 

Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor    
Rodney Rhoades, PBO 

 Leroy Nellis, PBO 
 PBO Analysts 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Proposed Budget Cuts to State Funded Programs in Travis County

GRANT/ PROGRAM TITLE

Revenue 

Received

Cash           

Match

Inkind         

Match

Funding 

Agency

State funded 

FTE Proposed Reduction Notes

 Potential loss amount 

for Travis County 

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

Mixed Beverage Tax Reimbursements $6,385,675 $0 $0 Comptroller 0

Base budget proposes reducing the mixed beverage 

reimbursement to counties & municpalities by 22.5%  $                   1,436,777 

Total General Administration $6,385,675 $0 $0 0  $                  1,436,777 

COUNTY ATTORNEY

Prosecutor Longevity  Pay $129,000 $0 $0 
Comptroller, 

Judiciary Division 0

No reductions proposed at this time, however there may be a 

change in funding source.  $                             -   

Total County Attorney $129,000 $0 $0 0  $                                -   

CIVIL COURTS

Family Drug Court Program $184,981 $0 $0 

Office of the 

Governor Criminal 

Justice Division 1

Base budget for CJD reduces grants 55%.  It is possible we 

may not receive this grant in the future or the funding will be 

substantially cut back  $                      102,849 

Total Civil Courts $184,981 $0 $0 1  $                     102,849 

CRIMINAL COURTS

Drug Diversion Court $188,422 $0 $0 

Office of the 

Governor Criminal 

Justice Division 1

Base budget for CJD reduces grants 55%.  It is possible we 

may not receive this grant in the future or the funding will be 

substantially cut back  $                      104,763 

Indigent Defense Formula grant $430,945 $0 $0 
Texas Task Force on 

Indigent Defense 0

Base budget for Indigent Defense has funding reduced by 

13.7%  $                       59,039 

Veterans Court Program $206,003 $0 $0 

Office of the 

Governor Criminal 

Justice Division 2

Base budget for CJD reduces grants 55%.  It is possible we 

may not receive this grant in the future or the funding will be 

substantially cut back  $                      114,538 

Total Criminal Courts $825,370 $0 $0 3  $                     278,340 

CSCD

Texas Department of Criminal Justice/CJAD 

/SMART- Continuing Care $343,336 $0 $0 
Texas Department of 

Criminal Justice 8 Proposed budget has CSCD funding reduced by 20.7%  $                       71,071 
Texas Department of Criminal Justice/CJAD 

/Diversion Target Program-Substance Abuse 

Inpatient Continuum $171,672 $0 $0 
Texas Department of 

Criminal Justice 0 Proposed budget has CSCD funding reduced by 20.7%  $                       35,536 

Texas Department of Criminal Justice/CJAD 

/CCP- Sex Offender Field Unit $449,584 $0 $0 
Texas Department of 

Criminal Justice 9 Proposed budget has CSCD funding reduced by 20.7%  $                       93,064 

1

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Proposed Budget Cuts to State Funded Programs in Travis County

GRANT/ PROGRAM TITLE

Revenue 

Received

Cash           

Match

Inkind         

Match

Funding 

Agency

State funded 

FTE Proposed Reduction Notes

 Potential loss amount 

for Travis County 

Texas Department of Criminal Justice-CJAD/ 

Treatment Alternative to Incarceration Program $913,953 $0 $0 
Texas Department of 

Criminal Justice 9 Proposed budget has CSCD funding reduced by 20.7%  $                      189,188 

Texas Department of Criminal Justice/CJAD 

/Smart Substance Abuse Treatment Program $2,869,981 $0 $0 
Texas Department of 

Criminal Justice 18 Proposed budget has CSCD funding reduced by 20.7%  $                      594,086 

Texas Department of Criminal Justice-

CJAD/Basic Supervision $2,918,921 $0 $0 
Texas Department of 

Criminal Justice 176 Proposed budget has CSCD funding reduced by 20.7%  $                      604,217 

Texas Department of Criminal Justice/CJAD 

/CCP - Specialized Substance Abuse Caseloads $908,822 $0 $0 
Texas Department of 

Criminal Justice 19 Proposed budget has CSCD funding reduced by 20.7%  $                      188,126 

Texas Department of Criminal Justice/CJAD/ 

Diversion Target Program/Counseling Center $585,812 $0 $0 
Texas Department of 

Criminal Justice 11 Proposed budget has CSCD funding reduced by 20.7%  $                      121,263 

Texas Department of Criminal Justice/CJAD 

/Diversion Target Program/Mental Health Spec 

Caseloads $491,987 $0 $0 
Texas Department of 

Criminal Justice 10 Proposed budget has CSCD funding reduced by 20.7%  $                      101,841 

Texas Department of Criminal Justice/CJAD 

/Diversion Target Program/Caseload Reduction $896,794 $0 $0 
Texas Department of 

Criminal Justice 20 Proposed budget has CSCD funding reduced by 20.7%  $                      185,636 

Texas Department of Criminal Justice/CJAD 

/Diversion Target Program/Residential Vendor $165,435 $0 $0 
Texas Department of 

Criminal Justice 0 Proposed budget has CSCD funding reduced by 20.7%  $                       34,245 
Texas Department of Criminal Justice/CJAD 

/Diversion Target Program/Mental Health 

Initiative $202,606 $0 $0 
Texas Department of 

Criminal Justice 6 Proposed budget has CSCD funding reduced by 20.7%  $                       41,939 

CSCD Local Funds $10,364,908 $0 $0 
Texas Department of 

Criminal Justice 7

These funds will remain under the control of the local CSCD, 

however they will be used to cover state cuts  $                             -   

DWI Drug Court grant $234,391 $0 $0 

Office of the 

Governor, Criminal 

Justice Division 4

Base budget for CJD reduces grants 55%.  It is possible we 

may not receive this grant in the future or the funding will be 

substantially cut back  $                      130,321 

Total CSCD $21,518,202 $0 $0 297  $                  2,390,534 

DISTRICT CLERK

Juror Pay Reimbursement $283,578 $0 $0 
Office of Court 

Administration 0

Base budget proposes a 14.8% reduction in juror pay 

reimbursements  $                       41,970 

Total District Clerk $283,578 $0 $0 0  $                       41,970 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Texas Mutual Insurance Workers Compensation 

Interlocal $392,847 $0 $0 

Texas Mutual 

Insurance (quasi-

state) 4

No reductions proposed at this time.  This interlocal is 

negotiated every year and expenditures are budgeted to 

match revenue.  $                             -   

2

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Proposed Budget Cuts to State Funded Programs in Travis County

GRANT/ PROGRAM TITLE

Revenue 

Received

Cash           

Match

Inkind         

Match

Funding 

Agency

State funded 

FTE Proposed Reduction Notes

 Potential loss amount 

for Travis County 

Prosecutor Longevity  Pay $215,000 $0 $0 
Comptroller, 

Judiciary Division 0

No reductions proposed at this time, however there may be a 

change in funding source  $                             -   

Victim Coordinator and Liaison Grant $74,482 $0 $0 
Office of the 

Attorney General 0

While the OAG office budget has been reduced 7.8%, this 

grant has yet to be targeted for elimination  $                             -   

TCEQ Envionmental Prosecution interlocal 

agreement $590,797 $0 $0 

Texas Commission 

on Environmental 

Qualtity 2

While the TCEQ budget has been reduced, this grant has yet 

to be targeted for elimination  $                             -   

State Legislative Direct Appropriation /  Motor 

Fuels Interlocal/Legal Public Integrity Unit/                                                                                    $3,812,356 $0 $0 State Legislature 44

Proposed budget has funding reduced 11.8% (Cut is in 

addition to the reduction of rent space funding)  $                      449,858 

Total District Attorney $5,085,482 $0 $0 50  $                     449,858 

HHS

TDH/University of North Texas/ Seniors & 

Volunteers for Childhood Immunizations
$8,845 $0 $0 Texas Dept of Health

0

While the TDHS budget has been reduced 10.4%, this grant 

has yet to be targeted for elimination  $                             -   

Total HHS
$8,845 $0 $0 

0  $                                -   

ITS

Statewide Automated Notification System grant $26,333 $0 $0 
Office of the 

Attorney General 0

While the OAG office budget has been reduced 7.8%, this 

grant has yet to be targeted for elimination  $                             -   

Total ITS $26,333 $0 $0 0  $                                -   

JUVENILE PROBATION

Texas Juvenile Probation Commission /                           

State Aid Agreement "A" and "G" $477,799 $0 $0 

Texas Juvenile 

Probation 

Commission 8

Base budget proposes a 11.3% reduction in funding for local 

juvenile probation departments 53,991$                        

Texas Juvenile Probation Commission/ 

Commitment Reduction  Program "C" $2,231,540 $0 $0 

Texas Juvenile 

Probation 

Commission 12

Base budget proposes a 11.3% reduction in funding for local 

juvenile probation departments 252,164$                      

Texas Juvenile Probation Commissiion/ 

Progressive Sanctions JPO "F" $376,416 $0 $0 

Texas Juvenile 

Probation 

Commission 16

Base budget proposes a 11.3% reduction in funding for local 

juvenile probation departments 42,535$                        

Texas Juvenile Probation Commission/ 

Diversionary Placement "H" $637,893 $0 $0 

Texas Juvenile 

Probation 

Commission 0

Base budget proposes a 11.3% reduction in funding for local 

juvenile probation departments 72,082$                        

Texas Juvenile Probation Commission/ 

Reimbursment Placement "I" $266,958 $0 $0 

Texas Juvenile 

Probation 

Commission 0

Base budget proposes a 11.3% reduction in funding for local 

juvenile probation departments 30,166$                        

3

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Proposed Budget Cuts to State Funded Programs in Travis County

GRANT/ PROGRAM TITLE

Revenue 

Received

Cash           

Match

Inkind         

Match

Funding 

Agency

State funded 

FTE Proposed Reduction Notes

 Potential loss amount 

for Travis County 

Texas Juvenile Probation Commission/ Level 5 

Placement "L" $228,600 $0 $0 

Texas Juvenile 

Probation 

Commission 0

Base budget proposes a 11.3% reduction in funding for local 

juvenile probation departments 25,832$                        

Texas Juvenile Probation Commission/                                

Special Needs Diversionary Program "M" $153,725 $0 $0 

Texas Juvenile 

Probation 

Commission 3

Base budget proposes a 11.3% reduction in funding for local 

juvenile probation departments 17,371$                        

Texas Juvenile Probation Commission/                                

Progress Sanctions ISP "O" $107,484 $0 $0 

Texas Juvenile 

Probation 

Commission 4

Base budget proposes a 11.3% reduction in funding for local 

juvenile probation departments 12,146$                        

Texas Juvenile Probation Commission/                      

JJAEP "P" Reimbursement $233,603 $0 $0 

Texas Juvenile 

Probation 

Commission 1

Base budget proposes a 11.3% reduction in funding for local 

juvenile probation departments 26,397$                        

Texas Juvenile Probation Commission/                     

Intensive Community-Based Pilot "U" $225,000 $0 $0 

Texas Juvenile 

Probation 

Commission 0

Base budget proposes a 11.3% reduction in funding for local 

juvenile probation departments 25,425$                        

Texas Juvenile Probation Commission/   Secure 

Post-Adjudication Juvenile Facility   Operating 

Fund "V" $488,536 $0 $0 

Texas Juvenile 

Probation 

Commission 9

Base budget proposes a 11.3% reduction in funding for local 

juvenile probation departments 55,205$                        

Texas Juvenile Probation Commission/                      

JJAEP Discretionary "W" $18,562 $0 $18,562 

Texas Juvenile 

Probation 

Commission 0

Base budget proposes a 11.3% reduction in funding for local 

juvenile probation departments 2,098$                          

Texas Juvenile Probation Commission/                     

Intensive Community-Based  "X" $137,481 $0 $0 

Texas Juvenile 

Probation 

Commission 0

Base budget proposes a 11.3% reduction in funding for local 

juvenile probation departments 15,535$                        
Texas Juvenile Probation Commission/Secure 

Post-Adjudication Juvenile Facility  Community 

Corrections Program "Y" $901,639 $0 $0 

Texas Juvenile 

Probation 

Commission 16

Base budget proposes a 11.3% reduction in funding for local 

juvenile probation departments 101,885$                      

Texas Juvenile Probation Commission/                      

Salary Supplement "Z" $558,600 $0 $0 

Texas Juvenile 

Probation 

Commission

supplements 

salary of 257

This grant funds supplements the salary of certain Juvenile 

Probation personnel from $1,425 to $2,850.  Base budget 

proposes a 11.3% reduction in funding for local juvenile 

probation departments  $                       63,122 

Total Juvenile Probation $7,043,836 $0 $18,562 69  $                     795,953 

SHERIFF

Automobile Theft Prevention Authority/                                  

Sheriff's Combined Auto Theft Task Force $302,624 $205,298 $0 

Texas Automobile 

Theft Prevention 

Authority 4

The entire grant amount is $616,867, however $314,243 is 

disbursed to other counties.   The base budget proposed 

eliminating the entire grant for all participants.  The Sheriff's 

Dept. may be able to mitigate some the loss of revenue by 

redirecting funds currently used for the cash match.  $                      302,624 

Total Sheriff $302,624 $205,298 $0 4  $                     302,624 

EMS

4

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Proposed Budget Cuts to State Funded Programs in Travis County

GRANT/ PROGRAM TITLE

Revenue 

Received

Cash           

Match

Inkind         

Match

Funding 

Agency

State funded 

FTE Proposed Reduction Notes

 Potential loss amount 

for Travis County 

Medicaid Reimbursement for Starflight $799,819 $0 $0 

Texas Health and 

Human Services 

Commission 0

The base budget proposes a reduction in Medicaid payments.  

For Starflight the Medicaid reimbursement would go from 

$4,973 to $3,472, leading to a potential loss in revenue of 

$241,455  $                      241,455 

Medicaid Reimbursement for Ground EMS $101,430 $0 $0 

Texas Health and 

Human Services 

Commission 0

The base budget proposes a reduction in Medicaid payments.  

Ground EMS expects a 10% loss in revenue  $                       10,413 

CAPCOG 911  Services $984,944 $0 $0 

Commission on State 

Emergency 

Communications 

through CAPCOG 0

This is a dedicated revenue stream however the revenue is 

down 28.1%.  Travis Co. does not receive revenue from 

CAPCOG every year, but this may reduce new equipment 

purchases and disbursement to other entities.  $                      276,769 

Total EMS $1,886,193 $0 $0 0  $                     528,637 

TNR

State disbursement to counties from gasoline 

tax & excess weight fee $126,000 $0 $0 Comptroller 0

The base budget proposes that the state keep all funds and 

not disburse into counties for road repair  $                      126,000 

Low Income Vehicle Repair Assistance, Retrofit, 

and Accelerated Vehicle Replacement Program 

(LIRAP) $443,187 $0 $221,593 

Texas Commission 

on Environmental 

Qualtity 0 Base budget eliminates all funding for this program.  $                      443,187 

Total TNR $569,187 $0 $221,593 0  $                     569,187 

TAX

Voter Registration Fund $135,565 $0 $0 
TX Secretary of 

State 0

Base budget proposes a reduction for Voter Registration of 

12.4%  $                       16,810 

Total Tax $135,565 $0 $0 0  $                       16,810 

GRAND TOTAL $44,384,871 $205,298 $240,155 424* 6,913,540$                  

*In addition, State grant funds supplement the salary of 257 Juvenile Probation FTE

5

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



DRAFT COPY – 01/27/2011 Page 1

2012-13 Biennial Budget Recommendations

Impact on Counties

(House version: Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates*)
By Paul Emerson

Texas Association of Counties, County Information Project (CIP)

Article I – General Government

Comptroller of Public Accounts:

Programs Description Page 

#

Fiscal Research 

and Studies –

Strategy: B.3.1 

(CPA)

Eliminating the agency’s public outreach, publications and local government 

assistance programs. It provides seminars and workshops to local 

government officials on financial matters. Virtually zero funding for 2012-13. 
42

Distributions to 

Counties for 

Road Repair and 

Maintenance –

Strategy: A.1.7 

(CPA, Fiscal 

Programs)

Eliminating the distribution to counties for road expenses, including 

construction and maintenance, from gasoline tax allocations and receipts of 

gross weight/axle permit fees on commercial vehicles, trailers and semitrailers.  

Zero funding for 2012-13.

45

Mixed Beverage 

Tax 

Reimbursements

– Strategy: A.1.4 

(CPA, Fiscal 

Programs)

Reducing reimbursements to counties and incorporated municipalities from 

mixed beverage tax collections (not to exceed a rate of 8.3065, which is a 22.5 

percent decrease from the current rate of 10.7143).  6 percent reduction from 

all funds.

45

Grants Programs 

– Strategy: A.1.9

&A.1.10 (CPA, 

Fiscal Programs)

Eliminating the underage tobacco enforcement grants ($4 million) and the 

local continuing education grants for law enforcement officers ($12 million).  

Zero funding for 2012-13.

46

State Energy 

Conservation 

Office – Strategy: 

B.1.1 (Energy 

Office)

Reducing revolving loans to state agencies and local governments, including 

school districts, to retrofit building with new technology and equipment to 

reduce energy and water consumption. 75 percent reduction from all funds 

($328 million to $83 million).

47

Commission on State Emergency Communications:
9-1-1 Services –

Strategy A.1.1.

Providing grants and assistances to local governments through Regional 

Planning Commissions as they develop and implementing regional plans and 

maintenance for 9-1-1 services. 28 percent reduction from all funds.

48

*Comparison between the current budget amounts for 2010-11 with the proposed budget for 2012-13.

2010 2011 2012 2013

$9,317,871 $7,674,646 $113,624 $113,195

2010 2011 2012 2013

$5,636,564 $7,500,000 $0 $0

2010 2011 2012 2013

$128,318,000 $132,937,000 $119,714,964 $126,305,843

2010 2011 2012 2013

$2,000,000 $2,000,000 $0 $0

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



DRAFT COPY – 01/27/2011 Page 2

Article I – General Government

Office of the Governor (Trusteed Programs):
Disaster Funds –

Strategy A.1.2

Eliminating grants for disaster funding provided to state and local agencies.  

Zero funding for 2012-13.

53

Criminal Justice –

Strategy A.1.3

Reducing criminal justice grants to state and local entities, non-profit 

organizations, and independent school districts for a variety of criminal 

justice related projects. 56 percentage reduction from all funds ($319 million 

to $140 million).

53

County Essential 

Services Grants –

Strategy A.1.7

Eliminating grants that provided funding to local governments with 

unanticipated and extraordinary criminal justice related expenditures. Zero 

funding for 2012-13.

54

Economic 

Development and 

Tourism –

Strategy A.1.9

Eliminating loans to local economic development corporations that assist 

local regions and communities with economic growth and development 

through job creation and capital investment. 85 percent reduction from all 

funds.

54

Historical Commission:
Courthouse –
Strategy A.1.5

Reducing grants to counties for the renovation and rehabilitation of historic 
courthouses. 98 percent reduction from all funds ($27 million to less than 
$500,000). 

58

Development 
Assistance 
Programs –
Strategy A.2.1

Reducing grants to cities and counties that promote economic development through 
historic preservation. 85 percent reduction from all funds ($9 million to $1 million). 59

2010 2011 2012 2013

$53,951,746 $42,860,970 $153,248 $153,248

2010 2011 2012 2013

$176,736,148 $142,218,862 $70,416,890 $70,426,889

2010 2011 2012 2013

$2,099,704 $780,190 $0 $0

2010 2011 2012 2013

$81,938,434 $66,769,961 $10,355,016 $11,376,541

2010 2011 2012 2013

$24,384,742 $3,041,437 $213,276 $213,276

2010 2011 2012 2013

$4,810,107 $4,247,577 $771,416 $623,245

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



DRAFT COPY – 01/27/2011 Page 3

Article I – General Government
Library and Archives Commission:

Programs Description Page #
Aid to Local 
Libraries – Strategy 
A.1.2

Eliminating funding for Loan Star Libraries grants for public library service 
enhancements, including the Texas Reads grants for literacy programs and Library 
System Negotiated Grants for regional library system initiatives.  72 percent 
reduction from all funds ($35 million to $9 million).

65

Records 
Management

Recommendation is from the Government Effectiveness and Efficiency Report:  This 
agency should recoup its cost by providing services to other state agencies and local 
government for record management that may include consulting, training, document 
imaging and records storage services.

65

Secretary of State:
Election/Voter 
Registration 
Section

Reducing wages for poll workers from $8.50 to $7.00 per hour – projecting 10 
percent reduction. 70

Article II – Health & Human Services
Multi-Agency Issues:

Programs Description Page #
Medicaid Medicaid is a state and federally funded program that provides health and related 

care to children, pregnant women, and elderly and/or disabled adults.  29 percent 
reduction from all funds ($49 billion to $35 billion from all funds)

80

Children’s Health 
Insurance 
Program (CHIP’s)

CHIP is a federal-state program that insures children whose family income is above 
Medicaid standards, but less than 200 percent of the Federal Poverty Level (FPL). 6 
percent reduction from all funds.

101

UTMB funds for 
Reimbursement 
for Indigent 
Health Care

38 percent reduction of state funding. 
HB1

County Indigent 
Health Care 
Services

58 percent reduction of state funding. 
HB1

EMS and Trauma 
Care Systems

18 percent reduction. HB1

2010 2011 2012 2013

$15,071,997 $19,632,625 $7,937,497 $1,782,600

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



DRAFT COPY – 01/27/2011 Page 4

Article II – Health & Human Services
Department of Family and Protective Services:

Programs Description Page #
Children 
Protective 
Services (CPS) –
Goal B

7 percent reduction to Children Protective Services (CPS) entire budget.
HB1
II-22

Child Abuse and 
Neglect 
Prevention 
Programs - Goal C

45 percent reduction within the prevention programs.
HB1
II-22

Department of State Health Services:
Programs Description Page #
Mental Health 
SVCS Adults –
Strategy B.2.1

20 percent reduction to this program.
HB1
II-31

Mental Health 
SVCS Children-
Strategy B.2.2

19 percent reduction to this program.
HB1
II -31

Mental Health 
Crisis SVCS -
Strategy B.2.3

6 percent reduction to this program.
HB1
II-31

North-Star 
Behavioral Health 
- Strategy B.2.4

10 percent reduction to this program (Dallas area).
HB1
II-31

Indigent Health 
Care UTMB) 
Health - Strategy 
B.3.3

38 percent reduction to this program.
HB1
II-31

County Indigent 
Health Care -
Strategy B.3.4

53 percent reduction to this program.
HB1
II-31

EMS and Trauma 
Care System -
Strategy B.3.1

18 percent reduction to this program.
HB1
II-31

FQHC 
Infrastructure 
Grants 
(Incubators) -
Strategy B.3.2

Zero funding for 2012-13.
HB1
II-31

2010 2011 2012 2013

$42,225,883 $45,883,574 $24,123,549 $24,123,550

2010 2011 2012 2013

$288,820,793 $290,098,775 $225,483,831 $237,401,181

2010 2011 2012 2013

$65,508,824 $67,423,386 $52,601,678 $54,991,788

2010 2011 2012 2013

$82,923,472 $82,030,378 $77,951,578 $77,917,036

2010 2011 2012 2013

$100,536,574 $100,972,858 $85,636,886 $95,778,255

2010 2011 2012 2013

$8,500,000 $10,000,000 $5,750,000 $5,750,000

2010 2011 2012 2013

$4,680,278 $4,703,430 $2,201,880 $2,201,879

2010 2011 2012 2013

$84,127,585 $79,149,704 $66,653,513 $66,653,514

2010 2011 2012 2013

$3,400,000 $3,500,000 $0 $0

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



DRAFT COPY – 01/27/2011 Page 5

Article III – Higher Education
Texas A&M System Agencies:

Programs Description Page #
Volunteer Fire 
Department 
Assistance Program
(VFDAP)

Reducing $32.5 million from the VFDAP.  4.0 percent reduction from all funds.

126

Article IV – Judiciary
Office of Court Administration:

Programs Description Page #
Indigent Defense Reducing funds by 15 percent for grants to counties for the indigent defense 

program.
139

Court Administration Reducing funds by 10 percent for the collection improvement program. 138

Visiting Judge 
Programs

Reducing funds by 10 percent for the visiting judge programs. 144

Juror Pay (Judiciary 
Section, Comptroller’s 
Dept)

Reducing funds by 15 percent for juror pay. 144

Assistant Prosecutor 
Longevity 
Reimbursement to 
Counties

Reducing funds by 3 percent.
HB1 

IV-48

2010 2011 2012 2013

$29,421,355 $33,956,724 $27,337,007 $27,337,006

2010 2011 2012 2013

$10,802,000 $10,802,000 $9,181,700 $9,181,700

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



DRAFT COPY – 01/27/2011 Page 6

Article V – Public Safety & Criminal Justice
Department of Criminal Justice:

Programs Description Page #
Community 
Supervision Funding

Community supervision provides programs and services to offenders who are on 
probation.  21 percent reduction from all funds. 

158

Parole Release 
Processing, 
Supervision and 
Residential Facilities 

Parole Processing and Supervision includes many functions focused on offenders 
who are in the release process, or who have been released and are receiving 
ongoing supervision and services.  9 percent reduction from all funds.

160

Prison Unit Closure Closing the Fort Bend unit. 157

Prison Diversion 
Programs (Treatment 
Alternatives, 
Community 
Corrections) – Goal A

Reducing funds by 20 percent.
HB1 
V-10

Academic/Vocational 
Training – Strategy 
C.2.2

Zero funding for 2012-13.
HB1
V-10

Project RIO – Strategy 
C.2.3

Zero funding for 2012-13.
HB1
V-10

In-Prison Treatment -
Strategy C.2.6

Reducing funds by 44 percent.
HB1
V-11

Operate Parole 
System – Goal F

Reducing funds by 9 percent.
HB1
V-11

Commission on Jail Standard:
Programs Description Page #
Standards Reducing funds by 13 percent. 161

2010 2011 2012 2013

$273,612,879 $286,024,332 $220,576,139 $222,975,344

2010 2011 2012 2013

$2,508,565 $2,332,714 $0 $0

2010 2011 2012 2013

$4,684,794 $4,809,423 $0 $0

2010 2011 2012 2013

$36,498,284 $38,262,187 $20,839,752 $20,839,754

2010 2011 2012 2013

$150,866,097 $159,034,914 $141,105,518 $141,105,515

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



DRAFT COPY – 01/27/2011 Page 7

Article V – Public Safety & Criminal Justice
Juvenile Probation Commission:

Programs Description Page #
Grants to Local 
Probation 
Departments

Funding for Basic Probation and Community Corrections is distributed to 165 
local probation departments around the state in the form of grants.  11 percent 
reduction from all funds.

162

Juvenile Justice 
Alternative Education 
Programs

Funding reduced by 28 percent ($24 million to $17 million). Mandatory JJAEP 
reimbursement reduced from $79 to $59. 163

Harris County Boot 
Camp – Strategy B.1.2

Zero funding for 2012-13.
HB1
V-22

Probation Training  –
Strategy C.1.2

Reducing funds by over 60 percent for 2012-13.
HB1
V-22

Article VI – Natural Resources
Department of Agriculture:

Programs Description Page #
Texans Feeding 
Texans (Home 
Delivered Meal Grant 
Program) – Strategy 
D.2.1

Funding counties’ Meal on Wheels programs and various other nonprofit 
organizations that provide daily meals to the elderly and disabled.  No reduction
to this program.

HB1

Commission on Environmental Quality:
Programs Description Page #
Air Quality 
Assessment and 
Planning

Eliminating funding for the Low Income Vehicle Repair, Replacement and 
Retrofit (LIRAP) and reducing air quality grants to local governments by 50 
percent.

181

Waste Assessment  
and Planning

Reducing funding by 50 percent in grants to local governments for solid waste 
planning.

185

Parks and wildlife Department:
Programs Description Page #
Local Park, Boating 
Access and Other 
Grants – Strategy 
B.2.1

97 percent reduction for local parks from all funds.
HB1

VI-26

2010 2011 2012 2013

$11,883,376 $11,905,771 $8,570,701 $8,614,302

2010 2011 2012 2013

$1,000,000 $1,000,000 $0 $0

2010 2011 2012 2013

$8,375,747 $8,193,797 $411,545 $411,101

2010 2011 2012 2013

$12,186,324 $10,986,324 $5,493,162 $5,493,162

2010 2011 2012 2013

$20,779,929 $10,392,128 $434,480 $434,480

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



DRAFT COPY – 01/27/2011 Page 8

Article VI – Natural Resources
Soil and Water Conservation Board:

Programs Description Page #
Flood Control Dam 
Grant Program

Zero funding for the Flood Control Dam Grant Program. The program was cut by 
$13.4 million.  208

Water Board:
Programs Description Page #
Colonia Self –Help 
Program

Zero funding for the Colonia program.  This program was cut by $300,000.  
208

Article VII – Business and Economic Development
Department of Motor Vehicles:

Programs Description Page #
Automobile 
Burglary and Theft 
Grants – Strategy 
A.3.1

Zero funding for the program.  This program was cut by $31 million.
HB1

VII-12

Department of Rural Affairs:
Programs Description Page #
Grants to Rural 
Communities

Eliminating the Rural Communities Program. 221

Workforce Commission:
Programs Description Page #
Project 
Reintegration of 
Offenders (RIO) –
Strategy A.1.7

Eliminating the RIO Program.
HB1

VII-28

Department of Transportation:
Programs Description Page #
Planning, Design, 
and Management -
Strategy A.1.2

Reducing the program by 20 percent.
HB1

VII-19

Right of Way 
Acquisition –
Strategy A.1.3

Reducing the program by 32 percent.
HB1

VII-20

2010 2011 2012 2013

$16,388,612 $14,911,870 $0 $0

2010 2011 2012 2013

$10,604,922 $10,724,534 $0 $0

2010 2011 2012 2013

$199,585,753 $341,881,637 $195,139,975 $157,293,681

2010 2011 2012 2013

$419,394,854 $399,911,212 $349,889,339 $203,715,132

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3674 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Yolanda Reyes, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on issues related to the proposed 
Fiscal Year 2012 Budget Guidelines.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attached documentation

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see attached documentation.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Please see attached documentation.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
Planning and Budget Office Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 19
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

314W. 11th Street
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

February 15, 2011
To: Members of the Commissioners Court

Re: FY 12 Budget Guidelines

Enclosed you will find the proposed FY 12 Budget Guidelines that provide a framework
for the upcoming Budget Process. We are hopeful that these Guidelines will assist in
conveying the overall financial forecast and continued proactive approach to dealing
with current financial circumstances.

The FY 12 Budget Guidelines, which establish the basic policies, strategies and
procedures for departments and the Planning and Budget Office to pursue between now
and September. These Guidelines will be used to formulate the FY 12 Budget Manual
and used by departments in preparation of their budget submissions.

Given all available current information, departments will be asked to supplement their
budget submission with a list of proposed programmatic cuts in the event that up to 5%
of their Target Budget will be unable to be funded, along with the implications of such
cuts. Departments will also be asked to carefully consider and prioritize their current
programs as well as their reduction proposals since these reductions may need to be
implemented in the coming year.

I look forward to working with all departments throughout this and appreciate
departments’ consideration and willingness to work with PBO over the next budget cycle
~economic conditions.

Rodney hoades
Execufive Manager, Planning and Budget

CC: All elected and appointed officials and their fiscal staffs, PBO staff

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 1 

FY 12 Budget Guidelines 

Introduction 

The County’s annual budget process provides departments an opportunity to 
prioritize their programs and re-evaluate how best to execute their overall 
mission to serve the citizens of Travis County. Likewise, the Commissioners 
Court supports its overall policy, mission and goals for Travis County through the 
budget process. These budget guidelines are written, therefore, with the goal of 
providing departments with general countywide financial direction for the 
upcoming budget, as well as specific assistance and guidance to formulate their 
FY 12 budget submissions.  
 
Travis County continues to be impacted by the local and regional economic 
climate. This budget cycle is expected to be more challenging than the FY 11 
process due to the potential impact of decisions made during the Texas 
Legislature’s 82nd Regular Session. Continued cooperation and restraint will 
ensure a successful FY 12 budget cycle with the least possible impact on Travis 
County residents.  
 
The Commissioners Court continues its commitment to a wide variety of County 
services and programs. This includes maintaining its infrastructure (roads, 
facilities, parks, and technology), providing appropriate law enforcement and 
justice support to Travis County residents (including fair and efficient judicial 
services for both Civil and Criminal cases), addressing various social ills (such as 
child abuse, truancy, domestic violence, and poverty), continuing to support 
efficiencies in general government services, and helping to ensure that 
emergency functions are funded (medical, fire and public safety).  
 
Current FY 12 forecasts for new construction have increased slightly as 
compared to FY 11. However, it is important to note that this increase is still 
$1.85 billion below the FY 09 new construction level of $3.972 billion. Therefore, 
FY 09 could be viewed as a baseline year prior to the current recession. It took 
approximately seven years for new construction values to climb back to pre-
recession levels during the last recessionary cycle starting in FY 02. It is 
projected that Travis County will continue to feel the effects of the economic 
downturn for the next few fiscal years prior to economic conditions returning to 
the FY 09 baseline. Departments are asked to continue working with PBO to 
maximize scarce resources and ensure a smooth and efficient budget process.  

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 2 

Background Information and Economic Summary and Forecast 

The FY 12 budget cycle is framed in the context of changing economic news and 
increasing expectations that reductions at the State will impact Travis County 
operations. It is the Commissioners Court expectation that these challenges will 
be balanced against Travis County’s core mission and responsibilities towards its 
residents.  
 
Bloomberg Online reports that the State of Texas is currently facing the biggest 
two-year budget gap in state history and some have compared this crisis to the 
oil bust of the 1980s (http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2011-01-11/rick-perry-
faces-the-biggest-drop-in-texas-revenue-since-oil-bust-in-1980s.html). While the 
state is grappling with a 2.9% decrease in revenue and a $4.3 billion shortfall in 
the current budget, it is expected that the State’s probable budget cuts will shift 
the burden of many programs to local governmental agencies. These decisions 
are expected to have tangible effects on Travis County. At this time, it is 
estimated that Travis County could receive $6.9 million less in State funds for 
each of the next two years. Given the current funding commitments, it will be very 
difficult for the County to absorb those reductions. Therefore, it is anticipated that 
there will be some necessary changes made to State grant funded programs. 
 
As presented in the FY 11 Adopted Budget, the total taxable value for all Travis 
County property decreased from $98.4 billion in the FY 10 Adopted Budget to 
$94.4 billion for FY 11. Total taxable value for FY 12 is expected to continue to 
decrease to approximately $92 billion. In addition, the new property value totaled 
only $1.8 billion in FY 11 compared to new property value of $2.9 billion in FY 10 
and $3.9 billion in FY 09. Growth in new property values is expected to increase 
slightly in FY 12. Since Travis County receives almost 70% of its revenue from 
property taxes, any changes to new construction property values significantly 
impacts the resources available for the annual budget process. 
 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.

http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2011-01-11/rick-perry-faces-the-biggest-drop-in-texas-revenue-since-oil-bust-in-1980s.html
http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2011-01-11/rick-perry-faces-the-biggest-drop-in-texas-revenue-since-oil-bust-in-1980s.html


 3 

Percentage of Travis County General Fund Revenue by Source – FY 11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
While last year’s indicators from the Federal Reserve Bank (FRB) of Dallas 
showed that single-family housing permit activity was beginning to increase, this 
year’s figures indicate that the increase was not long standing. Austin single-
family housing permits peaked in 2006 and sharply decreased after that point.  
Furthermore, the FRB Dallas states that the housing market remains weak and 
homebuilding activity continues to bounce along a lower trend line. This 
information may be more easily seen in the following two charts. The first graph 
was obtained in January of 2010 and gave some indication that the housing 
permits trend may be increasing while the second graph is from January of 2011 
and shows that the uptick was not sustained and permit activity continues at a 
lower level.  
 

Interest
0.20%

Intergovernmental
1.87%

Charges for 
Services
9.91%

Miscellaneous
1.10%

Beginning Balance
17.66%

Taxes
69.26%

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 4 

 
http://dallasfed.org/data/data/aus1.htm 

 
 

 
http://dallasfed.org/data/data/aus1.htm 

 
The Austin Business Journal reported that Austin single-family home sales were 
down approximately 5% in 2010 yet pending sales were up 3% in December 
2010 compared with one year earlier. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.

http://dallasfed.org/data/data/aus1.htm


 5 

Property Tax Impact on Homestead Owners 

 
 Current 

FY 11 
Projected  

FY 12 
Difference 

$ % 
Average Homestead Value $272,820 $266,000 -$6,820                    -2.50% 
Average Taxable Value After 20% 
Homestead Exemption 

$218,256 $212,800 -$5,456 -2.50% 

     
FY 11 Adopted/FY12 – 3% above 
Effective Tax Rate 

$.4658 $.5022 $.0364                        +7.81% 

     
Impact on Average Homestead at 3% 
above the Effective Tax Rate (after 
20% exemption) 

$1,016.64 $1,068.68 $52.04 +5.12% 

     

 

FY 12 Budget Preparation Guidance: 

The Commissioners Court is adopting these FY 12 Budget Process Guidelines in 
the context of these many economic uncertainties and urges Elected and 
Appointed Officials to work together with PBO to begin preparing their FY 12 
budget in light of current state plans and reduction proposals. Below are some 
key elements of these guidelines that will assist departments in the preparation of 
their FY 12 budget submissions.   

A. The Tax Rate for the FY 12 Preliminary Budget 

The tax rate for the Preliminary Budget shall be at or near the effective tax rate. A 
tax rate within 3% of the Effective Tax Rate should be considered “near” for the 
purpose of the FY 12 Preliminary Budget. 

B. Budget Submissions 

Departments are required to submit their budgets at the Target Budget Level. 
This Target Budget Level represents the department’s FY 11 Adopted Budget 
plus the annualized impact of any FY 11 increases less any one-time expenses 
and other reductions related to pilot programs and/or programs moved from on-
going to one-time funding status.  
 
As was requested previously, departments are asked to supplement their budget 
submission with a list of proposed programmatic cuts totaling 5% of their total 
FY 12 Target Budget. A summary of the implications of such cuts is required. 
Additional care should be given to preparing the programmatic implications of 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 6 

proposed reductions including the department’s plan on how it will continue 
operations given the reduction. It is likely that PBO may have to recommend 
implementation of some of the reductions to fund other statutory functions that 
currently rely heavily on State and Federal funding. The Commissioners Court 
wishes to avoid across-the-board cuts and believes that specific programmatic 
reduction proposals provide a more strategic approach. Departments are urged 
to collaborate with the Planning and Budget Office (PBO) through April 2011 to 
identify such opportunities for savings. Budget submissions are due on April 
25, 2011.  
 
All reductions should be able to be implemented for at least three years from FY 
12 and should include a clear understanding of the proposal’s impact on the 
program’s performance measures and service levels. Departments are asked to 
concentrate on identifying proposals for programs that have service levels above 
any minimum required by law and avoid any proposal that would not allow the 
County to meet a statute or mandated requirement. Reduction proposals should 
differentiate between those services that are statutorily mandated and those that 
are not. This approach should also identify those services that may be mandated 
but for which the quality or level of service is not required by law.  
 
In addition, departments will be asked to prioritize all of their current programs. 
This will assist the departments in identifying those activities that are the most 
essential, to help focus on functions or services that are more likely candidates 
for reduction. This strategy of prioritizing current programs and identifying 
reductions (along with the implications of such reductions) assists the County to 
efficiently allocate limited resources.  
 
Departmental reduction proposals should be submitted in priority order in the 
event that an amount different than the full 5% is needed to balance the budget. 
In the event a department is unable or unprepared to identify and prioritize a 5% 
cut to their FY 11 Budget Target, PBO is directed to make such proposals and 
recommendations, and provide departmental observations to the Commissioners 
Court on the impact of those savings in the PBO budget write-ups. 
 
Based on a preliminary review of a draft State budget plan, some programs 
funded through state grants and contracts may expect to see deep state funding 
cuts up to and including elimination. 
 
PBO has compiled a list of impacted County programs based on available 
information regarding state reduction proposals to date and will make this list 
available to departments after consideration and discussion with Commissioners 
Court. As part of the budget package this year, all County departments that 
receive state or federal funding are asked to submit a plan to handle proposed 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 7 

state or federal funding cuts. These plans should identify options and the impacts 
of such options. Options include program elimination, program restructuring, 
program service level reduction or internal departmental absorption of the 
reduction.  

C. Compensation & Benefits 

At this time, it appears that there will be insufficient funds available for 
compensation increases in FY 12 (including the implementation of any results 
from all market salary surveys being conducted). 
  
An employee public hearing in June will provide employees and employee 
groups an opportunity to comment specifically on FY 12 compensation and 
benefit funding proposals. 
 
Career ladders 
Departments should redirect savings from career ladder vacancies, other 
permanent salary savings and any other resources within their target budget to 
continue to internally fund departmental career ladder increases for positions in 
high priority programs.  
 
Benefits 
While health benefits had been stable from FY 07 to FY 10, the FY 11 budget 
required increases to the County, employee, and retiree share of health care 
premiums.  Plan design changes were also required.  It is possible that there 
could be additional increases needed for FY 12 along with other plan design 
changes.  It is assumed that any increase would be shared between the County, 
employees, and retirees. The need for additional resources will not be 
determined until after discussions between the actuary for the Health Plan and 
members of the Employee Health Benefits Committee that will occur in the 
spring. 
 
Elected Officials’ Salaries 
The Citizens Advisory Committee on Elected Officials’ Salaries reviewed the full 
complement of elected officials’ salaries for FY 08. This Committee has made 
such recommendations on an annual basis in the past. Given the limited 
availability of resources, the Commissioners Court deferred a full review of every 
elected official’s salary during the last three budget cycles. Instead, elected 
officials’ salary increases were matched to rank and file increases. This same 
approach will be taken in FY 12.  

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 8 

D. Meeting MCE & New Needs Without New Resources 

Departments are required to reprioritize within their existing resources to fund 
any Maintenance of Current Effort (MCE) or new needs. If a department believes 
it needs additional positions, it will have the flexibility to create additional FTE 
(excluding new programmatic enhancements) if the department can find the 
permanent resources internally. However, these situations should be minimized. 
Those departments that are a part of a larger family of departments (such as in 
Health and Human Services) should consult with their Executive Manager since 
the basic budget control rests at that organizational level. Departments should 
expect to accommodate workload or other MCE increases internally. The 
requirement to fund any new contractual or statutory obligations and other 
expenses related to maintaining a department’s current efforts take priority over 
any program enhancements or expansions and should also be funded internally. 
Departments are urged to focus on efficiencies, increased productivity, and 
simplification in FY 12 rather than on budget requests for increased resources.  
 
PBO will not be authorized to recommend any new FTE’s in the Preliminary 
Budget other than those that are (1) internally funded on a permanent basis for 
existing program needs, (2) supported by new revenue (including the 
departmental indirect cost rate above direct costs to account for administrative 
support, space, and associated infrastructure costs), (3) related to the opening of 
new facilities, (4) related to new state or federally mandated programs, or (5)  to 
continue long standing programs with previously approved plans in place to 
mitigate reductions in state or federal support. Any recommendations will be 
based on the availability of resources. 
 
In addition, PBO will review and make recommendations on the continuation of 
positions that were funded in the previous budget years based on the certification 
of additional revenue. Should it be found that revenues do not support the cost of 
the services as previously projected, PBO may recommend that the programs be 
eliminated. PBO will work closely with the Auditor’s Office to ensure revenues are 
accounted for and validate expenditures before such actions are taken. 

E. Non-County Requests 

It is likely that economic conditions will prevent much programmatic growth in FY 
12. In the event a non-County entity wishes to request new funding from the 
County budget, such request needs to be coordinated through the County 
department in charge of the service.  The request must be submitted to the 
relevant County department no later than March 25 so that it can be incorporated 
and carefully prioritized by the department based on the merits of the proposal. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 9 

Given the limited availability of resources, FY 12 proposals should, at a 
minimum, demonstrate one of the following:    
 
1.   The proposal leverages a County investment in order to receive a 
proportionally larger amount of new outside resources to address a compelling 
community need.   
 
2.   The proposal seeks to restore a loss of community resources that, if left 
unfunded, would result in a compelling and unsupportable impact to those most 
in need. 
 
All county departments are asked to advise any related community groups, 
employee groups, or other governmental or local agencies of the County’s 
budget process, schedule, and likely financial environment for FY 12.  Non-
County organizations submitting a request during the current economic 
environment are urged to carefully consider their most critical need and how the 
request provides the most significant impact to the community. 
 
Please note that the Board of Directors of the County Corporations has declared 
a moratorium on funding any non-County capital requests.   
 
Any request not submitted within the approved time frame will not be 
considered, unless there is an extraordinary and compelling reason to do 
so. As an example, the ability to leverage county dollars for a substantially larger 
amount of outside funding. The item must be submitted to the Commissioners 
Court as well as the relevant County department.  A member of the 
Commissioners Court must sponsor any request submitted after the due date for 
it to be considered for the FY 12 budget process.    

F. Non-Tax Revenue 

Departments are strongly encouraged to identify reasonable ways to increase 
non-property tax revenue as another strategy for helping to balance the budget.  
Departments are specifically encouraged to review all fines and fees, especially 
those that have not been reviewed in several years, to ensure that they are set at 
appropriate amounts.  

G. Unspent Balances, Salary Savings, and Zero-Based Line Items 

PBO is instructed to annually review the last three years of unspent operating 
budgets that are reasonable to reduce without substantially affecting service 
levels. PBO is also instructed to ensure that the budget for salary savings 
countywide be as realistic and accurate as possible, and aligned with 
departments’ vacancy trends. The purpose of this exercise is to “right-size” 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 10 

budgets, while still meeting service level demands and obligations. Departments 
will have an opportunity to request the replacement of some or all budget 
reductions through a specific budget request.  
 
Departments with certain critical line items will be asked to build the line item 
from the ground-up (“zero-based”), such as leases, maintenance contracts, other 
purchased services, consulting, and contributions to grants. Other line items to 
be zero-based may be identified as the budget process matures.  

H. Pilot Programs 

The FY 11 Adopted Budget included funding for various pilot programs that have 
been funded on a year by year basis. These programs are reevaluated each year 
during the budget process for continued and appropriate funding. Requests to 
continue funding pilot programs must include the relevant performance measures 
to allow PBO to make an informed recommendation for FY 12 funding. 

I. Programs Moved from On-going to One-Time in FY 11 

Over the past several budget cycles, the Commissioners Court approved moving 
a select number of programs’ funding from on-going to one-time status due to 
uncertainty related to the revenue projected to be collected by those programs. 
Any programs moved to one-time in FY 11 have been pulled out of the FY 12 
departmental target budgets and will need to be requested by the departments 
for consideration in FY 12.  

J. Promote Efficiencies 

The Commissioners Court is supportive of employees and departments 
identifying county operations that can be improved and where efficiencies may 
be gained that will result in either cost decreases or avoided costs. Departments 
and/or employees are therefore encouraged to propose any simplification of 
processes and procedures.  

K. Future Unknowns 

There are a variety of issues that will need to be monitored throughout FY 12 and 
beyond. Many of these issues could have an impact on the development of the 
budget. These include: 
 

 New construction estimates are still very preliminary; 
 Employee and retiree healthcare expenditures may likely increase; 
 Tax collections may drop below expected levels; 
 Reduction or elimination of State and Federal grant awards; 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 11 

 Unexpected or uncontrolled increases in indigent attorneys fees and/or 
Sheriff’s Office overtime/medical services; 

 National health care policy and its impact on local governments is still 
unknown; 

 The outcome of the Central Booking interlocal agreement negotiations with 
the City of Austin; 

 Continued impact of state changes to the Juvenile and Adult Probation 
departments; 

 Potential closing of State jails; 
 Litigation from property tax valuations may increase;  
 Mandatory contract increases may arise; and 
 Energy costs continue to be volatile and trending upwards. 

 
In conclusion, Travis County departments have proven that they can work 
together to weather any economic conditions that occur. We again urge 
departments to work with PBO to proactively deal with known and unknown 
future economic events. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3675 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Yolanda Reyes, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Receive update and take appropriate action on Travis County Debt Model 
for possible 2011 Bond Election and cash-flow assumptions.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attached documentation.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see attached documentation.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Please see attached documentation.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
Planning and Budget Office Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 20
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Debt
Capacity and Affordability
for 2011 Bond Election

Planning and Budget Office
Presentation to Commissioners Court —

February 22, 2011

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



(-)

Part I.
Where we are today

2

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



° Review of:

o Current Debt Service

o Debt Service “Gap” - Difference Between FY 11
Debt Service and Debt Service Requirements
Assuming No Additional Debt*

o Brief history of 2005 Debt Capacity
Recommendations

* Please note that $2 million of remaining 2000 voter
approved bonds are slated for issuance in FY 2012.

3

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Current Debt Service:
Existing Annual Debt Service
Payments with No Additional Debt*
*With exception of $2 million in 2000 Voter Approved Bonds)

C
0

C

Q
>
L..a)

Cl)

.0

C
C

C
.1-I
~4)

x
w

80

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

0

9,
c~o

9,
(if

9,
ro

(if 9’
Fiscal Years

Debt Service

4

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Current Debt Service:
Existing Annual Debt Service
Payments (continued)
Fiscal Year (FY) Falling Annual Debt Service
2012 $74,715,953

2013 $69,558,650
2014 $65,767,773

2015 $61,396,933
2016 $60,769,025
2020 $46,382,624

2025 $29,858,169

2030 $12,543,939

2035 $0
5

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Debt Service “Gap”:
Certificates of Obligation (COs):

o Each year,
Obligation
projects
projects, and
improvements to

o The County
projects such as
Lavaca, the BEFIT
purchase of land
Civil Courthouse.

(5 year)

the
for

such

County issues Certificates of
routine capital items and
as vehicles, road safety

various renovation!
County facilities

has also issued COs for major
the purchase of 700

financial system, and the
in preparation of a new

o COs are generally short-term debt
unless certain conditions are met.

6

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Annual Certificates of Obligation
(COs):

o The Debt Model assumes a rolling average of
capital needs. This amount is comprised of both
available CAR funds (General Fund resources
dedicated to capital) and short-term COs*. This
amount, $20.4 million, has been plugged into the
debt model as an annual Travis County CO for FY
12, FY 13, and FY 14. The annual CO then
increases to $21.4 million due to a decrease in
projected available CAR funds.

o Debt service, assuming an annual short-term CO,
increases and “fills” the gap that was available from
paying off debt. Debt service payment does not
begin falling until FY 19 as shown on the following
table.

* Please note that the rolling average does not include COs
issued in lieu of Voter Approved Debt or the FY 10 CO issuance
(totaled over $100 million and included the purchase of 700
Lavaca).

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Debt Service Payments including
Annual Short Term CO
Assumptions:
Fiscal Year CO Annual Debt Service

2012 $20,400,000 $74,715,953
2013 $20,400,000 $73,755,744
2014 $20,400,000 $74,440,158
2015 $21,400,000 $74,636,522
2016 $21,400,000 $78,888,115
2017 $21,400,000 $80,107,994
2018 $21,400,000 $80,052,698
2019 $21,400,000 $72,865,794
2020 $21,400,000 $70,684,956

/ _\

8

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Debt Capacity Recommendation:
2005 Travis County Bond Election

o The Planning & Budget Office’s 2005 debt
management recommendation was that the
Commissioners Court maintain relatively level
debt service.

o This recommendation allowed for up to $159
million over 5 years (less $40 million for
mandatory jail beds). PBO’s recommendation
translated to $119 million bond authorization limit.

o The 2005 Bond Election totaled $151 million and
included:
• $65 million for mobility and drainage projects
• $62 million for parks and open space
• $24 million for jail facility improvements

9

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Part 11
Review of the “White Lines”

and Debt Model
Assumptions

10

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Review of Travis County’s “White
Lines” — Primary Measures

o Net Bonded Debt as a Ratio of Taxable Value —

Measures debt burden on property values — current
policy states that we should keep this figure
between I and 1.5%.

o Net Bonded Debt per Capita — Measures debt
burden on each person — current policy states that
we should keep this figure below $800.

o Annual Debt Service Payment to Total General
Fund and Debt Service Expenditures — measures
“affordability” — keep under 20%.

o Short Term Debt Service Ratio — measures short
term debt burden — keep less than 25%.

11

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



f Review of Travis County’s “White
Lines” — Secondary Measures

o Overlapping Debt to Taxable Value — Measures
overlapping debt burden on property values.
Current policy states that this secondary measure
should ideally be kept below 5%. This community is
already above this debt ratio. The ratio is above 6%
and growing even under the assumption of no more
Travis County debt after FY 12.

o Overlapping Debt Per Capita — measures
overlapping debt burden for each person.

o Please note that area school districts represent 39%
of the overlapping debt figures; cities represent
26%; and Travis County represents 12% of these
figures. 12

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Debt Model Assumptions

o Remaining 2000 Authorized Bond Issuance
Schedule: $2 million of prior authorizations still to be
issued in FY12.

o New Certificates of Obligation (CO) Assumed To Be
$20.4 -21.4 Million Per Year: based on historical
annual capital needs of $26.4 between CO’s and
the General Fund Capital Acquisition Resources
Account (CAR). This average was obtained by
excluding the FY 10 CO given the purchase of 700
Lavaca. PBO is assuming $5 - $6 million a year in
CAR resources (i.e. cash) for capital, leaving
between $20.4 and $21.4 million a year for CO
funding to meet projected capital needs.

o Interest Rate: based on historic review of interest
rates for Travis County. These rates have been
projected by PBO after consultation with the
County’s Financial Advisor and are likely to change.

13

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Debt Model Assumptions
(continued)

o Net taxable values and new construction estimates
were projected by PBO after consultation with the
TCAD Chief Appraiser.

o Population estimates are from the City
Demographer, Department of Planning, City of
Austin. The actual figures are also found in the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR).

14

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Explanation of future
interest rates:

o Long-term rates (applicable to any bonds approved
in a possible November 2011 Bond Election):
• Highest long-term rate from previous 15 years plus

100 basis points was assumed to be the highest rate
in next 15 years.

• Debt Model steps up to this rate of 6.92% in 0.50%
increments per year for FY 12, FY 13, and FY14 and
then .25% increments annually starting with 4.8% for
FY12.

o Similar approach used on short-term rates, although
those rates are lower than long-term (highest rate is
assumed to be 5.53%).

15

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Debt Model Assumptions — 2011
Bond Issuance:

o $400 million voter approved bonds issued
over seven years:
• Cash flow was derived by considering Travis

County’s last two bond election issuance
schedules (2001 and 2005).

• This cash flow is not based on specific
projects, but used instead to provide
guidance on affordability.

• All numbers are in millions.
FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18

Cash Flow $182 $88 $48 $24 $28 $28 $2

TotalDebt $74.7 $92.4 $98A $101.9 $10T6 $11t5 $1141
Service

16

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Part III: Impact on Average
Homestead

17

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



C I Affordability: Tax Impact on Travis
County Average Homestead
• This exercise ($400 million over seven years)

drives projected debt service up to $114.1 million
in FY 18 before it begins to decrease. This is in
comparison to FY 11 debt service of $75.4 (a
51.3% increase).

• Given Travis County’s fiscal strength, affordability
will be determined by the tax impact on Travis
County residents.

• The following tables provide a guide to: (1)
calculating the impact of $100 million in additional
debt as a reference, and (2) the impact on a
projected issuance of $182 million in FY12 (part
of the suggested $400 million total authorization
amount).

18

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Calculating the impact of increased

debt service on the average Travis

County homestead - $100 million

Projected FYI 3 Average Homestead Value $279,300
(Debt issued in FY 12 will impact FY 13 debt service)

FYI 3 Taxable Value after 20% Homestead $223,440
Exemption ($279,300 x 80%)

Estimated Debt Service per million of debt $80,000
(Could increase with interest rate volatility)

Estimated Debt Service per $100 million of debt $8,000,000

Estimated tax revenue for one cent on tax rate $9,000,000

Additional tax rate to fund additional debt service of 0.008889
$100 million

Additional tax on the average $19.86
homestead($223,440/1 00 x .00889)

19

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Calculating the impact of increased
debt service on the average Travis
County homestead - $182 million

Projected FY13 Average Homestead Value $279,300
(Debt issued in FY 12 will impact FY 13 debt service)

FYI 3 Taxable Value after 20% Homestead $223,440
Exemption ($279,300 x 80%)

Estimated debt Service per million of debt $80,000
(Could increase with interest rate volatility)

Estimated debt Service for $182 million of debt $14,560,000

Estimated tax revenue for one cent on tax rate $9,000,000

Additional tax rate to fund additional debt service of 0.0161777
$182 million

Additional tax on the average $36.15
homestead($223,440/I 00 x .00889)

20

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Potential Capital Projects
that the Court may Wish to Consider
in the Next Five to Ten Years:

Downtown Campus $80 - $120 million
Additional TNR projects $60 - $100 million

Medical Examiner Facility $30 - $40 million
Total: $170 - $260 million

21

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Other projects on the horizon:

North Campus $70 - $90 million

Central Booking $120 - $150 million

TCCC Jail Beds $30 - $40 million

HMS Courthouse $80 - $120 million

Total: $300 - $400 million

22

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



0 Other thoughts:

o The issuance schedule used in these
exercises may change.

o The interest rates used in these models
provide guidance but are likely to vary and
could change drastically depending on the
market. Such changes could impact these
debt service conclusions dramatically.

o Keep in mind that capital projects all require
additional annual funds to maintain and that
some also require new staff to run.

23

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Future Debt Based on $400 M Total Authorization, Cash Flow Assumptions based on previous schedules
COs - based on historic needs - All 5 yr debt

FY2005 FY2006 FY2007 FY2008 FY2009 FY2010 FY2OII FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016

County Pop - Lagged one Year 874,065 893,295 920,544 948,160 978976 1,008,345 1,033,553 1,059,392 1,085,877 1,113,024 1,143,632 1,175,082
Total Net Taxable Assessed Value 60,278,747,116 64,074,817,858 74,744,918,069 85,045,250,441 95,025,780,199 98,355,097,325 92,000,000,000 92,000,000,000 96,600,000,000 103,400,000,000 110,600,000,000 116,100,000,000

General Fund Expenditures* 316,097,643 337,493,726 374,432,864 407,544,734 419,378,308 415,616,350 435,681,725 456,697,318 478,734,093 501,527,768 526,450,668 552,406,352
Debt Service Expenditures 61,001,349 63,503,409 64,399,898 68,834,869 69,424,098 68,571,241 75,339,915 74,715,953 92,406,212 98,374,550 101,851,731 107,573,759
Tot Gen Fund & D.S. 377,098,992 400,997,135 438,832,762 476,379,603 488,802,406 484,187,591 511,021,640 531,413,271 571,140,305 599,902,317 628,302,398 659,980,111

CO Issue 12,400,000 23,925,000 51,205,000 23,175,000 17,730,000 114,610,000 44,760,000 20,400,000 20,400,000 20,400,000 21,400,000 21,400,000
2000 Voter Approved Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,000,000 0 0 0 0
2001 Voter Approved Bonds 5,090,000 6,380,000 19,900,000 950,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2005 VoterApproved Bonds 0 53,740,000 36,830,000 26,075,000 13,685,000 14,925,000 5,620,000 0 0 0 0 0
Future Long Term Debt 0 0 182,000,000 88,000,000 48,000,000 24,000,000 28,000,000

Travis County Gross Bonded Debt 430,316,881 470,250,004 535,569,526 557,055,286 540,353,567 623,938,567 624,148,567 777,760,240 813,121,826 800,758,776 760,967,364 718,661,965
Debt Service Reserve Balance 7,197,456 8,795,401 11,300,206 13,872,599 13,608,314 9,454,492 9,643,582 9,836,453 10,033,183 10,233,846 10,438,523 10,647,294
Travis County Net Bonded Debt 423,119,425 461,454,603 524,269,320 543,182,687 526,745,253 614,484,075 614,504,985 767,923,786 803,088,643 790,524,930 750,528,841 708,014,672

Total Overlapping Debt 3,442,417,938 3,510,975,745 3,180,186,575 4,603,718,859 4,661,102,819 5,110,389,472 5,511,342,190 5,911,820,264 6,337,771,135 6,792,942,234 7,280,338,072 7,801,169,263

Long Term Debt Service 48,918,007 49,271,279 52,742,237 58,641,344 57,854,083 53,647,682 59,695,555 58,842,874 75,121,993 79,632,600 82,352,159 86,079,882
Short Term Debt Service 12,083,342 14,232,130 11,657,661 10,193,525 11,570,014 14,923,559 15,644,360 15,873,078 17,284,219 18,741,950 19,499,571 21,493,877
Total Debt Service 61,001,349 63,503,409 64,399,898 68,834,869 69,424,098 68,571,241 75,339,915 74,715,953 92,406,212 98,374,550 101,851,731 107,573,759

Key Debt Ratios
Primary

Net Bonded Debt/Taxable Value 0.70% 0.72% 0.70% 0.64% 0.55% 0.62% 0.67% 0.83% 0.83% 0.76% 0.68% 0.61%

Net Bonded Debt/Per Capita $484.08 $516.58 $569.52 $572.88 $538.06 $609.40 $594.56 $724.87 $739.58 $710.25 $656.27 $602.52

Debt Svc./Tot Gen Fund & Debt Svc. 16.18% 15.84% 14.68% 14.45% 14.20% 14.16% 14.74% 14.06% 16.18% 16.40% 16.21% 16.30%

Short-term Debt Svc./Total Debt Svc.*~ 19.81% 22.41% 18.10% 14.81% 16.67% 21.76% 20.77% 21.24% 18.70% 19.05% 19.15% 19.98%

Secondary
Overlapping Debt/Taxable Value 5.71% 5.48% 4.25% 5.41% 4.91% 5.20% 5.99% 6.43% 6.56% 6.57% 6.58% 6.72%
Overlapping Debt/Per Capita $3,938.40 $3,930.37 $3,454.68 $4,855.42 $4,761.20 $5,068.10 $5,332.42 $5,580.39 $5,836.55 $6,103.14 $6,365.98 $6,638.83

Debt Service Rate( I & 5) 0.1022 0.0999 0.0876 0.0811 0.0728 0.0697 0.0819 0.0812 0.0957 0.0951 0.0921 0.0927

* Includes the General Fund and the Road & Bridge Fund less Unallocated Reserves
** Please note that the CO’s in future years are assumed to be all 5 year, but could change to a mix of 5 year and 20 year debt. Such a mix would impact this ratio.

Travis County Debt Issuance Summary
All Figures are as of Sept. 30 each year 2/15/20112:50 PM

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Future Debt Based on $400 M Total Authorization, Cash Flow Assumptions based on previous schedules
COs based on historic needs - All 5 yr debt

FY2024 FY2025

CO Issue 21,400,000 21400,000 21,400,000 21,400,000 21,400,000 21,400,000 21400,000 21,400,000 21,400,000
2000 Voter Approved Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2001 Voter Approved Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2005 Voter Approved Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Future Long Term Debt 28,000,000 2,000,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Travis County Gross Bonded Debt 672,040,592 594,262,395 520,748,279 448,959,467 376,850,465 304,318,960 240,288,842 178,283,769 116,109,952
Debt Service Reserve Balance 10,860,239 11,077,444 11,298,993 11,524,973 11,755,472 11,990,582 12,230,394 12,475,001 12,724,501
Travis County Net Bonded Debt 661,180,352 583,184,951 509,449,286 437,434,494 365,094,993 292,328,378 228,058,448 165,808,767 103,385,451

Total Overlapping Debt 8,357,729,475 8,952,469,717 9,588,009,139 10,267,146,566 10,992,872,821 11 768,383,896 12,597,095,032 13,482,655,751 14,428,965,935

Long Term Debt Service 88,397,205 90,581,634 82,235,428 79,453,841 77,498,742 76,267,465 66,270,465 63,296,379 62,234,588
Short Term Debt Service 23,092,465 23,492,842 23,896,264 24,302,332 24,302,332 24,302,332 24,302,332 24,302,332 24,302,332
Total Debt Service 111,489,670 114,074,476 106,131,692 103,756,173 101,801,073 100,569,797 90,572,797 87,598,711 86,536,920

Key Debt Ratios
Primary

Net Bonded Debt/Taxable Value

Net Bonded Debt/Per Capita

Debt Svc./Tot Gen Fund & Debt Svc.

Short-term Debt Svc./Total Debt Svc.*~

Secondary

Overlapping Debt/Taxable Value
Overlapping Debt/Per Capita

Debt Service Rate (I & S)

0.20% 0.15%

$209.87 $159.35

12.06% 10.55%

24.16% 26.83%

7.94% 8.50%
$8,448.73 $8,801.63

0.0679 0.0611

Ratios

0.11% 0.07% 1.0-15%

$112.75 $66.59 $800or<

9.82% 9.31% <20%

27.74% 28.08% <25%

$9,168.25 $9,293.57

0.0591 0.0584

* Includes the General Fund and the Rc
** Please note that the CO’s in future ~E

Travis County Debt Issuance Summary

FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022

County Pop - Lagged one Year 1,207,397 1,243,619 1,280,927 1,319,355 1,355,637 1,392,917 1,431,223 1,470,581 1,552,575
Total Net Taxable Assessed Value 121900,000,000 128,000,000,000 134,400,000,000 141200,000,000 148,200,000,000 148,200,000,000 148,200,000,000 148,200,000,000 148,200,000,000

General Fund Expenditures* 579,423,629 607,582,942 636,894,381 667,295,547 699,576,399 733,193,535 768,198,081 804,643,025 842,583,288
DebtService Expenditures 111,489,670 114,074,476 106,131,692 103,756,173 101,801,073 100,569,797 90,572,797 87,598,711 86,536,920
Tot Gen Fund & D.S. 690,913,299 721,657,418 743,026,073 771,051,720 801,377,472 833,763,332 858,770,878 892,241,736 929,120,208

FY2023

0.54% 0.46% 0.38% 0.31% 0.25%

$547.61 $468.94 $397.72 $331.55 $269.32

16.14% 15.81% 14.28% 13.46% 12.70%

20.71% 20.59% 22.52% 23.42% 23.87%

6.86% 6.99% 7.13% 7.27% 7.42%

0.0915 0.0891

$6,922.11 $7,198.72 $7,485.21 $7,781.94 $8,109.01

0.0790 0.0735 0.0687

9.10% 9.74% 5.0%

All Figures are as of Sept. 30 each year 2/15/20112:50 PM

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3613 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Travis Gatlin, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9065
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, 
contracts and permissions to continue.

A. Annual application to the United States Department of Health and 
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 
Administration to continue the expanded Driving While Intoxicated 
Court Program in the Community Supervision and Corrections 
Department;

B. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice 
Division, to continue the Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution 
Program in the County Attorney’s Office;

C. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice 
Division, to continue the Child Abuse Victim Services Personnel Grant 
in the Travis County Sheriff’s Office;

D. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice 
Division, to continue the Front End Therapeutic Services Program in 
the Juvenile Probation Department;

E. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice 
Division, to continue the Travis County Eagle Resource Program in the 
Juvenile Probation Department;

F. Annual agreement with the University of North Texas to continue the 
Seniors and Volunteers for Childhood Immunization Project in the 
Health and Human Services and Veterans Service Department;

G. Interlocal with Austin Travis County Integral Care to continue a Care 
Coordinator position in the Health and Human Services and Veterans 
Service Department funded by the Marguerite Casey Foundation to 
support the Community and Family Reintegration Project;

Item 21
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of February 22, 2011

DOC ID: 3613 Page 2

H. Receive notification from the Texas Auto Burglary and Theft Prevention 
Authority to reduce the Fiscal Year 2011 award for the Sheriff’s 
Combined Auto Theft Task Force Grant by $6,794 as a part of the 
State of Texas plan to reduce State General Revenue and State
General Revenue Dedicated Appropriations by 2.5%; and

I. Annual contract release agreement between OneStar National Service 
Commission and Travis County for the AmeriCorps grant in the Health 
and Human Services and Veterans Service Department for the period 
August 2009 to July 2010.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
This week's grant agenda packet includes nine items.  Items A through E 
are applications to continue existing programs.  Items F and G are 
agreements to continue existing programs.  Item H is a notification from the 
State that the  Sheriff's Combined Auto Theft Task Force Grant have been 
reduced by $6,794 for the current term as the result of the State's current 
budget issues.  The grant awarded to Travis County is shared between 
TCSO and six other counties.  It is not believed that this change will 
significantly impact the program this year.  However, it should be noted that 
this grant has the potential for elimination next year based on the State's 
base budget released by the Legislative Budget Board.  This is the first 
midyear reduction notice received by Travis County for a State funded 
grant related to Legislature's well publicized budget issues. 

PBO believes it is likely that additional midyear reductions to other State
funded Travis County grants may occur.  PBO will be tracking all midyear 
grant reductions requested by the State.  Forthcoming weekly grant 
packets will include a new table that shows all midyear grant reductions 
highlighting the granting agency, County department, grant name, original 
award, revised award and reduction amount. 

Item I is the annual contract release agreement for the Americorps program 
that is required by the grantor and contains the final financial data for the 
prior grant term. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval of all items.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of February 22, 2011

DOC ID: 3613 Page 3

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Additional information is provided in each item's grant summary sheet.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Items A, D, E, F and G do not require a County match.  Item B and C 
require a County match that is met through each department's existing 
budget.  Item H reduces the Fiscal Year 2011 grant award for the Sheriff's 
Combined Auto Theft Task Force by $6,794 and does not impact the 
County match.  Item I contains contract release agreement and the final 
financial data for the 2010 AmeriCorp Program grant term required by the 
grantor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending 02/08/2011 1:09 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending 02/08/2011 2:01 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session February 22, 2011 Work Session _______________

I. Request made (Date)

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Phone # 854-4718
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney.

Requested text:

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to
United Health Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County
Employee Health Care Fund for payment of $612,913.71, for the period of
February4to February 10, 2011.

Approved by:
Signature of Commissioner or County Judge

II. Additional Information:

A. Backup memorandum is attached.

B. Affected agencies and officials.

Dan Mansour 854-9499
Susan Spataro 854-9125
Rodney Rhoades 854-9106

Ill. Required Authorizations: Checked if applicable:

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)

Human Resources Management Department (854-9165)

Purchasing Office (854-9700)

County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)

County Auditor’s Office (854-9125)

Item 22
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE: February 22, 2011

TO: Members of the Travis County Commissioners Court

FROM: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager

COUNTY DEPT. Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

DESCRIPTION: United Health Care (UHC) (The Third Party Administrator for
Travis County’s Hospital and Self Insurance Fund) has
requested reimbursement for health care claims paid on behalf
of Travis County employees and their dependents.

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS MADE: February 4, 2011 to February 10, 2011

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED
FOR THIS PERIOD: $612,91371

HRMD RECOMMENDATION: The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the
reimbursement submitted and concurs with the findings
of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends
reimbursement of $612,913.71.

Please see the attached reports for supporting detail information.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY

HOSPITAL AND INSURANCE FUND

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR THE

WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST TO

COMMISSIONERS COURT

FOR THE PAYMENT PERIOD

FEBRUARY 4, 2011 TO FEBRUARY 11,2011

Page 1. Detailed Recommendation to Travis County Auditor
for transfer of funds.

Page 2. Chart of Weekly Reimbursements Compared to Budget

Page 3. Paid Claims Compared to Budgeted Claims

Page 4. Notification of amount of request from United
Health Care (UHC).

Page 5. Last page of the UHC Check Register for the Week.

Page 6. List of payments deemed not reimbursable.

Page 7. Journal Entry for the reimbursement.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
COUNTY DEPT.

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS PAID:
FROM:
TO:

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

February 22,2011
Susan Spataro, County Auditor
Dan Mansour, Risk Manager
Human Resources Management Department (l-IRMD)

February 4,2011
February 10,2011

$ 612,913.71

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

The claims have been audited for eligibHity and all were eligible in the period covered by the claim.

All claims over $25,000 (1 this week totaling $47,219.06) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim audited: date of service, eligibility, nature of service, name of
and amount billed by provider, amount billed by date and amount paid by UHC.

Fifteen percent (15%) of all claims under $25,000 ($88,092.69) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim identified for this random review: date of service,
eligibility, nature of service, name of and amount billed by provider, date and amount paid by UHC. Claims in this
random audit met the above requirements but may qualify for more detailed analysis through other resources.

All claims have been reviewed to determine if they have exceeded the $200,000 stop loss limit.
For claims that have exceeded the limit, it has been verified that UHC has complied with the contract.
This week credits for stop loss and other reimbursements totaled ($7,345.69).

All claims submitted in this transfer have been audited to confirm accuracy of billing and legitimacy of
claim under the service provisions of the health care contract and all are contractually legitimate, legally
incurred and accurately billed claims.

I certify that all data listed on this recommendation for transfer of funds is correct and that the payments
shown have been made solely for the purpose of health insurance claims.

Diane Blankenship, Director, HRM~

:. ~
Dan tv~änsour, Risk Manager Date

644 ~
Cindy Purintofi, Benefit Contract Administrator Date

Z~va~r~~ 727 ~ ~
Norman McRee, Financial Analyst Date

United Health Care (UHC) (Travis County’s Third Party Administrator for our Self Insured Health
Care Fund) has requested reimbursement for health care claim payments made on behalf of Travis
County employees and their dependents as follows:

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FROM UHC*: $ 1,573,006.11
bank withdrawal correction $ (2,850.00)

LESS: REIMBURSEMENTS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY
COMMISSIONERS COURT: February 15,2011 $ (957,377.67)

October5,2OlOadj $ 135.10
Adjust to balance per UHC $ 0.17

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED BY UHC FOR THIS WEEK~: $ 612,913.71

PAYMENTS DEEMED NOT REIMBURSABLE $ -

TRANSFER OF FUNDS REQUESTED: $ 612,913.71

Agrees to the total payments for this period per the check register received from UHC. See
the final page of this period’s check register attached.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FYI I Paid Claims vs Weekly Claims Budget of $818,811.85

4-
C

0

E

$818,000.00

(5a.

,:~~j”~’~4.Z’ .~ ~ ~ f.:~.~c~n-.
.4—’’ ...... ‘.4.. ‘-4 . . . . .‘. ‘.4’ ./‘ ‘1.~4?’ •Z’:’’’~’’-’.. • 1,’ -.

.4-. .4 1 — -. •-.t~’__” 1 r At’.1

, ,t” h 4’ 4’t,, .7

—

‘1 “ ,1 I —

4”, ‘“4 ,I’ ‘‘,,“ .2’.. “.4 ..

S “ 4,
~ ‘0’,. ;V F~’ -,. “ •.: . -. ‘ .:‘ ‘‘‘ -“ ‘~ “ . . ,4.

-. ‘5 .0 •,

‘1 ~: — ,_-1’ 4’

~‘c~ ,~? ,~
.40 -4 •1’ ‘4 C

7’” - 0”Z’~{~~ ~1 r ‘~ 4’

“4-s “ -? r’~’ ~ 0~
1, - ~,, ~ 1~, ‘4 - “i 0

-4’ ~ 4, 4, 4-’

4, 4’ — “14
~. - 4 ~4,

—J $4 — .4 -. 4- — *
‘O” ‘ --. S ‘c

4” - 4, “ ,, - ‘4 4, ~ ••$ 3_’~~ ‘~‘.‘5’

-, — 1’ “c ~ ~‘ ‘ ~-

4, — -4 .,•J’~ F- “ .0

-. 4, — -. -r ~, Cl

- Z ~
4, 4, 5 4, 4’ -

“4 “ 7 ‘4 i,-.. 4’t” F’ I~ 4-

$ c — ~“ ~ .. —

5_45, “ — ~‘~f4 414, t~ 75

41 1,~ 9. k~”

4444 4’ • 1 ‘5 ‘1 4’ 4-
‘-“‘‘.4- ..‘.“‘‘.‘.., ‘ ‘..-.c_,-. ‘U’
F 5’ ‘5

I,1 “ ‘.4, — ~‘ 0 ‘5

‘4 4’ 5. — -
l’•.• 4.4,’.,, ‘.‘‘4 J4,_ç ~‘ ,.., ,_,,, ,~.

-, 4’. ‘4 4’ -4’ 4,~.4 — ‘.5’., 1~

$1,656,000.00

1- -4- -4-.

$(20,000.00) - - ~, —

. ‘-

1~ Cv ~,. -4-

~ 1- ‘4. ‘4.
-4- -4-

I- ‘4- -4- -4-

ii;.

Commissioners Court Date

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FY11 Weekly Paid Claims VS Weekly Budgeted Amount

- #of FY2OII% FY2OIO%W . . Voting Pd Claims Budgeted Total of
Period from Period To . Large . of Budget of Budget

k Session Date Request Amount Weekly Claims Large Claims
Claims Spent Spent

1 10/1/10 10/7/10 10/19/10 $ 486,507.45 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 49,999.05 1.14% 1.34%
2 10/8/10 10/14/10 10/26/10 $ 1,067,933.98 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 28,590.00 3.65% 3.50%
3 10/15/10 10/21/10 11/2/10 $ 474,168.77 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 4.76% 4.52%
4 10/22/10 10/28/10 — 11/9/10 $ 1,046,388.94 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 94,485.65 7.22% 6.25%
5 10/29/10 11/4/10 11/16/10 $ 450,447.03 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 8.28% 7.74%
6 11/5/10 11/11/10 11/23/10 $ 1,028,242.13 $ 818,811.85 3 $123,628.10 10.69% 11.01%
7 11/12/10 11/18/10 11/30/10 $ 639,563.92 $ 818,811.85 3 $ 139,913.93 12.20% 13.27%

~ 8 11/19/10 11/25/10 12/7/10 $ 863,593.47 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 131,362.53 14.23% 15.49%
9 11/26/10 12/2/10 12/14/10 $ 658,118.37 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 75,075.28 15.77% 17.37%
10 12/3/10 12/9/10 12/21/10 $ 945,893.77 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 17.99% 19.74%
1 12/10/10 12/16/10 12/28/10 $ 470,558.23 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 19.10% 20.97%
12 12/17/10 12/23/10 1/4/11 $ 1,156,991.32 $ 818,811.85 4 $263,598.19 21.81% 23.16%
13 12/24/10 12/30/10 1/11/11 $ 341,870.01 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 22.62% 24.66%
14 12/31/10 1/6/11 1/18/11 $ 679,129.98 $ 818,811.8 1 $ 35,903.00 24.21% 26.85%
15 1/7/11 1/13/11 1/25/11 $ 654,603.52 $ 818,811.8 2 $ 87,942.00 25.75% 27.96%
16 1/14/11 1/20/11 2/1/11 $ 1,230,988.94 $ 818,811.8 6 $401,934.99 28.64% 30.56%
1~ 1/21/11 1/27/11 2/8/11 $ 564,906.99 $ 818,811.8 1 $ 112,075.66 29.97% 31.71%
18 1/28/11 2/3/11 2/15/11 $ 957,377.67 $ 818,811.8 1 $ 50,544.37 32.22% 34.69%
19 2/4/11 2/10/11 2/22/11 $ 612,913.71 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 47,219.06 33.66% 36.15%

Paid & Budgeted Claims to Date j $ 14,330,198.20 $ 15,557,425.08

Paid Claims less Total Weekly Budget $ (1,227,226.88)

note: Not predictive of impact on reserve, intended to show relationship of
weekly claims cost to weekly budget.

3

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



yaye

<SIFSFAX@UHC.COM>
<NORMAN.MCREE@CO.TRAVIS.TX.US>
2/11/2011 4:35AM
UHC BANKING REPTS/C

TO: NORMAN MCREE
FAX NUMBER: (512) 854-3128
PHONE: (512) 854-3828

FROM: UNITEDHEALTH GROUP
AB5

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FOR: TRAVIS COUNTY

DATE: 2011-02-11

CUSTOMER ID: 00000701254
CONTRACT NUMBER: 00701254 00709445
BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0475012038
FUNDING
FREQUENCY: FRIDAY

REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,573,006.11

ABA NUMBER: 021000021
ADVICE FREQUENCY: DAILY

INITIATOR: CUST METHOD: ACH BASIS: BALANCE

2011-02-10

$00.00

$558,949.46
$1,938,718.00

= UNDER DEPOSIT:

+ CURRENT DAY NET CHARGE:
+ FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS:

$1,379,768.54

$193,237.57
$00.00

REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,573,006.11

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011-02-04

CUST NON NET
PLAN CLAIM CLAIM CHARGE
0632 $107,262.17 $00.00 $107,262.17

TOTAL: $107,262.17 $00.00 $107,262.17

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011-02-07

CUST NON NET
PLAN CLAIM CLAIM CHARGE
0632 $251,960.22 $00.00 $251,960.22

Page: 1 of 2

q

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

CALCULATION OF REQUEST AMOUNT
+ ENDING BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE FROM:
- REQUIRED BALANCE TO BE MAINTAINED:
+ PRIOR DAY REQUEST:

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



UNITED HEALTHCARE CHECK REGISTER FOR TRAVIS COUNTY SUBMITTED 20110210

CONTRNBR PLN ID TRANS ANT SRSDESGNBR CHKNBR GRP ID CLMACCT NBR ISS DT TRANS TYP CD TRANS DT WK END DT

701254 632 0.01 QG 60099623 AA — 1 2/7/2011 — 100 2/11/2011 2/10/2011
701254 632 0.01 QG 60099623 AE 6 2/7/2011 100 2/11/2011 2/1 0/2011
701254 632 0.01 QG 60099623AH 1 2/7/2011 100 2/11/2011 2/10/2011
701254 632 0.01 QG 60099623AH 1 2/7/2011 100 2/11/2011 2/10/2011
701254 632 0.01 QG 60099623 AH 1 2/7/2011 100 2/11/2011 2/10/2011
701254 632 0.01 QG 60099623 AH 1 2/7/2011 100 2/11/2011 2/1 0/2011
701254 632 0.01 QG 60099623 AH 1 2/7/2011 100 2/11/2011 2/10/2011
701254 632 -2.25 RE 73425170 AA 5 10/15/2009 50 2/9/2011 2/10/2011
701254 632 -13.54 RI 77688410 A 11 2/1/2011 50 2/7/2011 2/10/2011
701254 632 -60 RL 31582170 AE 9 11/5/2010 50 2/8/2011 2/10/2011
701254 632 -96.52 RF 2113680 Al 2 2/4/2011 50 2/10/2011 2/10/2011
701254 632 -96.52 RG 23111090 Al 2 2/4/2011 50 2/10/2011 2/10/2011
701254 632 -212.84 NN SSN0000CAL 0 2/4/2011 600 2/10/2011 2/10/2011
701254 632 -342.87 NN SSN0000CAL 0 2/1/2011 600 2/7/2011 2/10/2011
701254 632 -582.78 RL 32857170 AH I 2/3/2011 50 2/9/2011 2/10/2011
701254 632 -850 RI 64592330 AH 5 2/1/2011 50 2/7/2011 2/10/2011
701254 632 -924.34 RC 61887790 AH 8 2/2/2011 50 2/8/2011 2/10/2011
701254 632 -1628.63 RF 11124150 AA 8 2/4/2011 50 2/10/2011 2/10/2011
701254 632 -2535.2 NN SSN0000CAL 0 2/7/2011 600 2/11/2011 2/10/2011

612,913.71

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Hospital and Insurance Fund - County Employees

UHC Payments Deemed Not Reimbursable

For the payment week ending: 02/10/2011

CLAIM TRANS
cONTR# TRANS_AMT SRS cHK_# GRP AC’CT# ISS_DA TE CODE TRANSDA TE

Total: $0.00

2/14/2011 11:12:30 AM

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Hospital and Self Insurance Fund (526)
Journal Entry for the Reimbursement to United Health Care
For the payment week ending: 2/10/2011

TYPE MEMBER TYPE TRANS_AMT

CEPO
EE.

526-1145-522.45-28 69,630.86

RR

526-1145-522.45-29 6,657.52

Total CEPO $76,288.38
EPO

EE

526-1145-522.45-20 168,703.96

RR

526-1145-522.45-21 15,254.89

TotalEPO $183,958.85
PPo

EE

526-1145-522.45-25 328,710.73

RR

526-1145-522.45-26 23,955.75

Total PPO $352,666.48
Grand Total $612,913.71

Monday, February 14, 2011 Page 1 of I

7

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3643 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Cynthia Lam-Roldan, Human Resources Management, 854-4822
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Diane Blankenship, HR Director
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human 
Resources Management Department:

A. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and

B. Non-routine request from Criminal Courts for a variance to Travis 
County Code Chapter 10.03002, General Overview for Determining
Pay Policy.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.
A. Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 2 - 3.
B. Non-Routine Personnel Action - Pages 4 - 6.
Criminal Courts request approval for salary adjustment that exceeds 10% 
above midpoint - Travis County Code § 10.03002, Slot 138, Judicial Aide, 
PG 15.  HRMD has reviewed supporting documentation; PBO has 
confirmed sufficient funds.
If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship 
at 854-9170 or Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
N/A

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Human Resources Management Todd Osburn Pending
Human Resources Management Diane Blankenship Pending
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
Human Resources Management Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 23
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



HRMDHuman Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca Street, 2nd Floor P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 / FAX(512) 854-4203• • •
 

 
 

  February 22, 2011 
 
          ITEM # :  
 
DATE:  February 11, 2011 
    

TO:   Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
   Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1 
   Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2 
   Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3 
   Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
VIA:   Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget 
    
FROM:  Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD 
    
SUBJECT:  Weekly Personnel Amendments 
 
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval. 
 

A.  Routine Personnel Actions – Pages 2 – 3. 

 
B. Non-Routine Personnel Action – Pages 4 - 6. 

 Criminal Courts request approval for salary adjustment that exceeds 10% above midpoint – Travis County    
Code § 10.03002, Slot 138, Judicial Aide, PG 15.  HRMD has reviewed supporting documentation; PBO has    
confirmed sufficient funds. 

 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship at 854-9170 or                 
Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744. 
 
RR/DB/TLO 
 
Attachments 
cc: Planning and Budget Department 
 County Auditor 
 County Auditor-Payroll (Certified copy) 
 County Clerk (Certified copy) 
 
 
 
 
 

Item 23
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 

February 22, 2011 

 

2

WEEKLY PERSONNEL AMENDMENTS --- ROUTINE 
 
 
NEW HIRES 

Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. Requests 
Level/Salary 

HRMD Recommends 
Level/Salary 

County 
Atty 

122 Law Clerk I 
(Part-time) 

14 / Minimum / $16,172.73 14 / Minimum / $16,172.73 

HHS 123 Case Worker* 15 / Level 5 / $39,811.20 15 / Level 5 / $39,811.20 

JP Pct 1 3 Court Clerk I 13 / Level 5 / $34,777.60 13 / Level 5 / $34,777.60 

JP Pct 1 60002 Court Clerk I 13 / Minimum / $30,238.83 13 / Minimum / $30,238.83 

Sheriff 393 Cadet** 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 

Sheriff 1060 Cadet** 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 

Sheriff 1672 Cadet** 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 

* Temporary to Regular                                                                       ** Actual vs Authorized      
 
 
TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS 

Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. 
Requests 

Grade/Salary

HRMD 
Recommends 
Grade/Salary 

**Temporary 
Status Type 

Code 

HHS 20083 Planner / Mgmt / 
Res Asst 

13 / $15.00 13 / $15.00 02 

**Temporary Status Type Codes: (Temporary less than 6 mos. = 02) (Project Worker more than  
                            6  mos. = 05, includes Retirement Benefits). 

 
 
TEMPORARY PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 
REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS 

Dept. 
(From) 

Slot – Position 
Title – Salary 

Dept. 
(To) 

Slot – Position 
Title –Salary 

Comments 

Constable 
2 

Slot 20008 / Office 
Asst / Grd 8 / $10.36 

Constable 
2 

Slot 50013 / Office 
Asst / Grd 8 / $10.36 

Status changed from 
Temporary Worker (02) 
to Project Worker (05). 

 
 
CAREER LADDERS – POPS 

Dept. Slot Current 
Position 

Title/Grade 

New 
Position 

Title/Grade 

Current 
Annual 
Salary 

Proposed 
Annual 
Salary 

Comments 
Current HRMD Practice 

Sheriff 138 Corrections 
Officer* / 
Grd 81 

Corrections 
Officer Sr* / 

Grd 83 

$39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder.  Peace 
Officer Pay Scale 
(POPS). 

* Actual vs Authorized 
 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 

February 22, 2011 

 

3

 
CAREER LADDERS – NON-POPS 

Dept. Slot Current 
Position 

Title/Grade 

New 
Position 

Title/Grade

Current 
Annual 
Salary 

Proposed 
Annual 
Salary 

Comments 
Current HRMD Practice 

Pretrial 
Services 

29 Pretrial 
Officer I* / 

Grd 15 

Pretrial 
Officer II / 

Grd 16 

$37,429.39 $39,300.86 Career Ladder.  Pay is 
between min and 
midpoint of pay grade. 

Pretrial 
Services 

30 Pretrial 
Officer I* / 

Grd 15 

Pretrial 
Officer II / 

Grd 16 

$36,338.97 $38,155.92 Career Ladder.  Pay is 
between min and 
midpoint of pay grade. 

Pretrial 
Services 

76 Pretrial 
Officer II / 

Grd 16 

Pretrial 
Officer II / 

Grd 16 

$38,155.91 $40,063.71 Career Ladder.  Pay is 
between min and 
midpoint of pay grade. 

* Actual vs Authorized 
 
 
 
PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 

REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS 
Dept. 

(From) 
Slot – Position Title  

– Grade – Salary 
Dept. 
(To) 

Slot – Position Title  
– Grade – Salary 

Comments 

Juvenile 
Probation 

Slot 108 / Juvenile 
Res Trt Ofcr I* /     
Grd 12 / $30,804.80 

Juvenile 
Probation 

Slot 477 / Juvenile 
Res Trt Ofcr I* /     
Grd 12 / $30,804.80 

Lateral transfer.  
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current 
pay. 

Juvenile 
Probation 

Slot 573 / Juvenile 
Probation Ofcr III / 
Grd 16 / $37,024.10 

Juvenile 
Probation 

Slot 536 / Juvenile 
Probation Ofcr III / 
Grd 16 / $37,024.10 

Error correction to Pers 
Amend 11/2/10.  
Correcting slot. 

Sheriff Slot 359 / Detective 
Law Enforcement / 
Grd 75 / $81,275.38 

Sheriff Slot 1512 / Sergeant 
Law Enforcement / 
Grd 76 / $86,653.42 

Promotion.  Peace 
Officer Pay Scale 
(POPS). 

Sheriff Slot 1512 / Sergeant 
Law Enforcement / 
Grd 76 / $86,653.42 

Sheriff Slot 1120 / Lieutenant 
Law Enforcement / 
Grd 77 / $100,113.73 

Promotion.  Peace 
Officer Pay Scale 
(POPS). 

Sheriff Slot 1529 / Cadet* / 
Grd 80 / $34,594.77 

Sheriff Slot 1534 / Security 
Coord / Grd 12 / 
$31,660.20 

Demotion.  Transition 
from Peace Officer Pay 
Scale (POPS) to 
Classified Pay Scale. 

Sheriff Slot 1582 / Deputy 
Sheriff Sr Law 
Enfrcmt / Grd 74 / 
$69,001.92 

Sheriff Slot 359 / Detective 
Law Enforcement / 
Grd 75 / $81,275.38 

Promotion.  Peace 
Officer Pay Scale 
(POPS). 

* Actual vs Authorized 
 
 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 

February 22, 2011 

 

4

 
SECTION B.  NON-ROUTINE PERSONNEL ACTION 

 
NON-ROUTINE – Salary Adjustment 

Dept. 
(From) 

Slot – Position 
Title – Grade – 

Salary 

Dept. 
(To) 

Slot – Position 
Title – Grade – 

Salary 

Comments 

Criminal 
Courts 

Slot 138 / Judicial 
Aide / Grd 15 / 
$46,585.93 

Criminal 
Courts 

Slot 138 / Judicial 
Aide / Grd 15 / 
$48,915.22 

Salary adjustment.  Pay is 
greater than 10% above 
midpoint, Travis County Code 
§ 10.03002. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, THE PRECEDING PERSONNEL  
AMENDMENTS ARE APPROVED. 
 
 
     ___________________________________ 
     Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
 
_____________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Pct. 1   Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Pct. 2 
 
 
_____________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Pct. 3   Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Pct. 4 
 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



‘10
Human Resources Management Department

‘

1010 Lavaca Street, 2 Floor • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 I FAX(512) 854-4203

MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 11,2011

TO: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct I
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

VIA: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning & Budget Office

FROM: Diane Blankenship, Director of Human Resources

SUBJECT: Criminal Courts Non-Routine Salary Adjustment, Slot 138

HRMD requests Commissioners Court to discuss and consider the following action.

Criminal Courts’ Request:

Criminal Courts request approval to increase the current salary of one Judicial Aide in
the amount of $2,329.29. The action would place the employee more than 10 percent
above midpoint. The proposed increase is five percent. The salary adjustment would
apply to the following slot:

Slot# From To

138 $46,585.93 $48,915.22

Policy

Travis County Code 1O.O3OO2(b) states that existing employees may be moved along
a pay range with permanent salary savings at the manager’s discretion. Movement
greater than 10% above midpoint requires Commissioners Court approval.

Recommendation

HRMD recommends approval of the proposed salary adjustment. Criminal Courts’
request compensates the employee for additional duties to accomplish a key program
objective while the overall program saves the County money. Planning and Budget
Office (PBO) has confirmed funding.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



OF .‘

DISTRICT AND COUNTY CRIMINAL JUSTICE CENTER
CRIMINAL COURTS P.O. BOX 1748

AUSTIN, TX. 78767
DEBRA HALE (512) 854-9244

DIRECTOROF COURT OF FAX:(512)854-4464
MANAGEMENT

Date: January 31st, 2011

To: Diana Ramirez, Planning and Budget Office

From: Debra Hale, Criminal Courts

Re: Salary Adjustment for Slot #138

The Criminal Court Judges administer the Travis County Drug Court Program. A
key component of any Drug Court Program is the ability to conduct random and
frequent drug tests on program participants. For many years Drug Court
participants were drug tested at a private laboratory. However, a 59% cost increase
over the past year made it necessary to develop a new drug testing protocol for the
Drug Court Program.

After working with the Planning and Budget Office and the Purchasing
Department, a contract has been finalized to lease ocular scan equipment and to
internally fund an FTE dedicated to administering the drug testing protocol at Drug
Court. When male Drug Court clients fail the ocular scan, the new FTE will need
to take a urine specimen for the male Drug Court clients.

Since there are also female clients participating in the Drug Court Program, it was
necessary to assign the additional duty of monitoring and urine testing the female
clients to a current employee, slot #138. Additionally, this employee will be
assigned the additional duties of operating the ocular scan equipment so that they
can serve as back up to the new internally funded FTE.

In order to compensate this employee for additional duties performed it is
respectfully requested that a 5% salary adjustment be approved for slot #138. This
action is considered “non-routine” because this long term employee’s current
salary is at 10% over mid-point, however, but will remain within the pay grade.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



  Item # ___ 

Travis County Commissioners’ Court Agenda Request 
 
Meeting Date:  ____________________  February 22, 2011 
 
I. A. Requestor:  ______________________   Phone # _____________ DEECE ECKSTEIN, IGR 854-9754 
 

B. Specific Agenda Wording:   
 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON LEGISLATIVE MATTERS, 
INCLUDING:   

A. UPDATE ON LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES;  
B. DISCUSSION OF TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

REGULATION OF WATER AND SEWER UTILITY RATES; 
C. BRIEFING ON LEGISLATION RELATED TO APPRAISAL AND REVENUE 

CAPS, AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION STATING THE COURT’S 
OPPOSITION TO SUCH LEGISLATION;  

D. ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF LEGISLATION TO LIMIT 
THE ABILITY OF A HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION TO PROHIBIT THE 
INSTALLATION OF SOLAR PANELS ON A HOME; AND, 

E. ADDITIONS TO THE PRIORITIES, POLICY POSITIONS, AND THE POSITIONS 
ON OTHER PROPOSALS SECTIONS OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY 
LEGISLATIVE AGENDA. 

 
 

C. Sponsor:  _____________________________________ 
    County Commissioner or County Judge 
 
II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with 

this Agenda Request. 
 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that 
might be affected or be involved with the request. 

 
SEE LIST BELOW  
  
  

 
III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

NONE APPLICABLE.   
 
 
NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS WHO MIGHT 
BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS REQUEST:   

25

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



  Item # ___ 

 
Diane Blankenship 
Director, Human Resources Management Department 
Phone: 854-9170 
Email: Diane.Blankenship@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Daniel Bradford 
County Attorney’s Office 
Phone: 854-3718 
Email:  Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us   
 
David Escamilla  
County Attorney  
Phone: 854-9415 
Email: David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Sherrie Fleming, Executive Manager 
Health and Human Services/Veterans Services 
Phone: 854-4101 
Email: Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Cyd Grimes 
Purchasing Agent 
Phone: 854-9700 
Email: Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Joe Harlow, Interim Executive Manager 
Information Technology Services 
Phone: 854-9372 
Email: Joe.Harlow@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Danny Hobby, Executive Manager 
Emergency Services 
Phone: 854-4416 
Email: Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us   
 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.

mailto:Diane.Blankenship@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Joe.Harlow@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us


  Item # ___ 

 
Roger Jefferies, Executive Manager 
Justice and Public Safety 
Phone: 854-4415 
Email: Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Steven Manilla, Executive Manager 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
Phone:  854-9429 
Email:  Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone: 854-9106 
Email: Rodney.Rhoades@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Susan Spataro 
Travis County Auditor 
Phone: 854-4195 
Email: Susan.Spataro@co.travis.tx.us  
 
 
 
 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.

mailto:Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Rodney.Rhoades@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Susan.Spataro@co.travis.tx.us


MEMO 
 

 For Your 
Information 

 Action 
Required 

   

  TO:  Travis County Commissioners Court 

  FROM:  Deece Eckstein, Coordinator, IGR 

  DATE:  Wednesday, February 16, 2011 

  RE:  Legislative agenda items for Tuesday, February 22: 

 Report on legislative activities 
 Discussion of Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality (TCEQ) regulation of private water and sewer 

rates 

 Briefing and adoption of a resolution on appraisal cap 
and revenue cap legislation 

 Adoption of a resolution in favor of legislation 
regarding homeowners’ associations and solar panels 

 Amendments to the County legislative agenda 
 

SUMMARY AND IGR RECOMMENDATION 

 

IGR recommends inclusion of this item in the Policy Positions section of the 

Travis County legislative agenda: 

Support  legislation  to  increase  ratepayer protection  in water supply 

corporation  and  water  utility  proceedings  before  the  Texas 

Commission on Environmental Quality.   

 

IGR also recommends adoption of the attached resolutions: 

1. in opposition to appraisal cap and revenue cap legislation; and 
2. in  support  of  legislation  to  restrict  the  ability  of  a  homeowners’ 

association to prohibit the installation of solar panels on a home.  

 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES 

 

Water utility  ratemaking.   Last week, Commissioner Davis asked  IGR  to 

research what  recourse,  if  any,  citizens  had when  faced with  steep  rate 

increases  from  private  suppliers  of  water  and  sewer  services  in 

unincorporated  areas,  and whether  statutory  changes might  improve  the 

situation.  Please see the attached memo for a discussion of that issue.   

 

Appraisal and revenue caps.  The Commissioners Court has already made 

opposition to appraisal caps and revenue caps a legislative priority (#2) for 

the County.  The attached memorandum describes the bills that have been 

filed  thus  far.   As of yet, no committee hearings have been scheduled on 

any caps  legislation.    IGR  requests adoption of a broad  resolution stating 

the Court’s objections to any such legislation.   

 

Solar panels and homeowners associations.   Last week, the Court added 

an  item  to  its  legislative  agenda  in  support  of  legislation  to  limit  the 

authority of homeowners’ associations to prohibit solar panels in or around 

residences.    This week,  IGR  requests  that  the  Court  adopt  a  resolution 

expressing  the  Court’s  position  that  IGR  can  use  in  its  communications 

with members of the Legislature.   

 

The highlights of legislative activities and metrics of bills we’re tracking 

are also attached.  Please contact me if you have any questions.   

 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Highlights of Legislative Activities   Travis County Intergovernmental Relations 
Tuesday, February 22, 2011     (prepared 2/16/11) 
 
1. Budget hearings continue in both the Senate Finance Committee and the House 

Appropriations Committee.  Senate Finance plans to conclude its hearings and begin mark-
up on the budget in early March.  The Appropriations Committee is holding hearings on 
judicial (Monday, 2/21) and economic – including TXDoT – agencies (Tuesday, 2/22) this 
week.   

 
2. Based on the legislative priorities established by the Court, IGR has been working with the 

Travis County delegation and other legislators to get the appropriate bills drafted and filed.  
We anticipate filing a number of bills between now and the filing deadline on March 11, but 
here are the bills that have been filed so far: 

a. HB 662, by Rodriguez – performance-based buffer zones (Priority #7); 
b. HJR 64 and HJR 66, by Pickett – freeze and then ratchet down diversions from 

Fund 6; retain 25% diversion to Available School Fund (Priority #8); 
c. SJR 8, by Wentworth and HJR 84, by Larson – eliminate Fund 6 diversions to 

“policing” the state transportation system (Priority #8);  
d. HB 1174, by Workman – permit a commissioners court to delegate the lifting of a 

burn ban to the county judge or fire marshal (Priority #9); and 
e. HB 1403, by Rodriguez – clarifying eligibility criteria for the LIRAP program 

(Priority #10). 
 
3. Here is the status of the Governor’s five emergency items:   

a. Voter ID: SB 14 passed the Senate, awaiting committee referral in the House. 
b. Eminent domain: the State Affairs Committee passed out a bill on Monday, 

February 7, and passed the Senate on Wednesday, February 9.  The bill is on its way 
to the House.   

c. Sanctuary cities: two bills, widely believed to be the vehicles for legislative action, 
have been filed:  HB 12 by Solomons and SB 11 by Williams.  Both bills would 
prevent any local government entity from having any rule or ordinance that would 
limit or restrict enforcement of federal immigration laws, and would deny state 
money to any entity in violation.      

d. Mandatory sonograms: the Senate State Affairs Committee heard testimony on 
February 9, and passed the bill (SB 16) on Monday, February 14.  It is awaiting 
Senate floor action.   

e. Balanced budget amendment: this calls for a concurrent resolution by the two 
chambers; three House Concurrent Resolutions have been filed.    

 

4. As of Wednesday, February 16, 2,120 bills have been filed and the IGR staff is tracking 522 
bills.  Key County staffers are reviewing relevant bills through the ATLAS system, and have 
completed analyses on 281 of them.    

 
 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=HB662
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/Text.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=HJR64
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=HJR0066
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=SJR8
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=HJR84
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=HB1174
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=HB1403
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=HB12
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=SB11
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=SB16


Printed: 2/17/2011, 10:36 AM

AS OF WEEK 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
13-Jan 20-Jan 27-Jan 2-Feb 9-Feb 16-Feb 23-Feb 2-Mar 9-Mar 16-Mar

HBs 594 692 998 1,054 1,213 1,335
HJRs 50 54 65 68 74 80
SBs 327 357 400 491 565 685
SJRs 9 10 12 16 19 20

TOTAL BILLS 980 1,113 1,475 1,629 1,871 2,120 0 0 0 0

TRACKED 250 289 356 394 471 522
ANALYZED 111 126 171 201 259 281
SUPPORT - - - - - - - - - -
OPPOSE - - - - - - - - - -

AS OF WEEK 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
23-Mar 30-Mar 6-Apr 13-Apr 20-Apr 27-Apr 4-May 11-May 18-May 25-May

HBs
HJRs
SBs
SJRs

TOTAL BILLS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TRACKED
ANALYZED
SUPPORT - - - - - - - - - -
OPPOSE - - - - - - - - - -

THURSDAY

TRAVIS COUNTY

THURSDAY

TRAVIS COUNTY

Travis County Bill Status Report  82nd Texas Legislature

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



MEMO 
 

 For Your 
Information 

 Action 
Required 

   

  TO:  Travis County Commissioners Court 

  FROM:  Deece Eckstein, Coordinator, IGR 

  DATE:  Wednesday, February 16, 2011 

  RE:  Regulation of private water and sewer supply corporation 

rates 

 

SUMMARY AND IGR RECOMMENDATION 

 

IGR recommends inclusion of the following in the Policy Positions section 

of the Travis County legislative agenda: 

     

Support  legislation  to  increase  ratepayer protection  in water supply 

corporation  and  water  utility  proceedings  before  the  Texas 

Commission on Environmental Quality.  (ENV‐6)   

 

BACKGROUND 

 

Commissioner  Davis  has  asked  for  information  regarding  regulation  of 

private  or  non‐profit  water  utilities  in  the  unincorporated  areas,  and 

specifically about House Bill 2825 from the 2005 legislative session.   

 

TCEQ  has  primary  regulatory  authority  over  both  for‐profit  and  non‐

profit water utilities.   

 

Definitions: 

 IOU,  Investor‐Owned  Utility.  A  retail  public  utility  owned  by  an 

individual, partnership, corporation or homeowners association. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 TCEQ.  Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, a state agency.   

 WSC–Water Supply Corporation. A nonprofit water  supply or  sewer 

service corporation owned and controlled by its members. 

 

Jurisdiction:   

 TCEQ has: 
o original jurisdiction over investor‐owned utilities and  

o appellate  jurisdiction  over  non‐profit  water  supply 

corporations.   

 Travis  County  has  no  jurisdiction  over  either  water  supply 

corporations or investor‐owned utilities.   

 

Rate Requests 

 May be filed not more than once every 12 months 

 Rates must  be  “just  and  reasonable,”  “not  unreasonably  preferential, 

prejudicial, or discriminatory,” and “sufficient, equitable, and consistent 

in application to each class of consumers.”   

o By  “sufficient,”  they  mean  enough  to  “permit  the  utility  a 

reasonable  opportunity  to  earn  a  reasonable  return  on  its 

invested capital” and to “preserve the financial integrity of the 

utility.”    

 

A TCEQ handout summarizing its jurisdiction over water utilities is attached.   

 

House Bill 2825 

 

House Bill 2825 was filed during the 79th Legislature  in 2005.   It provided 

that a water utility regulated by TCEQ: 

 could not file more than one rate increase every three years (as opposed 

to every year in current law); 

 could not charge customers on a billing cycle of  less  than a month  (to 

address some problems with “payday water lenders”); and 

 deemed a rate request approved if TCEQ had not acted on it within 180 

days for uncontested cases or 545 days in contested cases.   

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 

The  first  change would  provide  some  relief  to  affected  ratepayers who 

were sometimes hit with double‐digit rate increases for three or more years 

running.    It was  on  this  provision  that Commissioner Davis  sought  the 

Court’s  support  in  endorsing  the  bill.    However,  the  bill  died  in  the 

Calendars Committee before the end of that session.   

 

Legislative Options in the 82nd Texas Legislature 

 

Several  bills  have  been  filed  this  session  that may  address  some  of  the 

problems  experienced  by  residents  of  the  unincorporated  areas who  are 

served by water utilities.   

 

House Bill 496, by Dutton 

 Limits  rate  increase  requests  to  once  every  3  years, unless  a water  or 

sewer service utility demonstrates compelling need 

 

House Bill 856, by Dutton 

 Expands provisions for requesting a rate hearing by affected ratepayers 
 Provides  that new  rates may not  take effect during  the pendency of a 

hearing process 

 Limits  rate  increase  requests  to  once  every  3  years, unless  a water  or 

sewer service utility demonstrates compelling need 

 

House Bill 1223, by Workman 

 Applies  to  retail  water  or  sewer  utilities  that  serve  less  than  1,000 

connections 

 Requires ratepayer approval of any rate change 
 Sets  up  ballot‐by‐mail  process  at  the  utility’s  expense,  sending  each 

ratepayer  an  explanation  of  the  proposed  increase,  a  ballot  and  an 

envelope to submit the completed ballot to the TCEQ 

 Provides  that  the  rate  change,  if  approved, will  take  effect  at  least  60 

days after ballots are counted and results communicated to ratepayers 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 Allows water  utilities  to  appeal  an  unfavorable  election  result  to  the 

TCEQ 

 Limits rate increase requests to once every 24 months, unless the utility 

demonstrates compelling need 

 

Copies of the filed versions of all three bills are attached.   

 

 

 
 

 

 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TCEQ REGULATORY GUIDANCE 
Water Supply Division

RG-245

Revised October 2004


TCEQ Jurisdiction over Utility Rates 

and Service Policies


The tables in this publication summarize the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality’s (TCEQ) jurisdiction over the 
rates charged, areas served, and customer service policies followed by retail public utilities owned by cities, counties, 
districts, water supply or sewer service corporations, and investors.  For definitions of the terms and abbreviations used in 
this publication, look below the table on page 2. 

What jurisdiction does TCEQ have over retail rates charged by a water or sewer utility? 

If the utility is owned by a(n) ... 

What type of jurisdiction does the TCEQ 
have over its retail rates? 

(Note: the TCEQ has appellate jurisdiction over 
wholesale rates charged by one utility to another.) 

Is customer 
notice of a retail 

rate change 
required?Original Appellate 

City 
with customers inside 
city limits No No No 

with customers outside 
city limits No Yes, if 10% of customers 

outside the city limits protest Yes* 

County  (other than an “affected county”) No No No 
Affected County (within 50 miles of the US-
Mexico border) No Yes, if 10% of customers 

protest Yes* 

District 
with customers inside 
district No Yes, if 10% of customers 

protest No 

with customers outside 
district No Yes, if 10% of customers 

protest  Yes* 

Water Supply Corporation (WSC) 
(if not exempt) No Yes, if 10% of customers 

protest No 

Exempt WSC No No No 

Investor-Owned 
Utility (IOU)
(if not exempt) 

Inside a city 

No, unless the city 
surrenders its 

jurisdiction to the 
TCEQ 

Yes, if 10% of customers 
protest or if a party to a rate 
case before the city files an 
appeal to the city’s ruling 

Yes 

Outside a city Yes Not applicable. Yes 

Exempt IOU No Yes, if 50% of customers 
protest No 

*	 This notice must tell the old rates, the new rates, and the date the new rates take effect. The TCEQ recommends that customers be told of their right 
to appeal. 

On page 2, find information on these topics: 
# When must utilities obtain a CCN and observe TCEQ tariff and service policies?

# Terms used in this publication

# How to learn more


Texas Commission on Environmental Quality • PO Box 13087 • Austin, Texas • 78711-3087 
The TCEQ is an equal opportunity/affirmative action employer. The agency does not allow discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation or veteran 
status. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this document may be requested in alternate formats by contacting the TCEQ at 512/239-0028, fax 239-4488, or 1-800-RELAY-TX (TDD), or 
by writing PO Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711-3087. Authorization for use or reproduction of any original material contained in this publication, i.e., not obtained from other sources, is freely granted. The 
Commission would appreciate acknowledgment. 

printed on recycled paper 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



When must utilities obtain a CCN and observe TCEQ tariff and service policies? 

If the utility is owned by a(n) ... Is a CCN Required? 
Do TCEQ Tariff 

and Customer Service Policies 
Apply? 

City No* No 

County 
within 50 miles of the 
US-Mexico border Yes Yes 

elsewhere in Texas No* No 
District No* No 
WSC (if not exempt) Yes No, but must file tariff with TCEQ 
Exempt WSC Water, No*; Sewer, Yes No, but must file tariff with TCEQ 

IOU (if not exempt) 
Inside a city Yes Yes, if city does not adopt its own 
Outside a city Yes Yes 

Exempt IOU Water, No*; Sewer, Yes Yes 
* Yes, if retail service is provided within another retail public utility’s lawful service area. 

Terms used in this publication: 
Affected County. Counties within 50 miles of the US-

Mexico border. Chapter 13 of the Texas Water Code gives 
these counties specific authority to provide water or sewer 
utility service. 

Appellate Jurisdiction. Circumstances where the 
TCEQ has the authority to review and either approve or 
modify the decision of another authority after receiving an 
appeal from affected customers or parties. 

CCN–Certificate of Convenience and Necessity. 
Issued by the TCEQ, authorizes a utility to provide water 
or sewer utility service to a specific area and obligates the 
utility to provide continuous and adequate service to 
every customer who requests service in that area. 

District. A “district” created by the Legislature or 
under the Texas Water Code. There are various types, 
such as MUD (municipal utility district), FWSD (fresh 
water supply district), WCID (water control and 
improvement district), or SUD (special utility district). 

Exempt IOU or Exempt WSC. A water utility or 
water supply corporation with fewer than 15 potential 
service connections. The exemption (from the 
requirement to obtain a CCN) does not apply to sewer 
utilities. 

IOU, Investor-Owned Utility.  A retail public utility 
owned by an individual, partnership, corporation or 
homeowners association. 

Original Jurisdiction.  Circumstances where the 
TCEQ has the authority to review and approve or modify 
the rates charged by an individual or corporation for water 
or sewer services. 

Potable Water.  Water that meets state standards for 
drinking water, whether consumed or not. 

Retail Public Utility. Any person, corporation, public 
utility, water supply or sewer service corporation, 
municipality, political subdivision, or agency operating, 
maintaining, or controlling in this state facilities for 
providing potable water service or sewer service, or both, 
for compensation. 

Retail water or sewer utility service. Potable water 
service or sewer service, or both, provided by a retail 
public utility to the ultimate consumer for compensation. 

Tariff. A document listing the rates charged by and 
related service policies practiced by a utility providing 
retail service. 

WSC–Water Supply Corporation. A nonprofit water 
supply or sewer service corporation owned and controlled 
by its members. 

Wholesale Utility. A utility that sells potable water 
service or sewer service to a retail public utility that is not 
the ultimate consumer of the service. 

How to learn more: 
#	 See Chapter 13 of the Texas Water Code, titled 

Water Rates and Services 

#	 Call our Utilities & Districts Section at 
512/239-4691 

#	 Send us a fax at 512/239-6972 

#	 Or visit our Web site at www.tceq.state.tx.us 

TCEQ Jurisdiction over Utility Rates and Service Policies 
TCEQ publication RG-245 # Revised October 2004 2 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



By:AADutton H.B.ANo.A496

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED

AN ACT

relating to the frequency with which water or sewer utilities must

file a statement of intent to increase rates.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:

SECTIONA1.AASection 13.187(p), Water Code, is amended to

read as follows:

(p)AAExcept to implement a rate adjustment provision

approved by the regulatory authority by rule or ordinance, as

applicable, or to adjust the rates of a newly acquired utility

system, a utility or two or more utilities under common control and

ownership may not file a statement of intent to increase its rates

more than once in a 36-month [12-month] period, unless the

regulatory authority determines that a financial hardship exists. A

utility or two or more utilities under common control and ownership

must file a statement of intent to increase its rates no later than

60 months after the effective date of the utility ’s last rate

increase unless the utility can show good cause to delay the filing.

If the regulatory authority requires the utility to deliver a

corrected statement of intent, the utility is not considered to be

in violation of the 36-month [12-month] filing requirement.

SECTIONA2.AASection 13.187(p), Water Code, as amended by

this Act, applies only to a statement of intent to increase rates

that is filed on or after the effective date of this Act. A

statement that is filed before the effective date of this Act is

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

82R2102 RWG-D 1

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



subject to the law in effect on the date of filing, and that law is

continued in effect for that purpose.

SECTIONA3.AAThis Act takes effect September 1, 2011.

1

2

3

H.B.ANo.A496

2

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



By:AADutton H.B.ANo.A856

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED

AN ACT

relating to the powers and duties of the Texas Commission on

Environmental Quality and other entities regarding water and sewer

utilities.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:

SECTIONA1.AASections 13.187(a), (b), (d), (e), (f), (k),

(o), and (p), Water Code, are amended to read as follows:

(a)AAA utility may not make changes in its rates except by

delivering a statement of intent to each ratepayer and [with] the

regulatory authority having original jurisdiction at least 120 [60]

days before the proposed effective date of the proposed change. The

proposed effective date of the new rates must be the first day of a

billing period, and the new rates may not apply to service received

before the proposed effective date of the new rates. The statement

of intent must include:

(1)AAthe information required by the regulatory

authority’s rules;

(2)AAa billing comparison regarding the existing water

rate and the new water rate computed for the use of:

(A)AA10,000 gallons of water; and

(B)AA30,000 gallons of water; and

(3)AAa billing comparison regarding the existing sewer

rate and the new sewer rate computed for the use of 10,000 gallons,

unless the utility proposes a flat rate for sewer services.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

82R1648 RWG-D 1

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



(b)AAA copy of the statement of intent shall be mailed or

delivered to the appropriate offices of each affected municipality,

to the executive director, and to any [other] affected persons as

required by the regulatory authority ’s rules.

(d)AAIf [Except as provided by Subsection (d-1), if] the

application or the statement of intent is not substantially

complete or does not comply with the regulatory authority’s rules,

it may be rejected and the proposed effective date of the rate

change may be suspended until a properly completed application is

accepted by the regulatory authority and a proper statement of

intent is provided. The commission may also suspend the proposed

effective date of any rate change if the utility does not have a

certificate of public convenience and necessity or a completed

application for a certificate or to transfer a certificate pending

before the commission or if the utility is delinquent in paying the

assessment and any applicable penalties or interest required by

Section 5.701(n) of this code.

(e)AAThe regulatory authority shall hold a hearing on the

proposed rate increase if [If], before the 91st day after the

[effective] date the statement of intent was provided to the

authority and each ratepayer under Subsection (a) [of the rate

change], the regulatory authority receives a complaint from any

affected municipality, or from the lesser of 1,000 or 10 percent of

the ratepayers of the utility over whose rates the regulatory

authority has original jurisdiction[, the regulatory authority

shall set the matter for hearing].

(f)AAThe regulatory authority may set the matter for hearing

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A856

2

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



on its own motion at any time within 120 days after the [effective]

date the statement of intent was provided to the authority and each

ratepayer under Subsection (a) [of the rate change]. If more than

half of the ratepayers of the utility receive service in a county

with a population of more than 2.5 million, the hearing must be held

at a location in that county.

(k)AAIf the regulatory authority sets the matter for

[receives at least the number of complaints from ratepayers

required for the regulatory authority to set] a hearing under

Subsection (e), the proposed rates are suspended [regulatory

authority may,] pending the hearing and until the date the

regulatory authority issues a final decision on the matter [a

decision, suspend the date the rate change would otherwise be

effective. Except as provided by Subsection (d-1), the proposed

rate may not be suspended for longer than:

[(1)AA90 days by a local regulatory authority; or

[(2)AA150 days by the commission].

(o)AAIf the [a] regulatory authority does not set a hearing

on the proposed rate increase under Subsection (e) or (f), [other

than the commission establishes interim rates or an escrow account,

the regulatory authority must make a final determination on the

rates not later than the first anniversary of the effective date of

the interim rates or escrowed rates or] the rates are automatically

approved as requested by the utility.

(p)AAExcept to implement a rate adjustment provision

approved by the regulatory authority by rule or ordinance, as

applicable, or to adjust the rates of a newly acquired utility

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A856

3

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



system, a utility or two or more utilities under common control and

ownership may not file a statement of intent to increase its rates

more than once in a 36-month [12-month] period, unless the

regulatory authority determines that a financial hardship exists. A

utility or two or more utilities under common control and ownership

must file a statement of intent to increase its rates no later than

60 months after the effective date of the utility ’s last rate

increase unless the utility can show good cause to delay the filing.

If the regulatory authority requires the utility to deliver a

corrected statement of intent, the utility is not considered to be

in violation of the 36-month [12-month] filing requirement.

SECTIONA2.AASections 13.187(d-1), (i), (j), (l), (m), and

(n), Water Code, are repealed.

SECTIONA3.AAExcept as otherwise provided by this Act, this

Act applies only to a statement of intent filed on or after the

effective date of this Act. A rate change to which a statement of

intent filed before the effective date of this Act applies is

governed by the law in effect on the date the statement was filed,

and that law is continued in effect for that purpose.

SECTIONA4.AAThis Act takes effect September 1, 2011.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

H.B.ANo.A856

4

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



By:AAWorkman H.B.ANo.A1223

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED

AN ACT

relating to the procedures by which certain small water and sewer

utilities may change rates.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:

SECTIONA1.AAChapter 13, Water Code, is amended by adding

Subchapter F-1 to read as follows:

SUBCHAPTER F-1. RATE PROCEEDINGS OF CERTAIN

PUBLIC UTILITIES

Sec.A13.201.AAAPPLICABILITY. This subchapter applies only

to a public utility that provides retail water or sewer utility

service through fewer than 1,000 taps or connections.

Sec.A13.202.AAEXEMPTION FROM PROCEEDINGS BEFORE REGULATORY

AUTHORITY. Notwithstanding Section 13.187, a public utility to

which this subchapter applies may make changes in its rates only as

prescribed by this subchapter.

Sec.A13.203.AARATE CHANGE ELECTION. (a)AAA public utility

may make a change in its rates if the public utility holds an

election to obtain ratepayer approval of the rate change and the

rate change is approved under this section.

(b)AAA public utility holding an election under Subsection

(a) shall mail to each ratepayer:

(1)AAa description of the proposed rate change that

includes a billing comparison regarding the existing rates and the

proposed rates;

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

82R6952 JXC-D 1

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



(2)AAan envelope addressed to the commission;

(3)AAfor each tap or connection for which the ratepayer

receives a bill from the public utility, one ballot printed to

permit voting for or against the rate change;

(4)AAnotice that the ratepayer must send the ballot to

the commission in the provided envelope for the ratepayer’s vote to

be counted; and

(5)AAnotice of the date described by Subsection (d) on

which the commission will stop accepting ballots for the election.

(c)AAThe public utility may include with the envelope and

ballot a statement, not to exceed 10 letter-sized pages in length,

of the reason the public utility is holding the election.

(d)AAOn or after the 61st day after the date the public

utility mails a ballot to each ratepayer under Subsection (b), the

commission shall count the ballots received by the commission. The

rate change is approved if a majority of the ballots received by the

commission not later than the 61st day after the date the public

utility mailed the ballots are cast in favor of the rate change.

(e)AAIf the rate change is approved:

(1)AAthe commission shall administratively certify the

rate change and provide written notice of the approval to the public

utility; and

(2)AAthe public utility shall provide written notice of

the approval to each ratepayer.

Sec.A13.204.AARATE CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE. (a)AAA rate

change approved under this subchapter may not take effect before

the first day of a billing period that begins at least 60 days after

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A1223

2

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



the date the public utility provides written notice of the approval

to each ratepayer.

(b)AAA rate change established under this subchapter may not

apply to service received before the effective date of the rate

change.

Sec.A13.205.AAPROCEEDINGS BEFORE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

ALLOWED. (a)AAA public utility may not file for a rate change under

Section 13.187 before holding an election under this subchapter.

(b)AAIf a majority of the ballots received by the commission

under Section 13.203 are not cast in favor of the rate change:

(1)AAthe public utility may file for a rate change under

Section 13.187;

(2)AAthe public utility may not recover through its

rates the cost incurred by the utility under Section 13.187 or in an

appeal of a proceeding under that section; and

(3)AAthe commission shall appoint a public advocate to

represent the ratepayers at any hearing conducted under Section

13.187.

Sec.A13.206.AARATE CHANGE FREQUENCY. A public utility may

not hold an election under this subchapter more than once in a

24-month period unless:

(1)AAthe public utility applies to the commission for

an exemption from this section; and

(2)AAthe commission determines that the proposed rate

change is necessary to ensure the provision of continuous and

adequate service to the public utility ’s customers.

Sec.A13.207.AAAPPLICATION OF OTHER PROVISIONS. (a)AAThis

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A1223

3

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



subchapter does not affect the application of a provision of this

title not directly related to the procedures for applying for and

receiving authority for a rate change.

(b)AAA service fee or service rule set by a public utility

under this subchapter must comply with commission rules that apply

to all retail public utilities.

(c)AAThis subchapter does not affect:

(1)AAthe authority of the commission under Section

13.186 to determine if a public utility has unlawfully charged or

received a rate for retail water or sewer utility service under this

chapter; or

(2)AAthe authority of a public utility to adjust the

utility’s rates outside the rate case process as otherwise allowed

by this subchapter.

SECTIONA2.AAThis Act applies only to a proposed rate change

for which a statement of intent has not been filed under Section

13.187, Water Code, before the effective date of this Act. A

proposed rate change to which a statement of intent filed before the

effective date of this Act applies is governed by the law in effect

on the date the statement was filed, and that law is continued in

effect for that purpose.

SECTIONA3.AAThis Act takes effect September 1, 2011.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

H.B.ANo.A1223

4

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Analysis of Appraisal and Revenue Caps Reform Bills 
As of 2/16/2011 

 
Appraisal Caps 
 
An appraisal cap is a limitation on the amount residential property values can rise each year.  The 
Texas Constitutional currently sets the appraisal cap at an increase of 10% each year. 
 
Constitutional Amendment and enabling Legislation to reduce the appraisal cap below the 
current 10%.  
 

Limit the maximum appraised value of a residence homestead for ad valorem tax 
purposes to 105% or more of the appraised value of the property for the preceding tax 
year: 

 HJR 62  
HB 609  

Author: Rep. John Zerwas 
 HJR 74 

HB 798 
Author: Rep. Brandon Creighton 

 HJR 79 
HB 879 

Author: Rep. Charlie Howard 
 SJR 7 

SB 129  
Author: Senator Dan Patrick 

 HJR 39 
HB 312  

Author: Rep. Bill Callegari 
 
Limit the maximum appraised value of real property for ad valorem tax purposes to 105 
percent of the appraised value of the property for the preceding tax year: 

 HJR 87 
 HB 1184 

Author: Rep. Ken Legler 
 
Limit the maximum appraised value of a residence homestead for ad valorem tax 
purposes to 105% or less of the appraised value of the property for the preceding tax 
year: 

 SJR 11  
SB 175 

Author: Senator Robert Nichols 
 

Constitutional Amendment and enabling Legislation to allow a local option election to lower the 
appraisal cap.  
 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Allow a local option election in a county to set a limit on the maximum appraised value 
of a residence homestead for ad valorem tax purposes of less than 110% but not less 
than 103% of appraised value: 

 HJR 16 
HB 23 

Author: Rep. Debbie Riddle 
 
Constitutional Amendment and enabling Legislation to establish a 10% limitation on increases 
to the appraisal of commercial or industrial property.  
 

Establish a 10% limitation on increases in the appraised value for ad valorem tax 
purposes of commercial or industrial real property: 

 SB 474 
 SJR 20 

Author: Senator Dan Patrick 
 HB 1079 
 HJR 82 

Author: Representative Phil King 
 
Thus far, the House bills and JRs have been referred to the Ways and Means Committee; the 
Senate bills and JRs have been referred to the Finance Committee.   
 
Revenue Caps 
 
Under current law, a proposed increase in the effective tax rate of more than 8% requires a 
governing body to hold a hearing and give notice of the proposal.  After the tax rate has been 
increased, the public may call for a rollback election to decrease the tax rate by producing a 
petition with either a) 7% of registered voters if the tax increase amounts to at least $5 million or 
b) 10% of registered voters if the tax increase amounts to less than $5 million. After this petition 
is accepted by the governing body, they shall hold a rollback election to lower the rollback rate. 
 

If the taxes on a residence increase more than the lesser of a) the inflation rate or b) 5%, 
the qualified voters of the district may petition for an election to determine whether to 
reduce the rollback tax rate.   

 HB 868  
Author: Rep. Dan Huberty 

 
If the taxes on the average residential homestead increase by 5%, instead of the current 
8%, the voters may petition for an election to determine whether to reduce the rollback 
rate.  This bill also increases the tax rate from 1.05 to 1.08 in the calculation of the 
rollback tax rate if the taxing unit is a declared disaster area or if the governing body 
finds that a higher tax rate is necessary.   

 SB 720 
Author: Senator Tommy Williams 

 
As of 2/16, not yet referred to committee.   

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, the 82nd Texas Legislature is considering measures 

to lower the appraisal cap below the current ten 
percent (10%) per year, to lower the rollback rate 
below the current eight percent (8%), and thereby 
to reduce property tax revenues in counties across 
Texas; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Legislature has given counties the property tax 

as the main source of revenue for programs and 
services authorized by the Legislature, but funded 
and delivered locally by Texas counties, and, 

 
WHEREAS, reducing the existing appraisal cap of 10% does 

not reduce property taxes, but simply shifts the 
burden from taxpayers whose properties are 
increasing in value to those whose properties are 
not; and, 

 
WHEREAS, legislation that places additional limitations on 

Texas counties’ primary source of funding for 
compulsory services such as transportation, public 
safety and the administration of justice will not 
measurably reduce the 18 cents of each property 
tax dollar that provides those services; and, 

 
WHEREAS, discussions about changing current property tax 

formulas for counties must include discussions on 
cost drivers and services, including the cuts that 
would be necessary should caps be adopted, in 
order to provide citizens with accurate and full 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



disclosure about county revenue and expenditures; 
and,  

 
WHEREAS, Travis County stands ready to assist the 82nd 

Texas Legislature in developing solutions that 
provide meaningful tax relief while leaving Texas 
counties with sufficient funding to carry out the 
directives of the State of Texas; now, therefore, be 
it 

 
RESOLVED, that the TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
COURT hereby expresses its opposition to legislation that 
lowers the current appraisal cap or imposes revenue caps 
without full public disclosure of the impact that legislation 
would have on county budgets and homeowners, and wishes to 
communicate its position to members of the Travis County 
delegation and to the entire Legislature.   
 
 
SIGNED AND ENTERED THIS _______ DAY OF _______, 2011. 
 
 
 

_________________________________ 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE 

COUNTY JUDGE 
 
 
    
RON DAVIS   SARAH ECKHARDT 
COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 2 
 
 
    
KAREN HUBER               MARGARET J. GÓMEZ 
COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 4 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, in recent years, rooftop installation and use of solar 
panels on residential structures has grown significantly; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the fuel that generates solar power is a free, clean, 
sustainable and renewable resource; and,  
 
WHEREAS, because solar panels have next to no moving parts, 
solar power creates absolutely no noise pollution in a 
residential setting; and, 
 
WHEREAS, solar power offer independence from the energy 
grid to its users, since power outages do not affect people who 
generate electricity through solar panels; and, 
 
WHEREAS, solar power panels cut down on the need to expend 
vital fossil fuels for electricity; and, 
 
WHEREAS, solar power is a widely available renewable 
resource, and the technology to utilize the sun’s power is 
improving every day; and, 
 
WHEREAS, homeowners’ associations perform a valuable 
function, particularly in the unincorporated areas of counties 
where they can enforce aesthetic and other regulations; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the authority of homeowners’ associations should 
nevertheless have limits, particularly when that authority 
conflicts with a greater policy good; now, therefore, be it   
 
RESOLVED, that the Travis County Commissioners Court 
urges the Texas Legislature to limit the authority of 
homeowners’ associations to prohibit the installation and use 
of solar panels on residences;  and, be it further 
 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



RESOLVED, that the Travis County Commissioners Court 
expresses its support for House Bill 450, Senate Bill 238, 
Senate Bill 302, and Senate Bill 447 and wishes to 
communicate that support to members of the Travis County 
delegation and to the entire Legislature. 
 
 
 
 

_________________________________ 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE 

COUNTY JUDGE 
 
 
    
RON DAVIS   SARAH ECKHARDT 
COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 2 
 
 
    
KAREN HUBER                   MARGARET J. GÓMEZ 
COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 4 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3663 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Jackie Casias, Auditor’s Office, 854-9133
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on Management Representation 
Letter to be provided to Atchley & Associates, LLP regarding FY10 County-
wide annual financial audit.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attachments.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Please see attachments.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see attachments.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
none.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Auditor's Office Nicki Riley Completed 02/14/2011 12:51 PM
Auditor's Office Jackie Casias Completed 02/14/2011 12:53 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 26
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Agenda Request-RepLtr-Feb 22-FY10.doc.doc 

VS # __________ 
 

TRAVIS  COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS'  COURT 
 

AGENDA  REQUEST 
 

Please consider the following item for:  (fill in date of meeting in blank) 
 
 VOTING SESSION 02/22/11  EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 

I. A. Request made by Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor 
  Phone Number 854-9125 

 
 B. Requested Text: 
   

Consider and take appropriate action on Management Representation 
Letter to be provided to Atchley & Associates, LLP regarding FY10 
County-wide annual financial audit. 

 

   
  County Judge or Commissioner 

 
II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted 

with this Agenda Request (Original and eight copies for agenda request 
and backup). 

   
 B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers 

that might be affected or be involved with the request.  Send a copy of 
this Agenda Request and backup to them. 

      
      
      
      
      

 
III. PERSONNEL  
  A change in your department's personnel 
 
IV. BUDGET REQUESTS  
 If your request involves any of the following please check appropriately: 
  Additional funding for your department 
  Transfer of funds within your department budget 
  A change in your department's personnel 
   

All agenda requests and backup materials must be submitted to County Judge's office by 
Mondays, 5:00 p.m. for next week's meeting. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
 AUDITOR’S OFFICE 

 
 

SUSAN A. SPATARO, CPA, CMA 
COUNTY AUDITOR 

 

 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY  
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

P.O. BOX 1748 
AUSTIN, TX. 78767 

(512) 854-9125 
FAX: (512) 854-9164 

   
 

February 18, 2011 
 
Atchley & Associates, LLP 
6850 Austin Center Blvd, Suite 180 
Austin, Texas  78731 
 
We are providing this letter in connection with your audit of the financial 
statements of the governmental activities, the discretely presented 
component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of Travis County (the “County” or the “primary government”), as 
of and for the year ended September 30, 2010, which collectively comprise 
the County’s basic financial statements for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion as to whether the basic financial statements present fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position, results of operations or changes in 
fund balances or net assets, and cash flows of the County in conformity 
with accounting practices prescribed in Chapter 2266, Texas Government 
Code (“Chapter 2266”), Financial Accounting and Reporting (the “Statutory 
Basis”).  
We confirm that we are responsible for the following: 
a. The fair presentation, in the basic financial statements, of the financial 

position of the governmental activities, the discretely presented 
component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information, in conformity with the Statutory Basis, a comprehensive 
basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America (“GAAP”).      

b. With regards to the inclusion of the financial results of the Travis 
County Healthcare District (“Central Health”) which is presented as a 
discretely presented component unit, we have relied on the financial 
statements audited by the accounting firm of Maxwell, Locke & Ritter 
(“ML&R”) and the representation letter that ML&R received from Central 
Health’s President and CEO, Patricia Young-Brown, relating to that 
audit as the basis for accepting the results for inclusion into the 
County’s Basic Financial Statements.  (See attached representation 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 18, 2011 
Page 2 of 14   
 

letter.)  We have used these audited financial statements as the source 
for the financial results that are included in the County’s Basic Financial 
Statements and have not independently verified that information or its 
conformance with GAAP.  

c. The fair presentation of the required supplementary information, 
including Management’s Discussion and Analysis, and additional 
supplemental schedules accompanying the basic financial statements 
that are presented for the purpose of additional analysis of the basic 
financial statements. 

d. The design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent 
and detect fraud, including fraud related to federal and state awards. 

e. Establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial 
reporting. 

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to 
matters that are material.  Items are considered material, regardless of 
size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting information 
that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the 
judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would be 
changed or influenced by the omission or misstatement. 
We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following 
representations made to you during your audit. 
1. The basic financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in 

conformity with the Statutory Basis, a comprehensive basis of 
accounting other than GAAP.  The only departure from GAAP as a 
result of applying the Statutory Basis is the accounting and reporting of 
other post-employment benefits (“OPEB”).  Following GASB Statement 
No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post-
employment Benefits Other Than Pensions, would have materially  
misrepresented the actions of the Commissioners’ Court and 
consequently would have produced financial statements that were 
materially misleading. 

2. With regards to the inclusion of the financial results of Central Health 
which is presented as a discretely presented component unit, we have 
relied on the financial statements audited by the accounting firm of 
Maxwell, Locke & Ritter (“ML&R”) and the representation letter that 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 18, 2011 
Page 3 of 14   
 

ML&R received from Central Health’s President and CEO, Patricia 
Young-Brown, relating to that audit as the basis for accepting the 
results for inclusion into the County’s Basic Financial Statements.  
(See attached representation letter.)  We have used these audited 
financial statements as the source for the financial results that are 
included in the County’s Basic Financial Statements and have not 
independently verified that information or its conformance with GAAP. 

3. In addition: 
a. The financial statements include all material component units and 

properly disclose all other material related organizations.  
b. In all material respects, the financial statements properly classify all 

funds and activities, including special items.   
GASB Interpretation No. 6, Recognition and Measurement of 
Certain Liabilities and Expenditures in Governmental Fund 
Financial Statements, clarified the application of existing standards 
as it relates to the types of liabilities that should be reported as 
governmental fund liabilities and expenditures.  As it relates to 
compensated absences leave, those benefits that are expected to 
be liquidated with current expendable resources have been 
reported, to the extent they have matured, as a liability and 
expenditure, with the remainder being reported as a portion of the 
fund balance designated for disbursement of near-term 
compensated absence benefits in the respective governmental  
funds.  On the government-wide financial statements, all incurred 
liabilities, both the above-stated current portion and the non-current 
portion, have been reported as a liability and expense. 

c. All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement No. 
34 and Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements—and 
Management's Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local 
Governments, for presentation as major are identified and 
presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major 
are particularly important to financial statement users. 

d. In all material respects, net asset components (invested in capital 
assets, net of related debt; restricted; and unrestricted) and fund 
balance reserves and designations are properly classified and, if 
applicable, approved. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 18, 2011 
Page 4 of 14   
 

e. In all material respects, expenses have been appropriately 
classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the 
Statement of Activities, and allocations have been made on a 
reasonable basis. 

f. Over the past several years, the GASB has made changes as to 
the classification of revenues between program and general 
revenue.  Therefore, to the best of our knowledge, in all material 
respects, revenues are appropriately classified in the Statement of 
Activities within program revenues or general revenues. 

g. In all material respects, interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity 
and balances have been appropriately classified and reported. 

h. In all material respects, deposits and investment securities are 
properly classified in category of credit risk as defined by the GASB 
Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures (an 
amendment of GASB Statement No. 3). 

i. In all material respects, capital assets, including infrastructure 
assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and, if applicable, 
depreciated. 

j. In all material respects, required supplementary information is 
measured and presented within prescribed guidelines. 

k. Applicable laws and regulations are followed in adopting, approving 
and amending budgets. 

l. Costs to federal and state awards have been charged in 
accordance with applicable cost principles.  

For all items below, with regards to Central Health’s financial statements, 
please refer to the representation in No. 2 above. 
4. The County has made available to you all: 

a. Summaries of actions of the Commissioners’ Court. 
b. Financial records and related data for all financial transactions of 

the County and for all funds administered by the County.  The 
records, books, and accounts, as provided to you, record the 
financial and fiscal operations of all funds administered by the 
County and provide the audit trail to be used in a review of 
accountability.  Information presented in financial reports is 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 18, 2011 
Page 5 of 14   
 

supported by the books and records from which the financial 
statements have been prepared.   

c. Relevant OPEB related documents.   
d. Contracts and grant agreements (including amendments, if any) 

and any other correspondence that has taken place with federal 
and state agencies that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements.  

5. There has been no: 
a. Action taken by County management that contravenes the 

provisions of federal laws and State of Texas laws and regulations, 
or of contracts and grants applicable to the County. 

b. Communication from other governmental or regulatory agencies 
concerning noncompliance with or deficiencies in financial reporting 
practices or other matters that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

6. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the 
County involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant 
roles in internal control over financial reporting, or (3) others where the 
fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements that have 
not been provided to you and to the District Attorney’s Office. 

7. The County has made available to you the results of management’s 
assessment of fee collecting offices/departments subject to its internal 
examinations; such assessment includes an assessment of the risk of 
fraud.   

8. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud 
affecting the County received in communications from employees, 
former employees, analysts, regulators, short sellers, or others that 
have not been provided to you and to the District Attorney’s Office. 

9. There are no material unasserted claims or assessments that legal 
counsel has advised us are probable of assertion and must be 
disclosed in accordance with FASB Accounting Standards Codification 
450, Contingencies (FAS-5, Accounting for Contingencies) except as 
disclosed in the financial statements. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 18, 2011 
Page 6 of 14   
 

10. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards was 
prepared in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133 
section 310.b, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations” and the State of Texas Governor’s Office of Budget and 
Planning “Uniform Grant Management Standards.”  We have identified 
in that schedule all awards provided by federal and state agencies in 
the form of grants, contracts, loans, loan guarantees, property, 
cooperative agreements, interest subsidies, insurance, or direct 
appropriations.  We further acknowledge that the methods of 
measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the 
prior period or, if the methods of measurement have changed, we have 
provided you with the reason for such changes.  We are responsible 
for understanding and complying with the compliance requirements 
related to the preparation of the schedule. 

11. We are responsible for compliance with local, state and federal laws, 
rules and regulations, and provisions of grants and contracts relating to 
the County’s operations.  We are responsible for establishing and 
maintaining the components of internal control relating to our activities 
in order to achieve the objectives of providing reliable financial reports, 
effective and efficient operations, and compliance with laws and  
regulations.  The County is responsible for maintaining accounting and 
administrative control over revenues, obligations, expenditures, assets, 
and liabilities. 

12. We have: 
a. Identified the requirements of laws, regulations, and the provisions 

of contracts and grant agreements that are considered to have a 
direct and material effect on each federal and state program as 
identified in Part 3 of the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance 
Supplement that is applicable to this fiscal year. 

b. Complied, in all material respects, with the requirements identified 
above in connection with federal and state awards except as 
disclosed in the Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs, if 
any. 

c. Made available all information related to federal and state financial 
reports and claims for advances and reimbursements.  Federal and 
state financial reports and claims for advances and 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 18, 2011 
Page 7 of 14   
 

reimbursements are supported by the books and records from 
which the financial statements have been prepared and are 
prepared in all material respects on a basis consistent with that 
presented in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State 
Awards.  The copies of federal or state program financial reports 
provided are true copies of the reports submitted, or electronically 
transmitted, to the federal or state agency or pass-through entity, 
as applicable. 

d. We are not aware of any interpretations of any compliance 
requirements that have varying interpretations.  If there are any, we 
will identify and disclose them to you.   

e. Monitored subrecipients through desk reviews and on-site visits to 
determine that they have expended pass-through assistance in 
accordance with applicable laws and regulations and to the best of 
our knowledge, have met the requirements of Circular A-133. 

f. During FY 2010, for those subrecipients that receive grant awards 
from Travis County, we have requested the Single Audit Report and 
audited financial statements.  We received responses from all 
twelve subrecipients and have reviewed reports for audit findings to  
identify comments specific to Travis County grant programs.  Based 
on our review of the Single Audit Reports submitted by the 
subrecipients, there were no audit findings specific to Travis County 
grant programs; however, some do not specifically identify Travis 
County.  Had there been any audit findings specific to Travis 
County, we would have taken appropriate corrective action on a 
timely basis after receipt of a subrecipient’s auditor’s report that 
identifies noncompliance with laws, regulations, or the provisions of 
contracts or grant agreements. 

g. Considered the results of the subrecipient’s audits and made any 
necessary adjustments to the auditee’s own books and records. 

h. Identified and disclosed all amounts questioned and any known 
noncompliance with the requirements of federal and state awards, 
including the results of other audits or program reviews related to 
programs subject to the objective of the audit.  

i. For the reports that the Auditor’s Office has received, identified 
known previous financial audits, attestation engagements, 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 18, 2011 
Page 8 of 14   
 

performance audits, or other studies related to the objectives of the 
audit and the corrective actions taken to address significant 
findings and recommendations, including the status of follow-up on 
prior audit findings and information about all management 
decisions made by federal awarding agencies and pass-through 
entities. 

j. For the reports that the Auditor’s Office has received, provided to 
you on the reported findings, conclusions, recommendations and 
County’s responses for your report.   

13. We are responsible for follow-up on all prior-year Single Audit findings.  
We have prepared a summary schedule of prior-year findings in 
accordance with Circular A-133 reporting the implementation by the 
applicable County offices/departments of the prior-year’s corrective 
action plan. 

14. If there are any current-year Single Audit findings, we will include in the 
corrective action plan, the title of the person in our organization who is 
responsible for implementation of the actions, the best actions to be 
taken, and the estimate of a completion date.  We will take timely and 
appropriate steps to remedy any fraud, illegal acts, violations of 
provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, should any of 
these be found to have occurred and be reported by you.   

15. Management has identified and disclosed to you all laws and 
regulations that have a direct and material effect on the determination 
of financial statement amounts. 

16. To our knowledge, tax-exempt bonds issued have retained their tax-
exempt status. 

17. The County has adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 39, 
Determining Whether Certain Organizations Are Component Units 
(“GASB 39”), an amendment of GASB Statement No. 14, The 
Financial Reporting Entity.  As of September 30, 2010, we believe, 
based on the significance and materiality of those organizations to the 
County that we have properly identified and reported as a component 
unit of the County each organization that meets the criteria established 
in GASB 39. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 18, 2011 
Page 9 of 14   
 

Except where otherwise stated below, matters less than $100,000 
collectively are not considered to be exceptions that require disclosure for 
the purpose of the following representations.  This amount is not 
necessarily indicative of amounts that would require adjustment to or 
disclosure in the financial statements. 
18. We have disclosed to you any material change in the County’s internal 

control over financial reporting that occurred during the County’s most 
recent fiscal year that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to 
materially affect, the County’s internal control over financial reporting.  

19. There are no known material transactions that have not been properly 
recorded in the accounting records underlying the financial statements. 

20. The County has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the 
carrying value or classification of assets and liabilities. 

21. The following, to the extent applicable, have been appropriately 
identified and properly recorded and disclosed in the financial 
statements: 
a. Related-party transactions and associated receivables or payables, 

including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing  
arrangements, and guarantees (written or oral). 

b. Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the County is 
contingently liable. 

c. Interfund transactions, including repayment terms. 
d. Arrangements with financial institutions involving compensating 

balances or other arrangements involving restrictions on cash 
balances and line-of-credit or similar arrangements. 

e. Financial instruments with significant individual or group 
concentration of credit risk. 

f. All impaired loans receivable. 
g. Loans that have been restructured to provide a reduction or 

deferral of interest or principal payments because of borrower 
financial difficulties. 

h. Agreements to repurchase assets previously sold. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 18, 2011 
Page 10 of 14   
 

22. In preparing the financial statements in conformity with the Statutory 
Basis, management uses estimates.  All estimates have been 
disclosed in the financial statements for which known information was 
available prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicating 
that both of the following criteria were met: 
a. It was at least reasonably possible that the estimate of the effect on 

the financial statements of a condition, situation, or set of 
circumstances that existed at the date of the financial statements 
would change in the near term due to one or more future confirming 
events. 

b. The effect of the change would be material to the financial 
statements. 

23. Risks associated with concentrations of accounts receivable, based on 
information known to management, that meet all of the following 
criteria have been disclosed in the financial statements: 
a. The concentration exists at the date of the financial statements 
b. The concentration makes the enterprise vulnerable to the risk of a 

near-term severe impact 
c. It is at least reasonably possible that the events that could cause 

the severe impact will occur in the near term. 
24. There are no: 

a. Known violations or possible violations of laws or regulations whose 
effects should be considered for disclosure in the financial 
statements or as a basis for recording a loss contingency. 

b. Other liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be 
accrued or disclosed by FASB Accounting Standards Codification 
450, Contingencies (FAS-5, Accounting for Contingencies) that 
have not been disclosed in Item 9. 

25. The County has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no 
liens or encumbrances on such assets, nor has any asset been 
pledged as collateral except for the debt service reserve. 

26. We have no intention of terminating any of our pension plans or 
withdrawing from the multi-employer plan, or taking any other action 
that could result in an effective termination or reportable event for any 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 18, 2011 
Page 11 of 14   
 

of the plans.  We are not aware of any occurrences that could result in 
the termination of any of our pension or multi-employer plans to which 
we contribute.  We believe that the actuarial assumptions and methods 
used to measure pension liabilities and costs for financial accounting 
purposes are appropriate in the circumstances.  We have reported in 
the Retirement Plan Note 11 information based on data furnished from 
TCDRS as of December 31, 2009. 

27. We have reviewed the work of the actuarial service providers in 
evaluating the Self-Insurance Fund and the Employee Health Benefit 
Fund for the loss and claims reserve amounts and related disclosures 
(“IBNR”) as of September 30, 2010.   
a. We did not give any instructions, nor cause any instructions to be 

given, to the actuarial service providers with respect to values or 
amounts derived in an attempt to bias their work, and we are not 
aware of any matters that have impacted the independence or 
objectivity of the actuarial service providers that has not been 
provided to you.  

b. The attached certification from the management that is responsible 
for the Self-Insurance Fund and for the Employee Health Benefit 
Fund states that they did consider the qualifications of the actuarial 
service providers in determining the loss and claims amounts and 
related disclosures. 

28. The County has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements 
that would have an effect on the financial statements in the event of 
noncompliance. 

29. Other than those disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, no 
events have occurred subsequent to September 30, 2010 that require 
consideration as adjustments to or disclosures in the financial 
statements. 

30. Management has disclosed whether, subsequent to September 30, 
2010, any changes in internal control or other factors that might 
significantly affect internal control over financial reporting, including 
any corrective action taken by management with regard to significant 
deficiencies and material weaknesses, have occurred. 

31. The County is responsible for determining and maintaining the 
adequacy of the allowance for doubtful notes, loans, interfund 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 18, 2011 
Page 12 of 14   
 

receivables, and accounts receivable, as well as estimates used to 
determine such amounts.  Management believes the allowances are 
adequate to absorb currently estimated bad debts in the account 
balances.  

32. We are not aware of any significant inventories as of September 30, 
2010.  All inventories are considered property of the County. 

33. There are no known control deficiencies in the design or operation of 
internal control over financial reporting that could adversely affect the 
County’s ability to initiate, record, process, and report financial 
information.  

34. No department or agency of the County has reported a material 
instance of noncompliance to us. 

35. Management has disclosed all contracts or other agreements of the 
primary government with the County’s service organizations. 

36. We are not aware of any communications from the County’s third-party 
service organizations of the primary government relating to 
noncompliance with the County’s operations at those service 
organizations. 

37. We have appropriately identified and properly recorded and disclosed 
in the financial statements all material interfunded transactions, 
including repayment terms. 

38. The County has determined whether a capital asset has been impaired 
in accordance with GASB Statement No. 42, Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Impairment of Capital Assets and for Insurance 
Recoveries.  In making this determination, the County considered the 
following factors: 
a. The magnitude of the decline in service utility is significant.  
b. The decline in service utility is expected.  

39. The County has not completed the process of evaluating the impact  
that will result from adopting GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance 
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions and GASB 
Statement No. 59, Financial Statement Omnibus (collectively called the 
“Statements”).  The County is therefore unable to disclose the impact 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 18, 2011 
Page 13 of 14   
 

that adopting the Statements will have on its financial position and 
results of operations when such Statements are adopted, if any. 

40. The County has determined that after review of GASB Statement No. 
45 (“GASB 45”) Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for 
Post-employment Benefits Other Than Pensions (“OPEB”): 
a. presentation of the OPEB provided by the County in the manner 

presently required under GASB 45 would be inconsistent with State 
financial laws and misrepresent the nature, scope, and duration of 
the financial activities of the County and would be contrary to 
Chapter  2266.   Accordingly, with respect to the reporting of 
OPEB, the County prepared financial statements in accordance 
with the Statutory Basis, a comprehensive basis of accounting 
other than GAAP. 

b. no promises of continuing retirement healthcare benefits beyond 
fiscal year 2011 have been made to employees by the 
Commissioners’ Court.  The Commissioners’ Court, as the 
governing body of the County, approves Other Postemployment 
Benefits (“OPEB”) on a year-to-year basis during the annual budget 
process and has not created a constitutionally valid obligation for 
OPEB beyond fiscal year 2011.  The projected cost for the OPEB 
plan adopted for retirees for fiscal year 2011 is $5,345,603 and has 
been reported as a liability as of September 30, 2010 to reflect the 
decision made by Commissioners’ Court.  We affirm that financial 
statements are a documentation of financial decisions made by the 
governing body during the reported fiscal year.  As it relates to 
OPEB, nothing in this management representation letter or the 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (“CAFR”) shall be 
construed as to create an obligation, guarantee a benefit or 
compensation, or limit the authority of the governing body to 
unilaterally change any policy or benefit at any time. 

41. The County does not have derivative instruments as defined by GASB 
Technical Bulletin 2003-1, Disclosure Requirements for Derivatives Not 
Reported at Fair Value on the Statement of Net Assets (TB 03-1). 

42. We believe that all material expenditures that have been deferred to 
future periods are recoverable. 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 18, 2011 
Page 14 of 14   
 

43. With regard to the fair value measurements and disclosures of certain 
assets, liabilities, and specific components of equity, such as 
investments, we believe that in all material respects: 
a. The measurement methods, including the related assumptions, 

used in determining fair value were appropriate and were 
consistently applied based on information available as of 
September 30, 2010. 

b. The completeness and adequacy of the disclosures related to fair 
values are in conformity with the Statutory Basis of accounting. 

c. No events have occurred subsequent to September 30, 2010 that 
require adjustment to the fair value measurements and disclosures 
included in the financial statements. 

 
 

   
Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge 

 Margaret Gomez 
County Commissioner, 
Precinct 4 

    

Ron Davis 
County Commissioner, 
Precinct 1 

 Susan Spataro 
County Auditor 

    

Sarah Eckhardt 
County Commissioner, 
Precinct 2 

 Diana Warner 
First Assistant County 
Auditor 

   

Karen Huber 
County Commissioner, 
Precinct 3 

  
 

 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



FY10-RepLtr-risk mgmt.doc 

 
MANAGEMENT REPRESENTATION 

ACTUARIAL SERVICE PROVIDERS 

CERTIFICATION 

SELF-INSURANCE FUND and HEALTH BENEFIT FUND 

FY 2010 
 
 
 
 
We have reviewed the work of the actuarial service providers in evaluating Travis 
County’s Self-Insurance Fund and Travis County’s Employee Health Benefit 
Fund for the loss and claims reserve amounts and related disclosures associated 
with claims incurred but not yet reported as of September 30, 2010.  We agree 
with the work of the actuarial service providers in evaluating the property, 
general, automobile, workers’ compensation, and employee and retiree health 
liabilities and have adequately considered the qualifications of the actuarial 
service providers in determining amounts and disclosures used in the financial 
statements and underlying accounting records. 
 
We did not give any instructions, nor cause any instructions to be given to the 
actuarial service providers with respect to values or amounts derived in an 
attempt to bias their work, and we are not aware of any matters that have 
impacted the independence or objectivity of the actuarial service providers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Dan Mansour, Risk Manager 

Human Resources Management 
 

 Diane Blankenship, Director 
Human Resources Management 
 

 Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager 
Planning and Budget 
 

 

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Item 28
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



January 18, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 11

A Substitute Motion was made by Commissioner Eckhardt and Seconded 
by Commissioner Davis of a settlement of $10,276.58 which is the original 
amount that Staff offered to Ventana Del Soul.

Clerk's Note: The Court voted on whether to vote on the Substitute Motion before the Standing 
Motion.

RESULT: DEFEATED [2 TO 3]
AYES: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt
NAYS: Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez

Clerk’s Note: The Court took a Vote on the Standing Motion at this time.

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
NAYS: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt

MOTION: County Judge be authorized to sign the settlement papers on behalf of the 
Commissioners Court, if executed by the other side.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Added Items

1. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding Susan Davis, 
Texas Department of Insurance, Division of Workers’ Compensation – Docket Number 
08105770-04-BR.  (Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with 
Attorney)

RESULT: NOT NEEDED

Consent Items

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1-C4 and Agenda Items 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, 
14.a–b, 15, 16.a–c, 18, 23.a–b, 24, 25, 28, 29.a–b, 33.a–f, 34, and 35.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent.

C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds.

C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Session of December 28, 2010.

C4. Approve setting a Public Hearing on February 1, 2011, to receive comments regarding a partial 
plat vacation in Precinct Two: Partial Plat Vacation of the Pearson Business Center Subdivision 
(Short form plat – 1 Lot – 5.005 acres – Bratton Lane - No fiscal required – Water and sewage 
service to be provided by the City of Austin – City of Austin extra-territorial jurisdiction (ETJ)).

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



January 18, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 12

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3660 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Robert Resnick, County Clerk’s Office, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana Debeauvoir, County Clerk
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Session of 
January 25, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
n/a

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/15/2011 1:32 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item C4
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Minutes for the 
Travis County Commissioners Court

Tuesday, January 25, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

January 25, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1

Roll Call

Meeting called to order on January 25, 2011 in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present

Public Hearings

1. Receive comments on the following:  

a. Amendment to Chapter 82 to require a notification regarding Travis County’s limited land 
use authority on the cover sheet of plats; and  

b. Amendment to Title 30 to add Section 30-2-87 to require a notification regarding Travis 
County’s limited land use authority on the cover sheet of plats.  (Commissioner Davis)

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez

Members of the Court heard from:
Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Engineering Services, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR)
Hank Smith, President-Elect, Home Builders Association of Greater Austin (HBA)

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



January 25, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2

Citizens Communication

Members of the Court heard from:
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident
Dan Mansour, Risk and Benefits Manager, Human Resources Management Department 

(HRMD)
Patti Marchant, HR Specialist, Dependent Audit Reconciliation Project, HRMD
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident

Special Items

2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 
unincorporated areas of Travis County.

Members of the Court heard from:
Hershel Lee, Fire Marshal

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action the prohibition against 
outdoor burning stays in place.

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that those desiring more information regarding the burn ban can 
contact the Travis County Fire Marshal’s Office at (512) 854-4621.

RESULT: POSTPONED Reset for: 2/1/2011 

Proclamations and Resolutions

3. Approve Proclamation recognizing the month of January 2011 as “Mentoring Month” in Travis 
County.

Members of the Court heard from:
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, Planning and Budget Office (PBO)
Sari Waxler, Executive Director, Seedling Foundation
Kathrin Brewer, Executive Director, Austin Partners in Education

MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 3.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez

4. Approve Proclamation for the 11th Annual Central Texas African American Family Support 
Conference to be held February 10 and 11, 2011, hosted by Austin Integral Care.

MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 4.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



January 25, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3

Transportations and Natural Resources Dept. Items

5. Consider and take appropriate action on the following for Buonodono Subdivision in Precinct 
One:

a. A variance to Title 30-2-151 Street Alignment; and

b. A Final Plat.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

6. Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for recording in Precinct Three: Revised Plat of 
Lot 28, Block D, Belvedere, Phase V and Lot 29, Block D, Belvedere Phase II - A Subdivision. 
(Revised Plat – 2 Lots – 3.995 acres – Flagler Drive (Private Street) – no fiscal required – water 
service to be provided by LCRA and sewage service to be provided by on-site septic facilities –
no ETJ).  (Commissioner Huber)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

7. Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed amendment to a license agreement with 
the Rocky Creek Master Community Association, Inc for private improvements within the public 
right of way of Rocky Creek Boulevard - Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Huber)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Health and Human Services Dept. Items

8. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items regarding the proposed acquisition 
of four lots in the Gilbert Lane subdivision in eastern Travis County by Austin Habitat for 
Humanity pursuant to a contract as a part of the Travis County 2007, 2008 and 2009 
Community Development Block Grant Plans, as amended:  

a. Receive the results of the Environmental Assessment; and 

b. Approve the posting of the findings of no significant impact and request for release of 
funds.

Members of the Court heard from:
Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager, Travis County Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ 

Services (TCHHS&VS)

MOTION: Approve Items 8.a–b.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez

9. Consider and take appropriate action on the following matters related to the Travis County 
Healthcare District Board of Managers:  

a. Designation of committee to review applications and create short list for interviews to fill 
current County-appointed vacancy;  

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed setting up a sub-committee to create a short list of less 
than 10 for interviews.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



January 25, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4

Members of the Court heard from:
Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager, Travis County Health, Human Services, and 

Veterans’ Services (TCHHS&VS)

MOTION: Commissioners Huber and Eckhardt will serve on a sub-committee to 
create a short list, and the Court plans to interview the applicants on 
February 15 or 17, 2011.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez

b. Proposed questions for interviews with candidates; and  

RESULT: POSTPONED Reset for: 2/1/2011 

c. Timeline and other related issues.

Clerk’s Note: Items 9.a and 9.c are associated with one another and were called for 
concurrent discussion.  Please refer to Item 9.a for a summary of the action taken by the 
Court.

Planning and Budget Dept. Items

10. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items.

RESULT: NOT NEEDED

11. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 
permissions to continue:

a. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for Juvenile 
Probation to continue the existing Juvenile Drug Court and In-Home Family Services 
Program;

b. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for Juvenile 
Probation to continue the existing Juvenile Accountability Block Grant Juvenile 
Assessment Center Program; 

c. Annual application to the Texas Department of Public Safety, Texas Division of Emergency 
Management, to receive federal resources to continue the Emergency Management 
Performance Grant in the Emergency Services Department;

d. Annual Interlocal Agreement for the Austin/Travis County Human Trafficking Law 
Enforcement Task Force Joint Investigative Project to continue to provide resources to 
reimburse program related overtime within the Sheriff’s Office;

e. New contract with the Capital Area Trauma Advisory Council to receive Texas Department 
of State Health Services resources for safety equipment and training for the Starflight 
Program; 

f. Amendment to the contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to 
extend the Recovery Act - STOP Violence Against Women Act Program an additional three 
months to fully expend grant resources; and

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



January 25, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5

g. Approve the use of unassigned 2010 State Criminal Alien Assistance Grant resources for 
needed paving repairs to the public and employee access roads at the Travis County 
Corrections Complex.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

12. Consider and take appropriate action on requested debt issuance schedule and funding for
Fiscal Year 2011 Capital Projects.

Members of the Court heard from:
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, Planning and Budget Office (PBO)
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, PBO

MOTION: Approve Item 12.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez

13. Consider and take appropriate action on building projects for the Fiscal Year 2011 Bond 
Election.

RESULT: POSTPONED 

Administrative Operations Items

14. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$654,603.52, for the period of January 7 to January 13, 2011.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

15. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human Resources Management 
Department:

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and

b. Non-routine request from Travis County Clerk for a variance to Travis County Code 
Chapter 10.0155, Employment of Special Project Employees.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Justice and Public Safety Items

16. Consider and take appropriate action on application for Travis County to be selected as a 
Justice Reinvestment Initiative Phase II Site by the Bureau of Justice Assistance to become 
eligible for funding and technical support for a Sobriety Center.

Members of the Court heard from:
Roger Jefferies, Executive Manager, Justice and Public Safety (JPS)
Cathy McClaugherty, Senior Planner, Criminal Justice Planning (CJP)

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 2/1/2011

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



January 25, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6

Purchasing Office Items

17. Approve ratification (Modification No. 6) of services provided pursuant to Interlocal Agreement 
No. IL040243RE, Austin Independent School District, for After School Care.

Members of the Court heard from:
Marvin Brice, Construction Procurement Management, Purchasing 
Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager, TCHHS&VS

MOTION: Approve Item 17.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

18. Approve Contract Award for Professional Psychiatric Nurse Practitioner Services to 
CompHealth Medical Staffing.

RESULT: POSTPONED 

19. a. Approve Interlocal Agreement with City of Forth Worth, Texas for Cooperative Purchasing; 
and

b. Approve Participation Agreement between Travis County and JPMorgan Chase Bank, NA, 
for participation in the Commercial Card Agreement between the bank and the City of Fort 
Worth.

MOTION: Approve Items 19.a–b.
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis

Other Items

20. Consider and take appropriate action regarding board and committee assignments and 
appointments for Commissioners Court members.

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed eliminating the following committees:
• Audit Committee,
• Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority (CTRMA) sub-committee, and
• State Highway 130 sub-committee.

MOTION: Eliminate the above committees.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

MOTION: Roll Capital Area Regional Transportation Planning Organization (CARTPO) 
to Commissioner Huber.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



January 25, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed the following changes:
• Commissioner Davis will represent Travis County with Commissioner Eckhardt as an 

alternate on the Clean Air Force Committee.
• Commissioner Eckhardt will serve on the Conference of Urban Counties (CUC) policy 

committee with Commissioner Gómez as alternate.
• Commissioner Gómez will serve on the Downtown Austin Alliance (DAA) with 

Commissioner Eckhardt as alternate.

MOTION: Approve the entire list with those changes.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

21. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:

a. Update on legislative activities; and

b. Amendments to the priorities, policy positions and position on other proposals sections of 
the Travis County legislative agenda.

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer 
Bruce Elfant, Constable, Precinct 5

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed supporting legislation to increase the Warrant Fee from 
$50.00 to $75.00.

MOTION: Support increasing the Warrant Fee this session.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed adding "Drive a Clean Machine" legislation to the Travis 
County legislative priorities list.

MOTION: Support the "Drive a Clean Machine" legislation this session.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

22. Consider and take appropriate action on the following reappointments to the Travis County 
Historical Commission, effective immediately through January 31, 2013:  

a. Margarine G. Beaman; and 

b. Carolyn L. Jones.  (Commissioner Davis)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

23. Consider and take appropriate action on bond for Paula Jan Breland to serve as visiting Justice 
of the Peace.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



January 25, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8

Executive Session Items

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session.  The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session.

Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters
Note 4. Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations

24. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action on proposed permit from Texas Commission 
on Environmental Quality to Synagro of Texas - CDR, Inc. for the land application of sewage 
sludge in Precinct Four.  1

Clerk’s Note: Judge Biscoe announced that Item 24 would be considered in Executive Session 
pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

Members of the Court heard from:
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney

MOTION: Authorize the sending of the comment letter, authorize Steve Manilla, 
Executive Director, TNR to sign that letter on behalf of the Commissioner's 
Court and have it delivered to Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
(TCEQ).

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 1]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
NAYS: Ron Davis
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that the letter indicates Travis County's opposition to the project, 
and that the deadline to submit comments regarding the permit to TCEQ is January 28, 2011.

25. Receive legal briefing and authorize County Attorney to accept, reject, or counter settlement 
agreement and take appropriate action in Alejandra Cornelius v. City of Austin and Travis 
County.  1

Clerk’s Note: Judge Biscoe announced that Item 25 would be considered in Executive Session 
pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

MOTION: Approve the settlement of this matter for the amount of $48,500.00 in 
exchange for a full release and dismissal of the litigation.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



January 25, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9

26. Receive briefing from retained outside counsel and take appropriate action; Alicia Perez v. 
Travis County. No. 1:11-CV-00019-LY.  1

Clerk’s Note: Judge Biscoe announced that Item 26 would be considered in Executive Session 
pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

RESULT: DISCUSSED

27. Receive briefing and take appropriate action on request for financial incentives for Solar Farm 
Initiative in the Village of Webberville.  (Commissioner Davis)  5

Clerk’s Note: Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session 
pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, 
Security.

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 2/1/2011 

28. Consider and take appropriate action on market salary adjustments for Executive Managers. 3

Clerk’s Note: Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session 
pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel Matters.

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 2/1/2011 

Consent Items

Members of the Court heard from:
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C2 and Agenda Items 5.a–b, 6, 7, 
11.a–g, 14, 15.a–b, 22.a–b, and 23.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent.

C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds.

Added Items

A1. Consider and take appropriate action on submitting comments on proposed amendments to the 
Texas Department of Transportation’s Outdoor Advertising Rules in support of preserving the 
beauty of scenic highways in unincorporated Travis County.  (Commissioner Huber)

MOTION: Submit these comments.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



January 25, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3648 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Gillian Porter, County Clerk’s Office, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana Debeauvoir, County Clerk
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of January 4, 11 and 18, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
na

na

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
na

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

NW TCRD Item 2
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Minutes for the Northwest Travis County
Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle)

Tuesday, January 4, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

Meeting called to order on January 4, 2011 in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was 
represented by Deputy Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent

1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District 
funds.
MOTION: Claims be paid and investments be made.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Minutes for the Northwest Travis County
Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle)

Tuesday, January 11, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

Meeting called to order on January 11, 2011 in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present

1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest road district funds.

MOTION: Approve Item 1.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Minutes for the Northwest Travis County
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle)

Tuesday, January 18, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

Meeting called to order on January 18, 2011 in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present

1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds.

MOTION: Approve Item 1.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

2. Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 Minutes for the Voting Session of 
December 28, 2010.

MOTION: Approve Item 2.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3658 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Robert Resnick, County Clerk’s Office, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana Debeauvoir, County Clerk
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 Minutes for the 
Voting Session of January 25, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
n/a

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/15/2011 10:09 AM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

NW TCRD Item 3
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Minutes for the Northwest Travis County
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle)

Tuesday, January 25, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

Meeting called to order on January 25, 2011 in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present

1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds.

MOTION: Approve Item 1.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3649 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Gillian Porter, County Clerk’s Office, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana Debeauvoir, County Clerk
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of January 4, 11 and 18, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
na

na

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
na

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/15/2011 11:26 AM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

TC BCRD Item 02
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Minutes for the Travis County
Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria)

Tuesday, January 4, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

Meeting called to order on January 4, 2011 in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent

1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds.

MOTION: Claims be paid and investments be made.
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0]
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Minutes for the Travis County
Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria)

Tuesday, January 11, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

Meeting called to order on January 11, 2011 in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present

1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest road district funds.

MOTION: Approve Item 1.
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Minutes for the Travis County
Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria)

Tuesday, January 18, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

Meeting called to order on January 18, 2011 in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present

1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds.

MOTION: Approve Item 1.
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3659 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Robert Resnick, County Clerk’s Office, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana Debeauvoir, County Clerk
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 Minutes for the 
Voting Session January 25, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
n/a

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/15/2011 10:14 AM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

TC BCRD Item 3
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Minutes for the Travis County
Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria)

Tuesday, January 25, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

Meeting called to order on January 25, 2011 in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present

1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds.

MOTION: Approve Item 1.
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Corporations Agenda Request

Travis County Housing Finance Corporation

DOC ID: 3670 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Harvey Davis, Corporations, 854-4743
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Harvey Davis, Corporations & Assistant 
Investment Manager

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve representation 
letter to be provided to Lockart, Atchley & Assocates, LLP regarding Fiscal 
Year 2010 annual financial audit.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Enter Background/Summary of Request
See Attachment

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Corporations Harvey Davis Completed 02/14/2011 3:23 PM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Completed 02/14/2011 5:50 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/15/2011 1:30 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

TC Housing Fin Corp Item 1
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Agenda Item No._________

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION.
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE CORPORATION

AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session ______ Voting Session February 22, 2011 Executive Session _________

Date Date Date

A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe, President
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve
representation letter to be provided to Lockart, Atchley & Assocates, LLP regarding
FY10 annual financial audit.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, President

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the
next meeting.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE

CORPORATION

DATE: February 22, 2011

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Harvey L. Davis, Manager

SUBJECT: Representation Letter for Lockart, Atchley & Associates, LLP

Summary and Background Information:

The outside auditors, Lockart, Atchley & Associates, request a management
representation letter at the end of the audit. The letter basically represents that all
material financial matters have been disclosed to them.

We have reviewed the letter and recommend approval.

Cc: Cliff Blount, Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE CORPORATION

February 11, 2011

Atchley & Associates, LLP
6850 Austin Center Blvd, Suite 180
Austin, Texas 78731

We are providing this letter in connection with your audit of the accompanying
financial statements of Travis County (the “County”), as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2010, which will include the Capital Health Facilities
Development Corporation, Capital Industrial Development Corporation, Travis
County Housing Finance Corporation, Travis County Health Facilities
Development Corporation, Travis County Development Authority and the Travis
County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation (collectively, the
“Corporations”) as blended component units of the County, for the purpose of
expressing an opinion as to whether the basic financial statements present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position, results of operations or
changes in fund balances, and cash flows of the County in conformity with
accounting practices prescribed in Chapter 2266, Texas Government Code
(“Chapter 2266”), Financial Accounting and Reporting (the “Statutory Basis”).
The representations within this letter relate to the financial information of the
Corporations, as included as blended component units of the basic financial
statements of the County.

We confirm that we are responsible for the following:

a. The fair presentation in the basic financial statements of financial position of
the governmental activities in conformity with the Statutory Basis, a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”).

b. The design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and
detect fraud, including fraud related to federal and state awards.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11, 2011
Page 2 of 5

c. Establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following
representations made to you during your audit.

1. The Corporations financial statements referred to above are fairly presented
in conformity with the Statutory Basis, a comprehensive basis of accounting
other than GAAP. In addition, in all material respects, the financial
statements properly classify all funds and activities.

2. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
Corporations involving (a) management, (b) employees who have significant
roles in internal control over financial reporting, or (c) others where the fraud
could have a material effect on the financial statements that have not been
provided to you.

3. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud
affecting the Corporations received in communications from employees,
former employees, analysts, regulators, short sellers, or others that have not
been provided to you.

4. The Corporations have made available to you all:

a. Summaries of actions of the governing body.

b. Financial records and related data for all financial transactions of the
Corporations and for all funds administered by the Corporations. The
records, books, and accounts, as provided to you, record the financial
and fiscal operations of all funds administered by the Corporations and
provide the audit trail to be used in a review of accountability.
Information presented in financial reports is supported by the books and
records from which the financial statements have been prepared.

c. Contracts and grant agreements (including amendments, if any) and any
other correspondence that has taken place with federal and state
agencies that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11, 2011
Page 3 of 5

5. There has been no:

a. Action taken by management that contravenes the provisions of federal
laws and State of Texas laws and regulations, or of contracts and grants
applicable to the Corporations.

b. Communication from other governmental or regulatory agencies
concerning noncompliance with or deficiencies in financial reporting
practices or other matters that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

6. There are no material unasserted claims or assessments that legal counsel
has advised us are probable of assertion and must be disclosed in
accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
Accounting Standards Codification 450, Contingencies (FAS-5, Accounting
for Contingencies).

7. Management has identified and disclosed to you all laws and regulations
that have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts.

Except where otherwise stated below, matters less than $5,000 collectively are
not considered to be exceptions that require disclosure for the purpose of the
following representations. This amount is not necessarily indicative of amounts
that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements.

8. The Corporations have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the
carrying value or classification of assets and liabilities.

9. The following, to the extent applicable, have been appropriately identified,
properly recorded, and disclosed in the financial statements:

a. Related-party transactions and associated receivables or payables,
including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, and
guarantees (written or oral).

b. Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Corporations are
contingently liable.

10. No department or agency of the Corporations has reported a material
instance of noncompliance to us.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11, 2011
Page 4 of 5

11. The Corporations have satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are
no liens or encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged
as collateral.

12. There are no known material transactions that have not been properly
recorded in the accounting records underlying the financial statements.

13. The Corporations have complied with all aspects of contractual agreements
that may have an effect on the financial statements in the event of
noncompliance.

14. Other than those disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, no
events have occurred subsequent to September 30, 2010 that require
consideration as adjustments to or disclosures in the financial statements.

15. Management has disclosed whether, subsequent to September 30, 2010,
any changes in internal control or other factors that might significantly affect
internal control over financial reporting, including any corrective action taken
by management with regard to significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses, have occurred.

16. In estimating fair values of certain assets and liabilities, such as those
investments subject to reporting at fair value under Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 31, “Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools,” we
believe that the market assumptions used were the most appropriate for the
circumstances based on information available as of September 30, 2010.

17. In all material respects, all conduit debt of the Corporations has been
disclosed in the County’s basic financial statements.

Samuel T. Biscoe Margaret Gomez
Director

Ron Davis Rodn~IRhoade(~
Director Ex~’utive Manager, PBO

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11,2011
Page 5of5

7~.pr
Sarah Eckhardt Harvey Davi -
Director Corpora :4lAd mm istrator

/i~d~A ~‘*
Karen Huber L~roy NeII/
Director Budget Di -ctor

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Corporations Agenda Request

Travis County Housing Finance Corporation

DOC ID: 3677 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Harvey Davis, Corporations, 854-4743
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Harvey Davis, Corporations & Assistant 
Investment Manager

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve a Reservation 
System Participant Agreement with the Texas Department of Housing and 
Community Affairs.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
On November 30, 2010, the Board approved submission of an “Op In” letter 
to participate in the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs’s 
(“TDHCA”) TBRA reservation system. TDHCA has set aside $1 million of 
TBRA funds for the program.

The TDHCA Board approved the “Op In” request on January 20, 2011. 
TDHCA sent TCHFC a Reservation System Participation Agreement to 
execute. 

Staff recommends you approve the Agreement plus the required 
attachments (Application for Taxpayer Identification, Direct Deposit 
Authorization, Housing Contract System Access Request and 
Administrative Environment Clearance).

Cliff Blount reviewed the Agreement. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
none

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Corporations Harvey Davis Completed 02/15/2011 10:27 AM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Completed 02/15/2011 4:18 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/16/2011 10:37 AM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

TC Housing Fin Corp Item 2
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Agenda Item No._________

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session ______ Voting Session February 22, 2011 Executive Session ___________

Date Date Date

A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe, President
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve a
Reservation System Participant Agreement with the Texas Department of Housing and
Community Affairs.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, President

IL A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the
next meeting.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

DATE: February 22, 2011

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Harvey L. Davis, Manager

SUBJECT: Tenant Based Rental Assistance (“TBRA”) Program

TBRA Reservation System Opt In Letter

On November 30, 2010, the Board approved submission of an “Op In” letter to
participate in the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs’s (“TDHCA”)
TBRA reservation system. TDHCA has set aside $1 million of TBRA funds for the
program.

The TDHCA Board approved the “Op In” request on January 20, 2011. TDHCA sent
TCHFC a Reservation System Participation Agreement to execute.

Staff recommends you approve the Agreement plus the required attachments (Application
for Taxpayer Identification, Direct Deposit Authorization, Housing Contract System
Access Request and Administrative Environment Clearance).

Cliff Blount reviewed the Agreement.

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager, Health and Human Services
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director, Planning and Budget
Diana Ramirez, Sr. Budget Analyst
Cliff Blount, Esq.
Miguel Gonzalez, Sr. Financial Analyst

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM

RESERVATION SYSTEM PARTICIPANT (“RSP”) AGREEMENT

RSP AGREEMENT # 2010-0036
WITH

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION,
A Political Subdivision of the State of Texas

HOME RSP AGREEMENT (this “Contract”) in connection with approval to participate
in the HOME Investment Partnerships Program (CFDA 14.23 9) Reservation System is made and
entered into by and between the TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND
COMMUNITY AFFAIRS, a public and official agency of the State of Texas, hereinafter
referred to as “Department,” and TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE
CORPORATION, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (“RSP”), herein collectively
referred to as “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Department has entered into a grant agreement with the U.S Department
of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) pursuant to which HUD will provide funds to
TDHCA to make available to eligible applicants in accordance with the Program Requirements;

WHEREAS, the Department is a designated Participating Jurisdiction within the meaning
of the 24 C.F.R. Part 92 and has the authority to make a subaward or otherwise contract with
eligible organizations to participate in the administration of HOME funds (the “HOME Funds”)
to eligible applicants in accordance with the Program Requirements;

WHEREAS, the Board adopted Title 10 of the Texas Administrative Code (TAC)
Chapter 53, effective September 24, 2010, applicable to this Contract (“HOME Rule”) which set
forth, among other things, the rules and requirements by which the Department will administer
the HOME Funds;

WHEREAS, the Executive Director approved the Department to enter into this Contract
subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein to RSP to serve Households under the
Reservation System; and

WHEREAS, the Board approved the Department to enter into a contract subject to the
terms and conditions set forth herein for Administrator to administer the HOME Award and
Administrator agrees to administer the HOME Award in accordance with the “Program
Requirements,” which include: the HOME Investment Partnerships Act of 1990, 42 U.S.C.
12721-12839 (the “Act”); applicable Federal and CPD Notices issued by HUD; implementing
regulations, 24. C.F.R. Part 92; Tex. Gov’t Code Ann. Chapter 2306 (Vernon 2003), 10 TAC
Chapter 53 et seq. (the “HOME Rule”), the Application and Application Submission Procedures
Manual, and the terms of this Contract and all exhibits and attachments hereto.

1 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth
herein, including the Recitals, which are contractual in nature, and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties, each
intending to be legally bound, hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS

Unless the context clearly indicates otherwise, capitalized terms used shall have the
meanings ascribed to them in this Contract, provided that certain capitalized terms used and not
defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to them in or for purposes of the HOME Rule. In
the event of a conflict between the Program Requirements with respect to the meaning of a
defined term, the meaning given by HUD shall control. The meanings of the capitalized terms
used herein and not defined in the Program Requirements are set forth herein.

ARTICLE II
RESERVATION SYSTEM PARTICIPATION

Section 2.1 Term

This Contract shall be effective upon its execution and delivery and shall remain in full
force and effect for twenty four (24) months (“Term” or “Contract Term”) to begin on the
day this Contract is executed by an authorized representative of the Department and end on

_________________________ 20 , unless earlier terminated or amended in accordance with

the provisions herein.

Section 2.2 Reservation System Access

A. This Contract is entered into in accordance with the rules at 10 TAC §53.26.
Execution of this Contract does not guarantee the availability of funds to carry out the activities
described herein. To the extent that the Department makes HOME funds available for the
eligible activities specified in subsection D of this section, the RSP shall have access to the
Department’s Housing Contract System (https://contract.tdhca.state.tx.us/alligator/Login.m) to
make a Reservation of funds in accordance with the terms and conditions herein.

B. An RSP shall have access to submit a household for a Reservation of Funds on
any business day during the Term of this Contract, provided sufficient funds are available.

C. For any Household that is approved for a Commitment of Funds, the RSP must
enter into an agreement with Department to govern the provision of approved funds and specify
the applicable Program Requirements (“Household Commitment Contract”). The Household
Commitment Contract is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

D. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Contract to the contrary, the total of
all payments and other obligations incurred by Department under this Contract shall not exceed

2 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



the amounts available under the Reservation System after making all appropriate adjustments
and provisions for other obligations, limitations, costs, and expenses.

E. By election of RSP in the approved Application, RSP shall participate in the
Reservation System to serve Households under the following selected Reservation System set-
asides as HOME Funds for each respective set-aside are available:

El Homeowner Rehabilitation Assistance (“HRA”) Set-Aside #NA
(10 TAC §~53.30-32)

El Homeowner Rehabilitation with Refinance Assistance (“HRA”) Set-Aside
#NA (10 TAC §~53.30-32)

Homebuyer Assistance (“HBA”) Set-Aside #NA (10 TAC §~53.40-42)

Contract for Deed Conversion (“CFDC”) Set-Aside #NA
(10 TAC §~53.50-52)

~ Tenant-Based Rental Assistance (“TBRA”) Set-Aside #1001327
(10 TAC §~53.60-62)

El Single-Family Programs for Persons with Disabilities (“PWD”) Set-Aside
including the following activities:

El HBA #NA (10 TAC §~53.40-42)

El TBRA #NA (10 TAC §~53.60-62)

El Disaster Relief Set-Aside including the following activities:

El HBA #NA (10 TAC §~53.40-42)

El TBRA #NA (10 TAC §~53.60-62)

El HRA #NA (10 TAC §~53.30-32)

Section 2.3 Administration

A. For completed Activities (except as provided below for TBRA), RSP may receive
reimbursement for reasonable administrative and planning costs directly related to this Contract
and the Program Requirements in an amount that is not more than four percent (4%) of the total
amount of Project funds reimbursed to RSP, subject to the provisions of this agreement, for
eligible costs under this Contract less any soft costs actually reimbursed or for which may be
reimbursed and not including the amount of any Match provided.

B. RSP shall be allowed to draw up to ten percent (10%) of the actual allowable
administrative costs (including pre-award costs) incurred at the initial stage of the Contract, with
the remaining ninety percent (90%) funded on a pro-rata basis, based on Project funds
disbursements and in accordance with the Program Requirements (except as provided below for
TBRA Activities). To the extent that an Activity is not completed in accordance with this
Contract and the program requirements, funds disbursed under this section shall be repaid to
Department within thirty (30) business days of such notice being provided to RSP.

3 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



C. For completed TBRA Activities, funds available for reimbursement of such costs
shall be limited to eight percent (8%) of the total amount of Project funds reimbursed to RSP,
subject to the provisions of this agreement, for eligible costs under this Contract not including
the amount of any Match provided. If Match funds are provided in accordance with section
2.4(a)(iii) of this Contract, an additional one percent (1%) of the total Project funds can be
reimbursed for administrative costs.

D. For TBRA activities, RSP shall be allowed to draw up to twenty-five percent
(25%) of the actual allowable administrative costs (including pre-award costs) incurred at the
initial stage of the Contract, with the remaining seventy-five percent (75%) funded on a pro-rata
basis, based on Project funds disbursements and in accordance with the Program Requirements.
To the extent that an Activity is not completed in accordance with this Contract and the program
requirements, funds disbursed under this section shall be repaid to Department within thirty (30)
business days of such notice being provided to RSP.

Section 2.4 Match

A. Unless otherwise waived by the HOME Rule, RSP will identify and provide
eligible Match funds in accordance with the requirements of 10 TAC §53.28(19) and in an
amount consistent with the provisions of this section and the Program Requirements.

(i) For HRA Activities, zero percent (0%) of Project funds if serving a city of
less than 3,000 Persons or an unincorporated area of a county with less than 20,000
Persons; ten percent (10%) of Project funds if serving a city of between 3,001 and 5,000
Persons or an unincorporated area of a county of between than 20,001 and 75,000
Persons; and twelve and one-half percent (12.5%) of Project funds for all other
applications;

(ii) For HBA Activities, at least five percent (5%) of Project funds requested;
and

(iii) Notwithstanding provisions (i) and (ii) of this subsection, for TBRA,
CFDC Activities or any Activity served under the disaster relief or Persons with
Disabilities Set-Asides, no Match funds are required. For TBRA Activities, in accordance
with 10 TAC §53.61(g), if Match funds in an amount equal to five percent (5%) or more
of Project funds is provided, funds for administrative costs may be increased in
accordance with section 2.3 of this Contract.

B. As required by 10 TAC §53.26, at the time every fourth household under a
Program Activity is submitted for approval, the Department shall evaluate whether the Match
requirement of this section has been met by calculating the cumulative Match required and
ensuring that the cumulative Match proposed and provided is sufficient to meet the requirements
of this section. Support documentation, acceptable to the Department, evidencing the Match
contribution must be submitted by RSP upon request for disbursement of funds for each
household assisted or project, in accordance with the Program Requirements, CPD Notice 97-03,

4 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



and other HUD guidance. Match is not required to be evenly distributed among households
served, but an RSP is encouraged to ensure that Match funds are provided in a fair manner.

Section 2.5 Service Area

A Reservation of Funds for a household is limited to TRAVIS COUNTY, Texas, in a
jurisdiction that is not a participating jurisdiction as defined in 24 C.F.R. §92.105 (except as
allowed under the Persons with Disabilities set-aside), , and in the Uniform State Service Region
Number SEVEN (7) unless otherwise approved by the Department by amendment to this
Contract.

Section 2.6 Community Housing Development Organization (“CHDO”)

INTENTIONALLY DELETED

Section 2.7 Targeted Households

A. Each Household served under the Contract is required to have an income that is
less than or equal to 80% of AMFI determined in accordance with 24 C.F.R. Part 92 and 24
C.F.R. Part 5; will occupy the unit for which HOME funds are being provided as the household’s
principal residence in accordance with the Program Requirements; and that meets all other
Program Requirements.

B. In accordance with 10 TAC §53.26, except for households served with HBA
funds, RSP will serve at least one (1) household at or below 30% of AMFI for every four (4)
households submitted for a Reservation of Funds and approved for assistance.

C. All Households assisted under the PWD Set-Aside shall consist of at least one
Household member who has a disability. A Person is considered to have a disability if the
Person has a physical, mental, or emotional impairment that is expected to be of long-continued
and indefinite duration; substantially impedes his or her ability to live independently; and is of
such a nature that such ability could be improved by more suitable housing conditions. A Person
will also be considered to have a disability if he or she has a developmental disability, which is a
severe, chronic disability and as further defined at 24 CFR §92.2.

D. All Households assisted under the Disaster Relief Set-Aside shall be Households
whose primary residence was damaged by a natural disaster.

Section 2.8 Construction Standards

A. Each housing unit rehabilitated with HOME Funds, at a minimum, will meet or
exceed the Texas Minimum Construction Standards (“TMCS”) as well as local building codes
and zoning ordinances. Each unit reconstructed or newly constructed with HOME Funds, at a
minimum, will meet or exceed the 2000 International Residential Code (“IRC”) as required by
the HOME Rule. If a housing unit is reconstructed, RSP must also ensure compliance with the

5 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



universal design features for construction of single family affordable housing, established by
§2306.5 14 of the Texas Government Code, the energy efficiency standards established by
§2306.187 of the Texas Government Code, energy standards as verified by a RESCHECK
certification, and the International Residential Codes, as required by Subchapter G, Chapter 214,
Local Government Code.

B. Housing units that are provided assistance for acquisition only must meet all
applicable state and local housing quality standards and code requirements. In the absence of
such standards and requirements, the housing units must meet the Housing Quality Standards
(“HQS”) in 24 CFR §982.40 1.

C. For TBRA, rental units must be inspected prior to occupancy and annually upon
Household recertification and must comply with HQS established by HUD.

ARTICLE III
RECAPTURE AND REPAYMENT OF HOME FUNDS

Section 3.1 Recapture of Funds

A. RSP shall be subject to the following recapture provisions and the Department
reserves the right to include in any Loan/Grant Documents, as defined in Section 4.2(D) of this
Contract, provisions to force recapture of all funds disbursed under this Contract or an executed
Household Commitment Contract (a template of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A) for any
of the following events and any other event agreed to by the parties in the Loan/Grant
Documents. When applicable, the Department shall used the federal recapture requirements in 24
CFR §92.254 to determine the amount of funds subject to recapture.

(i) Department determines that RSP will be unable to expend all funds
awarded within the term of a Household Commitment Contract and/or construction
period as defined in the Loan/Grant Documents (as applicable) and funds disbursed did
not result in the completion of the units for construction activities and occupancy by
Households for all activities in accordance with this Contract;

(ii) HOME Funds have been determined by the Department or HUD to have
been expended for costs other than Eligible Costs and have not been repaid to the
Department within thirty (30) Business Days of such notice being provided to RSP;

(iii) The completion of construction on any Activity assisted with HOME
Funds does not occur prior to the end of the term of the Household Commitment Contract
and the end of the term is not extended by the Department. Any home demolished that
cannot be reconstructed within term of the Household Commitment Contract becomes the
responsibility of the RSP for completion;

(iv) A housing unit assisted with HOME Funds fails to comply, or ceases to
comply, with the affordability requirements in 24 C.F.R. §~92.254(a) and (c) and
92.612(c) and as otherwise specified herein.

6 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



(v) A violation of any law, regulation or order applicable to the RSP that has
or might reasonably be expected to have a material adverse impact on the RSP’s ability to
fulfill the terms of this Contract and is not cured within the applicable cure period, if any,
provided in such law, regulation, or order;

(vi) Gross negligence, fraud, willful misconduct, misappropriation of funds, or
criminal activity by RSP or any affiliate of the RSP providing services to or in connection
with the Contract or RSP;

(vii) The RSP is debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, or placed on
ineligibility status by HUD;

(viii) Repeated or prolonged failure to provide any Required Report;

B. RSP acknowledges that in the event RSP is unable to perform in accordance with
this Contract, as required of RSP in the Loan/Grant Documents, RSP shall terminate this
Contract and surrender RSP’s rights to any committed funds.

Section 3.2 Sale of the Property, Refinancing, or Release of non-Department Lien

A Household assisted with a loan shall be subject to the provisions of this section in the
case of a sale of, refinancing of any other loans with liens on, or release of a non-Department lien
on the assisted housing unit and property.

(i) If at any time prior to the end of the loan term following completion of
construction or loan closing there occurs a sale of the property, the unit ceases to be the
assisted Household’s principal residence or default occurs, the First Lien and Second
Lien shall become due and payable.

(ii) In the event that the assisted Household refinances any superior lien, at
Department’s discretion, the Department will re-subordinate if the household can provide
documentation, acceptable to the Department, showing that no funds are due the assisted
Household as a result of the refinance; the Household will pay off the Department’s lien;
or that the refinance will not adversely impact the ability for the household to continue to
meet the affordability requirements of the Department’s loan.

(iii) In the event of payoff of any superior lien, the assisted Household will
have the option of: repaying the balance of the Department’s loan(s) in full; or repaying
the balance of the Department’s loan(s) in equal monthly installments over a five (5) year
period.

7 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



ARTICLE IV
RESERVATION, COMMITMENT, AND DISBURSEMENT OF HOME FUNDS

Section 4.1 Reservation and Commitment of HOME Funds

A. A Commitment of Funds shall not be made under this Contract until which time
as the Board has ratified the Executive Director’s approval of the RSP application and the
authority of the Department to enter into this Contract. If the Board fails to ratify the Executive
Director’s approval of the RSP application, the Department’s obligations hereunder shall
terminate and Department shall have no liability to reimburse or otherwise compensate RSP for
activities performed.

B. For a Commitment of Funds to a Household, RSP must submit to the Department
at its offices in Travis County, Texas, a properly completed electronic Reservation of Funds for
an Activity and support documentation using the Housing Contract System prior to the end of the
Contract Term, in accordance with the Program Requirements and as required and specified by
Department in its sole discretion.

C. An approved Reservation of Funds and Commitment of Funds shall be required
for each Activity that receives HOME Funds under this Contract and the Reservation System.

D. A Reservation of Funds shall not constitute a Commitment of Funds until RSP
has submitted all required documentation and such documentation has been accepted by
Department. If, during review, the Department identifies Administrative Deficiencies, the
Department will allow a cure period of ten (10) Business Days beginning at the start of the first
Business Day following the date the RSP notified of the Administrative Deficiency. If any
Administrative Deficiency remains after the cure period, the Department shall, in its sole
discretion, disapprove the request. Disapproved requests shall not constitute a Reservation of
Funds.

Section 4.2 Disbursement of HOME Funds

A. RSP may not request disbursement of funds for Eligible Costs incurred under this
Contract until the funds are needed for payment of Eligible Costs in accordance with the
Program Requirements. RSP shall submit to Department at its offices in Travis County, Texas, a
properly completed electronic request for funds and support documentation using the Housing
Contract System (https://contract.tdhca.state.tx.us/alligator/Login.m) in accordance with the
Program Requirements and as required and as specified by Department in its sole discretion.

B. Department shall determine the reasonableness of each amount requested and
shall not make disbursement of any such payment until Department has reviewed and approved
such request. The Department may request RSP to make modifications to the disbursement
request and is authorized to modify the disbursement procedures set forth herein and to establish
such additional requirements for payment of HOME Funds to RSP as may be necessary or
advisable for compliance with all Program Requirements.

8 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



C. RSP agrees to attend training, as may be required by Department, prior to the
disbursement of any funds under this Contract.

D. Department shall not release any funds for any costs incurred by RSP under this
Contract until Department has received from RSP the following: executed, legally enforceable
loan or grant documents (as applicable) which shall include, at a minimum, a promissory note,
deed of trust, and construction loan agreement or a grant agreement and construction grant
agreement for each assisted household containing remedies adequate to enforce the Program
Requirements including the affordability requirements of 24 C.F.R. §92.254 (“Loan/Grant
Documents”). RSP shall record such agreements in the real property records of the county in
which the Unit is located and return the original documents, duly certified as to recordation by
the appropriate county official, to Department. Receipt of such certified recorded original
Loan/Grant Documents by Department is required prior to disbursement of any funds under this
Contract.

E. Department shall not release HOME Funds for any costs incurred by RSP under
this Contract until Department has received certification from RSP that its fiscal control and fund
accounting procedures are adequate to assure the proper disbursal of, and accounting for, funds
provided under this Contract. The Department shall specify the content and form of such
certification.

F. Department shall not be obligated to pay for costs incurred or performances
rendered by RSP before the execution of this Contract, unless otherwise specified, or for any
costs incurred or performances rendered after the termination date of any associated Household
Commitment Contract.

G. Department shall not disburse HOME Funds under this Contract until and unless
the actual receipt by Department of adequate federal funds to meet Department’s liabilities under
this Contract. If adequate funds are not available to make payments under this Contract,
Department shall notify RSP in writing within a reasonable time after such fact is determined. In
that event, this Contract shall terminate and neither Department nor RSP shall have any further
rights or obligations hereunder.

H. In addition to the limitations on liability otherwise specified in this Contract, it is
expressly understood and agreed by the Parties hereto that if RSP fails to submit to Department
in a timely and satisfactory manner any Required Reports, Department may, at its sole option
and in its sole discretion, withhold any or all disbursements otherwise due or requested by RSP
hereunder. If Department withholds such disbursements, it shall notify RSP in writing of its
decision, the reasons for this action and the time period in which RSP must bring itself into
compliance.

I. Disbursements withheld pursuant to this section may be held by Department until
such time as the RSP is in compliance with the requirements for which funds are being withheld.
If RSP fails to perform as required within the stated cure period, Department may terminate this
Contract and RSP hereby agrees and acknowledges that upon termination, RSP’s rights to any
funds shall be terminated.

9 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



ARTICLE V
AMENDMENTS

A. Except as specifically provided otherwise in this Contract or in the HOME Rule,
any changes, additions, or deletions to the terms of this Contract shall be in writing and executed
by both Parties to this Contract and shall comply with the amendment requirements of the
HOME Rule. A facsimile or electronic copy executed by both Parties will be sufficient to
evidence the Parties agreement to any amendment, revision or change to this Contract. If any
Party returns this copy by facsimile machine or electronically, the signing party intends the copy
of its authorized signature printed by the receiving machine, or the electronic copy, to be its
original signature.

B. Any changes, additions, or deletions to the terms of this Contract which are
required by changes in federal or state law, or regulations, are automatically incorporated into
this Contract without the requirement of a written amendment hereto, and shall become effective
on the date designated by such law or regulation.

ARTICLE VI
CROSS-CUTTING FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS

Section 6.1 Environmental Clearance

A. The environmental effects of any activity carried out with funds that may be
accessed under this Contract must be assessed in accordance with the provisions of the Program
Requirements, National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (NEPA) and the related activities
listed in HUD’s implementing regulations at 24 C.F.R. Parts 50, 51, 55 and 58. Each such
activity must have an environmental review completed and support documentation prepared
complying with the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 and regulations at 24 C.F.R.
Parts 50, 51, 55 and Part 58. No funds may be requested, reserved, or committed to an
Activity before the completion of the environmental review process, including the
requirements of 24 C.F.R. §58.6, and the Department has provided written clearance.

B. If funds are provided under this Contract to a “state recipient,” the recipient is
delegated authority as the Responsible Entity (RE) and makes all environmental clearance
determinations. The Department assumes the role of HUD pursuant to 24 C.F.R. Part 58,
“Subpart H — Release of Funds for Particular Projects” and is responsible for reviewing and
approving the Request for Release of Funds and granting the recipient the Authority to Use
Grant Funds.

C. A non-governmental entity is not delegated authority to become an RE and make
environmental determinations and therefore, shall assist Department in completing the
environmental review by providing all relevant documentation needed to perform an
environmental review, or carry out mitigating measures required, or selecting an alternate
property for assistance.

10 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



D. Both state recipients and subrecipients must attend HOME training for
environmental assessment. The assessments must be satisfactory to Department. This Contract is
conditional in nature and does not grant RSP legal claim to any HOME funds for a specific
project or site until the environmental review process is approved by Department. The agreement
to provide funds to the project is conditional on Department’s or RSP’s determination to proceed
with, modify or cancel the project based on the results of a subsequent environmental review.

E. Funds provided under this Contract may not be used in connection with
acquisition or rehabilitation or new construction of housing located in an area identified by the
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) as having special flood hazards, unless the
locality in which the site is located is participating in the National Flood Insurance Program
(NFIP) or less than a year has passed since FEMA notification regarding such hazards and flood
insurance is obtained as a condition of approval of the commitment. RSP must determine if the
locality participates in the NFIP during the preliminary stages of the environmental clearance
process.

Section 6.2 Affirmative Marketing

RSP shall adopt affirmative marketing procedures and requirements. The affirmative
marketing procedures and requirements shall include, but not be limited to, those specified in 24
C.F.R. §92.351. The procedures and requirements shall be prepared and implemented in a
manner prescribed by Department.

Section 6.3 Labor Standards

A. Every contract for the construction (rehabilitation or new construction) of housing
that includes 12 or more units assisted with HOME funds must contain a provision in accordance
with 24 C.F.R. §92.3 54. Contracts involving their employment shall be subject to the provisions,
as applicable, of the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, 40 U.S.C. Sec. 328 to 334.
Construction contractors and subcontractors must comply with regulations issued under these
Acts and with other federal laws, and regulations pertaining to labor standards and HUD
Handbook Federal Loan Standards Compliance in Housing and Community Development
Programs, as applicable.

B. RSP, by execution of this Contract, hereby certifies that RSP, or a branch,
division, or department of RSP does not and will not knowingly employ an undocumented
worker, where “undocumented worker” means an individual who, at the time of employment, is
not lawfully admitted for permanent residence to the United States or authorized under law to be
employed in that manner in the United States. If, after receiving a public subsidy, RSP, or a
branch, division, or department of RSP is convicted of a violation under 8 U.S.C. §1324(a)(f),
RSP shall repay the amount of the public subsidy as stated under Section 3.B. of this Contract
with interest, at the rate of 5% per annum, not later than the 120th day after the date the
Department notifies RSP of the violation.

11 of26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Section 6.4 Uniform Relocation

A. RSP shall comply with the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, 42 U.S.C. §420 1 —4655, 49 C.F.R. Part 24, and 24 C.F.R.
§92.353.

B. RSP must ensure that it has taken all reasonable steps to minimize the
displacement of persons (families, individuals, businesses, nonprofit organizations, and farms) as
a result of a project assisted with HOME Funds.

Section 6.5 Lead-Based Paint

RSP shall comply with 24 C.F.R. §92.355 which requires that housing assisted with
HOME Funds is subject to the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. 482 1-
4846), the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992 (42 U.S.C. 485 1-4856),
and implementing regulations at 24 C.F.R. Part 35, (including subparts A, B, J, K, M and R).

Section 6.6 Section 3 Compliance

A. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of
section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u
(“Section 3”). The purpose of Section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic
opportunities generated by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by Section 3, shall,
to the greatest extent feasible, be directed to low- and very low-income persons, particularly
persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for housing.

B. The Parties agree to comply with HUD’s regulations in 24 CFR part 135, which
implement Section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this Contract, the Parties certify that
they are under no contractual or other impediment that would prevent them from complying with
the 24 CFR Part 135 regulations.

C. The Administrator agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of
workers with which the Administrator has a collective bargaining agreement or other
understanding, if any, a notice advising the labor organization or workers’ representative of the
Administrator’s commitments under this section of the Contract, and will post copies of the
notice in conspicuous places at the work site where both employees and applicants for training
and employment positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the Section 3 preference,
shall set forth minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and
training positions, the qualifications for each; and the name and location of the person(s) taking
applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall begin.

D. The Administrator agrees to include this Section 3 clause in every subcontract
subject to compliance with regulations in 24 CFR part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action,
as provided in an applicable provision of the subcontract or in this Section 3 clause, upon a
finding that the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. The
Administrator will not subcontract with any subcontractor where the Administrator has notice or

12 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part
135.

E. The Administrator will certify that any vacant employment positions, including
training positions, that are filled (1) after a contractor is selected but before the contract is
executed, and (2) with persons other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part 135
require employment opportunities to be directed, were not filled to circumvent the
Administrator’s obligations under 24 CFR part 135.

F. Noncompliance with HUD?s regulations in 24 CFR part 135 may result in
sanctions, termination of this contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD
assisted contracts.

G. With respect to work performed in connection with Section 3 covered Indian
housing assistance, section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act
(25 U.S.C. 450e) (“Section 7b”) also applies to the work to be performed under this contract.
Section 7(b) requires that to the greatest extent feasible (i) preference and opportunities for
training and employment shall be given to Indians, and (ii) preference in the award of contracts
and subcontracts shall be given to Indian organizations and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises.
Parties to this contract that are subject to the provisions of Section 3 and Section 7b agree to
comply with Section 3 to the maximum extent feasible, but not in derogation of compliance with
Section 7b.

Section 6.7 Limited English Proficiency

RSP shall comply with the requirements in Executive Order 13166 of August 11, 2000,
reprinted at 65 FR 50121, August 16, 2000 Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited
English Proficiency and 67 FR 41455.

ARTICLE VII
RECORDS AND REPORTING

Section 7.1 Retention and Accessibility of Records

A. RSP shall establish and maintain sufficient records at its regular place of business,
as specified by Department and in accordance with 24 C.F.R. §92.508, including records that
demonstrate that each household assisted with funds provided under this Contract is income
eligible in accordance with 24 C.F.R. §92.203 and Part 5.

B. RSP agrees that Department, HUD, the Auditor of the State of Texas, the United
States General Accounting Office, the Comptroller of the United States, or any of their duly
authorized representatives, shall have the right to access and to examine all books, accounts,
records, reports, files, and other papers or property belonging to or in use by RSP pertaining to
this Contract. RSP agrees to maintain such records at its regular place of business.

13 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



C. All records pertinent to this Contract shall be retained by RSP for a period of five
(5) years in accordance with 24 C.F.R. §92.508(c), except:

(i) If any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit, monitoring, inspection or other
action has started before the expiration of the required record retention period records
must be retained until completion of the action and resolution of all issues which arise
from it, or until the end of the required period, whichever is later.

(ii) Records covering displacement and acquisitions must be retained for five
(5) years after the date by which all persons displaced from the property and all persons
whose property is acquired for the project have received the final payment to which they
are entitled in accordance with 24 C.F.R. Part 92.

D. RSP acknowledges that Department is subject to the Texas Public Information
Act and RSP agrees that funds received from the Department are subject to the Texas Public
Information Act and the exceptions to disclosure as provided under the Texas Public Information
Act.

E. RSP shall include the substance of this Article VII in all of its subcontracts.

Section 7.2 Reporting Reciuirements

A. RSP shall submit to Department such reports on the operation and performance of
this Contract as may be required by Department, including but not limited to the reports specified
in this section. RSP shall provide Department with all reports necessary for Department’s
compliance with 24 C.F.R. Part 92, which shall hereby be referred to as “Reiuired Reports.”

B. In addition to Required Reports, the RSP shall provide reports to Department
regarding program activities as necessary to evidence progress of performance in accordance
with the Program Requirements.

ARTICLE VIII
AUDITS AND MONITORING

Section 8.1 Audits

A. RSP shall submit to Department, within sixty (60) days after the end of each fiscal
year, an Audit Certification Form as specified by Department for each fiscal year in which any
month of the RSP’s fiscal year overlaps a month of the contract period. Unless otherwise
directed by Department, RSP shall arrange for the performance of an annual financial and
compliance audit of funds received and performances rendered under this Contract, subject to the
following conditions and limitations:

(i) RSP shall have an audit conducted in accordance with 24 C.F.R. §84.26 or
§85.26, as applicable; 0MB Circular A-133; and 31 U.S.C. 7501 for any of its fiscal
years included within the contract period specified in Section 1 of this Contract in which

14 of26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



RSP has expenses of more than $500,000 in federal financial assistance provided by a
federal agency in the form of grants, contracts, loans, loan guarantees, property,
cooperative agreements, interest subsidies, insurance or direct appropriations, but does
not include direct federal cash assistance to individuals. The term federal financial
assistance includes awards of financial assistance received directly from federal agencies,
or indirectly through other units of State and local government.

(ii) At the option of RSP, each audit required by this section may cover RSP’s
entire operations or each department, agency, or establishment of RSP which received,
expended, or otherwise administered federal funds.

(iii) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in herein, RSP may utilize funds
budgeted under this Contract to pay for that portion of the cost of such audit services
properly allocable to the activities funded by Department under this Contract. Provided,
however, Department shall not make payment for the cost of such audit services until
Department has received the audit report from RSP and any other documentation deemed
necessary to meet the Program Requirements.

(iv) Unless otherwise specifically authorized by Department in writing, RSP
shall submit two (2) copies of the report of such audit to Department within thirty (30)
days after completion of the audit, but no later than nine (9) months after the end of each
fiscal period included within the period of this Contract. Audits performed under this
section are subject to review and to direction on resolution of findings by Department or
its authorized representative.

B. Notwithstanding anything in to the contrary herein, Department reserves the right
to conduct an annual financial and compliance audit of funds received and performances
rendered under this Contract. RSP agrees to permit Department, or its authorized representative,
to audit RSP’s records and to obtain any documents, materials, or information necessary to
facilitate such audit.

C. RSP understands and agrees that it shall be liable to Department for any costs
disallowed pursuant to financial and compliance audit(s) of funds received under this Contract.
RSP further understands and agrees that reimbursement to Department of such disallowed costs
shall be paid by RSP from funds which were not provided or otherwise made available to RSP
under this Contract.

D. RSP shall take all necessary actions to facilitate the performance of such audit or
audits conducted pursuant to this section as Department may require of RSP.

E. All approved HOME audit reports shall be made available for public inspection
within thirty (30) days after completion of the audit.

F. The RSP shall include language in any subcontract that provides the Department
the ability to directly review, monitor, and/or audit the operational and financial performance
and/or records of work performed under this Contract.

15 of26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Section 8.2 Uniform Administrative Reciuirements, Cost Principles, and Program
Income

A. If RSP is a governmental entity, RSP shall comply with the requirements of 0MB
Circular No. A-87; the requirements of 24 C.F.R. Part 85 as applicable, and the Uniform Grant
Management Standards, Chapter 783 Texas Government Code, unless otherwise specified in this
Contract.

B. If RSP is a non-profit or for-profit organization, RSP shall comply with
requirements of 0MB Circular No. A-122 and the requirements of 24 C.F.R. Part 84 unless
otherwise specified in this Contract.

C. RSP may not retain program income of any kind, however derived, under this
Contract, including the retention of program income to fund other eligible HOME activities.
RSP shall comply with the requirements of 24 C.F.R. §92.503 to account for program income,
repayments, and recaptured funds related to activities financed in whole or in part with funds
provided under this Contract. RSP shall provide reports of program income as requested by
Department. Program income derived under this Contract must be submitted to Department
within ten (10) days of receipt. In any event, program income received from a prior HOME
Contract must be disbursed before RSP requests additional funds from Department and the
amount of requested funds should be reduced by the program income used and noted in the
request.

D. If RSP is a corporation, RSP shall maintain director or officer liability insurance
coverage in an amount, not less than $1,000,000 that is sufficient to protect the interests of
Department in the event an actionable act or omission by a director or officer of RSP damages
the Department’s interests. RSP shall provide Department with certificates of insurance
evidencing RSP’s current and effective insurance coverage. RSP agrees to notify the Department
immediately upon receipt of notification of the termination, cancellation, expiration, or
modification of any required insurance coverage or policy endorsements. RSP agrees to suspend
the performance of all work performed under this Contract until the RSP satisfies the required
coverage requirements, obtains the required policy endorsements and delivers to Department
certificates of insurance evidencing that such coverage and policy endorsements are current and
effective, and receives notification from Department that the performance of work under this
Contract may recommence.

Section 8.3 Monitoring

A. Department reserves the right to carry out field inspections and desk reviews to
ensure compliance with the requirements of this Contract. After each monitoring visit or desk
review, Department shall provide RSP with a written report of the monitor’s findings. If the
monitoring reports note deficiencies in RSP’s performance under the terms of this Contract, the
monitoring report shall include requirements for the timely correction of such deficiencies by
RSP.

16 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



B. Failure by RSP to take the action specified in the monitoring report may be cause
for suspension, termination or recapture of funds, as provided in Article III of this Contract.

C. RSP agrees to attend training, as required by Department.

ARTICLE IX
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 9.1 Special Conditions

A. Upon termination of this Contract, all funds, if any, remaining on hand on the date
of termination, and all accounts receivable attributable to the use of funds received under this
Contract shall revert to Department. RSP shall return these assets to Department within seven
(7) business days after the date of termination.

B. It is expressly understood and agreed by the Parties hereto that Department is
contracting with RSP as an independent contractor, and that RSP, as such, agrees to hold
Department harmless and to the extent allowed by law indemnify Department from and against
any and all claims, demands, and causes of action of every kind and character which may be
asserted by any third party occurring or in any way incident to, arising out of, or in connection
with the services to be performed by RSP under this Contract.

C. It is expressly understood and agreed by the Parties hereto that any right or
remedy provided for in this section, or in any other provision of this Contract, shall not preclude
the exercise of any other right or remedy under this Contract or under any provision of law. Nor
shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other
right or remedy. Failure to exercise any right or remedy hereunder shall not constitute a waiver
of the right to exercise that or any other right or remedy at any time.

D. RSP understands that failure to perform under the terms of this Contract or in
accordance with the Program Requirements may result in the Department’s imposition of the
applicable remedies specified in 10 TAC §1 .20(e)(1).

Section 9.2 Subcontracts

A. RSP shall include language in any subcontract that failure of
subcontractor/consultant to adequately perform under the contract may result in penalties up to
and including debarment from performing additional work for the Department.

B. RSP shall only subcontract for performance of activities described in this Contract
after RSP has obtained the appropriate documentation verifying the subcontractor’s eligibility, as
required by state of federal law or specified by Department, for each such proposed subcontract.
RSP, in subcontracting for any activities described in this Contract, expressly understands that in
entering into such subcontracts, Department is in no way liable to RSP’s subcontractor(s).

17 of26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



C. In no event shall any provision of this section constitute adoption, ratification, or
acceptance of RSP’s or subcontractors performance hereunder. Department maintains the right
to insist upon RSP’s full compliance with the terms of this Contract, and by the act of approval
under this section, Department does not waive any right of action which may exist or which may
subsequently accrue to Department under this Contract.

Section 9.3 Conflict of Interest

A. RSP shall ensure that no employee, agent, consultant, officer or elected or
appointed official of RSP, who exercises or has exercised any functions or responsibilities with
respect to activities assisted with funds provided under this Contract or who is in a position to
participate in a decision making process, or gain inside information with regard to such activities,
may obtain a personal or financial interest or benefit from a HOME assisted activity, or have an
interest in any contract, subcontract, or agreement (or the proceeds thereof) with respect to a
HOME assisted activity either for themselves or those with whom they have family or business
ties, during their tenure or for one year thereafter.

B. RSP shall ensure that no employee, officer, or agent of RSP shall participate in
the selection, or in the award or administration of a subcontract supported by funds provided
hereunder if a conflict of interest, real or apparent, would be involved. Such conflict of interest
would arise when: 1) the employee, officer, or agent; 2) any member of his or her immediate
family; 3) his or her partner; or 4) any organization which employs, or is about to employ any of
the above, has a financial or other interest in the firm or person selected to perform the
subcontract. RSP shall comply with 24 C.F.R. §92.356 (exceptions can only made by HUD in
writing).

C. No owner, developer or sponsor of HOME-assisted housing, including their
officers, employees, agents, consultants or elected or appointed officials may occupy a HOME-
assisted unit in a development (with the exceptions of (1) an individual living in a HOME-
assisted rental housing development where he/she is a project manager or a maintenance worker
in that development and (2) an individual receiving HOME funds to acquire or rehabilitate
his/her principal residence).

D. None of the HOME Funds may be paid to an entity or organization that provides
down payment assistance if the activities of that entity or organization are financed in whole or
in part, directly or indirectly, by contributions, service fees, or other payments from the sellers of
housing, whether or not made in conjunction with the sale of specific housing acquired with
funds provided under this Contract.

E. RSP shall include the substance of this section in all of its subcontracts.

Section 9.4 Nondiscrimination and Faith-Based Activities

A. RSP shall ensure that no person shall, on the grounds of race, color, religion, sex,
handicap, familial status, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the

18 of26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under, any program or activity funded in whole or
in part with funds provided under this Contract.

B. None of the performances rendered by RSP under this Contract shall involve, and
no portion of the funds received by RSP under this Contract shall be used in support of any
inherently religious activity, such as worship, religious instruction, or proselytization. RSP shall
comply with the regulations promulgated by HUD at 24 C.F.R. §92.257.

C. RSP shall include the substance of this section in all of its subcontracts.

Section 9.5 Legal Authority

A. RSP assures and guarantees Department that RSP possesses the legal authority to
enter into this Contract, to receive funds authorized by this Contract, and to perform the services
RSP has obligated itself to perform under this Contract.

B. The person(s) signing and executing this Contract on behalf of RSP does hereby
warrant and guarantee that he is duly authorized by RSP to execute this Contract on behalf of
RSP and to validly and legally bind RSP to all the terms, performances, and provisions of this
Contract.

C. RSP shall not employ, award contracts to, or fund any person that has been
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, or placed on ineligibility status by HUD and/or
the Department. In addition, Department shall have the right to suspend or terminate this
Contract if RSP is debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, or is otherwise ineligible from
participating in the HOME Program by HUD or the Department. RSP acknowledges and agrees
that this section specifically includes, but is not limited to, consultants hired by RSP to assist
RSP in any aspect relative to the activities of this Contract.

Section 9.6 Litigation and Claims

A. RSP shall give Department immediate notice, in writing, of the occurrence of any
of the following events:

(i) any action, including any proceeding before an administrative agency,
filed against RSP in connection with this Contract; and

(ii) any claim against RSP, the cost and expense of which RSP may be entitled
to be reimbursed by Department.

B. Except as otherwise directed by Department, RSP shall furnish immediately to
Department copies of all pertinent papers received by RSP with respect to such action or claim.

19 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Section 9.7 Oral and Written Arguments

A. All oral and written agreements between the Parties to this Contract relating to the
subject matter of this Contract that were made prior to the execution of this Contract have been
reduced to writing and are contained in this Contract.

B. All attachments are a part of this Contract and constitute promised performances
under this Contract.

Section 9.8 Venue

For purposes of litigation pursuant to this Contract, venue shall lie in Travis County,
Texas.

Section 9.9 Compliance with Federal, State and Local Law

RSP shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules,
regulations, orders and decrees of any court or administrative body or tribunal related to the
activities and performances of RSP under this Contract. Upon request by Department, RSP shall
furnish satisfactory proof of its compliance therewith.

Section 9.10 Certification Regarding Certain Disaster Relief Contracts

The Department may not award a contract that includes proposed financial participation
by a person who, during the five-year period preceding the date of this Contract, has been
convicted of violating a federal law in connection with a contract awarded by the federal
government for relief, recovery, or reconstruction efforts as a result of Hurricane Rita, as defined
by Section 39.459, Utilities Code, Hurricane Katrina, or any other disaster occurring after
September 24, 2005; or assessed a penalty in a federal civil or administrative enforcement action
in connection with a contract awarded by the federal government for relief, recovery, or
reconstruction efforts as a result of Hurricane Rita, as defined by Section 39.459, Utilities Code,
Hurricane Katrina, or any other disaster occurring after September 24, 2005. By executing this
Contract, the RSP hereby certifies that: Under Section 2261.053, Government Code, RSP
certifies that the individual or business entity named in this Contract is not ineligible to
receive the specified contract and acknowledges that this Contract may be terminated and
payment withheld if this certification is inaccurate.

Section 9.11 Certification Regarding Lobbying

A. The undersigned certifies, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that:

(i) No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or
on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of an agency, a member of congress, an officer or
employee of congress, or an employee of a member of congress in connection with
the awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of

20 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



any federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, or modification of
any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(ii) If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or
will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a member of congress, an officer or employee of congress,
or an employee of a member of congress in connection with this federal contract,
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit
standard form -LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying”, in accordance with its
instructions.

(iii) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification
be included in the award documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including
subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative
agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

B. The certifications in this section are material representations of fact on which
reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into. These certifications are a
prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, Title 31, U.s.
Code. Any person who fails to file the required certifications shall be subject to a civil penalty
of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

21 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Parties has executed this Contract as of the dates
written below.

DEPARTMENT: TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND
COMMUNITY AFFAIRS, an agency of the State of
Texas, established by Chapter 2306, Texas
Government Code

By: ______________________________
Michael G. Gerber, Executive Director

Date: __________________________________

RSP: TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE
CORPORATION,
a political subdivision of the State of Texas

By: ____________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Date: __________________________________

22 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM

RESERVATION SYSTEM PARTICIPANT (“RSP”) AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT A
HOUSEHOLD COMMITMENT CONTRACT TEMPLATE

RSP AGREEMENT # 2010-0036

23 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM

HOUSEHOLD COMMITMENT CONTRACT FOR TENANT-BASED RENTAL
ASSISTANCE

WITH
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION,

A Political Subdivision of the State of Texas

HOUSEHOLD COMMITMENT CONTRACT (this “Contract”) in connection with the
HOME Investment Partnerships Program Reservation System and Reservation System
Participant Agreement #2010-0036 (“RSP Agreement”) is made and entered into by and
between TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION,
a political subdivision of the State of Texas (“~~“) and TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS, a public and official agency of the State of Texas,
hereinafter referred to as “Department,” herein collectively referred to as “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, RSP wishes to make a Commitment of Funds to Qualified Household, as
defined in Article I, in accordance with and subject to all provisions of the RSP Agreement and
Program Requirements; and

WHEREAS, RSP agrees and acknowledges that this Contract serves as a supplement to
the RSP Agreement and, by execution hereof, shall be subject to all terms and conditions of RSP
Agreement unless otherwise specified herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth
herein, including the Recitals, which are contractual in nature, and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties, each
intending to be legally bound, hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE I
QUALIFIED HOUSEHOLD

RSP has reviewed the income and all other documentation necessary for the Household
of F 1 and F 1 (“Qualified Household”). RSP has verified that the
Qualified Household meets the Program Requirements and the requirements of the RSP
Agreement.

24 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



ARTICLE II
COMMITMENT OF FUNDS

Section 2.1 Term

A. This Contract shall be effective upon its execution and delivery and shall remain
in full force and effect for nine (9) months (“Term” or “Contract Term”) to begin on the day
this Contract is executed by an authorized representative of the Department and end on

1, unless earlier terminated or amended in accordance with the provisions
herein or provisions of the RSP Agreement.

B. Without limitation, this Contract shall be subject to the terms and conditions of
the RSP Agreement and Program Requirements for the entire Term regardless of the term of
RSP Agreement.

Section 2.2 HOME Funds

A. The Department shall make a Commitment of Funds to RSP in an amount not to
exceed F 1 AND NO/100 DOLLARS (F 1) in Project
funds and F 1 AND NO/100 DOLLARS (F ]) in soft
costs for [the acquisition and Rehabilitation and New Construction and Reconstruction and
Refinancing] of the housing unit located at F 1 which [is owned or will be
purchased] by Qualified Household and occupied as their primary residence in accordance with
the Program Requirements.

OR

The Department shall make a Commitment of Funds under the HOME Tenant Based
Rental Assistance Program to RSP in an amount not to exceed [ 1 AND
NO/100 DOLLARS (F 1) in Project funds in accordance with the Program
Requirements.

B. To the extent funds are available, the Commitment of Funds shall be made in the
Reservation System under the following set-aside:

~ Homeowner Rehabilitation Assistance (“HRA”) Set-Aside (10 TAC §~53.3O-
32)

~ Homeowner Rehabilitation with Refinance Assistance (“ITRA”) Set-Aside
(10 TAC §~53.3O-32)

~ Homebuyer Assistance (“HBA”) Set-Aside (10 TAC §~53.40-42)

Contract for Deed Conversion (“CFDC”) Set-Aside (10 TAC §~53.50-52)

Tenant-Based Rental Assistance (“TBRA”) Set-Aside (10 TAC §~53.6O-62)

Single-Family Programs for Persons with Disabilities (“PWD”) Set-Aside
including the following activities:

25 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



El HBA (10 TAC §~53.40-42)

El TBRA (10 TAC §~53.60-62)

El Disaster Relief Set-Aside including the following activities:

El HBA (10 TAC §~53.40-42)

El TBRA (10 TAC §~53.60-62)

El HRA (10 TAC §~53.30-32)

C. Not withstanding any other provision of this Contract to the contrary, the total of
all payments and other obligations incurred by Department under this Contract shall not exceed
the amounts set forth in Subsection A of this Section.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Parties has executed this Contract as of the dates
written below.

DEPARTMENT: TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND
COMMUNITY AFFAIRS, an agency of the State of
Texas, established by Chapter 2306, Texas Government
Code

By: ________________________________
Its duly authorized officer or representative

Date: __________________________________

RSP: TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE
CORPORATION,
a political subdivision of the State of Texas

By: _____________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Date: __________________________________

26 of 26 2010-0036

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



APPLICATION FOR TEXAS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

See instructions on back

1. Is this a new account? LI YES Mail Code 000 l~1’ NO Enter Mail Code Agency number
Complete Sections 1 - 5 Complete Sections 1 2 & 5

2. TEXAS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (uN) - Indicate the type of number you are providing to be used for your TIN
~_ I - Employer Identification Number (EIN)
~ LI 2 - Social Security number (SSN) Enter the number indicated fl 7 4 2 2 5 1 7 5 7 fl
~ El 3 - Comptrollers assigned number (FOR STATE AGENCY USE ONLY)

~ 3. Are you currently reporting any Texas tax to the Comptrollers office such as sales tax or franchise tax?

LI YES E~I’ NO If “YES,” enter Texas Taxpayer Number

PAYEE INFORMATION (Please type or print)
4. Name of payee (Individual or business to be paid)

~ Travis County Housing Finance Corporation

5. Mailing address where you want to receive payments
~ 314W. 11th Street, Room 540

6. (Optional)
z
0
~ 7. (Optional)
0
LU
Cl)

8. (Optional)

9. City State ZIP Code
Austin TX 78767— 1748

10. Payee telephone number SIC Q / ~ q Security Zone
(Area code and number) ~ 5 1 2) 8 5 4 — 4 7 i 4 3 i code i I type code i......~ (0, 1, 2) code

11. OWNERSHIP CODES - Check only one code by the appropriate ownership type that applies to you or your business.

LI S - Sole Ownership (Individual owning a business): If checked,
enter the owner’s name and Social Security number (SSN)

Owner’s name _____________________________________

SSN [~1 I I I

LI P - Partnership: If checked, enter two partner’s names and
Social Security numbers (SSN). If a partner is a corporation,
use the corporation’s Employer Identification Number
(EIN).

Name

SSN/EIN 11 I I I I

Name

SSN/EIN fl ~ I I I I

LI L - Texas Limited Partnership:
If checked, enter the
Texas File Number i I I I

L~1’ T - Texas Corporation:
If checked, enterthe
Texas File Number i ‘ I I I I I

LI A - Professional Association:
If checked, enter the
Texas File Number i I I I

LI C- Professional Corporation:
If checked, enter the
Texas File Number i I I I I I I I

LI 0- Out-of-State Corporation

El G- Governmental Entity

LI U - State agency I University

LI F - Financial Institution

LI R- Foreign (out of U.S.A.)

LI N - Other: If checked, explain.

Authorized signature (Applicant or authorized agent)
sign

14. here

Agency name

~= AP-152
~ii7~i~ (Rev.8-09/13) For comptrollers use only

LI I - Individual Recipient (not owning a business)

z
0
I
0
LU
U)

12. Payment Assignment? LI YES LI NO Note: A copy of the assignment agreement between payees must be attached.
0
I— Assignee name
C.)
LU
CI) AssigneeTlN I I I I I I Assignmentdate

~ 13. Comments
z
0
I-
0
LU
Co

Date

15.
Prepared by Phone (Area code and number)

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



©— 74-176
~ ‘~ST (RevS-lOIS) ;?—~EjvED
Vendor Direct Deposit I Advance Payhi nf
Notification Authorization ~ j~t~ 2L~ MIII: 2~4

Agency number

) ext.

L For Comptroller’s Use Only

This form may be used by vendors or individual recipients Far State Pgency UseLI Advance Payment Notification
- to receive payments from the state of Texas by direct deposit~R~y~$ CCUNT~FF~CE LI International Payments Verification
- to change or cancel existing direct deposit informatiolplANNtRO & BUD LI Interagency Transfer

Social Security Number (SSN) or Mail code
°4 Employer Identification Number (EIN) 7 4 2 2 5 1 7 5 7 I (If not known, leave blank.) I I I

~ Payee name (Susinessllndividual) Phone number

~ Travis County Housing Finance Corporation ( 512 ) 854-4743 ext.
~ Mailing address City State ZIP code

314W. 11th Street, Room 540 Austin Tx 78701

Financial Institution (Completion by financial institution is recommended.)
Financial institution name City State

JPMorgan Chase Austin Tx
cc Routing transit number (9 digits) Customer account number (malrimum 17 characters) Type of account

0 liii 11O1 LQL°SI 1IL4.~ I I I I I ~‘Checking LISavings
~ Ph an isl re resenlative name ~optioI af Title (optional,t

~ VQc~fL€. ~1\ CIle~ SecV1c~p~1~~r—
Financial r reueslative signature (optional) Phone number (optional) Date (optional)

~ ~t (~ ext.

Authorization for Setup, Changes or Cancellation (required)

I authorize the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts to deposit my payments from the state of Texas to my financial institution electronically.
I understand that the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts will reverse any payments made to my account in error.

I further understand that the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts will comply at all times with the National Automated Clearing House Associations
rules. (For further information on these rules, please contact your financial institution,)

sign ~ Authonzed signature ~“]i~ted~a~e

International Payments Verification (required)

~yEsLINo

Authorization for Advance Payment Notification Setup (optional)
I authorize the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts to send an e-mail notification one business day prior to the payment posting to my account.
I understand that notifications may include payment information that is considered confidential and therefore exempt from public disclosure.
Contact name (Please print) Contact phone number

ext.
E-mail address

Cancellation by Agency (for state agency use)
r— Reason Data
C)
w
C)

signature I Datesign~.
hereT

cc
z
0
i::
C.)
LI)
U)

Comments

Par ree Identification

Transaction Type

New setup (Sections 2, 3, 4 and 5- Section 6 is optional) LI Change account typ~ (Sectiotss 2, 3, 4 and 5 - Section 6 is optional)

~ LI Change financial institution (SectIons 2, 3, 4 and 5-Section 6 is optional) LI Cancellation (Sections 2 and 4-Sections 7 and 8 for state agency use)

~ LI Change account number (Sections 2, 3, 4 and 5- Section 6Is optional)

z
0
I.
C-)w
U)

Co
z
0
C-)w
C))

Date

I I I I I I I I I I IIIIIl~, I I I I I I I I I I I

authorized Signature (for state agency use)

Phone number

Agency name

Please return your completed form to:

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Certification of Exemption for HUB funded projects
Determination of activities listed at 24 CFR 5 8.34(a)

May be subject to provisions of Sec 58.6, as applicable

Grant Recipient: Travis County Housing Finance Corporation Project Name:
Travis County Housing Finance Corporation HOME Tenant Based Rental Assistance Program

Project Description (Include all actions which are either geographically or functionally related):
The project will provide rental assistance for qualified Travis County residents to live within Traivs County
but outside the City of Austin.

Location: Travis County (outside the City of Austin)
Funding Source: CDBG ______ ESG HOPWA EDT Capital Fund Operating Subsidy Hope VI Other
Funding Amount: ______________________Grant Number: — cO,3L

I hereby certify that the abovementioned project has been reviewed and determined an Exempt
activity per 24 CFR 58.34(a) as follows:

1. Environmental & other studies, resource identification & the development of plans & strategies;
2. Information and financial services;

)( 3. Administrative and management activities;
4. Public services that will not have a physical impact or result in any physical changes, including but not limited to
services concerned with employment, crime prevention, child care, health, drug abuse, education, counseling, energy
conservation and welfare or recreational needs;
5. Inspections and testing of properties for hazards or defects;
6. Purchase of insurance;
7. Purchase of tools;
8. Engineering or design costs;
9. Technical assistance and training;
10. Assistance for temporary or permanent improvements that do not alter environmental conditions and are limited to
protection, repair, or restoration activities necessary only to control or arrest the effects from disasters or imminent
threats_to_public_safety_including_those_resulting_from_physical_deterioration;
11. Payment of principal and interest on loans made or obligations guaranteed by HUD;
12. Any of the categorical exclusions listed in Sec. 58.35(a) provided that there are no circumstances that require

~ compliance with any other Federal laws and authorities cited in Sec. 58.5.

If your project falls into any of the above categories, no Request for Release of Funds (RROF) is required,
and no further environmental approval from HUD will be needed by the recipient for the draw-down of
funds to carry out exempt activities and projects. The responsible entity must maintain this document as a
written record of the environmental review undertaken under this part for each project.

By signing below the Responsible Entity certifies in writing that each activity or project is exempt and
meets the conditions specified for such exemption under section 24 CFR 5 8.34(a). Please keep a copy of
this determination in your project files.

Responsible Entity Certifying Official Name Title (please print)

Responsible Entity Certifying Official Signature Date

24 CFR 58.34(a) - ERR Document 12/04 HUD Region VI

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



(2/14/2011) Harvey Davis - HOME RSP Agreement Page iJ

From: “Abby Combs’ <abby.combs~tdhca.state.tx. us>
To: “Harvey Davis” <Harvey. Davis@co.travis.tx. us>
Date: 2/14/2011 11:51 AM
Subject: HOME RSP Agreement
Attachments: 201 0-0036_Agreement.pdf

I am pleased to inform you that your HOME Investment Partnerships
Program (HOME) Reservation System Participation Agreement was ratified
by the Texas Department of Housing and Community

Affairs’ (TDHCA) Governing Board on January 20, 2011.

Your Reservation System Participation Agreement is attached for your
signature. The agreement will not be fully executed until the
resolution from your governing board is returned to the

Department and approved.

Please submit the Application for Taxpayer Identification
<https://fmx.cpa.state.tx. us/fmx/forms/index. php> and the Direct
Deposit Authorization <https://fmx.cpa.state.tx.us/fmxlforms/index.php>

in addition to the Housing Contract System Access Request
<http://www.tdhca.state. tx. us/home-division/forms/docs/020 1 -Contract_Sys
_Access.doc> and Administrative Environmental Clearance
<http://www.tdhca.state.tx. us/program-services/environ mental/docs/24-CFR
-5835a.doc> form upon submission of your RSP Agreement.

If you have any questions, please contact Sandy M. Garcia, HOME Single
Family Program Administrator at (512) 475-1391 or e-mail at
sandy.garcia~tdhca.state.tx.us or

Abby Combs, Program Specialist at (512) 475-0908 or e-mail at
abby.combs~tdhca.state.tx.us.

Abigail Combs

Program Specialist

Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs

221 E. 11th Street I Austin, TX 78701

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

Contract System Access Request Form

Administrator Name: Travis County Housing Finance Corporation Administrator Phone Number: 512-854-4743

Physical Address (street, city, zip): 314 W. 1 1t~~ Street, Room 540, Austin, Texas 78701

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767-1748 Email: harvey.davis@co.travis.tx.us

HOME Contract Number: 10001101 Administrator Tax ID #: 74-225 1757

Administrator’s Fiscal Year Begins: October 1°, Administrator’s Fiscal Year Ends: Sept. 30th

Contract Execution
individual authorized to execute a contract on behalf of Contract Administrator.

Also has authority to enter and approve project set-ups and draw requests.
Name: Samuel T. Biscoe Title: President

Phone: 512-854-9555 Fax: 512-854-9535 Email: sam.biscoe@co.travis.tx.us

I certify that a!! individuals identified in this document are authorized to perform thefunctions as specified.

Signature of Authorized Administrator Representative Date

Certifying Officer for Environmental Clearance
Individual responsible for ensuring completion of required Environmental Clearance procedures.

(Must have legal authority to represent Contract Administrator ii, a Court ofLaw.)
Name: ~ Add ~ Remove Title:

Phone: Fax: Email:

Signature: Date:

Data Entry and Approval Authorizations
Individuals authorized to enter and approve project set-ups or draw requests.

Note: An individual who enters an activity set-up or draw request cannot be the same individual who approves that transaction.

Name 1: Harvey L. Davis X Add ~ Remove Title: Manager

Phone: 512-854-4743 Fax: 512-854-4210 Email: harvey.davis@co.travis.tx.us

Signature: Date: 2-14-20 1 1

Name 2: Yolanda Reyes X Add ~ Remove Title: Office Manager

Phone: 512-854-9106 Fax: 512-854-4210 Email: yoland,reyes~co.travis.tx.us

Signature: Date: 2-14-20 11

Name 3: Miguel Gonzalez X Add ~ Remove Title: Sr. Financial Analyst

Phone: 512-854-4399 Fax: 512-854-4210 Email: miguel.gonzalez@co.travis.tx.us

Signature: Date: 2-14-2011

Consultant Information and Authorization
Note: Consultants may enter data into TDH~A Contract System, but may NOT approve either set-ups or draw requests.

Organization Name and Address: Travis County Department of Health and Human Services & Veterans Service

Phone: 512-854-4143 Fax: 512-854-4115 Email: jane.prince-maclean@co.travis.tx.us

Individual Authorized to
. X Add Remove Title: Case Management Coordinator

Perform Data Entry: Jane Prince MacLean

Consultant Signature: ~ / Date: 2-14-20 1 1

—‘I ir-’~—
WARNING: TITLE 18,tSectiq~n 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and

wilLingly making false or fraudulent statements to any department of the United States Government.

Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs
Form 02.01 — Contract System Access Request Form

Page I of I
November, 2006

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HousING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

Contract System Access Request Form

I-I
-itt

Administrator Name: Travis County Housing Finance Corporation Administrator Phone Number: 512-854-4743

Physical Address (street, city, zip): 314W. 11a~ Street, Room 540, Austin, Texas 78701

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767-1 748 Email: harvey.davis@co.travis.tx.us

HOME Contract Number: 10001101 Administrator Tax ID #: 74-2251757

Administrator’s Fiscal Year Begins: October 1st. Administrator’s Fiscal Year Ends: Sept. 30th

Contract Execution
Individual authorized to execute a contract on behalf of Contract Administrator.

Also has authority to enter and approve project set-ups and draw requests.
Name! Samuel T. Biscoe Title: President

Pho~ne: 512-854-9555 Fax: 512-854-9535 Email: sam.biscoc@co.travis.tx.us

I certify that all individuals identified in this document are authorized to perform the functions as specified.

Signature of Authori.~ed Administrator Representative Date

Certifying Officer for Environmental Clearance
Individual responsible for ensuring completion of required Environmental Clearance procedures.

(Must have leRal authority to represent ContractAdministrator in a Court ofLaw.)
Name: E Add ~ Remove Title:

Phone~: Fax: Email:

Signature: Date:

Data Entry and Approval Authorizations
Individuals authorized to enter and approve project set-ups or draw requests.

Note: An individual who enters an activity set-up or draw request cannot be the same individual who approves ~ transaction.

Name 1: Harvey L. Davis X Add ~ Remove Title: Manager

Phone: 512-854-4743 Fax: 512-854-4210 Email: harvey.davis~co.travis.tx.us

Signat~ire: _)~,4~_~_-~_- ~%‘~:—~~___ Date: 2-14-2011

Name 2: Yolanda Reyes X Add El Remove Title: Office Manager

Phon~ 512-854-9106 Fax: 512-854-4210 Email: yoland.reyes~co.travis.tx.us

Signature: Date: 2-14-2011

Name 3: Migu onzalez X Add fl Remove Title: Sr. Financial Analyst

Phone: 512-854-4399 Fax: 512-854-4210 Email: miguel.gonza1ez~ co.travis.tx.us

Signature:.~~,//(~~ Date: 2-14-2011

a onsultant Information and Authorization
Note: consultants may en r data into TDH~A contract System, but may NOT approve either set-ups or draw requesLc.

Organization Name and Address: Travis County Department of Health and Human Services & Veterans Service

Phones; 512-247 4407 Fax: 512-247-3108 Email. ana.pompa@co.travis.tx.us

Individual Authorized to
X Add Remove Title: Social WorkerPerform Data Entry: Ana Pompa

Consultant Signature: Date: 2-14-2011

WARNING: TITLE 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and
willingly making false or fraudulent statements to any department of the United States Government.

Texas Department ot Housing and Community Affairs Page ot I
Form 02.01 Contract System Access Request Form November, 200h

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Corporations Agenda Request

Travis County Housing Finance Corporation

DOC ID: 3693 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Harvey Davis, Corporations, 854-4743
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Harvey Davis, Corporations & Assistant 
Investment Manager

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to authorize staff to 
purchase title insurance policies on six down payment assistance notes.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Required Action

Authorize corporation staff to purchase title policies on six Neighborhood 
Stabilization Program (NSP) related notes at a total cost not to exceed 
$6,000.

Background

As a condition to NSP reimbursement, the Texas Department of Housing 
and Community Affairs (TDHCA) is requiring title policies in an amount 
sufficient to cover the assistance provided on six separate properties 
assisted under NSP contract.  The cost of obtaining the title policy is 
reimbursable under our NSP contract.

The corporation obtained and reviewed a title commitment for the six 
referenced properties and noted no clouds on title; however, did not 
purchase a title policy for these properties.  TDHCA-NSP reference 
manuals noted the need for a title commitment but did not directly assert 
the need for a title policy for NSP down payment assistance loans.

Recommendation

Staff recommends authorization to secure title policy on the six referenced 
NSP transactions at a cost not to exceed $6,000.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

TC Housing Fin Corp Item 3
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Corporations Meeting of February 22, 2011

DOC ID: 3693 Page 2

Corporations Harvey Davis Completed 02/15/2011 2:48 PM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Completed 02/15/2011 4:19 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/16/2011 10:38 AM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Agenda Item No._________

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session ______ Voting Session February 22, 2011 Executive Session _______

Date Date Date

A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe, President
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Authorize staff to purchase title insurance policies on six down payment
assistance notes.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, President

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or official& names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and backup
to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next
meeting.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Required Action

Authorize corporation staff to purchase title policies on six Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP)
related notes at a total cost not to exceed $6,000.

Background

As a condition to NSP reimbursement, the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs
(TDHCA) is requiring title policies in an amount sufficient to cover the assistance provided on six
separate properties assisted under NSP contract

The corporation obtained and reviewed a title commitment for the six referenced properties and noted no
clouds on title; however, did not purchase a title policy for these properties. TDHCA-NSP reference
manuals noted the need for a title commitment but did not directly assert the need for a title policy for
NSP down payment assistance loans.

Recommendation

Staff recommends authorization to secure title policy on the six referenced NSP transactions at a cost
not to exceed $6,000 to help expedite our reimbursement from TDHCA.

cc: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director
Harvey Davis, Manager

TRAVIS COUNTY
HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

AGENDA MEMO

To: TCHFC Board of Directors

From: Miguel Gonzalez, Sr. Financial Analyst
Date: February 15, 2011
Re: Required title policies for six NSP related transactions

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Corporations Agenda Request

Travis County Health Facilities Development Corporation

DOC ID: 3666 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Harvey Davis, Corporations, 854-4743
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Harvey Davis, Corporations & Assistant 
Investment Manager

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve representation 
letter to be provided to Lockart, Atchley & Assocates, LLP regarding Fiscal 
Year 2010 annual financial audit.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
see attachment

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Corporations Harvey Davis Completed 02/14/2011 3:04 PM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Completed 02/14/2011 5:47 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/15/2011 1:17 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 1
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Agenda Item No._________

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION.
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE CORPORATION

AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session ______ Voting Session February 22, 2011 Executive Session _________

Date Date Date

A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe, President
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve
representation letter to be provided to Lockart, Atchley & Assocates, LLP regarding
FY10 annual financial audit.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, President

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the
next meeting.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE

CORPORATION

DATE: February 22, 2011

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Harvey L. Davis, Manager

SUBJECT: Representation Letter for Lockart, Atchley & Associates, LLP

Summary and Background Information:

The outside auditors, Lockart, Atchley & Associates, request a management
representation letter at the end of the audit. The letter basically represents that all
material financial matters have been disclosed to them.

We have reviewed the letter and recommend approval.

Cc: Cliff Blount, Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE CORPORATION

February 11, 2011

Atchley & Associates, LLP
6850 Austin Center Blvd, Suite 180
Austin, Texas 78731

We are providing this letter in connection with your audit of the accompanying
financial statements of Travis County (the “County”), as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2010, which will include the Capital Health Facilities
Development Corporation, Capital Industrial Development Corporation, Travis
County Housing Finance Corporation, Travis County Health Facilities
Development Corporation, Travis County Development Authority and the Travis
County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation (collectively, the
“Corporations”) as blended component units of the County, for the purpose of
expressing an opinion as to whether the basic financial statements present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position, results of operations or
changes in fund balances, and cash flows of the County in conformity with
accounting practices prescribed in Chapter 2266, Texas Government Code
(“Chapter 2266”), Financial Accounting and Reporting (the “Statutory Basis”).
The representations within this letter relate to the financial information of the
Corporations, as included as blended component units of the basic financial
statements of the County.

We confirm that we are responsible for the following:

a. The fair presentation in the basic financial statements of financial position of
the governmental activities in conformity with the Statutory Basis, a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”).

b. The design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and
detect fraud, including fraud related to federal and state awards.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11, 2011
Page 2 of 5

c. Establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following
representations made to you during your audit.

1. The Corporations financial statements referred to above are fairly presented
in conformity with the Statutory Basis, a comprehensive basis of accounting
other than GAAP. In addition, in all material respects, the financial
statements properly classify all funds and activities.

2. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
Corporations involving (a) management, (b) employees who have significant
roles in internal control over financial reporting, or (c) others where the fraud
could have a material effect on the financial statements that have not been
provided to you.

3. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud
affecting the Corporations received in communications from employees,
former employees, analysts, regulators, short sellers, or others that have not
been provided to you.

4. The Corporations have made available to you all:

a. Summaries of actions of the governing body.

b. Financial records and related data for all financial transactions of the
Corporations and for all funds administered by the Corporations. The
records, books, and accounts, as provided to you, record the financial
and fiscal operations of all funds administered by the Corporations and
provide the audit trail to be used in a review of accountability.
Information presented in financial reports is supported by the books and
records from which the financial statements have been prepared.

c. Contracts and grant agreements (including amendments, if any) and any
other correspondence that has taken place with federal and state
agencies that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11, 2011
Page 3 of 5

5. There has been no:

a. Action taken by management that contravenes the provisions of federal
laws and State of Texas laws and regulations, or of contracts and grants
applicable to the Corporations.

b. Communication from other governmental or regulatory agencies
concerning noncompliance with or deficiencies in financial reporting
practices or other matters that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

6. There are no material unasserted claims or assessments that legal counsel
has advised us are probable of assertion and must be disclosed in
accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
Accounting Standards Codification 450, Contingencies (FAS-5, Accounting
for Contingencies).

7. Management has identified and disclosed to you all laws and regulations
that have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts.

Except where otherwise stated below, matters less than $5,000 collectively are
not considered to be exceptions that require disclosure for the purpose of the
following representations. This amount is not necessarily indicative of amounts
that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements.

8. The Corporations have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the
carrying value or classification of assets and liabilities.

9. The following, to the extent applicable, have been appropriately identified,
properly recorded, and disclosed in the financial statements:

a. Related-party transactions and associated receivables or payables,
including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, and
guarantees (written or oral).

b. Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Corporations are
contingently liable.

10. No department or agency of the Corporations has reported a material
instance of noncompliance to us.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11, 2011
Page 4 of 5

11. The Corporations have satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are
no liens or encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged
as collateral.

12. There are no known material transactions that have not been properly
recorded in the accounting records underlying the financial statements.

13. The Corporations have complied with all aspects of contractual agreements
that may have an effect on the financial statements in the event of
noncompliance.

14. Other than those disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, no
events have occurred subsequent to September 30, 2010 that require
consideration as adjustments to or disclosures in the financial statements.

15. Management has disclosed whether, subsequent to September 30, 2010,
any changes in internal control or other factors that might significantly affect
internal control over financial reporting, including any corrective action taken
by management with regard to significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses, have occurred.

16. In estimating fair values of certain assets and liabilities, such as those
investments subject to reporting at fair value under Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 31, “Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools,” we
believe that the market assumptions used were the most appropriate for the
circumstances based on information available as of September 30, 2010.

17. In all material respects, all conduit debt of the Corporations has been
disclosed in the County’s basic financial statements.

Samuel T. Biscoe Margaret Gomez
Director

Ron Davis Rodn~IRhoade(~
Director Ex~’utive Manager, PBO

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11,2011
Page 5of5

7~.pr
Sarah Eckhardt Harvey Davi -
Director Corpora :4lAd mm istrator

/i~d~A ~‘*
Karen Huber L~roy NeII/
Director Budget Di -ctor

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Corporations Agenda Request

Capital Industrial Development Corporation

DOC ID: 3668 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Harvey Davis, Corporations, 854-4743
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Harvey Davis, Corporations & Assistant 
Investment Manager

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve representation 
letter to be provided to Lockart, Atchley & Assocates, LLP regarding Fiscal 
Year 2010 annual financial audit.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Enter Background/Summary of Request
None

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Corporations Harvey Davis Completed 02/14/2011 3:18 PM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Completed 02/14/2011 5:49 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/15/2011 1:20 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 1
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Agenda Item No._________

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION.
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE CORPORATION

AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session ______ Voting Session February 22, 2011 Executive Session _________

Date Date Date

A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe, President
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve
representation letter to be provided to Lockart, Atchley & Assocates, LLP regarding
FY10 annual financial audit.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, President

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the
next meeting.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE

CORPORATION

DATE: February 22, 2011

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Harvey L. Davis, Manager

SUBJECT: Representation Letter for Lockart, Atchley & Associates, LLP

Summary and Background Information:

The outside auditors, Lockart, Atchley & Associates, request a management
representation letter at the end of the audit. The letter basically represents that all
material financial matters have been disclosed to them.

We have reviewed the letter and recommend approval.

Cc: Cliff Blount, Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE CORPORATION

February 11, 2011

Atchley & Associates, LLP
6850 Austin Center Blvd, Suite 180
Austin, Texas 78731

We are providing this letter in connection with your audit of the accompanying
financial statements of Travis County (the “County”), as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2010, which will include the Capital Health Facilities
Development Corporation, Capital Industrial Development Corporation, Travis
County Housing Finance Corporation, Travis County Health Facilities
Development Corporation, Travis County Development Authority and the Travis
County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation (collectively, the
“Corporations”) as blended component units of the County, for the purpose of
expressing an opinion as to whether the basic financial statements present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position, results of operations or
changes in fund balances, and cash flows of the County in conformity with
accounting practices prescribed in Chapter 2266, Texas Government Code
(“Chapter 2266”), Financial Accounting and Reporting (the “Statutory Basis”).
The representations within this letter relate to the financial information of the
Corporations, as included as blended component units of the basic financial
statements of the County.

We confirm that we are responsible for the following:

a. The fair presentation in the basic financial statements of financial position of
the governmental activities in conformity with the Statutory Basis, a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”).

b. The design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and
detect fraud, including fraud related to federal and state awards.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11, 2011
Page 2 of 5

c. Establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following
representations made to you during your audit.

1. The Corporations financial statements referred to above are fairly presented
in conformity with the Statutory Basis, a comprehensive basis of accounting
other than GAAP. In addition, in all material respects, the financial
statements properly classify all funds and activities.

2. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
Corporations involving (a) management, (b) employees who have significant
roles in internal control over financial reporting, or (c) others where the fraud
could have a material effect on the financial statements that have not been
provided to you.

3. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud
affecting the Corporations received in communications from employees,
former employees, analysts, regulators, short sellers, or others that have not
been provided to you.

4. The Corporations have made available to you all:

a. Summaries of actions of the governing body.

b. Financial records and related data for all financial transactions of the
Corporations and for all funds administered by the Corporations. The
records, books, and accounts, as provided to you, record the financial
and fiscal operations of all funds administered by the Corporations and
provide the audit trail to be used in a review of accountability.
Information presented in financial reports is supported by the books and
records from which the financial statements have been prepared.

c. Contracts and grant agreements (including amendments, if any) and any
other correspondence that has taken place with federal and state
agencies that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11, 2011
Page 3 of 5

5. There has been no:

a. Action taken by management that contravenes the provisions of federal
laws and State of Texas laws and regulations, or of contracts and grants
applicable to the Corporations.

b. Communication from other governmental or regulatory agencies
concerning noncompliance with or deficiencies in financial reporting
practices or other matters that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

6. There are no material unasserted claims or assessments that legal counsel
has advised us are probable of assertion and must be disclosed in
accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
Accounting Standards Codification 450, Contingencies (FAS-5, Accounting
for Contingencies).

7. Management has identified and disclosed to you all laws and regulations
that have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts.

Except where otherwise stated below, matters less than $5,000 collectively are
not considered to be exceptions that require disclosure for the purpose of the
following representations. This amount is not necessarily indicative of amounts
that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements.

8. The Corporations have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the
carrying value or classification of assets and liabilities.

9. The following, to the extent applicable, have been appropriately identified,
properly recorded, and disclosed in the financial statements:

a. Related-party transactions and associated receivables or payables,
including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, and
guarantees (written or oral).

b. Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Corporations are
contingently liable.

10. No department or agency of the Corporations has reported a material
instance of noncompliance to us.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11, 2011
Page 4 of 5

11. The Corporations have satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are
no liens or encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged
as collateral.

12. There are no known material transactions that have not been properly
recorded in the accounting records underlying the financial statements.

13. The Corporations have complied with all aspects of contractual agreements
that may have an effect on the financial statements in the event of
noncompliance.

14. Other than those disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, no
events have occurred subsequent to September 30, 2010 that require
consideration as adjustments to or disclosures in the financial statements.

15. Management has disclosed whether, subsequent to September 30, 2010,
any changes in internal control or other factors that might significantly affect
internal control over financial reporting, including any corrective action taken
by management with regard to significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses, have occurred.

16. In estimating fair values of certain assets and liabilities, such as those
investments subject to reporting at fair value under Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 31, “Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools,” we
believe that the market assumptions used were the most appropriate for the
circumstances based on information available as of September 30, 2010.

17. In all material respects, all conduit debt of the Corporations has been
disclosed in the County’s basic financial statements.

Samuel T. Biscoe Margaret Gomez
Director

Ron Davis Rodn~IRhoade(~
Director Ex~’utive Manager, PBO

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11,2011
Page 5of5

7~.pr
Sarah Eckhardt Harvey Davi -
Director Corpora :4lAd mm istrator

/i~d~A ~‘*
Karen Huber L~roy NeII/
Director Budget Di -ctor

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Corporations Agenda Request

Capital Health Facilities Development Corporation

DOC ID: 3676 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Harvey Davis, Corporations, 854-4743
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Harvey Davis, Corporations & Assistant 
Investment Manager

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve representation 
letter to be provided to Lockart, Atchley & Assocates, LLP regarding Fiscal 
Year 2010 annual financial audit.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Enter Background/Summary of Request
See attachment

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
none

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Corporations Harvey Davis Completed 02/15/2011 10:19 AM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Completed 02/15/2011 4:16 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/16/2011 10:37 AM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 1
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Agenda Item No._________

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION.
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE CORPORATION

AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session ______ Voting Session February 22, 2011 Executive Session _________

Date Date Date

A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe, President
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve
representation letter to be provided to Lockart, Atchley & Assocates, LLP regarding
FY10 annual financial audit.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, President

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the
next meeting.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE

CORPORATION

DATE: February 22, 2011

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Harvey L. Davis, Manager

SUBJECT: Representation Letter for Lockart, Atchley & Associates, LLP

Summary and Background Information:

The outside auditors, Lockart, Atchley & Associates, request a management
representation letter at the end of the audit. The letter basically represents that all
material financial matters have been disclosed to them.

We have reviewed the letter and recommend approval.

Cc: Cliff Blount, Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE CORPORATION

February 11, 2011

Atchley & Associates, LLP
6850 Austin Center Blvd, Suite 180
Austin, Texas 78731

We are providing this letter in connection with your audit of the accompanying
financial statements of Travis County (the “County”), as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2010, which will include the Capital Health Facilities
Development Corporation, Capital Industrial Development Corporation, Travis
County Housing Finance Corporation, Travis County Health Facilities
Development Corporation, Travis County Development Authority and the Travis
County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation (collectively, the
“Corporations”) as blended component units of the County, for the purpose of
expressing an opinion as to whether the basic financial statements present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position, results of operations or
changes in fund balances, and cash flows of the County in conformity with
accounting practices prescribed in Chapter 2266, Texas Government Code
(“Chapter 2266”), Financial Accounting and Reporting (the “Statutory Basis”).
The representations within this letter relate to the financial information of the
Corporations, as included as blended component units of the basic financial
statements of the County.

We confirm that we are responsible for the following:

a. The fair presentation in the basic financial statements of financial position of
the governmental activities in conformity with the Statutory Basis, a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”).

b. The design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and
detect fraud, including fraud related to federal and state awards.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11, 2011
Page 2 of 5

c. Establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following
representations made to you during your audit.

1. The Corporations financial statements referred to above are fairly presented
in conformity with the Statutory Basis, a comprehensive basis of accounting
other than GAAP. In addition, in all material respects, the financial
statements properly classify all funds and activities.

2. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
Corporations involving (a) management, (b) employees who have significant
roles in internal control over financial reporting, or (c) others where the fraud
could have a material effect on the financial statements that have not been
provided to you.

3. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud
affecting the Corporations received in communications from employees,
former employees, analysts, regulators, short sellers, or others that have not
been provided to you.

4. The Corporations have made available to you all:

a. Summaries of actions of the governing body.

b. Financial records and related data for all financial transactions of the
Corporations and for all funds administered by the Corporations. The
records, books, and accounts, as provided to you, record the financial
and fiscal operations of all funds administered by the Corporations and
provide the audit trail to be used in a review of accountability.
Information presented in financial reports is supported by the books and
records from which the financial statements have been prepared.

c. Contracts and grant agreements (including amendments, if any) and any
other correspondence that has taken place with federal and state
agencies that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11, 2011
Page 3 of 5

5. There has been no:

a. Action taken by management that contravenes the provisions of federal
laws and State of Texas laws and regulations, or of contracts and grants
applicable to the Corporations.

b. Communication from other governmental or regulatory agencies
concerning noncompliance with or deficiencies in financial reporting
practices or other matters that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

6. There are no material unasserted claims or assessments that legal counsel
has advised us are probable of assertion and must be disclosed in
accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
Accounting Standards Codification 450, Contingencies (FAS-5, Accounting
for Contingencies).

7. Management has identified and disclosed to you all laws and regulations
that have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts.

Except where otherwise stated below, matters less than $5,000 collectively are
not considered to be exceptions that require disclosure for the purpose of the
following representations. This amount is not necessarily indicative of amounts
that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements.

8. The Corporations have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the
carrying value or classification of assets and liabilities.

9. The following, to the extent applicable, have been appropriately identified,
properly recorded, and disclosed in the financial statements:

a. Related-party transactions and associated receivables or payables,
including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, and
guarantees (written or oral).

b. Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Corporations are
contingently liable.

10. No department or agency of the Corporations has reported a material
instance of noncompliance to us.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11, 2011
Page 4 of 5

11. The Corporations have satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are
no liens or encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged
as collateral.

12. There are no known material transactions that have not been properly
recorded in the accounting records underlying the financial statements.

13. The Corporations have complied with all aspects of contractual agreements
that may have an effect on the financial statements in the event of
noncompliance.

14. Other than those disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, no
events have occurred subsequent to September 30, 2010 that require
consideration as adjustments to or disclosures in the financial statements.

15. Management has disclosed whether, subsequent to September 30, 2010,
any changes in internal control or other factors that might significantly affect
internal control over financial reporting, including any corrective action taken
by management with regard to significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses, have occurred.

16. In estimating fair values of certain assets and liabilities, such as those
investments subject to reporting at fair value under Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 31, “Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools,” we
believe that the market assumptions used were the most appropriate for the
circumstances based on information available as of September 30, 2010.

17. In all material respects, all conduit debt of the Corporations has been
disclosed in the County’s basic financial statements.

Samuel T. Biscoe Margaret Gomez
Director

Ron Davis Rodn~IRhoade(~
Director Ex~’utive Manager, PBO

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11,2011
Page 5of5

7~.pr
Sarah Eckhardt Harvey Davi -
Director Corpora :4lAd mm istrator

/i~d~A ~‘*
Karen Huber L~roy NeII/
Director Budget Di -ctor

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Corporations Agenda Request

Travis County Development Authority

DOC ID: 3667 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Harvey Davis, Corporations, 854-4743
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Harvey Davis, Corporations & Assistant 
Investment Manager

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve representation 
letter to be provided to Lockart, Atchley & Assocates, LLP regarding Fiscal 
Year 2010 annual financial audit.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Enter Background/Summary of Request
See attachment

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Nonw

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Corporations Harvey Davis Completed 02/14/2011 3:08 PM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Completed 02/14/2011 5:48 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/15/2011 1:17 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 1
Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Agenda Item No._________

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION.
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE CORPORATION

AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session ______ Voting Session February 22, 2011 Executive Session _________

Date Date Date

A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe, President
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve
representation letter to be provided to Lockart, Atchley & Assocates, LLP regarding
FY10 annual financial audit.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, President

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the
next meeting.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE

CORPORATION

DATE: February 22, 2011

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Harvey L. Davis, Manager

SUBJECT: Representation Letter for Lockart, Atchley & Associates, LLP

Summary and Background Information:

The outside auditors, Lockart, Atchley & Associates, request a management
representation letter at the end of the audit. The letter basically represents that all
material financial matters have been disclosed to them.

We have reviewed the letter and recommend approval.

Cc: Cliff Blount, Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE CORPORATION

February 11, 2011

Atchley & Associates, LLP
6850 Austin Center Blvd, Suite 180
Austin, Texas 78731

We are providing this letter in connection with your audit of the accompanying
financial statements of Travis County (the “County”), as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2010, which will include the Capital Health Facilities
Development Corporation, Capital Industrial Development Corporation, Travis
County Housing Finance Corporation, Travis County Health Facilities
Development Corporation, Travis County Development Authority and the Travis
County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation (collectively, the
“Corporations”) as blended component units of the County, for the purpose of
expressing an opinion as to whether the basic financial statements present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position, results of operations or
changes in fund balances, and cash flows of the County in conformity with
accounting practices prescribed in Chapter 2266, Texas Government Code
(“Chapter 2266”), Financial Accounting and Reporting (the “Statutory Basis”).
The representations within this letter relate to the financial information of the
Corporations, as included as blended component units of the basic financial
statements of the County.

We confirm that we are responsible for the following:

a. The fair presentation in the basic financial statements of financial position of
the governmental activities in conformity with the Statutory Basis, a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”).

b. The design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and
detect fraud, including fraud related to federal and state awards.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11, 2011
Page 2 of 5

c. Establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following
representations made to you during your audit.

1. The Corporations financial statements referred to above are fairly presented
in conformity with the Statutory Basis, a comprehensive basis of accounting
other than GAAP. In addition, in all material respects, the financial
statements properly classify all funds and activities.

2. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
Corporations involving (a) management, (b) employees who have significant
roles in internal control over financial reporting, or (c) others where the fraud
could have a material effect on the financial statements that have not been
provided to you.

3. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud
affecting the Corporations received in communications from employees,
former employees, analysts, regulators, short sellers, or others that have not
been provided to you.

4. The Corporations have made available to you all:

a. Summaries of actions of the governing body.

b. Financial records and related data for all financial transactions of the
Corporations and for all funds administered by the Corporations. The
records, books, and accounts, as provided to you, record the financial
and fiscal operations of all funds administered by the Corporations and
provide the audit trail to be used in a review of accountability.
Information presented in financial reports is supported by the books and
records from which the financial statements have been prepared.

c. Contracts and grant agreements (including amendments, if any) and any
other correspondence that has taken place with federal and state
agencies that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11, 2011
Page 3 of 5

5. There has been no:

a. Action taken by management that contravenes the provisions of federal
laws and State of Texas laws and regulations, or of contracts and grants
applicable to the Corporations.

b. Communication from other governmental or regulatory agencies
concerning noncompliance with or deficiencies in financial reporting
practices or other matters that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

6. There are no material unasserted claims or assessments that legal counsel
has advised us are probable of assertion and must be disclosed in
accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
Accounting Standards Codification 450, Contingencies (FAS-5, Accounting
for Contingencies).

7. Management has identified and disclosed to you all laws and regulations
that have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts.

Except where otherwise stated below, matters less than $5,000 collectively are
not considered to be exceptions that require disclosure for the purpose of the
following representations. This amount is not necessarily indicative of amounts
that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements.

8. The Corporations have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the
carrying value or classification of assets and liabilities.

9. The following, to the extent applicable, have been appropriately identified,
properly recorded, and disclosed in the financial statements:

a. Related-party transactions and associated receivables or payables,
including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, and
guarantees (written or oral).

b. Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Corporations are
contingently liable.

10. No department or agency of the Corporations has reported a material
instance of noncompliance to us.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11, 2011
Page 4 of 5

11. The Corporations have satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are
no liens or encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged
as collateral.

12. There are no known material transactions that have not been properly
recorded in the accounting records underlying the financial statements.

13. The Corporations have complied with all aspects of contractual agreements
that may have an effect on the financial statements in the event of
noncompliance.

14. Other than those disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, no
events have occurred subsequent to September 30, 2010 that require
consideration as adjustments to or disclosures in the financial statements.

15. Management has disclosed whether, subsequent to September 30, 2010,
any changes in internal control or other factors that might significantly affect
internal control over financial reporting, including any corrective action taken
by management with regard to significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses, have occurred.

16. In estimating fair values of certain assets and liabilities, such as those
investments subject to reporting at fair value under Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 31, “Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools,” we
believe that the market assumptions used were the most appropriate for the
circumstances based on information available as of September 30, 2010.

17. In all material respects, all conduit debt of the Corporations has been
disclosed in the County’s basic financial statements.

Samuel T. Biscoe Margaret Gomez
Director

Ron Davis Rodn~IRhoade(~
Director Ex~’utive Manager, PBO

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11,2011
Page 5of5

7~.pr
Sarah Eckhardt Harvey Davi -
Director Corpora :4lAd mm istrator

/i~d~A ~‘*
Karen Huber L~roy NeII/
Director Budget Di -ctor

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Corporations Agenda Request

Travis County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation

DOC ID: 3669 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Harvey Davis, Corporations, 854-4743
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Harvey Davis, Corporations & Assistant 
Investment Manager

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve representation 
letter to be provided to Lockart, Atchley & Assocates, LLP regarding Fiscal 
Year 2010 annual financial audit.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Enter Background/Summary of Request
See Attachment

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Corporations Harvey Davis Completed 02/14/2011 3:21 PM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Completed 02/14/2011 5:50 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/15/2011 1:27 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 1

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



Agenda Item No._________

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION.
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE CORPORATION

AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session ______ Voting Session February 22, 2011 Executive Session _________

Date Date Date

A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe, President
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve
representation letter to be provided to Lockart, Atchley & Assocates, LLP regarding
FY10 annual financial audit.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, President

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the
next meeting.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE

CORPORATION

DATE: February 22, 2011

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Harvey L. Davis, Manager

SUBJECT: Representation Letter for Lockart, Atchley & Associates, LLP

Summary and Background Information:

The outside auditors, Lockart, Atchley & Associates, request a management
representation letter at the end of the audit. The letter basically represents that all
material financial matters have been disclosed to them.

We have reviewed the letter and recommend approval.

Cc: Cliff Blount, Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE CORPORATION

February 11, 2011

Atchley & Associates, LLP
6850 Austin Center Blvd, Suite 180
Austin, Texas 78731

We are providing this letter in connection with your audit of the accompanying
financial statements of Travis County (the “County”), as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2010, which will include the Capital Health Facilities
Development Corporation, Capital Industrial Development Corporation, Travis
County Housing Finance Corporation, Travis County Health Facilities
Development Corporation, Travis County Development Authority and the Travis
County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation (collectively, the
“Corporations”) as blended component units of the County, for the purpose of
expressing an opinion as to whether the basic financial statements present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position, results of operations or
changes in fund balances, and cash flows of the County in conformity with
accounting practices prescribed in Chapter 2266, Texas Government Code
(“Chapter 2266”), Financial Accounting and Reporting (the “Statutory Basis”).
The representations within this letter relate to the financial information of the
Corporations, as included as blended component units of the basic financial
statements of the County.

We confirm that we are responsible for the following:

a. The fair presentation in the basic financial statements of financial position of
the governmental activities in conformity with the Statutory Basis, a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”).

b. The design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and
detect fraud, including fraud related to federal and state awards.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11, 2011
Page 2 of 5

c. Establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following
representations made to you during your audit.

1. The Corporations financial statements referred to above are fairly presented
in conformity with the Statutory Basis, a comprehensive basis of accounting
other than GAAP. In addition, in all material respects, the financial
statements properly classify all funds and activities.

2. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
Corporations involving (a) management, (b) employees who have significant
roles in internal control over financial reporting, or (c) others where the fraud
could have a material effect on the financial statements that have not been
provided to you.

3. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud
affecting the Corporations received in communications from employees,
former employees, analysts, regulators, short sellers, or others that have not
been provided to you.

4. The Corporations have made available to you all:

a. Summaries of actions of the governing body.

b. Financial records and related data for all financial transactions of the
Corporations and for all funds administered by the Corporations. The
records, books, and accounts, as provided to you, record the financial
and fiscal operations of all funds administered by the Corporations and
provide the audit trail to be used in a review of accountability.
Information presented in financial reports is supported by the books and
records from which the financial statements have been prepared.

c. Contracts and grant agreements (including amendments, if any) and any
other correspondence that has taken place with federal and state
agencies that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11, 2011
Page 3 of 5

5. There has been no:

a. Action taken by management that contravenes the provisions of federal
laws and State of Texas laws and regulations, or of contracts and grants
applicable to the Corporations.

b. Communication from other governmental or regulatory agencies
concerning noncompliance with or deficiencies in financial reporting
practices or other matters that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

6. There are no material unasserted claims or assessments that legal counsel
has advised us are probable of assertion and must be disclosed in
accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
Accounting Standards Codification 450, Contingencies (FAS-5, Accounting
for Contingencies).

7. Management has identified and disclosed to you all laws and regulations
that have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts.

Except where otherwise stated below, matters less than $5,000 collectively are
not considered to be exceptions that require disclosure for the purpose of the
following representations. This amount is not necessarily indicative of amounts
that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements.

8. The Corporations have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the
carrying value or classification of assets and liabilities.

9. The following, to the extent applicable, have been appropriately identified,
properly recorded, and disclosed in the financial statements:

a. Related-party transactions and associated receivables or payables,
including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, and
guarantees (written or oral).

b. Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Corporations are
contingently liable.

10. No department or agency of the Corporations has reported a material
instance of noncompliance to us.

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11, 2011
Page 4 of 5

11. The Corporations have satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are
no liens or encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged
as collateral.

12. There are no known material transactions that have not been properly
recorded in the accounting records underlying the financial statements.

13. The Corporations have complied with all aspects of contractual agreements
that may have an effect on the financial statements in the event of
noncompliance.

14. Other than those disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, no
events have occurred subsequent to September 30, 2010 that require
consideration as adjustments to or disclosures in the financial statements.

15. Management has disclosed whether, subsequent to September 30, 2010,
any changes in internal control or other factors that might significantly affect
internal control over financial reporting, including any corrective action taken
by management with regard to significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses, have occurred.

16. In estimating fair values of certain assets and liabilities, such as those
investments subject to reporting at fair value under Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 31, “Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools,” we
believe that the market assumptions used were the most appropriate for the
circumstances based on information available as of September 30, 2010.

17. In all material respects, all conduit debt of the Corporations has been
disclosed in the County’s basic financial statements.

Samuel T. Biscoe Margaret Gomez
Director

Ron Davis Rodn~IRhoade(~
Director Ex~’utive Manager, PBO

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.



February 11,2011
Page 5of5

7~.pr
Sarah Eckhardt Harvey Davi -
Director Corpora :4lAd mm istrator

/i~d~A ~‘*
Karen Huber L~roy NeII/
Director Budget Di -ctor

Updated 2/18/11, 2:45 p.m.


	Item 1 and 10
	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 28
	Item C3
	Item C4
	NW TCRD Item 02
	NW TCRD Item 03
	TC BCRD Item 02
	TC BCRD Item 03
	TC Housing Fin Corp Item 01
	TC Housing Fin Corp Item 02
	TC Housing Fin Corp Item 03
	TC Health Fac Corp Item 01
	Capital Indus Dev Corp Item 1
	Capital Health Fac Corp Item 01
	TC Dev Auth Item 01
	TC Cultural Educ Fac Fin Corp Item 01



